Pecyn Dogfen Gyhoeddus

C'I”';Gm .
e i1y Flint
I i Swyddog Cyswilit:
E’J!J!Qn!:ﬁbnl e Nicola Gittins 01352 702345

nicola.gittins@flintshire.gov.uk

At: Cyng Aaron Shotton (Arweinydd)

Y Cynghorwyr: Bernie Attridge, Chris Bithell, Derek Butler, Christine Jones,
Billy Mullin, lan Roberts and Carolyn Thomas

Dydd Mercher, 14 Mehefin 2017
Annwyl Gynghorydd,
Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod Cabinet y Fflint a fydd yn cael ei gynnal am 9.30
am Dydd Mawrth, 20fed Mehefin, 2017 yn Ystafell Bwyligor Clwyd, Neuadd y Sir, Yr
Wyddgrug CH7 6NA i ystyried yr eitemau canlynol

RHAGLEN

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU
Pwrpas: | derbyn unrhyw ymddiheuriadau.

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD

Pwrpas: | derbyn unrhyw ddatganiad o gysylitiad a chynghori’r Aelodau
yn unold a hynny.

3  COFNODION (Tudalennau 5 - 16)

Pwrpas: | derbyn unrhyw ddatganiad o gysylitiad a chynghori’r Aelodau
yn unol a hynny.

YSTYRIED YR ADRODDIADAU CANLYNOL

ADRODDIAD STRATEGOL

4 CYNLLUN GWELLA 2016/17 ADRODDIAD ALLDRO (Tudalennau 17 - 152)
Adroddiad Prif Weithredwr - Aelod Cabinet Rheolaeth Gorfforaethol

Pwrpas: Cymeradwyo crynodeb o gynnydd yn 6l y nodau a’r amcanion
sydd wedi’u cynnwys yng Nghynllun Gwella 2016/17.



YMATEB CYNGOR SIR Y FFLINT | DDOGFEN YMGYNGHORI
LLYWODRAETH CYMRU AR GORIDOR GLANNAU DYFRDWY
A55/A494/A548 (Tudalennau 153 - 176)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Strydwedd a Chludiant) - Aelod Cabinet Strategaeth
Gwastraff, Diogelu’r Cyhoedd a Hamdden

Pwrpas: Ystyried ymateb Cyngor Sir y Fflint i Ymgynghoriad Llywodraeth
Cymru.

CYNLLUN TEITHIO LLESOL (Tudalennau 177 - 180)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Strydwedd a Chludiant) - Aelod Cabinet Strategaeth
Gwastraff, Diogelu’r Cyhoedd a Hamdden

Pwrpas: Diweddaru'r Cabinet cyn y cyfnod ymgynghori ffurfiol ar y
Cynllun Teithio Llesol.

ADRODDIAD GWEITHREDOL

MONITRO CYLLIDEB REFENIW 2016/17 (MIS 12) (Tudalennau 181 - 220)

Adroddiad Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol - Arweinydd y Cyngor ac Aelod
Cabinet Cyllid

Pwrpas: Mae’r adroddiad misol rheolaidd hwn yn rhoi’r wybodaeth fonitro
cyllideb refeniw ddiweddaraf ar gyfer 2016/17 ar gyfer Cronfa’r
Cyngor a'r Cyfrif Refeniw Tai. Mae’r sefyllfa yn seiliedig ar
incwm a gwariant gwirioneddol fel yr oedd hyd at Fis 12 a
rhagamcan ymlaen i ddiwedd y flwyddyn.

PROSIECT TRIN GWASTRAFF GWEDDILLOL GOGLEDD CYMRU
(PTGGGC) (Tudalennau 221 - 226)

Adroddiad Prif Weithredwr - Aelod Cabinet Strategaeth Gwastraff, Diogelu'r
Cyhoedd a Hamdden

Pwrpas: Y diweddaraf am y prosiect a goblygiadau gweithredol ar gyfer
Sir y Fflint.

FFRAMWAITH ADEILADU GOGLEDD CYMRU (NWCF) (Tudalennau 227 -
250)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Addysg ac leuenctid), Prif Swyddog (Newid
Sefydliadol) - Aelod Cabinet Rheolaeth Gorfforaethol, Aelod Cabinet Tai

Pwrpas: Ystyried opsiynau ar gyfer ail-gaffael NWCF.



10

11

12

CONTRACT TYMOR PENODOL — MAN WAITH AILWAMPIO, 2017-2021
(Tudalennau 251 - 262)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Newid Sefydliadol) - Aelod Cabinet Rheolaeth
Gorfforaethol

Pwrpas: Mae nifer o gontractau tymor penodol wedi’'u defnyddio dros y
chwe blynedd ddiwethaf i gaffael gwaith adeiladu ar gyfer
rhaglen gyfalaf y Cyngor. Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn gofyn am
gefnogaeth i ddatblygu contract tymor penodol newydd ar sail y
contract presennol a fydd yn dod i ben ar ddiwedd y flwyddyn
galendr hon.

YMARFER PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG (Tudalennau 263 - 264)
Adroddiad y Prif Weithredwr amgaeedig.

Pwrpas: Darparu manylion y camau a gymerwyd o dan bwerau
dirprwyedig.

RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL -Y CYNGOR SIR, CABINET,
PWYLLGOR ARCHWILIO A'R PWYLLGORAU TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU -
ER GWYBODAETH

DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL (MYNEDIAD | WYBODAETH) 1985 -
YSTYRIED GWAHARDD Y WASG A'R CYHOEDD

Mae’r eitem a ganlyn yn cael ei hystyried yn eitem eithriedig yn rhinwedd
Paragraff(au) 15 Rhan 4 Atodiad 12A o Ddeddf LIywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y
cafodd ei diwygio)

Nid yw'n arfer da o ran cyflogaeth neu er lles y cyhoedd am faterion yn destun
ymgynghori & gweithwyr yr effeithir arnynt ac undebau eraill i'w trafod yn
gyhoeddus ar y cam hwn o'r broses.

MODEL AMGEN AR GYFER DARPARIAETH GWASANAETHAU
HAMDDEN A LLYFRGELLOEDD (Tudalennau 285 - 292)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Newid Sefydliadol) - Arweinydd y Cyngor ac Aelod
Cabinet Cyllid, Aelod Cabinet Tai

Pwrpas: Cwblhau’r man newidiadau strwythurol angenrheidiol cyn
trosglwyddo’r gwasanaethau a symud ymlaen & chynlluniau
cyfalaf.



13

Mae’r eitem a ganlyn yn cael ei hystyried yn eitem eithriedig yn rhinwedd
Paragraff(au) 15 Rhan 4 Atodiad 12A o Ddeddf LIywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y
cafodd ei diwygio)

Nid yw'n arfer da o ran cyflogaeth neu er lles y cyhoedd am faterion yn destun
ymgynghori a gweithwyr yr effeithir arnynt ac undebau eraill i'w trafod yn
gyhoeddus ar y cam hwn o'r broses.

DARPARIAETH IEUENCTID INTEGREDIG (Tudalennau 293 - 374)

Pwrpas: Rhoi diweddariad ar y strwythur rheoli ar gyfer y gwasanaeth
Darpariaeth leuenctid Integredig.

Yn gywir

SN

Robert Robins
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd



160.

161.

162.

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 3

CABINET
14 MAWRTH 2017

Cofnodion cyfarfod Cabinet Cyngor Sir y Fflint a gynhaliwyd yn Ystafell Bwyllgora
Clwyd, Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug ddydd Mawrth, 14 Mawrth 2017.

YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd Shotton (Cadeirydd)
Cynghorwyr: Bernie Attridge, Chris Bithell, Helen Brown, Derek Butler, Christine
Jones, Kevin Jones a Billy Mullin.

(Cadeiriodd y Cynghorydd Attridge y cyfarfod hyd at ac yn cynnwys eitem rhif 7 ar y
rhaglen, rhif cofnod 165).

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL.:

Y Prif Weithredwr, Y Prif Swyddog (Cymuned a Menter), Y Prif Swyddog (Addysg ac
leuenctid), Y Prif Swyddog (LIlywodraethu), Y Prif Swyddogion (Newid Trefniadol), Y
Prif Swyddog (Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol), Y Prif Swyddog (Strydwedd a
Chludiant), Y Rheolwr Cyllid, y Rheolwr Menter ac Adfywio a'r Arweinydd Tim —
Gwasanaethau Democrataidd.

AELODAU ERAILL YN BRESENNOL.:
Y Cynghorydd: Carolyn Thomas

DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD

Datganodd y Cynghorydd Attridge gysylltiad personol ag eitem rhif 7 ar y
rhaglen — Rhaglen Tai ac Adfywio Strategol — Cynlluniau Arfaethedig Llwyth 3, eitem
rhif 8 ar y rhaglen — Polisi Symiau Cyfnewidiol a Thaliadau Adbrynu Ecwiti a Rennir,
ac eitem rhif 14 ar y rhaglen - Trefniadau Derbyn Ysgolion.

Datganodd y Cynghorydd Kevin Jones gysylitiad personol ag eitem rhif 6 ar y
rhaglen - Adroddiad Blynyddol y Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol ac eitem rhif 14 ar y
rhaglen - Trefniadau Derbyn Ysgolion, a chysylltiad personol a chysylltiad sy'n
rhagfarnu ag eitem rhif 18 ar yr agenda - Model Darparu Amgen y Gwasanaeth Gofal
Cymdeithasol Gofal Dydd a Chyfleoedd Gwaith Anableddau Dysgu.

Datganodd y Cynghorwyr Helen Brown, Christine Jones, Billy Mullin ac Aaron
Shotton gysyllitiad personol ag eitem rhif 14 ar y rhaglen - Trefniadau Derbyn Ysgolion.

COFNODION

Roedd cofnodion y cyfarfodydd a gynhaliwyd ar 14 Chwefror 2017 wedi eu
cylchredeg gyda’r rhaglen.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Cymeradwyo'r cofnodion fel cofnod cywir.

AMCANION LLES Y CYNGOR

Tudalen 5



163.

Cyflwynodd y Prif Weithredwr yr adroddiad ar yr amcanion lles. Roedd Deddf
Llesiant Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol (Cymru) 2015 yn gofyn i gyrff statudol a enwyd sefydlu
a chyhoeddi Amcanion Lles; roedd yr amcanion hynny wedi'u sefydlu fel rhan o
gynllunio gwelliannau ar gyfer y dyfodol.

Roedd yr Amcanion Lles yn cefnogi'r saith Nod Lles cenedlaethol a
blaenoriaethau ac uchelgeisiau'r Cyngor, ac roeddent yn cyd-fynd yn dda a
blaenoriaethau’r Cynllun Gwella ac amcanion strategol y dyfodol.

Oherwydd amseru’r amcanion, hynny yw bod angen eu sefydlu a’'u cyhoeddi
erbyn diwedd Mawrth 2017, roedd yn bosibl y gallai'r Cyngor newydd, yn dilyn yr
etholiadau, fod eisiau diwygio’r amcanion.

Cafodd yr adroddiad ei gyflwyno i gyfarfod diweddar y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a
Chraffu Adnoddau Corfforaethol, a argymhellodd y dylid dileu’r geiriau ‘aelwyd a
busnes’ ar drydydd amcan y Cyngor Gwyrdd, a chytunwyd ar hyn. Argymhellwyd hefyd
cynnwys amcan ar Ddiogelwch Cymunedol ac awgrymwyd cynnwys trydydd pwynt
bwled o dan amcan y Cyngor sy’n Gofalu, sef ‘Gwneud cymunedau yn llefydd diogel
drwy gydweithio & phartneriaid i atal troseddu, troseddu ailadroddus ac ymddygiad
gwrthgymdeithasol’, a chytunwyd ar hyn hefyd.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Cymeradwyo’r amcanion Lles, yn amodol ar wneud y diwygiadau uchod.

STRATEGAETH GWASANAETHAU CWSMERIAID

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Mullin adroddiad y Strategaeth Gwasanaethau
Cwsmeriaid oedd yn disodli Strategaeth Gwasanaethau Cwsmeriaid 2010-2013.

Roedd y strategaeth wedi'i strwythuro o amgylch y tair ffrwd waith ganlynol:

1. Wyneb yn wyneb
2. Drosy ffon
3. Digidol

Roedd pob ffrwd waith yn rhestru canlyniadau lefel uchel i'w cyflawni erbyn
diwedd y strategaeth, fydd yn cael eu hategu gan gynllun gweithredu blynyddol yn
darparu mwy o fanylion ac amserlenni penodol. Roedd y strategaeth yn cyd-fynd yn
agos a’r Strategaeth Ddigidol ac yn rhannu ffrwd waith Cwsmeriaid Digidol.

Roedd darpariaeth gwasanaeth y Cyngor yn y dyfodol yn canolbwyntio ar
symleiddio'r modd y mae cwsmeriaid yn derbyn gwasanaethau, deall eu taith gyda'r
Cyngor, rhoi rheolaeth i gwsmeriaid o ran y gwasanaethau y maent yn eu defnyddio,
a gwrando ac ymateb i adborth. Bydd gwasanaethau y gellir eu darparu'n ddigidol yn
cael eu datblygu, er mwyn gallu canolbwyntio'r adnoddau drud ar y gwasanaethau
hynny na ellir eu darparu'n ddigidol i gefnogi'r cwsmeriaid mwyaf diamddiffyn.

Tudalen 6



164.

165.

Eglurodd y Prif Weithredwr y cafodd yr adroddiad ei ystyried yn ddiweddar yn y
Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Adnoddau Corfforaethol, ac y gwnaed ymrwymiad i wella
amseroedd ymateb i ymholiadau cwsmeriaid.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Mabwysiadu'r Strategaeth Gwasanaethau Cwsmeriaid.

ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL Y GWASANAETHAU CYMDEITHASOL

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Christine Jones Adroddiad Blynyddol vy
Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol oedd yn edrych ar berfformiad darpariaeth yr awdurdod
lleol 0’'i swyddogaethau gofal cymdeithasol a'’i flaenoriaethau gwella.

Diben Adroddiad Blynyddol y Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol oedd nodi’r daith
tuag at welliant a gwerthuso perfformiad y Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol o ran darparu
gwasanaethau i bobl oedd yn hyrwyddo eu lles ac yn eu helpu i gyflawni eu
canlyniadau personol.

Roedd fformat yr adroddiad wedi newid ac roedd bellach yn cyd-fynd yn
agosach at y Fframwaith Canlyniadau Cenedlaethol, fyddai’n dangos perfformiad o ran
cyflawni canlyniadau lles pobl Sir y Fflint. Bydd yr adroddiad yn ffurfio rhan bwysig o
werthusiad Arolygiaeth Gofal a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol Cymru (AGGCC) o
berfformiad Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol Sir y Fflint.

Canlyniad yr asesiad cyffredinol oedd bod Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol Sir y
Fflint yn parhau i gymell gwelliant yn y gwasanaeth, gan sicrhau bod ystod effeithiol o
wasanaethau o ansawdd da yn cefnogi ac yn diogelu pobl ddiamddiffyn. Amlinellodd
yr Adroddiad Blynyddol hefyd y blaenoriaethau gwella a nodwyd ar gyfer 2017/18, y
manylwyd arnynt yn yr adroddiad.

Dywedodd y Prif Swyddog (Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol) mai Sir y Fflint oedd
un o’'r awdurdodau lleol cyntaf i gyflwyno ei Adroddiad Blynyddol i gyfarfod Cabinet, a
diolchodd am waith y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Gofal Cymdeithasol ac lechyd a
ddarparodd gyfeiriad pendant i arddull y ddogfen, a gynhyrchwyd wedi hynny gan
Double Click.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Cymeradwyo’r adroddiad, sy’n darparu cyfrif cywir a chlir o ofal cymdeithasol yn Siry
Fflint.

RHAGLEN TAI AC ADFYWIO STRATEGOL — CYNLLUNIAU ARFAETHEDIG
LLWYTH 3

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Brown adroddiad Cynlluniau Arfaethedig Liwyth 3 y
Rhaglen Tai ac Adfywio Strategol (SHARP), oedd yn ceisio cymeradwyaeth i symud
ymlaen i gamau nesaf rhaglen SHARP y Cyngor. Roedd hyn yn cynnwys cynllun
manwl o waith hyfywedd ar ystod o safleoedd allai o bosib ddarparu 363 yn

Tudalen 7



ychwanegol o gartrefi rhent cymdeithasol, rhent fforddiadwy a pherchnogaeth
fforddiadwy.

Eglurodd y Prif Swyddog (Cymuned a Menter) bod y safleoedd sydd i'w
cynnwys yn y rhaglen i gyd ar wahanol gamau datblygu. Y Cyngor oedd yn berchen
ar rai safleoedd ac roedd eraill yn destun trafodaethau pryniant masnachol. Dylid
diystyru’r safleoedd a amlinellir ym mharagraffau 1.21 ac 1.22 gan eu bod wedi'u
cynnwys mewn camgymeriad.

Roedd angen gwaith dichonolrwydd ar rai safleoedd i'w symud ymlaen
ymhellach, ac roedd y rheiny oedd wedi’'u datblygu bellaf wedi’'u hamlinellu yn yr
adroddiad gyda manylion pob safle, gan gynnwys cynlluniau safle. Darparodd yr
adroddiad hefyd ddiweddariad ar y Cyllid Cyfalaf newydd gan Lywodraeth Cymru (LIC)
oedd ar gael, fyddai’'n helpu ehangu’r SHARP.

Y targed gwreiddiol ar gyfer tai'r Cyngor oedd adeiladu 200 o gartrefi dros 5
mlynedd. Nododd yr adroddiad y gellid adeiladu 277, ac y gellid cynyddu hyn
ymhellach pe bai'r cap ar fenthyca yn cael ei godi.

Yn dilyn cyfarfod y Cabinet, bydd ymgynghoriad ehangach yn cychwyn.

Canmolodd y Cynghorydd Attridge y swyddogion a’r Aelod Cabinet am y gwaith
ar y cynllun a welodd Gyngor Sir y Fflint yn arwain y ffordd ar adeiladu Tai Cyngor, o
ganlyniad i gyfarwyddyd y Cabinet. Bu i Aelodau Cabinet eraill hefyd dalu teyrnged i'r
swyddogion a achosodd i'r cynllun llwyddiannus ddwyn ffrwyth.

Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn gan y Cynghorydd Bithell, eglurodd y Prif Swyddog
(Cymuned a Menter) bod lefel yr ymgynghoriad a gynhaliwyd yn amrywio o gynllun i
gynllun ac yn dibynnu ar ba gam o’r broses roedd pob safle arno. Ychwanegodd y Prif
Weithredwr y byddai rhan o’r rhaglen sefydlu i Aelodau yn dilyn yr etholiad lleol yn
cynnwys manylion unrhyw gynlluniau sydd ar y gweill neu yn yr arfaeth yn eu ward
hwy. Ychwanegodd bod tai yn ganolbwynt yn y Strategaeth Twf Rhanbarthol ac
awgrymodd argymhelliad ychwanegol fydd yn darllen: “bod galwad Cyngor Sir y Fflint
am godi'r cap ar fenthyca yn cael ei gynnwys yn ffurfiol yn y Strategaeth Twf
Rhanbarthol”, a chefnogwyd hyn.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(@) Cytuno mewn egwyddor ar ddatblygu 363 o dai newydd fel rhan o raglen
adeiladu tai'r Cyngor (SHARP). Bydd hyn yn cynnwys 195 o eiddo’r Cyngor, 95
eiddo rhent fforddiadwy a 73 eiddo perchnogaeth fforddiadwy;

(b)  Cymeradwyo costau ymchwilio safleoedd o £421, 616k er mwyn gallu cwblhau
gwerthusiadau cynllun llawn cyn ei gymeradwyo'n derfynol. Caiff y rhain eu
dosrannu fel a ganlyn; 66% o gost HRA (£278,266) a 44% o gost Cronfa’r
Cyngor (£143,350) a delir gan NEW Homes pe bai’r datblygiad yn mynd
rhagddo;

(c) Cynnwys galwad Cyngor Sir y Fflint am godi’r cap ar fenthyca yn ffurfiol yn y
Strategaeth Twf Economaidd Rhanbarthol.

Tudalen 8



166. POLISI SYMIAU CYFNEWIDIOL A THALIADAU ADBRYNU ECWITI A RENNIR

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Brown yr adroddiad Polisi Symiau Cyfnewidiol a
Thaliadau Adbrynu Ecwiti a Rennir oedd yn ystyried y defnydd o symiau cyfnewidiol a
geir er dibenion tai fforddiadwy.

Eglurodd y Prif Swyddog (Cymuned a Menter) bod yr adroddiad yn adolygu’r
defnydd o symiau cyfnewidiol ac yn darparu argymhellion wedi'u diweddaru yng
nghyd-destun Cytundebau Adran 106 diweddar ac ymrwymiad a blaenoriaeth y
Cyngor i adeiladu tai fforddiadwy ar draws Sir y Fflint trwy’r Rhaglen Tai ac Adfywio
Strategol (SHARP). Darparwyd trosolwg hefyd o’r taliadau adbrynu Ecwiti a Rennir a
sut y gellid eu defnyddio i ddarparu tai fforddiadwy ar draws Sir y Fflint.

Amlinellodd y tabl yn yr adroddiad y symiau cyfnewidiol a dderbyniwyd hyd yma.
Roedd y cyngor wedi cytuno y gellid defnyddio symiau cyfnewidiol mewn nifer o ffyrdd
a’'u bod angen hyblygrwydd i wneud hynny, ac adlewyrchir yr ymagwedd honno yn y
Cytundeb Adran 106. Byddai'r sail resymegol yr ymagwedd i symiau cyfnewidiol fel
y’u hamlinellir yn yr adroddiad yn:

e Darparu’r defnydd mwyaf effeithlon o’r cyllid, gan y byddai’n galluogi’r Cyngor i
wneud y mwyaf o’r cyllid SHARP; ac yn

e Sicrhau y darperir tai fforddiadwy mewn ardaloedd sy'n llai deniadol i
ddatblygiad a arweinir gan y farchnad neu ar safleoedd oedd yn anoddach i'w
datblygu, megis safleoedd tir lwyd y mae'r Cyngor yn berchen arnynt.

Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn gan y Cynghorydd Bithell, cadarnhaodd y Prif
Swyddog (Cymuned a Menter) yr ymgynghorir & phob Aelod lleol pan fo hynny’n
briodol.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(@) Cytunodd y Cabinet:

e Pan fo swm cyfnewidiol yn cael ei dalu i'r Cyngor yn gyfnewid am
ddarpariaeth tai fforddiadwy, bod rhaid blaenoriaethu’r arian hwn ar gyfer
yr ardal Cyngor Cymuned perthnasol; a

e Pan fo swm cyfnewidiol yn cael ei dderbyn a bod tai fforddiadwy ar y safle
wedi’i ddarparu fel rhan o'r Cytundeb Adran 106, y gellir defnyddio’r arian
fel rhan o flaenoriaeth y Cyngor ar gyfer datblygu tai fforddiadwy ar draws
Sir y Fflint trwy SHARP.

(b)  Body Cabinet yn cefnogi’r ymagwedd tuag at y taliadau adbrynu Ecwiti a Rennir
fel y’'u nodir yn yr adroddiad; a

(c) Bod y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Cymuned a Menter yn derbyn adroddiad
monitro blynyddol ar y Symiau Cyfnewidiol a’r taliadau adbrynu Ecwiti a Rennir.

167. MONITRO CYLLIDEB REFENIW 2016/17 (MIS 10)

Tudalen 9



Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Cyllid adroddiad Monitro’r Gyllideb Refeniw 2016/17 (Mis
10) a oedd yn cynnig y sefyllifa ddiweddaraf o ran monitro’r gyllideb refeniw ar gyfer
Cronfa’r Cyngor a’r Cyfrif Refeniw Tai yn seiliedig ar incwm a gwariant gwirioneddol.
Roedd yr adroddiad yn rhagamcanu beth fyddai sefylifa'r gyllideb ar ddiwedd y
flwyddyn ariannol pe bai popeth yn aros yn gyfartal.

Y sefylifa diwedd blwyddyn a ragamcenir, heb unrhyw gamau pellach i leihau
pwysau o ran costau nac i nodi arbedion effeithlonrwydd newydd, oedd:

Cronfa’r Cyngor

¢ Roedd y sefyllfa net yn ystod y flwyddyn yn cynnwys diffyg gweithredol o
£0.705m; sef gostyngiad yn y diffyg o £0.095m o’r sefyllifa a adroddwyd
y mis diwethaf;

e Roeddy sefyllfa gyffredinol a ragamcenir yn ystod y flwyddyn yn cynnwys
£2.886m oherwydd y newid yn y polisi cyfrifyddu ar gyfer Isafswm
Darpariaeth Refeniw (MRP) fel y cytunwyd gan y Cyngor Sir. Effaith hyn
oedd dileu'r diffyg gweithredol a ragamcanwyd y byddai’r gwariant net
£2.181m yn is na’r gyllideb; a

e Rhagamcenir y bydd balans y gronfa wrth gefn at raid yn £5.333m.

Cyfrif Refeniw Tai

e Rhagwelir y bydd gwariant net yn ystod y flwyddyn £0.037m yn uwch na’r
gyllideb; a
e Rhagamcenir y bydd y balans terfynol ar 31 Mawrth 2017 yn £1.061m.

Roedd yr adroddiad yn trafod symudiadau arwyddocaol yn y gyllideb; y rhaglen
effeithlonrwydd; chwyddiant, cronfeydd wrth gefn a balansau; a throsolwg o’r Cyfrif
Refeniw Tai.

Roedd gwaith ar gynhyrchu incwm ar y gweill ac amlygwyd y meysydd canlynol
fel ffynonellau newydd o incwm yr argymhellwyd eu gweithredu:

e Codi am enwi a rhifo strydoedd ac eiddo, allai gynhyrchu £0.023m yn
ychwanegol pe byddai’'n cael ei roi ar waith o 1 Ebrill ymlaen; a

e Strwythur codi tal diwygiedig ar gyfer gwasanaethau Dirprwyaeth a’r Llys
Gwarchod, allai gynhyrchu £0.050m pe byddai’'n cael ei roi ar waith o 1
Ebrill ymlaen.

Ar gronfeydd wrth gefn na chlustnodwyd, eglurodd y Rheolwr Cyllid bod
diwydrwydd dyladwy ar Drosglwyddiad Ased Gymunedol (CAT) Canolfan Hamdden
Treffynnon a sefydlu’r Modelau Darparu Amgen newydd yn dangos y byddai
buddsoddiad un-tro o £0.050m, a gefnogodd gostau sefydlu cychwynnol a galluogi
cymorth technegol terfynol, yn sicrhau arbedion sylweddol yng nghyllideb y flwyddyn
nesaf.

Ar gronfeydd wrth gefn a glustnodwyd, gwnaed cais i greu cronfa wrth gefn o

£0.100m ar gyfer y Gwasanaeth Arlwyo. Byddai hwnnw'n cael ei ariannu gan
danwariant cyfredol o fewn y gwasanaeth ac yn cael ei ddefnyddio ar gyfer costau

Tudalen 10



168.

buddsoddi un-tro pan gaiff y gwasanaeth ei drosglwyddo i'r Model Darparu Amgen yn
y flwyddyn ariannol nesaf.

Cafodd yr adroddiad ei drafod yn y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Adnoddau
Corfforaethol yr wythnos flaenorol, ac ni chodwyd unrhyw faterion.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(@)  Nodi'r adroddiad cyffredinol a’r swm wrth gefn a ragamcanwyd ar gyfer Cronfa’r
Cyngor ar 31 Mawrth 2017, a chefnogi’r gwaith ar gamau ac opsiynau ar gyfer
camau lliniaru;

(b)  Nodi'r lefel terfynol o falansau a ragamcanwyd ar y Cyfrif Refeniw Tai;

(c) Cymeradwyo’r cynigion cynhyrchu incwm ar gyfer enwi a rhifo strydoedd ac
eiddo a’r gwasanaethau Dirprwyaeth a'r Llys Gwarchod;

(d)  Cymeradwyo cyfraniad o £0.050m o’r gronfa wrth gefn at raid i gefnogi costau
sefydlu cychwynnol a chymorth technegol terfynol ar gyfer Trosglwyddo Ased
Cymunedol (CAT) Canolfan Hamdden Treffynnon a’r Model Darparu Amgen; a

() Chymeradwyo cronfa wrth gefn a glustnodwyd o £0.100m ar gyfer y
Gwasanaeth Arlwyo a ddefnyddir i gefnogi costau buddsoddi ar gyfer y Model
Darparu Amgen.

ADRODDIAD MONITRO CHWARTER 3 CYNLLUN GWELLA 2016/17

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Mullin Adroddiad Monitro Chwarter 3 Cynllun Gwella
2016/17 oedd yn nodi sut y monitrwyd cynnydd y trydydd chwarter o Hydref i Ragfyr
2016.

Eglurodd y Prif Weithredwr ei fod yn adroddiad cadarnhaol gyda 95% o’r camau
y cytunwyd arnynt yn gwneud cynnydd da yn Ol yr asesiad a 58% yn debygol o
gyflawni’r canlyniad a ddymunwyd. Yn ogystal & hyn, mae 72% o'r dangosyddion
perfformiad wedi cyrraedd neu wedi rhagori ar y targed ar gyfer y chwarter. Roedd y
risgiau hefyd yn cael eu rheoli'n llwyddiannus gyda'r mwyafrif yn cael eu hasesu’n
risgiau cymedrol (55%) neu’n fan risgiau/risgiau ansylweddol (34%).

Roedd yr adroddiad wedi cael ei gyflwyno i'r Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu
Adnoddau Corfforaethol, ac ni chodwyd unrhyw faterion.

PENDERFYNWYD

(@)  Cytuno ary canlynol:

e Lefelau cynnydd a hyder yng nghyflawniad gweithgareddau lefel uchel
sy’n ceisio cyflenwi effeithiau’r Cynllun Gwella;

e Perfformiad yn erbyn dangosyddion perfformiad y Cynllun Gwella; a’r

o Lefelau risg cyfredol ar gyfer y risgiau a amlygwyd yn y Cynllun Gwella

Tudalen 11



169.

170.

(b) Y gall yr Aelodau fod yn sicr o’'r cynlluniau a'r camau i reoli cyflawniad Cynllun
Gwella 2016/17 yn amodol ar sylwadau adolygiadau’r Pwyllgor Trosolwg a
Chraffu.

AROLWG CYFLWR STOC Y SECTOR PREIFAT 2016

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Brown adroddiad Arolwg Cyflwr Stoc y Sector Preifat
2016 oedd yn crynhoi canfyddiadau allweddol arolwg cyflwr stoc y sector preifat 2016.

Seiliwyd yr arolwg ar sampl o 1,223 o anheddau a darparodd feincnod o gyflwr
tai yn Sir y Fflint o'i gymharu ag arolwg 2010 a chyd-destun ehangach Cymru neu
Loegr. Roedd cyflwr y stoc wedi gwella ers arolwg meincnodi 2010, gyda’r mwyaf o
anheddau o ansawdd waelach i'w gweld yn y sector rhentu preifat sydd ar gynnydd.

Mae’r sector rhentu preifat wedi tyfu’'n sylweddol yn Sir y Fflint ac roedd nifer o
feysydd pryder allweddol yn ei gylch:

e Roedd bron i 40% o'r tenantiaid wedi bod yn byw yn y cyfeiriad ers llai
na 2 flynedd; gydag effaith ganlyniadol ar sefydlogrwydd aelwydydd a
chydlyniant cymunedol;

e Mae tai rhentu preifat yn fwy tebygol o fod mewn cyflwr gwael gyda
25.4% mewn cyflwr anaddas o’i gymharu & 18.1% ar gyfer Sir y Fflint
gyfan; ac

¢ Roedd tai rhentu preifat yn fwy tebygol o fod yn aneffeithlon o ran ynni,
gyda chyfradd Gweithdrefn Asesu Safonol gyfartalog o 56 o’i gymharu a
59 ar gyfer Sir y Fflint gyfan.

Bydd y Cyngor yn parhau i geisio cyllid allanol i gyflawni gwelliannau i gyflwr ac
effeithiolrwydd ynni stoc tai'r sector preifat yn ardaloedd o amddifadedd mwyaf Sir y
Fflint.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Adolygu’r pwyntiau allweddol oedd yn codi o arolwg cyflwr stoc y sector preifat 2016.

CYNLLUN AMLINELLOL AR GYFER GWARIANT CYFALAF AR FANNAU
CHWARAE A CHAEAU POB TYWYDD

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Kevin Jones adroddiad y Cynllun Amlinellol ar gyfer
Gwariant Cyfalaf ar Fannau Chwarae a Chaeau Pob Tywydd, oedd wedi’i seilio ar
angen.

Roedd Rhaglen Gyfalaf Cronfa’'r Cyngor wedi cymeradwyo symiau ar gyfer
gwariant yn y dyfodol ar fannau chwarae a chaeau pob tywydd, yn ychwanegol at y
£0.105m o refeniw bob blwyddyn ar gyfer cynlluniau arian cyfatebol mannau chwarae.

Roedd gan y Cyngor nifer o gaeau chwarae pob tywydd yn y Sir oedd angen
buddsoddiad sylweddol. Roedd y ddau yn Alun Yr Wyddgrug a Phenarlag dros 10 oed
a’r rhain oedd yn cael y flaenoriaeth uchaf ar gyfer eu hamnewid. Roedd y chwe chae
yng Nghanolfan Hamdden Glannau Dyfrdwy yn 7 oed, yn cael eu defnyddio’n helaeth

Tudalen 12



171.

ac yn cynhyrchu incwm sylweddol. Rhagwelwyd yn wreiddiol y byddent yn para 7
mlynedd a dyma oedd cyfnod ad-dalu’r buddsoddiad arnynt hefyd, felly roedd angen
rhaglen amnewid.

Yn dilyn arolwg chwarae annibynnol o fannau chwarae, roedd y cynnig i gynnal
gwaith yn 2017/18 yn canolbwyntio ar y mannau canlynol, fyddai’'n golygu na fyddai'r
mannau chwarae hyn yn cael eu graddio’n goch mwyach:

Min Awel, Y Fflint £0.025m;
Ffynnongroyw £0.025m;

Dee View Road, Cei Connah £0.025m; a
Bron y Wern, Bagillt £0.025m.

Un o flaenoriaethau blynyddoedd 2 a 3 fyddai’n man chwarae newydd yn Bailey
Hill, oedd wedi’i raddio’'n goch ac oedd yn cael ei ystyried fel rhan o gynllun datblygu
ehangach Cronfa Dreftadaeth y Loteri, er nad oedd y cynllun yn gymwys i ariannu’r
man chwarae. Y meysydd blaenoriaeth eraill ar gyfer blwyddyn 2 a 3 oedd y mannau
chwarae eraill oedd wedi’'u graddio’n goch, a amlinellwyd yn yr adroddiad.

Ar sail yr anghenion a’r blaenoriaethau a amlinellir yn yr adroddiad, cynigiwyd
mai’'r rhaglen gychwynnol a ystyriwyd yn ddichonadwy ar gyfer 2017/18, yn amodol ar
brisio terfynol, oedd y canlynol:

Cae pob tywydd Ysgol Uwchradd Alun Yr Wyddgrug;

Cae pob tywydd Ysgol Uwchradd Penarlag;

Caeau pob tywydd 1 a 2 Canolfan Hamdden Glannau Dyfrdwy;
Man chwarae Bron y Wern, Bagillt;

Man chwarae Min Awel, Y Fflint;

Man chwarae Ffynnongroyw; a

Dee View Road, Cei Connah.

Byddai hynny’n gadael y caeau pob tywydd a’r mannau chwarae a amlygir yn
yr adroddiad fel blaenoriaethau ar gyfer blynyddoedd 2 a 3, gyda chytundeb o gyflwyno
cynllun terfynol bob blwyddyn i'r Cabinet. Byddai’r cynllun arian cyfatebol mannau
chwarae yn ceisio rhoi cymorth i unrhyw fannau chwarae sydd wedi’u graddio’n goch
na ellir eu fforddio o fewn y cynllun cyffredinol neu os gellid fforddio’r rhain i gyd,
byddai’r mannau chwarae sydd wedi’'u graddio’n oren yn cael cymorth.

Croesawodd yr Aelodau’r ymrwymiad a roddwyd i fannau chwarae a chaeau
pob tywydd, yn enwedig y cynllun treigl ar gyfer eu hamnewid, ar sail blaenoriaeth,
fyddai o fudd i ysgolion a’r cymunedau ehangach ledled y Sir.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Cytuno ar y cynllun amlinellol ar gyfer gwariant cyfalaf ar fannau chwarae a chaeau
pob tywydd fel yr amlinellir yn yr adroddiad.

CONTRACT RHEOLI TIRLENWI A CHYNNAL A CHADW PEIRIANNAU NWY

Tudalen 13



172.

173.

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Kevin Jones adroddiad Contract Rheoli Tirlenwi a
Chynnal a Chadw Peiriannau Nwy.

Roedd y Cyngor yn berchen ar ddau safle tirlenwi gweithredol yn Ystad
Ddiwydiannol Standard ac Ystad Ddiwydiannol Brookhill ym Mwcle, a cheisiwyd
cymeradwyo’r Ffurflen Gomisiynu fyddai’n caniatau i'r gwasanaeth gaffael un cyflenwr
i gynnal a chadw tirlenwi cyffredinol a rheoli’r safle peiriannau nwy/trwytholch.

Eglurodd y Prif Swyddog (Strydwedd a Chludiant) bod manylion cwmpas y
contract arfaethedig wedi’i amlinellu yn yr adroddiad. Byddai’r contract newydd yn
amddiffyn cyllidebau ac yn adfer pwysau yn y dyfodol gan weithrediadau’r ddau safle
tirlenwi. Byddai’r cynigion yn sicrhau bod y Cyngor yn rheoli'r ased yn y ffordd fwyaf
ecogyfeillgar a byddai’n amddiffyn y Cyngor rhag amrywiadau yn y lefelau cynhyrchu
ynni yn y dyfodol.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Cymeradwyo’r Ffurflen Gomisiynu ar gyfer Rheoli Tirlenwi a Chynnal a Chadw’r Safle
Peiriannau Nwy a Thrwytholch, yn 6l gofynion Rheolau'r Weithdrefn Gontractau.

TREFNIADAU DERBYN YSGOLION

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Bithell adroddiad Trefniadau Derbyn Ysgolion 2018
oedd yn darparu manylion yr ymarfer ymgynghori statudol ar y trefniadau derbyn ar
gyfer mis Medi 2018.

Yn ystod y broses ymgynghori, cafwyd sylw gan bennaeth ysgol gynradd ar
dderbyniadau o’r Meithrin i'r Derbyn o ystyried na chafodd sawl disgybl Meithrin le yn
nosbarth Derbyn yr un ysgol y flwyddyn flaenorol. Awgrymwyd y dylid gwneud addysg
Feithrin yn statudol neu dynnu'r ddarpariaeth yn 6l yn gyfan gwbl. Adlewyrchwyd y
farn honno ymysg rhai o’r penaethiaid cynradd erail. Fodd bynnag, roedd yr
awdurdodau lleol wedi’u cyfyngu gan God Derbyniadau Ysgolion Llywodraeth Cymru,
sy’'n nodi'n glir nad yw mynychu addysg Feithrin yn statudol ac nad oes a wnelo dim &
dyrannu lleoedd yn y dosbarth Derbyn.

Roedd yr amserlen dderbyniadau wedi’i llunio mewn ymgynghoriad ag
awdurdodau cyfagos, ac yn rhoi ystyriaeth i ffactorau fel rhoi digon o amser i rieni
ymweld ag ysgolion a mynegi eu dewisiadau. Ni chynigwyd unrhyw newidiadau i’r
meini prawf derbyn, ond cymerwyd y cyfle i ddiwygio’r geiriad er mwyn annog rhieni i
nodi mwy nag un dewis o ysgol.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Cymeradwyo’r trefniadau derbyn arfaethedig ar gyfer 2018/19.

ADRODD YN OL O ALW PENDERFYNIAD RHIF 3358 — CYNLLUN GLANNAU
DYFRDWY | MEWN

Tudalen 14



174.

175.

Cyflwynodd y Prif Swyddog (LIlywodraethu) yr adroddiad ar y Penderfyniad i Alw
Cynllun Glannau Dyfrdwy i Mewn, Cofnod Penderfyniad Rhif 3358, a ystyriwyd yn'y
Cabinet ar 14 Chwefror.

Cafodd ei Alw i Mewn yn y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Cymuned a Menter ar
8 Mawrth ac yn dilyn trafodaeth faith, penderfynwyd ar Opsiwn 2, sef ‘bod yr eglurhad
yn cael ei dderbyn ond nid ei gefnogi gan y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu’. Felly, gellid
gweithredu’r penderfyniad ar unwaith.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Nodi penderfyniad y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Cymuned a Menter ar Gofnod
Penderfyniad Rhif 3358.

YMARFER PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG

Cyflwynwyd eitem gwybodaeth am y camau gweithredu a gymerwyd o dan
bwerau dirprwyedig. Mae'r camau gweithredu wedi eu nodi isod:-

Strydwedd a Chludiant
e Gorchymyn 20- (Ffordd Wasanaeth oddi ar yr A5119 Ffordd Llaneurgain,
Mynydd y Fflint, y Fflint) (Gwahardd Gyrru) Cyngor Sir y Fflint
Hysbysu Aelodau o’r gwrthwynebiadau a gafwyd yn dilyn hysbysebu
Gorchymyn 20- (Ffordd Wasanaeth oddi ar yr A5119 Ffordd Llaneurgain,
Mynydd y Fflint, y Fflint) (Gwahardd Gyrru) Cyngor Sir y Fflint.

Newid Sefydliadol
e Tir yng Nghefn y Safle Amwynder Dinesig, Prince William Avenue,

Sandycroft
Mae'r testunau’n cynnwys parsel petryal o dir a deunyddiau gwastraff yng
nghefn y safle Amwynder Dinesig newydd, yn ymestyn i tua 3,600 metr sgwar.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Nodi’r camau a gymerwyd o dan bwerau dirprwyedig.

DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL (MYNEDIAD AT WYBODAETH) 1985 - YSTYRIED

GWAHARDD Y WASG A'R CYHOEDD

PENDERFYNWYD:

Gwahardd y wasg a’r cyhoedd o weddill y cyfarfod ar gyfer yr eitemau canlynol yn
rhinwedd gwybodaeth eithriedig dan baragraff 15 Rhan 4 Atodlen 12A Deddf
Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y’i diwygiwyd).

CYMUNEDAU’N GYNTAF

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Butler adroddiad Cymunedau’n Gyntaf oedd yn nodi
goblygiadau’r broses yn Sir y Fflint, a’r prif flaenoriaethau ar gyfer y rhaglen yn ei
blwyddyn olaf.

Tudalen 15



176.

177.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(@) Nodi effaith cyhoeddiadau Llywodraeth Cymru ar y rhaglen Cymunedau’n
Gyntaf yn Sir y Fflint a chefnogi rhaglen weithgareddau 2017/18; a

(b)  Rhoi awdurdod dirprwyedig i'r Aelod Cabinet Datblygu Economaidd a’r Prif
Swyddog (Cymuned a Menter) i ddatblygu a gweithredu strwythur staffio
newydd ar gyfer y rhaglen Cymunedau’n Gyntaf er mwyn bodloni’r dyraniad
cyllid newydd a’r blaenoriaethau newydd. Gwneir y cais eithriadol hwn
oherwydd y cyfnod byr a roddwyd gan Lywodraeth Cymru rhwng cyhoeddi’r
cyllid a diwedd y flwyddyn ariannol.

MODEL DARPARU AMGEN Y GWASANAETHAU GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL

GOFAL DYDD A CHYFLEOEDD GWAITH ANABLEDDAU DYSGU

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Christine Jones, y Prif Weithredwr a’r Prif Swyddog
(Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol) adroddiad Model Darparu Amgen y Gwasanaethau
Gofal Cymdeithasol Gofal Dydd a Chyfleoedd Gwaith Anableddau Dysgu, oedd yn
argymell dyfarnu’r contract darparu Gwasanaethau yn Sir y Fflint i Home Farm Trust.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(@) Cymeradwyo penodiad Home Farm Trust fel partner i ddarparu Gwasanaethau
Gofal dydd a Chyfleoedd Gwaith Anableddau Dysgu, a rhoi awdurdod
dirprwyedig i'r Prif Weithredwr a'r Arweinydd mewn ymgynghoriad a'r Prif
Swyddog (Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol) a’r Aelod Cabinet Gwasanaethau
Cymdeithasol i gytuno bod yr amodau canlynol wedi’u cyflawni ar gyfer dyfarnu’r
contract:-

e Cwblhau’r gwaith a’r diwydrwydd ar Drosglwyddo Ymgymeriadau
Diogelu Cyflogaeth (TUPE) a phensiynau;

e Cwblhau'r telerau ac amodau cyflogaeth a'r cyfraddau tal ar gyfer y rhai
sy’n dechrau gyda’r gwasanaeth o’r newydd;

e Cwblhau’r contract; a

e Gosod prosesau monitro contract a llywodraethu cadarn i sicrhau y
cynhelir ac y gwellir ansawdd y gwasanaeth.

Ar 6l datgan cysylltiad personol a chysylltiad sy'n rhagfarnu yn gynharach, gadawodd
y Cynghorydd Kevin Jones yr ystafell yn ystod y drafodaeth.

AELODAU O’'R WASG A'R CYHOEDD YN BRESENNOL

Nid oedd unrhyw aelodau o’r cyhoedd yn bresennol a dim ond un aelod o’r wasg
oedd yn bresennol.

(Dechreuodd y cyfarfod am 9.30am a daeth i ben am 11.22am)

Y Cadeirydd

Tudalen 16



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 4

Sir y Fflint
"'E!Era!g!z.!re

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 20t June 2017
Report Subject Improvement Plan 2016/17 Outturn Report
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Corporate Management and Assets
Report Author Chief Executive
Type of Report Strategic

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Improvement Plan 2016/17 was adopted by the Council in June 2016. This report
presents the monitoring of progress at the end of the year.

Flintshire is a high performing Council as evidenced in previous Improvement Plan
monitoring reports and the Council’s Annual Performance reports of preceding years.

This end of year monitoring report for 2016/17 is another positive report with 100% of
agreed actions being assessed as making good progress and 82% likely to achieve the
desired outcome. In addition, 66% of the performance indicators met or exceeded
target for the year, whilst half showed improvement or remained stable. Risks are also
being successfully managed with the majority being assessed as moderate (45%) or
minor/insignificant (42%).

This report is an exception based report. Therefore the report concentrates on the
areas of under-performance and risk.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 To agree to:

e the levels of progress and confidence in the achievement of high level
activities which seek to deliver the impacts of the Improvement Plan;

e the performance against Improvement Plan performance indicators; and

Tudalen 17



e the current risk levels for the risks identified in the Improvement Plan.

Members to be assured by the delivery of plans and actions to achieve the
priorities within the 2016/17 Improvement plan subject to the comments of the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee reviews.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2016/17 OUTTURN REPORT

1.01

The Improvement Plan monitoring reports give an explanation of the progress
being made toward the delivery of the impacts set out in the 2016/17
Improvement Plan. The narrative is supported by performance indicators and /
or milestones which evidence achievement. In addition, there is an assessment
of the strategic risks and the level to which they are being controlled.

1.02

Individual sub-priority reports have been brought together into a single report
for Cabinet. Each Overview and Scrutiny Committee will receive extracts of the
reports for their respective portfolios.

1.03

This is an exception based report. Therefore the report concentrates on the
areas of under-performance and risk.

1.04

Monitoring our Actions

Each of the sub-priorities have high level actions which are monitored over
time. ‘Progress’ monitors progress against scheduled actions and has been
categorised as follows: -

e RED: Limited Progress — delay in scheduled action; not on track

e AMBER: Satisfactory Progress — some delay in scheduled action, but
broadly on track

e GREEN: Good Progress — actions completed on schedule, on track

A Red/Amber/Green (RAG) status is also given as an assessment of our level
of confidence at this point in time in achieving the ‘outcome(s)’ for each sub-
priority. Each outcome has been categorised as: -

e RED: Low — lower level of confidence in the achievement of the
outcome(s)

¢ AMBER: Medium — uncertain level of confidence in the achievement of
the outcome(s)

e GREEN: High — full confidence in the achievement of the outcome(s).

1.05

In summary our overall progress against the high level activities is: -

ACTIONS PROGRESS
e We are making good (green) progress in 57 (100%) actions.

Tudalen 18




ACTIONS OUTCOME

e We have a high (green) level of confidence in the achievement of 47
(82%) action outcomes.

e We have a medium (amber) level of confidence in the achievement of
10 action outcomes (18%).

e None of our actions have a low (red) level of confidence in achievement
of outcomes.

1.06

Monitoring our Performance

Analysis of performance against the Improvement Plan performance indicators
is undertaken using the RAG status. This is defined as follows: -

e RED equates to a position of under-performance against target

¢ AMBER equates to a mid-position where improvement may have been
made but performance has missed the target

e GREEN equates to a position of positive performance against target.

1.07

Analysis of current levels of quarterly performance where the data is currently
available shows the following: -

e 62 (66%) had achieved a green RAG status
e 24 (26%) have an amber RAG status
e 8 (8%) have a red RAG status

KPI Progress Status

26% |

m On Track Monitor  m Off Track

Performance trends have identified that half of the measures have remained
stable or improved on the previous year.

1.08

The 8 quarterly performance indicators (PI’s) which showed a red RAG status
for current performance are: -

Priority: Housing

The percentage of all potentially homeless households for whom
homelessness was prevented for at least 6 months

Tudalen 19




As projected in quarter 3 some of the more complex outcomes rolled
over to quarter 4 and this has reduced the overall performance for
2016/17. This year there has been a decline in availability of suitable
private sector properties as a homelessness prevention solution. In
addition there has been an increase in more complex cases and the
service experienced an unplanned reduction in specialist resources
which is reflective of the outcome.

Repair / improve private sector dwellings through the Council's capital
programme and Welsh Government's national Home Improvement Loan.

This year the take up of home renovation loans has been considerably
less than targeted. The WG Home Improvement Loan has already
been identified as being of low demand and is being reviewed with
WG.

Capital Works Target - Roofs & Associated Components

The replacement of roof coverings forms part of the Whole House
Envelope programme. This also includes the replacement of windows
and external doors.

As part of the programme all three of the individual components are
completed as one exercise by the same principal contractor.

This was the only programme to not be fully completed last year due to
logistical issues with the relocation of a mains electrical supply thus
allowing the scaffolding to be erected for other scheduled works to
proceed.

Due to this delay the Delivery Team have been ensuring all properties
relating to Year 1 that have been reallocated into Year 2 are completed
as soon as possible. This has had a direct impact on Year 3's delivery.
The Contractor is now in a better position from last year and has almost
completed their allowance which will dramatically reduce the impact on
Year 3.

Capital Works Target - Central Heating

The Off Gas Programme in Treuddyn was completed late last year.
However, due to low oil prices uptake was very low. The Penyffordd Off
Gas Installation is now also complete. As oil prices increase uptake from
tenants in these areas should improve. As the current cost of oil has
risen from 23.8 pllitre to 54.2 pl/litre an increase in installations is
expected moving forward.

Priority: Living Well
Initial child protection conferences held within 15 days of the strategy
discussion

Safeguarding targets for Children's Services have been challenging this
year, with the rise in the number of children on the Child Protection
Register impacting on the capacity of the Safeguarding Unit to undertake
conferences within the required timescales. Despite two periods in the
year with unprecedented numbers of requests for conference, initial
conference timescales were achieved for 74% of children.

Tudalen 20




Priority: Skills and Learning

Improve performance of cohort of learners entitled to Free School
Meals (FSM) in achieving the Level 2+ Indicator (Five GCSE passes A*
to C or vocational equivalent including Mathematics and English and/or
Welsh 1st

Language)

The percentage of e-fsm pupils attaining L2+ indicator dropped by 2.5%
and below the Wales and regional average. The gap between
performance of e-FSM and n-FSM pupils has increased on this indicator
by 2.8% to 33.6%. This is a key priority for improvement.

Priority: Environment
Road safety initiatives to reduce the risk of collisions of high risk groups:
Newly qualified young drivers

The yearly total of 29 shows an increase in the latter half of the year due
to the actions undertaken following advice from the Young Persons
Steering Group. Attendance on the Pass Plus Cymru course has been
in decline in previous years, with the decline acknowledged by the
Young Persons Steering Group. The group is continuing to consider
alternative promotions with Flintshire to support any actions in an
attempt to increase uptake.

Priority: Modern and Efficient Council
Percentage of employee turnover (excluding early retirement and
voluntary redundancy)

The turnover percentage for the Council during 2016/17 is 12.36%. This
shows a decline from the comparative figures for last year (10.64%).
This partially due to the inclusion of Community Playworkers and
Alternative Service Models which have transferred from the Council.

1.09

Monitoring our Risks

Analysis of the current strategic risks identified in the Improvement Plan are as
follows: -

11 (22%) are insignificant (green)
10 (20%) are minor (yellow)

23 (45%) are moderate (amber)
7 (13%) are major (red)

There are no severe (black) risks

Tudalen 21




Risk Status

B

20%

45%

m Insignificant Minor Moderate (Amber)  m Major (Red)

1.10

Discontinued Performance Indicators and data verification.

The performance indicators for European Social Funding of TRAC, ADTRAC,
and OPUS were discontinued in April 2016 and therefore no data is available
to consider. These are clearly identified in the Appendix.

Members are to note that there is some final data verification being undertaken
(by the Local Government Data Unit for example) which may mean some slight
alterations between figures reported to this meeting and those contained within
the statutory Annual Performance Report which is to be endorsed by the
County Council and then published by the end of October.

1.1

The seven major (red) risks are: -

Priority: Housing
Risk: Council funding for adaptations and home loans will not be sufficient to
meet demand.

Demand for DFG funding has increased as the delivery of DFGs has
increased in speed. Although demand has exceeded budget provision
savings in other areas of the service have offset this.

Priority: Living Well
Risk: Fragility and sustainability of the care home sector.

A five day summit with Betsi Cadwaldwr University Health Board and the
six North Wales Authorities was held to discuss fragility and the impact
on admissions into acute hospitals and early discharge. Monthly follow
up sessions are taking place in North East Wales to take forward the
agreed actions. Providers are involved in these discussions and, fee
setting is ongoing. The project manager has undertaken initial research
and identified both 'quick wins' and medium to long term opportunities to
support the sector, and is working with new providers to support their
entry into the Flintshire market. The pressure on the Welsh Government
to increase the cap on day care has resulted in an increase from £60 to
£70 per week with incremental progression to £100 per week over time
to support the sector. Although progress is being made the level of risk
remains red due to the ongoing fragility of the sector.

Tudalen 22




Priority: Skills and Learning
Risk: Numbers of school places not matching the changing demographics.

Reducing unfilled school places via school organisation change is an
ongoing process. School change projects can take between three and
five years from inception to delivery before reductions of unfilled places
can be realised. This continues to be an ongoing process linked to the
school modernisation programme. To supplement this the Council will
continue to work closely with schools to consider innovative ways for
reduction in capacity on a school by school basis (i.e. alternative use of
school facilities by other groups) with the objective of meeting national
targets of circa 10% unfilled places in all school sectors. The recent
school organisation change determinations will result in a reduction in
unfilled places across both primary and secondary schools. As a
snapshot, the Holywell Learning Campus project has reduced unfilled
places in this area by around 450 places.

Priority: Skills and Learning
Risk: Limited funding to address the backlog of known repair and maintenance
works in Education & Youth assets.

Continuation of the School Modernisation programme is one of the
strategic options available to address the repair and maintenance
backlog. The programme continuation will also:

i) Support a reduction of unfilled places

ii) Provide a more efficient school estate and concentrate resources on
teaching by removal of unwanted fixed costs in infrastructure and
leadership

iii) Ensure that the condition and suitability of the school estate is
improved.

Additionally, in future years capital business cases for improvement and
repairs, and maintenance projects in schools will be submitted via the
Council's business case process for consideration.

Priority: Poverty
Risk: Available funding for energy efficiency measures may fall short of public
demand.

There remains more demand for energy efficiency measures than the
current level of funding allows, in particular for solar panels and external
wall insulation.

Expectations are being managed as far as possible and other sources
of funding to increase the level of provision are being actively
considered.

Priority: Environment
Risk: Funding will not be secured for priority flood alleviation schemes.

Grant availability continued to be monitored throughout 2016-17 and a
capital bid to potentially address flood risk schemes was also developed.
The Mold scheme has been raised as a potential National Development
Framework project which will provide greater strength when seeking

Tudalen 23




capital. A review of the permitted Mold scheme is also in progress.

Priority: Modern and Efficient Council
Risk: The scale of the financial challenge.

The Final Local Government Settlement for 2017/18 has since been
received and is more favourable than the figure projected within the
forecast. The annual budget for 2017/18 has now been set. The risks
remain high for future budget years.

1.12 | Risk Trend
The 51 strategic risks within the Improvement Plan have been successfully
managed with the majority being assessed at year end position as remaining
the same as the initial assessment 26 (51%) or having reduced 23 (45%).
There are two risks which have increased from amber to red; but overall the
trends show successful management of risks during the year.
Increased Risks
Priority: Housing
Risk: Council funding for adaptations and home loans will not be sufficient to
meet demand.
Demand for DFG funding has increased as the delivery of DFGs has
increased in speed. Although demand has exceeded budget provision
savings in other areas of the service have offset this.
Priority: Poverty
Risk: Available funding for energy efficiency measures may fall short of public
demand.
There remains more demand for energy efficiency measures than the
current level of funding allows, in particular for solar panels and external
wall insulation.
Expectations are being managed as far as possible and other sources
of funding to increase the level of provision are being actively
considered.
2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS
2.01 | There are no specific resource implications for this report.
[ 3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

Tudalen 24




3.01

The Improvement priorities are monitored by the appropriate Overview and
Scrutiny Committees according to the priority area of interest.

3.02 | Chief Officers have contributed towards reporting of relevant information.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | Progress against the risks identified in the Improvement Plan are included in
the report at Appendix 1. Summary information for the risks assessed as major
(red) is covered in paragraphs 1.09 and 1.11 above.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1: Year End Improvement Plan Progress Report.

6.00 | SECTION 100D OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972
List of Accessible Background Documents

6.01 | Improvement Plan 2016/17:
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-
Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Improvement Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of the
Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009 to
set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

7.02 | School Modernisation: the process by which the Local Authority ensures
there are a sufficient number of high quality school places, of the right type in
the right locations.

7.03 | Risks: These are assessed using the improved approach to risk management

endorsed by Audit Committee in June 2015. The new approach, includes the
use of a new and more sophisticated risk assessment matrix which provides
greater opportunities to show changes over time.

Tudalen 25



http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx

Risk Likelihood and Impact Matrix

Catastrophic ¥ A
F
g | Critical Y A
&
E Marginal
7.04 E
Negligible Y ¥ A A
Unlikely Low Significant | Very High Extl:?:;ely
(5%) (30%) (50%) (65%) (80%)
Likelihood & Percentage of risk happening
The new approach to risk assessment was created in response to
recommendations in the Corporate Assessment report from the Wales Audit
Office and Internal Audit.
8.00 | CAMMS - An explanation of the report headings

Actions

Action — Each sub-priority have high level activities attached to them to help
achieve the outcomes of the sub-priority.

Lead Officer — The person responsible for updating the data on the action.
Status — This will either be ‘In progress’ if the action has a start and finish date
or ‘Ongoing’ if it is an action that is longer term than the reporting year.

Start date — When the action started (usually the start of the financial year).
End date — When the action is expected to be completed.

% complete - The % that the action is complete at the time of the report. This
only applies to actions that are ‘in progress’. An action that is ‘ongoing’ will not
produce a % complete due to the longer-term nature of the action.

Progress RAG — Shows if the action at this point in time is making limited
progress (Red), satisfactory progress (Amber) or good progress (Green).
Outcome RAG — Shows the level of confidence in achieving the outcomes for
each action.

Measures (Key Performance Indicators - KPIs)

Pre. Year Period Actual — The period actual at the same point in the previous
year. If the KPI is a new KPI for the year then this will show as ‘no data’.
Period Actual — The data for this quarter.

Period Target — The target for this quarter as set at the beginning of the year.
Perf. RAG — This measures performance for the period against the target. Itis
automatically generated according to the data. Red = a position of under
performance against target, Amber = a mid-position where improvement may

Tudalen 26




have been made but performance has missed the target and Green = a position
of positive performance against the target.
Perf. Indicator Trend — Trend arrows give an impression of the direction the
performance is heading compared to the period of the previous year:
¢ A ‘downward arrow’ always indicates poorer performance regardless of
whether a KPI figure means that less is better (e.g. the amount of days
to deliver a grant or undertake a review) or if a KPI figure means that
more is better (e.g. number of new jobs in Flintshire).
e Similarly an ‘upward arrow’ always indicates improved performance.

YTD Actual — The data for the year so far including previous quarters.

YTD Target — The target for the year so far including the targets of previous
quarters.

Outcome RAG - The level of confidence of meeting the target by the end of
the year. Low — lower level of confidence in the achievement of the target
(Red), medium — uncertain level of confidence in the achievement of the target
(Amber) and high-full confidence in the achievement of the target (Green).

Risks

Risk Title — Gives a description of the risk.

Lead Officer — The person responsible for managing the risk.

Supporting Officer — The person responsible for updating the risk.

Initial Risk Rating — The level of the risk at the start of the financial year
(quarter 1). The risks are identified as follows; insignificant (green), minor
(yellow), moderate (amber), major (red) and severe (black).

Current Risk Rating — The level of the risk at this quarter.

Trend Arrow — This shows if the risk has increased (upward arrow), decreased
(downward arrow) or remained the same between the initial risk rating and the
current risk rating (stable arrow).

Risk Status — This will either show as ‘open’ or ‘closed’. If a risk is open then it
is still a relevant risk, if the risk is closed then it is no longer a relevant risk; a
new risk may be generated where a plan or strategy moves into a new phase.

Tudalen 27




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



G SYCLE

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

Annual Performance Progress Report

Flintshire County Council

6¢ usjfepnlL

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL Print Date: 13-Jun-2017

-y

www.Cammsgroup.com | | . .




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
100.00%

31-Mar-2017

01-Apr-2016

Complet
ed

Suzanne Pemberton -
Supporting People Manager

1.1.1.1 Deliver a proactive housing solution service to
prevent homelessness for as many households as
possible

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

This year there has been a significant increase in the number of people approaching the Council for housing advice and assistance. The new homeless legislation places additional duties
on the Council to prevent homelessness. There have been additional challenges throughout 2016-17 including a decline in the availability of suitable private rented accommodation as a
ﬂomelessness prevention solution. In addition there has also been an increase in complex cases and the service experienced unplanned reduction in specialist resource. The positive

ontribution of the triage service dealing with 63% of enquiries at first point of contact has enabled protection of this specialist resource for those at risk of homelessness.

D
D ast Updated: 25-May-2017

1«
1«
!
(

LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

ACTION

31-Mar-2017

In 01-Apr-2016

Progress

Denise Naylor - Customer
Services Manager

1.1.1.2 Stimulate the growth of affordable housing

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
At Cabinet in June 2015, approval was given to appoint Wates Residential as the council's development partner for five years with the aim of developing 500 homes, (200 social rented

and 300 affordable), at a range of sites across the county, alongside commissioning a range of linked regeneration initiatives and community benefits. Construction at the Custom
House site in Connah's Quay started in May 2016 and was completed in December 2016. Tenants moved into their new homes as soon as ownership transferred from the developer,
Wates Residential, to the Council. Construction at the Walks site in Flint commenced in August 2016 and is scheduled for completion by April 2018. The first new tenants will move into
their new homes during the next financial year. In July 2016 Cabinet approved the construction of 40 new council homes on five sites at Mold, Leeswood and Connah's Quay.
Construction works began in January 2017 and the properties will be handed over to the council later in 2017. In March 2017 a report was considered and approved by Cabinet to
progress with the development of 359 new homes (191 council, 95 affordable rent & 73 for affordable purchase). A local lettings policy has been developed to support the allocation of
tenants to new build Council homes. This policy was applied when allocating tenants to the new homes in Connah's Quay meaning that all residents at this location have a local
connection. Welsh Ministers approved the application to suspend the Right to Buy in Flintshire for a period of five years from 21st February 2017. This will ensure that the new council
homes that are built will remain under the councils ownership for the period of the suspension. The council can also consider applying to extend this for a further 5 years.

Last Updated: 24-Apr-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 2 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

1.1.2.1 Deliver financial support to repair, improve and |Niall Waller - Enterprise and Complet | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 100.00%
adapt private sector homes. Regeneration Manager ed

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The Council continues to support vulnerable householders to repair and improve their homes through its own loan programme and the Welsh Government (WG) Home Improvement
Loan Scheme. Demand for the Flintshire loan remains strong, as it is repayable on sale or disposal rather than within the 10 year timeframe of the WG Loan product. Whilst demand for
the WG Loan has decreased, there are now a sufficient number of applications to match the resources available. However at the end of quarter 3, 28 applicants had withdrawn from
the scheme. This is part of a national trend for the WG loan project and consideration is being given to revising the scheme to increase its popularity. The Council has until 31st March

2018 to spend the initial allocation of this resource, which was extended by WG due to the issues identified. Demand for Flintshire loans currently exceeds the available capital but the
Council plan to manage this from repayments made over the current financial year.

Last Updated: 19-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

11.1.2.2 Reduce the number of long term vacant homes

D

Niall Waller - Enterprise and
Regeneration Manager

In
Progress

01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017

TO LI DY

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

he first round of Houses into Homes loan funding is starting to be repaid and recycled to support new projects. The provision of additional Houses into Homes loan funding will help

this further. The extension of the loan repayment period from three to five years and an increase on the maximum loan available to an applicant to £250,000 should also increase
uptake in 2017.

Last Updated: 17-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

1.1.2.3 Deliver the six year asset management strategy |Sean O'Donnell - Contract Complet | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 100.00%
to meet the Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS) Surveyor ed
for all Council homes

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The Capital Works Team have continued with the positive work achieved in year 1 and progress has continued into year 2 as these are rolling contracts. Most of these contracts were
procured last year with the option to extend based upon contractor performance. The WHQS Capital Programme will be completed in the Year 2020. Year 2 of the Capital Programme

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 3 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

has not been completed. Year 3 commences on the 3rd April 2017.

Last Updated: 13-Apr-2017

¢ usjepny

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 4 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Performance Indicators

. Performance
. Previous Year . Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual Trend RAG

IP1.1.1.2M01 The number of new Council and affordable homes through the No Data 12 N/A 12
SHARP programme

Lead Officer: Melville Evans - Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme (SHARP) Programme Manager
Reporting Officer: Denise Naylor - Customer Services Manager
Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: 12 new Council homes completed and handed over to the Council at the former Custom House School site, Connah's Quay in December 2016. Work on the SHARP
will continue into 2017/18.

Last Updated: 19-May-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual
Trend

—5P1.1.1.2M02 The number of new affordable homes provided through the No Data 42 N/A 35
C lanning system.
(¢

RAG

ikad Officer: Melville Evans - Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme (SHARP) Programme Manager

Reporting Officer: Denise Naylor - Customer Services Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Flintshire has secured 285 properties for shared equity for local first time buyers through developers contributions. Developers have also gifted properties to NEW
Homes to the value of £3m. We have achieved 9 gifted units to NEW Homes and a further 42 sold as shared equity whereby the Council retains 30% of the equity. 7 of the gifted homes
were in Northop Hall and Abermorddu, Anwyl Construction, and the 4 in Saltney Edwards Homes. The Shared Equity units were in Croes Atti, Oakenholt (2); Broughton (18); Wepre
Park Connahs Quay (16) and Buckley (6)

Last Updated: 22-May-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 5 of 123




Flintshire County Council

Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend

N/A 21

KPI Title Previous Year
Actual

Performance
RAG

IP1.1.1.2M03 The number of affordable homes provided through the Social No Data 24
Housing Grant (SHG) programme

Lead Officer: Melville Evans - Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme (SHARP) Programme Manager
Reporting Officer: Denise Naylor - Customer Services Manager
Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Delivery through the Social Housing Grant programme achieved 24 units were delivered; 10 were for supported housing for people with Learning Disabilities - Mold
(3) and Connah’s Quay (7); with a further 14 general needs units in Mold.

Last Updated: 22-May-2017

. Performance
. Previous Year . Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual RAG
Trend

#1.1.1M01 Number of housing enquiries resolved at first point of contact No Data 2130 N/A 0

(d%)

$read Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager

Reporting Officer: Jenni Griffith - Flintshire Connects Manager
Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: This year there were 3362 customers making contact for housing service advice and assistance. 2130 of these enquiries were managed at the first point of contact

and referred directly to the appropriate services. The remaining 1232 were referred for more specialist advice. By managing 63% at first point of contact we have ensured to protect
the capacity of specialist teams to concentrate on the more complex and urgent cases in line with statutory duties.

Last Updated: 08-May-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend

IP1.1.1M02 (HHA/013) - The percentage of all potentially homeless households 98.28 54.2 ‘ 87
for whom homelessness was prevented for at least 6 months

Performance
RAG

KPI Title Previous Year

Actual

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 6 of 123




Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Lead Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager
Reporting Officer: Suzanne Pemberton - Supporting People Manager

Aspirational Target: 90.00
Progress Comment: As projected in quarter 3 some of the more complex outcomes rolled over to quarter 4 and this has reduced the overall performance for 2016/17. This year there

has been a decline in availability of suitable private sector properties as a homelessness prevention solution. In addition there has been an increase in more complex cases and the
service experienced an unplanned reduction in specialist resources which is reflective of the outcome.

Last Updated: 08-May-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target

Performance
RAG

Previous Year

KPI Titl
e Actual

Trend

40

IP1.1.2.1M01 Repair / improve private sector dwellings through the Council's 46 14 ‘
capital programme and Welsh Government's national Home Improvement Loan.

Lead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager
porting Officer: Leanna Jones - Home Energy Conservation Officer

spirational Target:
ogress Comment: This year the take up of home renovation loans has been considerably less than targeted. The WG Home Improvement Loan has already been identified as being of

w demand and is being reviewed with WG.

wast Updated: 22-May-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target

Performance
RAG

Previous Year

KPI Titl
e Actual

Trend

IP1.1.2.1M02 (PSR/009a) The average number of calendar days taken to deliver a 455 249 ‘ 316
Disabled Facilities Grant for Children.

Lead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager

Reporting Officer: -

Aspirational Target: 223.00

Progress Comment: A total of 6 Disabled Facilities Grants were completed during the year. The average number of days taken to complete these fell below the targeted prediction of

316.

Last Updated: 09-Jun-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 7 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend

IP1.1.2.1M03 (PSR/009b) the average number of calendar days taken to deliver a 293.23 248.55 ‘ 247
Disabled Facilities Grant for Adults

KPI Title Previous Year
Actual

Performance
RAG

Lead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager
Reporting Officer: -
Aspirational Target: 204.00

Progress Comment: The average number of days to complete adult DFGs this year has narrowly missed the target of 247 days. This is a marked improvement over performance in
previous years.

Last Updated: 16-May-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator
Trend

29P1.1.2.2M01 The number of empty homes brought back into use through the 34 25 ‘ 35
Ewelsh Government Houses into Homes Scheme

Performance
RAG

KPI Title Previous Year

Actual

vl

Lead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager
Reporting Officer: -

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: A total of 25 homes were brought back into use during 2016-17, three of which were created through the scheme during quarter 4.

Last Updated: 09-Jun-2017

. Performance
. Previous Year . Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator
Actual RAG
Trend
IP1.1.2.3M01 Capital Works Target — Roofs & Associated Components No Data 131 N/A 210
13-Jun-2017 CAMMS

Page 8 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Tony Jones - Capital Works Team Manager

Reporting Officer: Sean O'Donnell - Contract Surveyor

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: The replacement of roof coverings forms part of the Whole House Envelope programme. This also includes the replacement of windows and external doors.
As part of the programme all three of the individual components are completed as one exercise by the same principal contractor.

This was the only programme to not be fully completed last year due to logistical issues with the relocation of a mains electrical supply thus allowing the scaffolding to be erected for
other scheduled works to proceed.

Due to this delay the Delivery Team have been ensuring all properties relating to Year 1 that have been reallocated into Year 2 are completed as soon as possible.

This has had a direct impact on Year 3's delivery.
The Contractor is now in a better position from last year and has almost completed their allowance which will reduce the impact on Year 3.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual
Trend

PP1.1.2.3MO02 Capital Works Target — Windows No Data 131 N/A 42

RAG

ead Officer: Tony Jones - Capital Works Team Manager

Reporting Officer: Sean O'Donnell - Contract Surveyor

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: The replacement of windows forms part of the Whole House Envelope Programme. This also includes the replacement of roof coverings and external doors.
This was the only programme to not be fully completed last year due to logistical issues with the relocation of a mains electrical supply thus allowing the scaffolding to be erected for
other scheduled works to proceed.

Due to this delay the Delivery Team have ensured all properties relating to year 1 have been reallocated into year 2, and completed as soon as possible.

The Contractor is now in a better position from last year and has almost completed their allowance which will reduce the impact on Year 3.

Last Updated: 09-Jun-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 9 of 123




Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Performance Performance
Actual Indicator Target
RAG
Trend

Previous Year

KPI Titl
e Actual

IP1.1.2.3MO03 Capital Works Target — External Doors No Data 131 N/A 42

Lead Officer: Tony Jones - Capital Works Team Manager
Reporting Officer: Sean O'Donnell - Contract Surveyor

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: The replacement of external doors forms part of the Whole House Envelope Programme. This also includes the replacement of roof coverings and windows.

As part of the programme all three of the individual components are completed as one exercise by the same principal contractor.

This was the only programme to not be fully completed last year due to logistical issues with the relocation of a mains electrical supply thus allowing the scaffolding to be erected for

other scheduled works to proceed.

—

?iue to this delay the Delivery Team have ensured all properties relating to year 1 that have been reallocated to year 2 will be complete as soon as possible.

B‘he Contractor is now in a better position from last year and has almost completed their allowance which will reduce the impact on year 3.
D

FaYaNl |ﬁne\nn 1

/)
DOhst Updated: 09-Jun-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target

Performance
RAG

Previous Year

KPI Titl
e Actual

Trend

1030

IP1.1.2.3M04 Capital Works Target — Kitchen replacements 1393 1266 ‘

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 10 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Tony Jones - Capital Works Team Manager

Reporting Officer: Sean O'Donnell - Contract Surveyor

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: There are currently four contracts that include the upgrading of kitchens as part of the Capital Programme.

Following on from the positive progress achieved in quarter 1, the Capital Works Team progressed into quarters 2 and 3 with kitchen upgrades at the High-Rise flats, Flint now that the
external work is complete.

The target for 2016-17 was to complete 1030 kitchen installations. The Capital Works Team have achieved 1266.

Last Updated: 09-Jun-2017

. Performance
. Previous Year . Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator
Actual RAG
Trend

IP1.1.2.3MO05 Capital Works Target — Bathrooms 1688 1792 ‘ 1398
-
E_ead Officer: Tony Jones - Capital Works Team Manager
g eporting Officer: Sean O'Donnell - Contract Surveyor
(@\spirational Target:
IProgress Comment: There are currently six contracts that include the upgrading of bathrooms as part of the Capital Programme.
w
e target for 2016-17 was to complete 1398 bathroom upgrades. The Capital Works Team have achieved 1792.

Last Updated: 09-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Actual Indicator RAG
Trend

IP1.1.2.3M06 Capital Works Target — Central Heating 192 123 ‘ 190

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 11 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Tony Jones - Capital Works Team Manager

Reporting Officer: Sean O'Donnell - Contract Surveyor

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: The Off Gas Programme in Treuddyn was completed late last year. However, due to low oil prices uptake was very low. The Penyffordd Off Gas Installation is now
also complete. As oil prices increase uptake from tenants in these areas should improve. As the current cost of oil has risen from 23.8 p/litre to 54.2 p/litre an increase in installations is
expected moving forward.

Last Updated: 13-Apr-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual
Trend

IP1.1.2.3M07 Capital Works Target — Electrical Systems No Data 69 N/A 50

RAG

tead Officer: Tony Jones - Capital Works Team Manager
porting Officer: Sean O'Donnell - Contract Surveyor
pirational Target:
rogress Comment: This work is currently managed by Flintshire County Council Electrical Department on behalf of the Capital Works Team. Following electrical test certification 23
Slectrical rewiring installations were completed as part of the upgrade programme.

D
Last Updated: 19-May-2017

faV I EEaVYhiaYaYal

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual
Trend

IP1.1.2.3M08 Capital Works Target — Smoke Detectors 508 566 ‘ 500

RAG

Lead Officer: Tony Jones - Capital Works Team Manager

Reporting Officer: Sean O'Donnell - Contract Surveyor

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: The in-house Responsive Repairs Team completed the Smoke Detector Installation Programme on behalf of the Capital Works Team achieving above the 2016-17
target of 500.

A total number of 70 Smoke Detector installations were completed in quarter 4.

Last Updated: 19-May-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 12 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

RISKS

Strategic Risk

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER PPORTIN FFICER
OFFIC SUFFO G OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Homelessness will remain a growing area of demand |Katie Clubb - Community Suzanne Pemberton - i Open
due to the current economic climate. Support Services Supporting People Manager ik -
Manager

Potential Effect: Rising numbers of homeless households requiring support or assistance from the Council.

Management Controls: Only customers identified as being homeless / threatened with homelessness by the housing triage service are referred to the housing solutions service. This
ensures the service is available to provide the specialist interventions to help in the prevention / relief of homelessness. Close working links with NEW Homes and the Bond Scheme to
provide decent and affordable private sector housing to help in the positive discharge of homeless duties.

Progress Comment: The service has completed a forecasting model which highlights the areas of greatest risk and includes an action plan to mitigate against them. The action plan
includes activities to increase availability and reduce barriers to finding suitable and affordable accommodation.

he roll out of full service universal credit and the local housing allowance cap present further risks to numbers presenting as homeless and finding suitable housing options which will

gie reflected in the forecasting model.
D
%East Updated: 15-May-2017
5
INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER PPORTIN FFICER
OFFIC SUFEO G OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
The increased work programme to deliver the Welsh Clare Budden - Chief Sean O'Donnell - Contract i i Open
Housing Quality Standard (WHQS) will not be met due |Officer - Community and Surveyor e -
to the scale of the programme. Enterprise

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 13 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Potential Effect: Contractors under performing against targets may have an adverse effect on budgets
Management Controls:

Progress Comment: The risk remains low as both Year 1 and Year 2 of the capital programme were delivered in full.

Year 3 surveys / scoping works have already commenced and the majority of contracts have now commenced the delivery works onsite.

All work streams are progressing well with many of the contracts anticipated to be completed and finalised in Quarter 3.

A review of the journey to date is to be undertaken by the Capital Works Manager with the Programme being refreshed to capture and incorporate any Acceptable Fails (Tenant

Refusals etc.) thus further improving the delivery programme in terms of completing the works as soon as possible rather than resulting in a large 'pepper pot' programme later in the
final year.

A revised structure has also been approved with the recruitment progress currently at 90% with only 5 positions left to advertise and fill.

Last Updated: 24-May-2017

RISK LEAD OEEICER SUPPORTING OEFICERS INITIAL RISK  CURRENT RISK TREND

TITLE RATING RATING ARROW

RISK
STATUS

douncil funding for adaptations and home loans will | Niall Waller - Enterprise

E!P_]_ot be sufficient to meet demand. and Regeneration

EE Manager

:&otential Effect: Adaptations are a statutory duty for the Council. Demand in excess of current budgets would create a financial pressure on the capital programme
NManagement Controls: i) Monthly management monitoring of budgets and case load.

ii) Co-ordination across Council teams to ensure approach to adaptations makes best use of available budget.

Progress Comment: Demand for Disabled Facilities Grant (DFG) funding during 2016-17 has increased as has delivery. Although demand has exceeded budget, provision savings in
other areas of the service have helped to offset this.

Last Updated: 09-Jun-2017

INITIAL RISK  CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Financial assistance available to repair homes is not Niall Waller - Enterprise
taken up by residents. and Regeneration
Manager

Open

Amber Yellow

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 14 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Potential Effect: Available resources will not be fully utilized and the programme may not realise its full impact in bringing quality homes into flintshire
Management Controls: i) The programme has been extensively promoted this year.
ii) Officers are working closely with potential developers to raise awareness of the programme and encourage suitable projects to be brought forward.

Progress Comment: The budget for repairs to homes has been fully utilised this year.

Last Updated: 28-Apr-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER PPORTIN FFICER
OFFIC SUFFO G OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Customer expectations for the timeliness of Niall Waller - Enterprise Open
adaptations undertaken through disabled facilities and Regeneration s
grants will not be met due to competing demands on Manager
resources.

Potential Effect: The Council has a statutory duty to deliver Disabled Facilities Grants (DFG's), failure to do so in a timely manner risks challenge and reputational impact.
Management Controls: Caseload management to unblock slower cases and review process on an ongoing basis.

-fkogress Comment: Improvements to the adaptation process are currently being made including reducing bureaucracy of the programme, developing a framework for suppliers to
Eipeed up procurement, a new IT system to facilitate case management and improving the purchase of frequently used equipment. These measures are expected to bring down the
dimescale for adaptations.
®
DDast Updated: 28-Apr-2017
B
INITIAL RISK ' CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS
RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
The supply of affordable housing will continue to be Clare Budden - Chief Denise Naylor - Customer s Open
insufficient to meet community needs. Officer - Community and | Services Manager, Melville s
Enterprise Evans - Strategic Housing

and Regeneration
Programme (SHARP)
Programme Manager

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 15 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Potential Effect: Impact would increase pressure on housing solutions and homelessness services.

Management Controls: Affordable Housing Officer in post to monitor Section 106 and Social Housing Grant. Robust programme management arrangements for Strategic Housing and
Regeneration Programme (SHARP).

Progress Comment: The Council's Strategic Housing And Regeneration Programme (SHARP) continues to progress, with the first scheme of 12 new Council homes completed on the site
of the former Custom House School site, Connah's Quay. Work also commenced on The Walks, Flint which will deliver 92 Council (30) and affordable homes (62) and 40 properties at
smaller sites at Connah's Quay, Leeswood and Mold. In March 2017, Cabinet approved site feasibility and investigation works on a further 22 site across Flintshire which will potentially
deliver a further 363 Council and affordable properties. With these properties, the total programme will comprise 507 homes which includes 277 Council properties, 157 affordable rent
properties and 73 affordable purchase properties.

The Housing Programmes Team is a statutory consultee to planning applications and ensures the delivery of affordable housing provision on market led schemes in line with planning
policy and local needs. This includes developers providing gifted units for affordable rent through NEW Homes Ltd or through Shared Equity where we currently have 285 properties
(which excludes those that have been sold).

The Council also oversees the delivery of the Social Housing grant (SHG) with local housing association partner.

NEW Homes continues to grow with a further 14 affordable properties transferred to the management of the company. A further 12 are scheduled for 2017/18.

46 Affordable properties were delivered through the planning system during 2016/17.

t ast Updated: 09-Jun-2017

¥ uoje

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 16 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

2 Living Well

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

2.1.1.1 Ensure care home provision within Flintshire
enables people to live well and have a good quality of
life.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Fee levels for 2017/18 for older people have been confirmed; correspondence with children's and young adult services are continuing. An MTFS pressure has been submitted for
2018/19 fees. We utilised 'Invest to Save' funding to appoint a Project Manager to look at ways to further improve the viability of the sector. This work will continue into the Autumn of
2017. An action plan has been created concentrating on 6 main areas of work, and this is progressing. The pilot of the joint monitoring tools for nursing care started in January. The
homes are on board and the roll out is due to commence in early May. The pilot will be evaluated in September 2017. The roll out of "Progress for Providers" continues; one page
profiles and the welcome pack have been implemented in 16 residential homes and 3 nursing homes. Contract officers are now implementing further person centred tools, with
espoke training delivered for staff. Care homes are in the process of assessing themselves against the new Flintshire standards. All tasks contributing to this action have been
'S_r:ompleted to the planned position at the end of March 2017; work is continuing into 2017/18.

—ast Updated: 27-Apr-2017

Jacque Slee - Performance Lead | Ongoing | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017

— Social Services

¢
g
Y
¢

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

2.1.1.2 Support greater independence for individuals Susie Lunt - Senior Manager,
with a frailty and / or disability, including those at risk of |Integrated Services
isolation.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The review of double-staffed packages of care is continuing into 2017/18, working with Occupational Therapists in hospitals around assessing the level of risk for each patient, with the
aim of moving from double handed to single handed packages where this is appropriate for the person. Alongside this the Council are investing in new single handling equipment which
is less intrusive in the home. Providers of support for people with learning difficulties have received training as part of Phase 2 of the pilot for "Multi-Me", and the technology has been
rolled out in a Specialist High School for young people with specific learning needs. Positive feedback has been received from users, including the presentation of certificates for those
who have had training on the technology. In the forthcoming year the pilot will be rolled out to other areas of supported living and extended into day services. The roll out of the
progression model using Intermediate Care Funds in a further 4 supported living houses continues. Regular meetings have improved engagement between providers, who are now
sharing good practice, including the development of a policy on positive risk taking. In the forthcoming year the model will be rolled out to other areas of supported living and extended
into day services. Teams working with people with disabilities have taken part in four workshops, to provide staff with an opportunity to enhance their skills in line with the progression

Ongoing | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 17 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

model and the guidance on assessment in the Social Services & Wellbeing (Wales) Act. A further workshop is being held in May 2017. Volunteering Matters have employed a part-time
Community Co-ordinator from April 2017 to work in Leeswood and Pontblyddyn for 2 years to support Age-Friendly community development. The project is part of a national project
being funded through Big Lottery Accelerating Ideas Programme. The Co-ordinator will be working closely with the Older People Engagement Worker, Older People Strategy Co-
ordinator and, resources. Best practice identified through the Programme will be used to support other communities to become Age-Friendly.

Last Updated: 25-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

2.1.1.3 Improve outcomes for looked after children 31-Mar-2017 100.00%

Craig Macleod - Senior
Manager, Children's Services &
Workforce

Complet
ed

01-Apr-2016

fa VI R EaYialaYaW]
Vot

CTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

A plan to move forward with a refreshed Corporate Parenting Strategy was presented to Social and Health Care Overview & Scrutiny Committee in September, which included the
Marrangements for involving children and young people in the content of the strategy. Proposals were endorsed by the Committee. A national review of good practice in Corporate
&arenting has been undertaken across Wales culminating in a National event on Corporate Parenting in March 2017. The national event was chaired by our Senior Manager for
hildren's Services. The Corporate Parenting strategy will take account of the national work. The strategy will set our commitments around the themes of Education, Health and Well-
Being, Stability and Security and Leaving Care. A report on progress and next steps was presented to the Children's Services Forum on the 28 March 2017. Internal Audit have been
ﬁvorking with the service to review how effective the authority is as a Corporate Parent for care leavers. The report identifies areas of good practice as well as actions to improve
outcomes for care leavers. Invest to Save funding has been utilised to recruit a temporary post to work across Education and Social Services to strengthen contract monitoring
arrangements for high cost residential placements for young people. The post holder has a clear focus on supporting the development of Residential contracts that set personalised
outcomes with systems in place to ensure that Providers are held to account.

Last Updated: 25-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

2.1.2.1 Ensure that effective services to support carers 31-Mar-2017
are in place as part of the integrated social and health

services.

Jacque Slee - Performance Lead | Ongoing | 01-Apr-2016
— Social Services

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Co-produced development to change the way that disability services work is progressing, and will bring together charities and voluntary agencies under one service level agreement as
a cooperative, with shared outcomes and an agreed lead agency for each outcome. The Revised Carers Strategy continues to be delivered by the Carers Strategy Group. Core Actions
identified for 2017/18 include a review of assessment and referral processes for Carers and a review of all currently commissioned services to ensure we deliver the best outcomes for

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 18 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Carers. In March 2018 on completion of this service review there will be a planned procurement exercise.

Last Updated: 15-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

2.1.2.2 Influence the use of intermediate care funds to 31-Mar-2017 100.00%
support effective discharge from hospital and ensure a
smoother transition between Health and Social Care

Services.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Partners in Flintshire continue to work actively to ensure Intermediate Care Funds (ICF) across all funding elements are dedicated to Health and Social Care services and maximised to
support people to stay at home and receive an integrated service to meet their health and social care needs. Regular East Wales regional meetings have been set up with a confirmed
group of decision makers. Protocols are in place to manage any slippage or underspend. The rate of delayed transfers for 2016/17 was below that of last year and remains low in
comparison with the rest of Wales.

Susie Lunt - Senior Manager,
Integrated Services

Complet
ed

01-Apr-2016

1 ast Updated: 25-May-2017
(G

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

~1.1.2.3 Work through the Children's Services Forum and |Craig Macleod - Senior 31-Mar-2017 100.00%
Participation Group to improve access to CAMHS Manager, Children's Services &

Workforce

01-Apr-2016

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

This year we formally raised with Health the need for timely information to help monitor and understand initiatives to improve the support that Children and Adult Mental Health
Service (CAMHS) are able to offer in respect of looked after children. We have been working closely with Wrexham and Betsi Cadwaladwr University Health Board (BCUHB) to secure
Intermediate Care Fund (ICF) money for children with complex needs, to offer intensive theraputic support for looked after children to minimise the need of high cost intensive
placements out of county. A costed business case has been developed in partnership with CAMHS and Wrexham to extend the provision of therapeutic support across the area and a
tendering process was undertaken for the service however, assurance will be required to ensure ICF funding availability before the service can be commissioned. BCUHB have been
working to improve performance on access to services, and report that Flintshire CAMHS have been successful in reducing the waiting list for Primary Mental Health and are now
meeting the Welsh Government (WG) targets target of 28 days. Looked After Children have always been prioritised and we continue to ensure that they are fast tracked into CAMHS,
and that we work jointly with colleagues in the Local Authority to provide the appropriate packages.

Last Updated: 25-May-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 19 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

2.1.2.4 Further develop dementia awareness across the |Jacque Slee - Performance Lead | Complet | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 100.00%
County. — Social Services ed

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

This year we have rolled out the Facebook page to 16 care home providers and 9 activity providers. Dementia Friendly Communities have held events throughout Quarter 4. This
includes Business Awards for Mold and Buckley Businesses. We now have a total of 38 Dementia friendly Businesses in Flintshire and 10 Memory Cafes. We have delivered 2 projects
for Inter-generational work, people living with dementia at Deeside Community Hospital and, Memory Cafes. In addition there are 6 schools where all pupils are Dementia Friends.
Bangor University research project has started and recruited 12 care homes to train care, domestic and auxiliary staff in creative conversations deliver of session begins in June 2017.
Flintshire has 3 Dementia Friendly Communities and 4 other communities planning to apply for status. We have developed an Early onset Peer Support service with people living with
dementia which is due to go live on the 7th June 2017.

—Jast Updated: 25-May-2017

LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

100.00%

N2.2.1.1 Strengthen arrangements within all Council
MPortfolios to have clear responsibilities to address
safeguarding.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Each Portfolio has a nominated lead for safeguarding. A Corporate Safeguarding Panel has been set up and is meeting regularly.

Fiona Mocko - Policy Advisor
(Equalities and Cohesion)

Complet 31-Mar-2017

ed

01-Apr-2016

O

Last Updated: 25-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
100.00%

2.2.1.2 Ensure that the workforce are trained in line
with the new Codes of Practice for Safeguarding

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
E-learning modules on Safeguarding are now available on Flintshire Acadami. Interactive half day workshops were delivered during May and, further workshops are planned for June.

Fiona Mocko - Policy Advisor
(Equalities and Cohesion)

Complet 31-Mar-2017

ed

01-Apr-2016

Last Updated: 25-May-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 20 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

2.2.1.3 Working with our partners we will ensure that  |Jacque Slee - Performance Lead | Ongoing | 30-Aug-2016 | 31-Mar-2017
our response rates to referrals remain within statutory |- Social Services
targets.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The new guidelines for adult safeguarding include a recommendation that all reports of concerns should have a determination within 7 days. We started measuring the timescales for
enquiries in October, and for the second half of the year the Safeguarding Unit made an initial determination on 74% of reports within 7 days. Procedures are being reviewed in line
with new guidance with the aim of improving performance against the national timescale, and we are making some internal changes to release capacity within the Unit. Against the
outcome measure, risk has been managed for 100% of adult protection referrals so far this year. Safeguarding targets for Children's Services have been challenging this year, with the
rise in the number of children on the Child Protection Register impacting on the capacity of the Safeguarding Unit to undertake conferences within the required timescales. Despite two
periods in the year with unprecedented numbers of requests for conference, initial conference timescales were achieved for 74% of children. 98% of children on the Register had their
plans reviewed within timescales. In Children's Services there is a continuing high demand for targeted support and early intervention services. A 'soft launch' of the Early Help Hub was
delivered in May. The Hub will be fully operational by October 2017 and will bring together agencies to provide targeted help to families who need help to prevent their problems from

escalating. Draft criteria for accessing support and referrals pathways have been developed in readiness for the launch, and the Hub will have its own performance framework through
j/hich we will be able to measure the impact on families.

D_
) ast Updated: 25-May-2017

halaVYall]

6% us

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 21 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Performance Indicators

Performance
Actual Indicator
Trend

N/A 18

Performance
RAG

Previous Year
KPI Titl
itie Actual

IP2.1.1.1M01 Monitoring numbers of agency staff used No Data 18

Lead Officer: Jane M Davies - Senior Manager, Safeguarding & Commissioning
Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services
Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: 12 qualified social work staff from agencies have been utilised in Children's Services and 6 in Adult Services.

Last Updated: 15-May-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator
Trend
72.1.1.1M02 (SCAL/027) Number of care homes which are a 'Service of Concern' 10 5 ‘ 12
=

KPI Title Previous Year

Performance

Actual RAG

aVal

Lead Officer: Nicki Kenealy - Contracts Team Manager
Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services
Aspirational Target: 0.00

Progress Comment: One care home has closed and two have actions plans in place and being monitored by CSSIW.

Last Updated: 09-Jun-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator
Trend
IP2.1.1.1M03 (SCAL/028) Number of care homes in 'Escalating Concerns' 0 1 ‘ 1

KPI Title Previous Year

Performance

Actual RAG

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 22 of 123



Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Lead Officer: Nicki Kenealy - Contracts Team Manager
Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Aspirational Target: 0.00
Progress Comment: One care home has been indentified by the Council as being in "escalating concerns" around leadership; the home has no registered manager in place. Concerns

are being addressed through a corrective action plan.

Last Updated: 27-Apr-2017

Performance
Performance

RAG

Previous Year

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target

Actual Trend

IP2.1.1.2M01 Number of adults who received advice or assistance from the No Data 983 N/A N/A N/A
information, advice and assistance service during the year and have not

contacted the service again (New National Outcomes Framework for Social

Services)

Lead Officer: Janet Bellis - Localities Manager

_Eﬂeporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Aspirational Target:
!Erogress Comment: This represents 86% of all adults receiving advice and assistance; data is for the half year from April to September, in order to measure people returning withina 6

onth period. People may contact the service again for a variety of reasons, and in some cases people are actively requested to come back; for example, when they have tried a piece
of equipment through the reablement service and are ready to progress to the next stage.

'I'g LYY NN

Y
Last Updated: 01-Jun-2017

Performance
Indicator Target

Performance
RAG

Previous Year

KPI Titl
itie Actual

Trend

IP2.1.1.2M02 Number of adults who received a service provided through a social No Data 620 N/A N/A N/A
enterprise, co-operative, user led service or third sector organisation during the
year (New National Outcomes Framework for Social Services)

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 23 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Janet Bellis - Localities Manager

Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: 21 Cartref Ni, 3 Co-options, 28 Mencap, 34 Care & Repair Hoarding Service, NEWCIS 461, Red Cross 73

Last Updated: 01-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

RAG

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target

Actual
CEue Trend

IP2.1.1.2M03 Achievement of outcomes for people with a learning disability No Data No Data N/A N/A N/A

Lead Officer: Jo Taylor - Disabilites Services Manager
porting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services
Aspirational Target:
irogress Comment: A tool for measuring personal outcomes in line with the Social Services & Wellbeing Act (Wales) has been incorporated into the new documentation for the
3 tegrated Assessment and Care & Support Plan. We will be monitoring the development of personal outcomes for people with a learning disability over the next 12 months.
D

HAR 1Y NN 1

st Updated: 25-May-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

RAG

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target

Actual

Trend
IP2.1.1.2M04 The number of communities committed to becoming ‘Age-Friendly’ No Data 2 N/A N/A N/A

Lead Officer: Janet Bellis - Localities Manager

Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Volunteering Matters have employed a part-time Community Co-ordinator from April 2017 to work in Leeswood and Pontblyddyn for 2 years to support Age-
Friendly community development. The project is part of a national project being funded through Big Lottery Accelerating Ideas Programme. Best practice identified through the
Programme will be used to support other communities to become Age-Friendly.

Last Updated: 01-Jun-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 24 of 123



Flintshire County Council

Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend
IP2.1.1.3M01 SCC/002 Stability of School placements 13.38 11.9 ‘ 10

KPI Title Previous Year
Actual

Performance
RAG

Lead Officer: Claire Homard - Senior Manager - School Improvement
Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager
Aspirational Target: 10.00

Progress Comment: Although the measure for placement stability has dipped slightly since last year, the measure for school moves has improved. Professionals continue to work to
retain placement stability where possible. Only extreme personal circumstances would dictate a move.

Last Updated: 01-Jun-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend
TiP2.1.1.3M02 (5€C/039) Timeliness of health assessments 68.35 61.48 ‘ 0

Previous Year
KPI Titl
itie Actual

Performance
RAG

ad Officer: Craig Macleod - Senior Manager, Children's Services & Workforce
eporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services
ﬁspirational Target: 81.00

Progress Comment: Performance for the year was at 61.5%. Remedial actions being taken by BCUHB have included standardisation of documentation and processes across North

Wales, a review of clinic appointment slots available in Flintshire, discussion to enlist the help of an extra doctor, and LAC Health Nurse to attend social work team meetings regularly to
ensure processes are followed.

faYaSl B EaYialaYal

Last Updated: 27-Apr-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend
IP2.1.1.3M03 SCC/037 Educational attainment of looked after children 248.22 310.64 ‘ 270

Performance
RAG

KPI Title Previous Year

Actual

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 25 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion
Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager
Aspirational Target: 423.00

Progress Comment:

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

RAG

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target

Actual Trend

IP2.1.2.1M01 (SCA/018c) The percentage of identified carers of adult service 88.92 93.85 ‘ 82
users who were assessed or reassessed in their own right during the year who
were provided with a service

GREEN

Lead Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

spirational Target: 82.00

rogress Comment: The Single Point of Access and North East Wales Carers Information Service (NEWCIS) have been working together this year to ensure capture of all data for carers'
ssessments and services. New documentation developed regionally in line with the Social Care and Wellbeing Act has been implemented in Social Services, and we are sharing the
rocesses and documentation with NEWCIS to ensure that carers receive a consistent approach to assessment which supports their wellbeing. Our next piece of work with NEWCIS will
e to capture data to evidence that carers are achieving their wellbeing outcomes.

ast Updated: 24-Apr-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

RAG

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target

Actual
Trend
IP2.1.2.1M02 The percentage of identified carers of adult service users who No Data 86 N/A N/A N/A
access the ‘Bridging the Gap’ respite and report it having a positive impact on
their caring role

Lead Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: 15 evaluation forms were returned. 86% of carers felt they had been treated with Dignity and Respect and valued information received 93% felt the scheme had
helped and supported them especially with the flexibility of the service. 47% felt less stressed after receiving the service and 53% were better able to cope. 100% said they would use
the scheme again.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 26 of 123



Trend
(@F2-1.2.3M01 Number of Looked After Children (LAC) waiting to access CAMHS No Data 2 N/A N/A N/A
-
¢ ad Officer: Craig Macleod - Senior Manager, Children's Services & Workforce
(Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

. Performance
Previous Year

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual
Trend

IP2.1.2.2M01 SCA/001 Monitoring the rate of delayed transfers of care for social 3.4 3.01 ‘ 2
care reasons (rate per 1000)

Performance
RAG

Lead Officer: Janet Bellis - Localities Manager

Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Aspirational Target: 2.00

Progress Comment: The Council has maintained the rate of delayed discharges below that of last year. Delayed discharges for social care reasons tend to be where there are complex

mental health needs and, the Council are seeking a suitable placement. All delays are jointly monitored regularly by Social Care and Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (BCUHB)
and, early resolutions for people are prioritised.

Last Updated: 25-May-2017

Performance

KPI Title Actual Actual Indicator Target

Previous Year

Performance
RAG

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Two children were waiting for assessment at the end of March, with a waiting time of less than 4 weeks.

The latest report from Betsi Cadwaladwr University Health Board (BCUHB) indicates that from a North East Wales perspective Flintshire Children and Adult Mental Health Services
(CAMHS) have been successful in reducing the waiting lists for Primary Mental Health and now meeting the Welsh Government target of 28 days.

BCUHB report that Looked After Children have always been prioritised and, continue to ensure they are fast tracked into CAMHS and by working jointly with colleagues in the Local
Authority, provide appropriate packages.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 27 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Previous Year Performance Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual RAG
Trend
IP2.1.2.3M02 Average waiting time for Looked After Children (LAC) accessing No Data 4 N/A N/A N/A
CAMHS

Lead Officer: Craig Macleod - Senior Manager, Children's Services & Workforce

Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Two children were waiting for assessment at the end of March, with a waiting time of less than 4 weeks.

The latest report from Betsi Cadwaladwr University Health Board (BCUHB) indicates that from a North East Wales perspective Flintshire Children and Adult Mental Health Services
(CAMHS) have been successful in reducing the waiting lists for Primary Mental Health and are now meeting the Welsh Government (WG) target of 28 days.

CUHB report that Looked After Children have always been prioritised and, continue to ensure they are fast tracked into CAMHS and by working jointly with colleagues in the Local
uthority, provide appropriate care packages.

D
ast Updated: 13-Jun-2017
(

aYal]

Performance

. Previous Year . Performance
KPI Title Indicator Target
Actual RAG
Trend
IP2.1.2.4M01 Number of events aimed at raising awareness of dementia across No Data 38 N/A N/A N/A
the County

Lead Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services
Reporting Officer: Luke Pickering-Jones - Planning Officer

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: We now have a total of 38 Dementia friendly Businesses in Flintshire and 10 Memory Cafes.

Last Updated: 08-May-2017

Performance
Indicator Target
Trend

Performance
RAG

Previous Year
Actual

KPI Title

IP2.1.2.4M02 Number of dementia friendly towns in Flintshire No Data 5 N/A N/A N/A

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 28 of 123




Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Lead Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services
Reporting Officer: Luke Pickering-Jones - Planning Officer

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Mold, Flint, Buckley and, Saltney, with a further 3 towns to be included this year during 2017/18.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

Performance
x Performance
Actual Indicator Target RAG

Trend
1 N/A N/A N/A

Previous Year

KPI Titl
itie Actual

IP2.2.1.1M01 Embedding safeguarding awareness and procedures within No Data
appropriate policies (policy reviews)

Lead Officer: Jane M Davies - Senior Manager, Safeguarding & Commissioning

Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Aspirational Target:
ogress Comment: A Corporate Safeguarding Policy has been written and agreed, and is going through final political process. We will be reviewing all Social Services policies and

P
E(rategies starting in September 2017 to ensure that they take safeguarding issues into account.

D
gast Updated: 27-Apr-2017
D

mnnli

. Performance
KPI Title Frevious ¥ear Actual Indicator Target Performance
Actual & RAG

Trend
3 N/A N/A N/A

IP2.2.1.1M02 Increased referral rates from services other than Social Services No Data

Lead Officer: Jane M Davies - Senior Manager, Safeguarding & Commissioning
Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Three safeguarding referrals have been recorded as originating from portfolios in the Council other than Social Services. However, this may be a reflection of how

referrals are recorded; employee recording referrals have been asked to ensure that the source of the referral is clearly specified. We expect to see an increase during 2017-18

Last Updated: 25-May-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 29 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Previous Year PEUCITIENES Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual Trend RAG

IP2.2.1.1M04 SCC/014 - Initial child protection conferences held within 15 days of 86.34 74 ‘ 95
the strategy discussion

Lead Officer: Jane M Davies - Senior Manager, Safeguarding & Commissioning

Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Aspirational Target: 98.00

Progress Comment: Safeguarding targets for Children's Services have been challenging this year, with the rise in the number of children on the Child Protection Register impacting on
the capacity of the Safeguarding Unit to undertake conferences within the required timescales. Despite two periods in the year with unprecedented numbers of requests for
conference, initial conference timescales were achieved for 74% of children.

Last Updated: 24-Apr-2017

Previous Year PRUELITEIE: Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual Trend RAG

JP2.2.1.1MO05 SCC/034 — The percentage of child protection reviews completed
ithin timescales.

Lead Officer: Jane M Davies - Senior Manager, Safeguarding & Commissioning

Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Aspirational Target: 100.00

Progress Comment: Safeguarding targets for Children's Services have been challenging this year, with the rise in the number of children on the Child Protection Register impacting on
the capacity of the Safeguarding Unit to undertake all review conferences within the required timescales. In the year, reviews for 8 young people were held outside timescales.

Last Updated: 24-Apr-2017

Previous Year PRUELITEIE: Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual Trend RAG

IP2.3.3M03 SCA/019 - Adult protection referrals where the risk was managed 100 100 P 98

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 30 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Jane M Davies - Senior Manager, Safeguarding & Commissioning

Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Aspirational Target: 100.00

Progress Comment: The level of risk was reduced or removed for all adults with an adult protection referral completed in the year.

Last Updated: 24-Apr-2017

RISKS

Strategic Risk

INITIAL RISK  CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS

RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Open

Jane M Davies - Senior
Manager, Safeguarding &
Commissioning

Neil Ayling - Chief Officer
- Social Services

Fragility and sustainability of the care home sector.

tential Effect: Reduced quality of care, increased difficulties with recruitment and retention of staff, and reduced capacity in the care home sector.
anagement Controls: Refocus specialisms within in-house provision to fit with changing demands. Continue to monitor capacity in the sector.
rogress Comment: A five day summit with Betsi Cadwaldwr University Health Board and the six North Wales Authorities was held to discuss fragility and the impact on admissions into
cute hospitals and early discharge. Monthly follow up sessions are taking place in North East Wales to take forward the agreed actions. Providers are involved in these discussions and,
ee setting is ongoing. The project manager has undertaken initial research and identified both 'quick wins' and medium to long term opportunities to support the sector, and is working
ith new providers to support their entry into the Flintshire market. The pressure on the Welsh Government to increase the cap on day care has resulted in an increase from £60 to
0 per week with incremental progression to £100 per week over time to support the sector. Although progress is being made the level of risk remains red due to the ongoing fragility
of the sector.

Last Updated: 25-May-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER ~ SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

The quality of care home services will not meet Neil Ayling - Chief Officer | Jacque Slee - Performance e Closed
required standards. - Social Services Lead — Social Services
13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 31 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Potential Effect: Negative impact on reputation of the Council.
Management Controls: Contract monitoring in place. Good relationship with Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales (CSSIW). Good relationships with providers. Staff Training.
Progress Comment: The roll out of "Progress for Providers" continues; one page profiles and the welcome pack have been implemented in 16 residential homes and 3 nursing homes.

Contract officers are now implementing further person centred tools, with bespoke training delivered for staff. Care homes will start assessing themselves against the new Flintshire
standards from April 2017. This risk has been mitigated to Green and is now closed.

Last Updated: 27-Apr-2017

RISK INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK
— LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING

Children and vulnerable families are not fully
supported where multi-agency services and partners

0 not move toward an early intervention and
-;(i'revention approach

TREND
ARROW

RISK
STATUS

Craig Macleod - Senior
Manager, Children's
Services & Workforce

Ray Dickson - Children's
Fieldwork Services Manager

tential Effect: High re-referral rates, Looked After Children (LAC) health assessments not completed on time, IAA requirements not met

anagement Controls: Development and implementation of multi agency Early Help Hub. A Project Manager has been appointed to take forward the development anmd
fmplementation of the Hub. Appropriate project governance arrangements are in place involving all agencies. Processes and operating model developed. Location identified (Flint) and
Fereement for staffing arrangements secured across agencies. Agreement for a multi agency Information Sharing Protocol has not yet been secured and discussions are in place to look
X how this can be resolved.

Progress Comment: Project arrangements for developing an Early Intervention Hub are in place with appropriate governance and delivery infrastructure. Specific work streams have
been developed and lead officers identified to take them forward. Within Social Services there is a high demand for targeted support and early intervention services. Management
decisions are being made on how finite resources can be best deployed based on individual circumstances and presenting/associated risk. Additional funding has been identified

through the Intermediate Care Fund to facilitate support to children, young people and families with complex needs, through targeted support to help prevent their problems from
escalating.

faValll HEaVYhiaYal

Last Updated: 24-Apr-2017

INITIAL RISK  CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Demand and aspirations for independent living will Neil Ayling - Chief Officer Susie Lunt - Senior e Open
not be met. - Social Services Manager, Integrated
Services
13-Jun-2017 CAMMS

Page 32 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Potential Effect: Insufficient capacity within existing extra care provision

Management Controls: Flint:

e Full planning approval was granted for the scheme in March 2015.

* Pennaf aim to be on site by September 2015; FCC is overseeing the completion of several tasks in order to meet this target, which includes 1) further investigative work of the historic
ditch, 2) demolition of the maisonettes, 3) surveys and 4) utility diversions.

¢ Partnership working groups will continue to agree, oversee and monitor the building design and service model as the scheme progresses.

Holywell:

* The outline design has been amended to reflect stakeholder feedback, as a result the site will now include additional public parking to meet local demand.

¢ Qutline planning application refused 18th May 2015.

e Partnership working groups will be established once the scheme has received outline planning approval.

Progress Comment: Flint Extra Care scheme — to be known as Llys Raddington — is under construction and remains on track to complete in the spring of 2018. The site is at the heart of
the town and will provide 73 apartments, with a mix of 1-bed and 2-bed apartments. There is specific provision for people living with dementia.

The development of a new Extra Care scheme in Holywell is now progressing well. A preferred site has been identified at the vacant Ysgol Perth y Terfyn school near the town centre.
The Council are working closely with Wales & West Housing Association to complete outline designs and prepare a full planning application by July 2017. Successful planning processes
will enable construction to commence with a target completion in the first half of 2019.

With positive progress on both projects, this risk is now decreasing.

-I!ast Updated: 08-May-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER ~ SUPPORTING OFFICERS

RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
LBunding between Health and the Council does not Neil Ayling - Chief Officer Susie Lunt - Senior i Closed
transfer smoothly e.g. Continuing Health Care (CHC), - Social Services Manager, Integrated
Intermediate Care Funds (ICF), and Primary Care Services
Funds.

Potential Effect: Increased costs to the Council

Management Controls: Refreshed strategic direction led by BCUHB's new Executive Boards and a new operating structure currently being introduced. The structure will have more of a
locality focus with a strengthened focus on increasing capacity within community based services.

Progress Comment: £227K has been reclaimed as a result of the work on tracing Continuing Healthcare Care (CHC) funding.

Work is continuing on producing a set of operational standards with Betsi Cadwaladwr University Health Board (BCUHB); these will form the basis of a North Wales regional workshop to
agree operational standards for health & social care. In terms of Intermediate Care Fund (ICF), meetings with BCUHB are regularly held to agree ongoing and new funding
arrangements. This risk is now closed.

Last Updated: 25-May-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 33 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

RISK
STATUS

TREND
ARROW

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK
RATING

RISK
— LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING

Neil Ayling - Chief Officer
- Social Services

Susie Lunt - Senior
Manager, Integrated
Services

Service provision is not co-ordinated/integrated.

Potential Effect: Ineffective joint services
Management Controls: Refreshed strategic direction led by BCUHB's new Executive Boards and a new operating structure currently being introduced. The structure will have more of a

locality focus with a strengthened focus on increasing capacity within community based services.
Progress Comment: Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (BCUHB) successfully recruited to two key management positions within the organisation which has created some

collaborative stability this year.

There is BCUHB management attendance at the Health, Wellbeing and Independence Board which meets every quarter. The BCUHB/FCC Strategic Partnership continues to meet
quarterly chaired by Flintshire County Council (FCC) Chief Executive.

Fartnership Friday is held monthly and is attended by BCUHB managers and FCC Chief Officers; BCUHB managers also attend Heads meetings as relevant to discuss specific issues.
iscussions are taking place regionally and locally in relation to how best to take forward the development of pooled budgets. The level of risk remains amber due to the

ouncil's ability to achieve this by 2018 as required by the Act.

NN

&st Updated: 08-May-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Safeguarding arrangements do not meet the Neil Ayling - Chief Officer | Jane M Davies - Senior e Open
requirements of the Social Service and Well-being - Social Services Manager, Safeguarding &
(SSWB) Act. Commissioning

Potential Effect: Criticism from Regulator

Management Controls: N/A
Progress Comment: A specific module on safeguarding in line with the act has been delivered to employees in Social Services. Safeguarding procedures are being amended in line with

the Act, and training will be delivered on these. E-learning modules on Safeguarding are now available on Flintshire Acadami. Interactive half day workshops will be delivered June 2017.

Last Updated: 25-May-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 34 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

3 Economy and Enterprise

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
100.00%

3.1.1.1 Strategic / Regional positioning in readiness for
future accelerated growth

Niall Waller - Enterprise and
Regeneration Manager

Complet
ed

01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Flintshire County Council (FCC) has played a central role in meeting with UK and Welsh Government on behalf of both North Wales and the Mersey Dee Alliance area to discuss the
vision for future economic growth in the region. Flintshire strategic development sites have featured in both the North Wales Growth Vision and the Cheshire Warrington Local
Enterprise Growth Plan. The aim, for the end of the year, was to have contributed to the publication of the Infrastructure Prospectus for the Mersey Dee region and to have continued
to build support within Welsh and UK Government for the Growth Vision for North Wales and the Mersey Dee area. This has been fully achieved.

—
(T ast Updated: 25-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG
100.00%

1)3.1.1.2 Maximise the economic value of transformation |Niall Waller - Enterprise and
projects Regeneration Manager
ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The Vibrant and Viable Places (VVP) is in it's final year of delivery and all projects are now complete. Pipeline projects were developed to use any underspend funds that Welsh
Government might make available and £435,000 of extra funding was secured as a result. There are close working arrangements in place between the contractor for the Strategic

Housing and Regeneration (SHARP), Wates Living Space, and the Communities First programme to ensure that unemployed people are offered pre-employment support and work
experience opportunities.

Complet
ed

01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017

Last Updated: 25-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 35 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

3.1.1.3 Facilitate the creation of jobs Rachael Byrne - Enterprise Complet | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 100.00%
Manager ed GREEN GREEN

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

During 2016 - 2017 we responded to 181 new business enquiries which resulted in 1,480 new jobs and an average enquiry to investment conversion rate of 85%. Of the 1,480 new jobs,
572 are within Deeside Enterprise Zone and 12 jobs have been created within the social enterprise sector. During 2016 - 2017 we have delivered 10 supply chain events including
partnership with Mersey Dee Alliance, Procurement, Business Wales and as part of Flintshire Business Week 2016 programme of events. In total we have delivered 34 business events
and engaged with 2,718 business delegates from across the region. During 2016 - 2017 we have recruited a further 13 Tourism Ambassadors, bringing our total participants on the
scheme to 30 in Flintshire. In addition, we have hosted a number of major events including Wales Rally GB Service Park; Urdd Eisteddfod and Mold Food and Drink Festival, attracting
between them a total of 107,000 visitors. The tourism sector across Flintshire currently supports 3,163 direct jobs and generates £238m annually from 3.5m staying visitors and 2.7m
day visitors. During 2016 - 2017, 7 new social enterprises have started in Flintshire resulting in 12 new jobs and a further 9 social enterprises have been supported to grow and prosper.

Last Updated: 25-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
: % RAG RAG
D114 Strengthen the economic benefits of town Rachael Byrne - Enterprise Complet | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 100.00%
E%entres and the visitor economy Manager ed GREEN GREEN

y}CTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

NProjects have been completed in the previous phase of town centre support and, in particular, the improvements to the square at St. Mary’s Church in Flint. The level of vacant units
across Flintshire towns is 10% indicating a gradual rising level of vacancy as is the national trend. The service has started the process of developing a new plan for supporting town
centres in the future which will extend into next year. Delivery of the Coastal Communities Fund has improved access and awareness of the Dee coastline having installed small scale
visitor infrastructure and interpretation at key points along the Dee. The tourism service has focussed on growing the Ambassadors programme in North East Wales, with 30 Flintshire
participants promoting the area as part of the North East Wales brand and improving the management of key destinations for visitors.

Last Updated: 25-May-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 36 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Performance Indicators

. Performance
. Previous Year . Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator
Actual RAG
Trend

IP3.1.1.2M01 Delivery of supply chain development events 0 10 ‘ 8

Lead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager

Reporting Officer: Rachael Byrne - Enterprise Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Ten events have been delivered throughout the year in partnership with Business Wales, Procurement and, Mersey Dee Alliance.

Last Updated: 25-May-2017

. Performance
. Previous Year ] Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator
Actual RAG
Trend
AbP3.1.1.2MO02 Percentage of business enquiries converted to investment within 74.2 87 ‘ N/A N/A
iy lintshire

ead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager
porting Officer: Rachael Byrne - Enterprise Manager
Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Of the 181 business enquiries received during 2016/17, 158 converted to investment, resulting in a conversion rate of 87.2%

on- 1l

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Actual Indicator RAG
Trend

IP3.1.1.3M01 Number of new jobs in Flintshire 2139 1480 ‘ 1200
GREEN

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 37 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager
Reporting Officer: Rachael Byrne - Enterprise Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: 49 conversions to investment resulted in 482 new jobs created of which 235 are within the Enterprise Zone. The total number of jobs created during 2016/17 was

1480.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual
Trend

IP3.1.1.3M02 Number of jobs created as a result of large capital programmes 43 42 ‘ 36
(Welsh Housing Quality Standard)

Ilead Officer: Tony Jones - Capital Works Team Manager

Reporting Officer: Sean O'Donnell - Contract Surveyor

MAspirational Target:
rogress Comment: All programmes have continued into the new financial year due to a rolling Welsh Housing Quality Standard scheme. As a direct result of this, local jobs that were

reated have been retained.

Performance
RAG

Previous Year

mNnni

e number of jobs created continues to improve as further contracts are procured and future progress will be maintained through the new Flintshire Apprentice Academy.

Last Updated: 13-Apr-2017

Performance
Indicator Target
Trend

Performance
RAG

Previous Year

KPI Title Actual

IP3.1.1.3M03 Number of jobs created as a result of large capital programmes 0 393 ‘ 0
(Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme)

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 38 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Melville Evans - Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme (SHARP) Programme Manager

Reporting Officer: Denise Naylor - Customer Services Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: 393 jobs were created during 2016/17. Phase 1 of the Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme (SHARP) started in May 2016 at the former Custom House
Lane School site in Connah's Quay. The development was completed in December 2016 and during this period 116 jobs were created. The next development started at The Walks site
in Flint in July 2016 and by the end of March 2017 this development had created 257 jobs. The latest development at the Redhall Garage site in Connah's Quay during March 2017 has
created 20 jobs.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator RAG
Trend

IP3.1.1.4M01 Number of Town private sector investment proposals supported No Data 3 N/A 0

Lead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager
-Reporting Officer: -

spirational Target:
rogress Comment: 3 projects have received development support from the Council however, none have moved to development stage as yet.

Bast Updated: 13-Jun-2017

HAaIYNNA
[=

Previous Year FEDTE G Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator
Actual RAG
Trend

IP3.1.1.4M02 Number of new Ambassadors recruited 0 15 ‘ 15

Lead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager

Reporting Officer: Rachael Byrne - Enterprise Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: 15 new ambassadors signed up to the Flintshire Ambassador Scheme during 2016/17, bringing the overall number registered to 30.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

RISKS

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 39 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Strategic Risk

INITIAL RISK ' CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS
RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
The Northern Powerhouse and Local Enterprise Clare Budden - Chief  [Niall Waller - Enterprise and o Open
Partnership (LEP) could pose risks to the growth of Officer - Community and | Regeneration Manager, s
the Flintshire economy if there is not devolution of Enterprise Rachael Byrne - Enterprise
powers and freedoms to match those being Manager

developed in England.
Potential Effect: If a significant growth deal package is agreed for the Cheshire / Warrington area it will provide the ability for local partners to manage the economy locally with new
investment as well as devolved powers that allow a responsive approach to meeting local needs. This has the potential to make the area more attractive to new business investment to

enable maximum benefits from economic growth to reach local people.
glanagement Controls: The Council is closely involved in the development of the Northern Powerhouse and in the development of the Cheshire / Warrington growth vision. The
ouncil, together with partners across North Wales, is working to develop an ambitious growth vision for North Wales.

jad
Cerogress Comment: There has been extensive work to make the case for increased devolution of powers as part of the development of the North Wales Growth Vision. There have
g en positive discussions with Welsh Government in relation to the future role of the Economic Ambition Board and the emerging approach to regional working as an alternative to
Egocal Government re-organisation which may help with this process.
E%st Updated: 13-Jun-2017
INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS
RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Infrastructure investment does not keep pace with Clare Budden - Chief  |Niall Waller - Enterprise and e Open
needs and business is lost to the economy. Officer - Community and Regeneration Manager S
Enterprise

Potential Effect: The potential impact would include businesses choosing not to locate in Flintshire, existing businesses finding it harder to justify remaining in the area and a worsening
quality of life where, for example, traffic congestion increases.

Management Controls: Working with North Wales Economic Ambition Board and Mersey Dee Alliance partners to make a robust and well-evidenced case for investment.

Progress Comment: Flintshire has worked with partners across North Wales and the North West of England in developing ambitious visions for economic growth for both North Wales
and the Cheshire Warrington area. Both visions set out the economic benefits that can be realised in the region and the infrastructure needed to deliver them. These have been
submitted to the UK Government for consideration. Further work is also underway to identify barriers to developing key strategic sites in Flintshire. Welsh Government has announced
major road infrastructure investment in Flintshire and is developing a North Wales Metro which will modernise transport infrastructure in the region.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 40 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Support for businesses in Flintshire does not meet Clare Budden - Chief  |Niall Waller - Enterprise and e Open
needs and fails to encourage investment. Officer - Community and | Regeneration Manager, i -
Enterprise Rachael Byrne - Enterprise
Manager

Potential Effect: i) Lower level of investment

ii) Lower level of employment

iii) Failure to realise wider benefits to the county from business investment

Management Controls: i) Co-ordinated approach to business support across partner agencies to ensure good intelligence sharing and use of available resources

ii) Sign posting to other support agencies where appropriate

Progress Comment: The Council has been working closely with potential investors and the rate of conversion remains high. Flintshire Business Week 2016 was very successful with a
number of well attended events and, remains a popular and cost effective way of engaging with and supporting the business community, enabling them to network and trade together.
Despite the small size of the Flintshire service responses and support from businesses is very positive.

—
Tast Updated: 13-Jun-2017

INITIAL RISK  CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Bevolved powers in Wales do not match those in Clare Budden - Chief  |Niall Waller - Enterprise and i Open
England. Officer - Community and Regeneration Manager e
Enterprise

Potential Effect: Areas with a greater range of devolved powers have the potential to manage their economy in a more responsive manner and are able to take decisions quickly across
a wide range of service areas. This gives them a considerable advantage in creating the conditions for successful business growth and neighbouring areas are likely to struggle to
compete for new business investment.

Management Controls: The Council, together with partners in the Mersey Dee Alliance and North Wales Economic Ambition Board, has contributed to ambitious visions of economic
growth for North Wales and the Mersey Dee area. These visions set out the potential economic growth that can be achieved and the investment and devolved powers needed to make
it deliverable.

Progress Comment: There has been considerable progress in the development of a growth bid for North Wales and positive discussions with both UK and Welsh Government about the
next steps in its development. Cross border partnership working is extremely strong and Welsh Government have welcomed the development of cross border elements for the vision.

Last Updated: 28-Apr-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 41 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

4 Skills and Learning

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
100.00%

4.1.1.1 Work with the public, private and voluntary
sectors to maximise the number of apprenticeships,
traineeships and work experience opportunities.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
Work has continued to build on the progress made in the previous year. The Flintshire Apprenticeship Academy is established and partnership working with Future Works is underway.
Opportunities to capitalise on apprenticeships, traineeships and work experience are being maximised through a range of forums, events and partnership working. Flintshire Business
ﬁ\/eek (September 2016) had a specific seminar focusing on this priority. Information promoting local and regional opportunities for young people is published as a Careers Wales
ewsletter which is circulated regularly to Flintshire schools. The European Social Funded Project (TRAC) began in April 2016. This focuses on providing bespoke intervention to young
_:heople between the ages of 11 and 19 who are at risk of becoming Not in Education, Employment or Training (NEET). Careers Wales is a partner agency for this project whom have
L upported improved access to suitable opportunities based on information gained from both employers, education establishments and young people themselves. Coleg Cambria are
Dalso a partner agency within TRAC which has facilitated and prompted regular discussion towards the suitability of opportunities on offer and, identification of barriers to access.
Alongside TRAC the Council has targeted its resources at supporting young people to maintain their engagement, either though individual personal support or coordination of the
Mrovision and liaison between relevant partners. Additional Welsh Government funding has now been allocated to Careers Wales to further increase opportunities for apprenticeships
in Wales and, a number of events have been scheduled in partnership with schools in response to this. These include frequent workshop/information sharing opportunities to ensure
pupils, teachers and parents/carers are well informed of opportunities offered through apprenticeships. A high impact Interactive Careers Fair was held during February 2017 focusing
on raising the parity of esteem between work-based learning and traditional academic routes, and a further event 'Into the Future' focused on Key Stage 5 pupils, explores the
apprenticeship as an alternative to higher education. The Construction Industry Training Board (CITB) is embarking on a pilot project which links construction companies with schools.
The aim is to raise awareness of the significant range of career opportunities available within the industry and promote these as viable options given the perceived future level of need
for skilled employees in this field. Two Flintshire Secondary Schools have been identified to participate in the initial pilot for this academic year. The range of activities undertaken by
Flintshire County Council alongside partner agencies in 2017/18 has served to raise awareness of the opportunities available to young people through apprenticeships, traineeships and
work experience. Key stakeholder groups including teachers and parents have been targeted under the umbrella of ‘Influencing the Influencers’ to ensure that young people are
receiving accurate and appropriate information from a range of sources regarding the most suitable Post 16 option for them. The circulation of the Careers Wales Labour Market
Information newsletter by the Engagement Progression Co-ordinator to local services/providers has supported the signposting of young people to the range of local opportunities
available to them. Data provided via Careers Wales demonstrates an overall increase in Year 11 pupils entering employment, traineeships or apprenticeships in 2016 (8.5%) Post 16 as
compared with 2015 (8.22%). The partnership working established between Flintshire County Council and Future Works in 2016/17 provides a platform going forward to maximise the
apprentice opportunities offered through projects commissioned by the Council.

Jeanette Rock - Principal 31-Mar-2017

Education Officer Inclusion

Complet
ed

01-Apr-2016

M laYhiaYaYal]
U

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 42 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

4.1.1.2 Increase training and apprenticeship Sean O'Donnell - Contract Complet | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 100.00%
opportunities through the Future Works Flintshire Surveyor ed

Apprenticeship Academy and Major Capital

programmes.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

All programmes have continued into the new financial year due to rolling Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS) Programmes. As a direct result of this, training and apprenticeship
opportunities that were created have been retained. It is positive to note that the number of jobs and apprenticeships continue to improve and future progress will be maintained
through the new Flintshire Apprentice Academy. The placement support Coordinator will ensure the Apprentice & Training requirements with our WHQS Contractors is moving
forward. They will attend monthly progress meetings and will also monitor and collate the contractors apprentice data. Year 2 of the Capital Programme is now completed. Year 3
commenced on the 3rd April 2017.

Last Updated: 15-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
100.00%

31-Mar-2017

Complet
ed

11.1.3 Support the Young Entrepreneur Programme Niall Waller - Enterprise and 01-Apr-2016

Bzvith the Flintshire Business Entrepreneurship Network. |Regeneration Manager

LJCTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

~A Jobs Fair and an Information and Skills event were held at the Civic Hall Connah's Quay. 424 people attended the event which was held over two days and supported with over 300
job vacancies. Promotion of the Enterprise Club was also undertaken at the event. The Lead Officer is promoting and developing the Enterprise Programme through fortnightly
Enterprise Clubs and, piloting a project called Pathway 2 Business. The workshops provide training on business plan development. The Enterprise Programme is being piloted in two
junior and two high schools and made up of three separate strands: Education, Employment and, Enterprise, with an overarching aim to help young people understand who they are
and what they want to be. Through specially designed workshops that support, mentor and inspire young people, helping them in education to cope with school life, identify their skills
and interests and explore exciting career options.

i
!
¢

T

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 43 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

4.1.1.4 Further develop the Youth Engagement and Jeanette Rock - Principal Complet | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 100.00%
Progression work programme for learners in danger of |Education Officer Inclusion ed GREEN GREEN

disengaging through:

e Targeting vocational and employability skills

¢ Enhancing personal support, including coaching,
mentoring and help with transition

e Realise the benefits of regional European Social Fund
Programmes

¢ Increasing the use of release on temporary licence
(ROTL) to better engage with post-custody education,
training and employment prior to release.’

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
Work continues in line with the Welsh Government Youth Engagement and Progression Framework requirements. Regular meetings are scheduled with schools and other education
roviders, and attended by a range of appropriate support agencies. The Learner Profiling Tool is used to identify young people at risk. A range of options are considered and a package
f support determined. A database of local and regional services/provision has been developed and maintained to facilitate access to a range of varied opportunities, focusing on the
ijevelopment of interpersonal and employability skills. A menu of vocational courses has also been established with the local college and work-based learning providers. Funding is
Do vailable to support bespoke packages for individuals with more significant needs. Additional support, guidance and provision is now available through the European Social Funded
roject TRAC which began in April 2016. This targets young people between the ages of 11 and 19 who are at risk of disengagement. TRAC is a 2 year partnership project between
rexham County Council, Coleg Cambria and, Careers Wales providing resources to deliver a range of effective support to targeted young people. Coleg Cambria provided a Summer
cademy. Pupils at risk of not engaging with an outcome at the start of Year 12 were identified by schools and other partner agencies and supported to access the academy which
provided a range of activities throughout the Summer break. This proved to be highly successful in facilitating a successful transition for these pupils into their chosen Year 12
placement. Since September 2016, 87 placements have been offered to Key Stage 4 learners in Flintshire on the following vocational courses - Hair & Beauty, Motor Vehicle, Small
Animal Care and, Construction. Pupils access the courses following interview to ensure that they will benefit from the opportunity provided. A further 43 places have been taken up on
the military preparation courses, with 14 preparing for their second year of the course. The TRAC project is operational and has established links with all Flintshire secondary schools
and Pupil Referral Units. A total of 163 pupils have been referred to the project to date for additional intervention. Overall the Not in Education, Employment or Training (NEET) figure
for Flintshire Post 16 young people has risen slightly from 1.3% in 2015 to 1.7% in 2016. The data shows a doubling of the percentage (0.31% to 0.63%) of those who were unable to
engage due abstractions such as illness or custodial sentence which has impacted on the overall figure. In response to the presenting needs, a number of actions have been taken
forward in 2017/18. These include engagement in the European Social Funded project ADTRAC which targets 16-24 year olds who are NEET; continued commissioning of the Resilience
project through Families First funding which support 16-18 year olds into engagement and, the new Kickstart course to be offered at Coleg Cambria which will offer a more
individualised tailored programme as a stepping stone onto other opportunities such as traineeships. These initiatives in addition to existing provision such as TRAC, will support
engagement. The ADTRAC project will be a welcome addition to local provision given that Betsi Cadwallader Heath University Board is a partner, with a focus on supporting young
people with mental health difficulties.

[N EaVhialaYall]

=]

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 44 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

4.1.2.1 Working effectively with the Regional School Claire Homard - Senior Manager | Complet | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 100.00%
Improvement Service (GWE) to: - School Improvement ed
* Develop leadership capacity in schools through school
modernisation and regional working;

¢ Share best teaching practice and resources across
schools most in need;

¢ |dentify and target support for those schools most in
need;

* Develop the capacity of schools to respond to national
initiatives and curriculum reforms; and

e Improve skills in digital literacy, literacy and numeracy

la VW B EEaYialaYal]|

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Elintshire Council and GwE officers continue to monitor schools and target appropriate support. Schools are targeted based on the outcomes of national categorisation and outcomes
_j'om Estyn inspections. Evidence of the impact of the support and challenge provided by the LA and GwE is observed in Accelerated Improvement Board (AIB) reviews within schools
Dwhich are attended by senior officers of LA and GwE and also through the School Performance Monitoring Group meetings hosted by the LA involving Head Teachers, Chairs of
l;’Governors, Elected Members and Officers. Where schools do not make the appropriate progress, despite high levels of support, the Council can take action under the guidance for
%chools Causing Concern e.g. issuing warning notices. Schools are increasing their participation in local and regional training events which enable the sharing of best practice, improve
eadership capacity across all curriculum areas and in particular, the national priorities of literacy, numeracy, and digital competence. Through the GwE Challenge and Support
rogramme, schools are encouraged to work in networks and clusters to disseminate best practice.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

4.1.2.2 Reducing the impact of poverty and
disadvantage, including through the Families First
Programme (2015-17) and Flintshire’s Integrated Youth
Services Strategy, (2014-18), “Delivering Together”

Ann Roberts - Families First Lead | Complet 31-Mar-2017 100.00%

/ Youth Services Manager

01-Apr-2016

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
For 2016 to 2017 we set out to achieve Welsh Government (WG) Funding to enable the Council to re-commission a full Families First Programme. The funding (approx 1.6 million) has
now been achieved. The Council have followed the new guidance proposals to de-commission elements of the programme which are no longer viable which was achieved by

developing a competitive dialogue process. The third sector has been key to delivery and is engaged in all provision. Flintshire County Council procurement service are also supporting

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 45 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

the full re-commissioning process. Following the WG agreed transition time, the full programme is now being commissioned for delivery with effect from April 2018. This is on track and
will be delivered fully and within financial budget. The programme has ensured that the new provision is a resource for the Early Intervention Hub, which is an innovation emerging
multi-agency approach to deliver on the Well-being Act. The Families First programme also feeds in to the Well-being act requirements. The commissioning progress is on track as firm
guidance from WG has now been received and the Council are complying with the guidance to move towards delivery phase in April 2018.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

4.1.2.3 Improving outcomes for Looked After Children [Chris Clarke - Youth Justice Ongoing | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 -
and young people exiting the Youth Justice System Service Manager GREEN

N ]

M laYhiaYaYal]
Ug

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
Following a period of reduced performance in 2015/16 due to staffing issues, a renewed focus has been given to delivering Education, Training and Employment (ETE) options. Activities
Eflave included an action plan delivered by the Executive Management Board and supported by Youth Justice Board Cymru. An internal review of recording and monitoring procedures
Dhas embedded robust recording into the system data collection. The confirmation of the Proactive Education Coordinator in post within the new Integrated Youth Provision service
E(JYP), the enhanced role of the educational panel within the IYP and improved partnerships with the 3rd sector Symud Ymlaen organisation has enhanced delivery. Supporting delivery
f this project were: i) The Youth Engagement Progression Framework (YEPF) ii) Key workers in the resilience project as part of IYP iii) The YEPF coordinator and TRAC team as part of
the 14-19 Network. Update Oct 16: The Youth Justice Service (YJS) has been able to sustain financing of the targeted youth worker position to support out of court disposal and other
iversionary processes in order to maintain reduced entry into the Criminal Justice system. The wider application of the enhanced case management framework is being explored
including its application as part of an exit strategy post court orders and for Looked After Children (LAC), including out-of-county. The Management Board has had access to the Lord
Lamming report "Keeping Children in Care and Out of Trouble" and will be considering its key recommendations. The Reintegration & Resettlement Panel has now been operational for
over 12 months and is reviewing all LAC cases into/out of the County and the range of interventions/contacts needed. The Integrated Youth Services provision is also looking at greater
joint resourcing and training in order to further utilise the range of community youth service resources more effectively post exit for YJS young people. The mentoring project utilising
volunteers to have contacts with young people post exit from the service continues to develop. Update Jan 17. The integrated youth provision has over Q1-Q3 worked with 12 LAC
cases including 2 from other Local Authorities and 5 Flintshire cases resident in other LA areas in England and Wales. The continued development and effective working of the
Resettlement and Reintegration Panel is contributing to improved outcomes for this cohort. Of the cohort 10 are engaging and concluded successfully, and 2 have been breached
resulting in a custodial outcome. The service is currently working with Children Services on an appeal plea concern for one young person, and actively contributing to effective
resettlement and reduced offending in various locations. Nine young people are actively engaged in education training and employment with the remaining 3 disengaged from
provisions that are being offered and are available. The development of the Agored framework within the service is a further opportunity for all young people to enhance their
employability. The service is increasing its capacity to deliver Restorative Justice in the community including a pilot at Holywell High School and developments with placement
providers. This initiative is expected to prevent unnecessary entry into the Criminal justice System and support placements that may be compromised or at risk as a consequence of
challenging and offending behaviours. The successful recruitment of the targeted sessional youth worker is contributing to diversionary activities and partnerships with Action for
Children and other third sector providers are being considered in terms of prevention and intervention relating to social media and sexual offending. Update Q4- improved
opportunities for consultation and participation into service delivery - integrated provision participation officer role being developed and YJS delivering review to Childrens Forum
Flintshire and updates shared with Senior management team Social Services. Continuing to support LAC yp post Custody after the age of 18yrs rather than immediate transfer to

Probation and supporting effective transition to Probation when assessed as appropriate.

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 46 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Last Updated: 10-Apr-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

RAG

31-Mar-2017

In
Progress

Damian Hughes - Senior 01-Apr-2016
Manager, School Planning &

Provision

4.1.2.4 Continuing to implement Band A of the 21st
Century Schools Programme.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
Band A - 21st Century Schools Programme (Programme 2014 — 2019) The construction projects at Coleg Cambria (Deeside 6th and at Holywell Learning Campus were completed in

August 2016. A revised Strategic Outline Programme (SOP) for the remainder of the agreed funding envelope for Band A has been presented and approved in principal by Welsh
Government (WG). Proposed Capital projects at Connah’s Quay High School and Penyffordd were approved by Cabinet on 18th October 2016 and now form the remainder of the Band
A programme. Remaining projects within Band A are being progressed in line with programme timelines. A combined Strategic Outline Case (SOC) and Outline Business Case (OBC) has
been submitted and approved in principal by WG for the proposed project at Penyffordd. Wynne Construction have been engaged through the North Wales Construction Framework
(NWCF). Design development work has started and will enable a Full Business Case to be completed and submitted to WG for release of capital funding. Kier Construction have been
~Jommissioned for the proposed project at Connah's Quay high school, design development is advancing with the draft combined SOC and OBC with WG for comment. Design
Cdevelopment completion will enable FBC submission to WG to release capital funding. School Organisation summary: John Summers High school: Cabinet Secretary determined closure
2of 16-18 from 31st August 2016, and closure of 11-16 form 31st August 2017; Ysgol Maes Edwin and Ysgol LLanfynydd closed 31st August 2016; Ysgol Mornant, Picton federated with
=¥sgol Maes Garmon in November 2016. Review at Nercwys VA School — 18th November 2016, Cabinet determined a "Pause and Review" to allow options for collaboration to be
ronsidered. Review at Brynford, Lixwm and Rhosesmor — 13th December 2016, Cabinet determined that Rhosesmor, Ysgol Rhos Helyg was a sustainable school in its own right and that
tatutory consultation should be undertaken on options for Brynford and Lixwm during the Autumn of 2017. The closure of Llanfynydd C.P. School, and Ysgol Maes Edwin has further

Uflemoved 156 surplus pupil places

o1 AR NN
O1C

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

RAG

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

Damian Hughes - Senior 01-Apr-2016
Manager, School Planning &

Provision

4.1.2.5 Developing and implementing a plan for the
next phase of Schools Modernisation, through the 21st
Century Schools (Band B) programme.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
This is a long term programme extending to 2024. School change projects can take 3-5 years from inception to delivery. Welsh Government (WG) has confirmed its commitment that

there will be a Band B 21st Century programme to follow band A, which is expected to be programmed between 2019 and 2024. Local Authorities (LA) in Wales are awaiting further
confirmation and detail from WG, in terms of the available funding, criteria and intervention rate. Modelling and preparatory work around options and affordability of a forward band B

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 47 of 123



Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

programme is currently being undertaken. It is expected that the WG will ask LA's to review their Strategic Outline Programmes (SOP's) in July 2017

Last Updated: 26-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

RAG

31-Mar-2017

In
Progress

Damian Hughes - Senior 01-Apr-2016
Manager, School Planning &

Provision

4.1.2.6 Securing a sustainable strategy for repairs and
maintenance of school buildings.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
Annual budgetary increase for repair and maintenance is not viable in the context of Council finance. Repair and Maintenance backlog is a long term programme linked to the School

Modernisation Programme. Additionally, business cases for capital improvement and Repairs and Maintenance (R & M) projects in schools will be submitted via the Council's business

ase process for consideration. The annual R&M allocation together with the continuation of the Council’s capital programme through two funding streams will support the following:
_ﬁeduction in unfilled spaces; securing a sustainable strategy for repairs and maintenance (i.e. will reduce backlog maintenance); provide an efficient school estate; remove mobile
lassroom; improve condition and suitability of the school estate; ensure the right number of schools and are in the right places. As an example, removal of Perth Y Terfyn Infants
B:ounty Primary (CP), Ysgol Fron Junior CP and Holywell High School as part of the Holywell Learning Campus project has effectively removed £400K of backlog maintenance (costs based
n a five year cycle) from the schools portfolio. As the Council’s band B programme has yet to be considered and or approved the outcome RAG status is classified as amber. The
ouncil’s Capital Programme in terms of the annual scheduled Repairs and Maintenance Programme also partially contributes to the reduction of R & M backlog. The Council’s Capital
ﬁrogramme for major building projects will significantly impact upon the reduction of R & M backlog.

fa W B B EaYhiaYaYaWl

Last Updated: 20-Apr-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

31-Mar-2017 100.00%

01-Apr-2016

Complet
ed

Damian Hughes - Senior
Manager, School Planning &
Provision

4.1.2.7 Securing a sustainable set of transport policies
and efficient delivery practices.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
Consultants were engaged by the Council to provide options for efficiencies for home to school transport, both operational and via policy change. A task and finish group was set up to

consider options and reported back through the democratic process. The Cabinet meeting held on the 21st June 2016 considered recommendations from the School Transport Task &
Finish Group. The determination was not to proceed, however, should discretionary transport provision and potential policy change be considered in the future, the recommendations

would be supported.

Last Updated: 23-Feb-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 48 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

4.1.2.8 Developing an effective local approach to Jeanette Rock - Principal Complet | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 100.00%
national inclusion reforms. Education Officer Inclusion ed

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
The Welsh Government (WG) programme of reforms for Additional Learning Needs (ALN) continues to develop. The bill was presented during the Autumn Term 2016 with changes to
be implemented by 2018. At this time, Person Centred Planning (PCP) is the only area of the reforms that has been confirmed and funding has been allocated by WG to support a
training programme for this. Flintshire's Education Psychology Service have developed and implemented a training programme to ensure all schools have accessed initial training (this
was completed in July 2016). The next stage of the programme has been to identify Beacon schools who are fully embracing and embedding PCP into their practice and these are being
supported so that their effective practice and expertise can be shared across the county. The draft Code of Practice for ALN was released during the Autumn Term 2016 and in
conjunction with the the bill will inform the next steps in terms of preparing schools for reform. WG have identified funding to support Local Authorities (LAs) and schools to prepare for
the reforms. LAs have been tasked to work regionally to identify appropriate projects and Flintshire Officers have decided to focus on Post 16 provision mapping and the role of the
Additional Learning Needs Coordinator. The North Wales regional plan was ratified by WG in December and information in terms of secondment opportunities for practising Additional
Learning Needs Coordinators (ALNCs) was circulated to Flintshire Schools. Interviews were scheduled for the 12th January and this initial project focusing on the role of the ALNC and
future provision mapping continued until the 31st March 2017. Flintshire County Council will be working in collaboration with Wrexham County Borough Council to complete this piece
:tlf work on behalf of the region. Additional funding to cover the release of staff was built into the plan and should facilitate the engagement of the relevant people. The projects
ommissioned through the use of WG ALN Innovation Funding were completed by 31st March 2017. Additional funding has been allocated by WG for further projects in the 2017/18
%rinancial year. The findings of the previous work undertaken has formed the basis for this work including a focus on developing effective transition using the Person Centred Planning
Depproach and the development of an ALNCo Handbook and support network.
»)

~I.!ast Updated: 13-Jun-2017

[HEaVYhialaYal]

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 49 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Performance Indicators

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Actual Indicator Target RAG
Trend

IP4.1.1M01 Number of training and apprenticeship opportunities: No Data 12 N/A 0
Apprenticeships

Lead Officer: Melville Evans - Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme (SHARP) Programme Manager
Reporting Officer: Denise Naylor - Customer Services Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Wates Residential, Flintshire's development partners for SHARP, has reported that 12 apprenticeship opportunities were created during 2016/17. Eleven of these
are based at the on-going development at The Walks, Flint and one at the Custom House development that was completed in December 2016. Four of these apprenticeships were
_c[eated via Futureworks Flintshire, Flintshire's partners that deliver the shared apprenticeship scheme and the remaining 8 are assigned to contractors and sub contractors.

‘:%ast Updated: 13-Jun-2017

YNNI

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual
Trend

IP4.1.1M02 Number of training and apprenticeship opportunities: Traineeships No Data 32 N/A 0

RAG

Lead Officer: Melville Evans - Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme (SHARP) Programme Manager
Reporting Officer: Denise Naylor - Customer Services Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: As part of the conditions attached to the contract to deliver the Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme (SHARP) the development partner delivers
community benefits which include the provision of traineeships on the construction sites. Working closely with Flintshire's Communities First team, the developers, Wates Residential,

have provided 24 out of a total of 32 traineeships to help people get into employment.

Last Updated: 27-Apr-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target

Actual RAG
CEue Trend

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 50 of 123



Flintshire County Council

Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

IP4.1.1M03 Increase number of training and apprenticeship opportunities 12 5 ‘ 10

through Futureworks Flintshire Apprenticeships Academy and our major capital
programmes (WHQS & SHARP)

AMBER

Lead Officer: Melville Evans - Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme (SHARP) Programme Manager
Reporting Officer: Denise Naylor - Customer Services Manager
Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: The partnership between Flintshire County Council and Futureworks Flintshire was established to introduce and manage a shared apprenticeship scheme to support

contractors required to take on apprentices in the construction industry relating to the major capital programmes - Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme (SHARP) and Welsh
Housing Quality Standard (WHQS). Five apprentices have been appointed under this scheme.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend

N/A 0

KPI Title Previous Year

Performance

Actual RAG

IP4.1.1M04 The number of entrepreneurs supported through the Flintshire BEN No Data 64

ead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager

eporting Officer: Sharon Jones - Communities First Cluster Delivery Manager East
spirational Target:

rogress Comment: This programme is successfully focussing and delivering business planning sessions ensuring that the enterprise club members objectives and goals are being met
rough the support of the Business Entrepreneur Network (BEN).

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend

N/A 0

Previous Year
KPI Titl
itie Actual

Performance
RAG

IP4.1.1MO5 Improved local skills base to improve employability and earning No Data 76.3
prospects through improved qualifications: Number of Flintshire residents
qualified to NVQ Level 2

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 51 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Reporting Officer: Scarlett Buckley - Flintshire Trainee
Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Statistic provided by the Stats Wales Website.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

Performance
RAG

Previous Year FERENTEEE
KPI Title Actual Indicator
Actual
Trend

IP4.1.1MO06 Improved local skills base to improve employability and earning No Data 51.5 N/A 0
prospects through improved qualifications: Number of Flintshire residents
qualified to NVQ Level 3

Ilead Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Reporting Officer: Scarlett Buckley - Flintshire Trainee
MAspirational Target:

_rogress Comment: Statistic provided by the Stats Wales Website.

mNnni

st Updated: 13-Jun-2017

Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator
Actual
Trend

Performance
RAG

Previous Year

IP4.1.1MO7 Improved local skills base to improve employability and earning No Data 29.2 N/A 0
prospects through improved qualifications: Number of Flintshire residents
qualified to NVQ Level 4

Lead Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Reporting Officer: Scarlett Buckley - Flintshire Trainee
Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Statistic provided by the Stats Wales Website.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 52 of 123



Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend

Performance
RAG

Previous Year

KPI Titl
e Actual

IP4.1.1MO08 Increased numbers of learners achieving the Level 1 threshold 96.2 95.3 ‘ 97.1

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion
Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: We recognise that performance has gone down from 2015/16 and also hasn't met target for 2016/17. We have put actions in place to support vulnerable learners

to achieve qualifications through bespoke provision.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend

Performance
RAG

Previous Year

KPI Titl
itie Actual

98.8

P4.1.1M09 Securing high levels of 16 year olds in education, employment and 98.7 96.33 ‘

ead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion
eporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

spirational Target:
Progress Comment: Flintshire continues to maintain high levels of 16 year olds in education, employment and training and we are still one of the best achievers in Wales.

Last Updated: 07-Jun-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend

Performance
RAG

Previous Year

KPI Titl
e Actual

IP4.1.1M10 Reducing the percentage of 18 — 24 year olds claiming Jobseekers 5 3 ‘ 5.1
Allowance

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 53 of 123



Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion
Reporting Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Data confirmed on NOMIS indicates a reduction in the percentage of 18-24 year olds claiming Jobseekers Allowance as compared with the previous year.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year ] Performance
Actual Indicator RAG

KPI Title
Actual
CEue Trend

IP4.1.1M11 (European Social Fund TRAC) Number of people gaining a
qualification or work relevant certification

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion
porting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

spirational Target:
rogress Comment: This measure was discontinued in April 2016 and no data is available.

ast Updated: 02-Jun-2017
)@,
Performance
Performance

KPI Title AT CEL Actual Indicator
Actual RAG
Trend

IP4.1.1M12 (European Social Fund TRAC) Number of people completing a work
experience placement or volunteering opportunity

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion
Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: This measure was discontinued in April 2016 and no data is available.

Last Updated: 02-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year ) Performance
Actual Indicator RAG

KPI Title Actual
Trend

CAMMS Page 54 of 123

13-Jun-2017



Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

IP4.1.1M13 (European Social Fund Adtrac) Number of people gaining a No Data No Data N/A N/A N/A
qualification or work relevant certification

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion
Reporting Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: This measure was discontinued in April 2016 and no data is available.

Last Updated: 02-Jun-2017

Performance
. Performance
Actual Indicator
RAG
Trend

Previous Year

KPI Title Actual

IP4.1.1M14 (European Social Fund Adtrac) Number of people completing a work No Data No Data N/A N/A N/A
experience placement or volunteering opportunity

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion
Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target:
%rogress Comment: This measure was discontinued in April 2016 and no data is available.

D
$ast Updated: 02-Jun-2017

[HEaVhiala¥al

-

Performance
. Performance
Actual Indicator
RAG
Trend

Previous Year
Actual

KPI Title

IP4.1.1M15 (European Social Fund Opus) Number of people gaining a No Data No Data N/A N/A N/A
qualification or work relevant certification

Lead Officer: Gail Bennett - Early Intervention Services Manager
Reporting Officer: Caryl Adams - Project Coordinator

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: This measure was discontinued in April 2016 and no data is available.

Last Updated: 01-Jun-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 55 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Previous Year PRI G Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator
Actual RAG
Trend

IP4.1.1M16 (European Social Fund Opus) Number of people completing a work No Data No Data N/A N/A N/A
experience placement or volunteering opportunity

Lead Officer: Gail Bennett - Early Intervention Services Manager

Reporting Officer: Caryl Adams - Project Coordinator

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: This measure was discontinued in April 2016 and no data is available.

Last Updated: 02-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Actual Indicator RAG
Trend

PP4.1.1M17 (Communities 4 Work) Number of people gaining a qualification or No Data 2 N/A N/A N/A
Bvork relevant certification

ead Officer: Sharon Jones - Communities First Cluster Delivery Manager East
Reporting Officer: -
Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Communities for Work is an European Union funded programme operating in Flintshire since January 2017. The programme is at an early stage of progression and
we do not to date have a full complement of Staff, we are however in a position to start recruiting.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

RAG

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target

A |
ctua Trend

IP4.1.1M18 (Communities 4 Work) Number of people completing a work No Data 2 N/A N/A N/A
experience placement or volunteering opportunity

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 56 of 123



Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Lead Officer: Sharon Jones - Communities First Cluster Delivery Manager East
Reporting Officer: -

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: This is a new European Funded project which started in January 2017 and will continue into the next financial year.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

Performance

. Previous Year . Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator
Actual RAG
Trend
IP4.1.2.1M01 The percentage of learners achieving the Foundation Phase 87 86.9 ‘ 87.9
Indicator

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion
Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target:
flrogress Comment: Missed target by 1%. Foundation phase remains a local and regional priority.

Dast Updated: 13-Jun-2017

pr\n 1

Performance
Actual Indicator
Trend

KPI Title Previous Year
Actual

IP4.1.2.1M02 Percentage of Key Stage 4 learners achieving improved outcomes 69.4 69.4 P
in Mathematics

74.4

Performance
RAG

Lead Officer: Claire Homard - Senior Manager - School Improvement
Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Performance has remained static for 2016/17 against 2015/16 actuals.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator
Trend

Previous Year

KPI Titl
e Actual

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS

Performance
RAG

Page 57 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

IP4.1.2.1M03 Percentage of Key Stage 3 learners achieving improved outcomes 92 92.7 ‘ 93.8

in Mathematics AMBER

Lead Officer: Claire Homard - Senior Manager - School Improvement

Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Flintshire is above the Wales and regional average for this KPI. We are ranked 5th in Wales which is 1 place above our benchmark of 6th.

Last Updated: 07-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Actual Indicator RAG
Trend

faVaNl EEaVialaYaW]

IP4.1.2.1M04 Percentage of Key Stage 2 learners achieving improved outcomes 90.9 92.3 ‘ 87.9
jl Mathematics

Dead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion
!keporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager
spirational Target:
:Erogress Comment: For 2016, Flintshire outcomes at KS2 Core Subject Indicator have improved by 2.2% to highest level in the North Wales region and improved the local authority
Fynked position from 11th in Wales to expected position of 6th in Wales.

Last Updated: 18-May-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual
Trend

IP4.1.2.1M05 Percentage of Foundation phase learners achieving improved 90.2 90.2 P 0
outcomes in Mathematics

RAG

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion

Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Achievement on this has remained the same as for 15/16. Although we have stayed the same, we are slightly above the national and regional average however we
have dropped 2 positions on the Welsh ranking.

Last Updated: 07-Jun-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 58 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Previous Year PRI G Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator
Actual RAG
Trend

IP4.1.2.1M06 Percentage of Key Stage 4 achieving improved outcomes in English 72.2 71.6 ‘ 88.4

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion

Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Although performance has dropped by 0.6% from 2015/16, Flintshire continues to remain above the national and regional average.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

. Performance
. Previous Year . Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator
Actual RAG
Trend
P4.1.2.1MO7 Percentage of Key Stage 3 learners achieving improved outcomes 91.4 91.1 ‘ 93
Cn English AMBER

Qbead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion
Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target:
OProgress Comment: Although performance has dropped by 0.3%, Flintshire is still above the national and regional averages and have achieved a expected position of 6th in Wales.

Last Updated: 07-Jun-2017

Previous Year ol Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual RAG
Trend
IP4.1.2.1M08 Percentage of Key Stage 2 learners achieving improved outcomes 90.1 91.2 ‘ 87.3
in English GREEN

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 59 of 123




Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion
Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Performance in this area has increased by 1.1%, is above national and regional averages and we have improved our ranking by 3 positions to be 6th in Wales.

Last Updated: 07-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year ] Performance
Actual Indicator Target RAG

KPI Title
Actual
CEue Trend

IP4.1.2.1M0Q9 Percentage of Foundation Phase learners achieving improved

outcomes in English.
Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion
porting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

spirational Target:
rogress Comment: Despite a drop in performance of 0.6%, Flintshire is still above the national and regional averages. We have however dropped 2 places from 9th to 11th in Wales.

ast Updated: 07-Jun-2017
)@,
Performance
Performance

Previ Y
KPI Title (ERIOHS HESE Actual Indicator Target
Actual RAG
Trend

IP4.1.2.1M10 Percentage of Key Stage 4 learners achieving improved outcomes

in Welsh (first language)
Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion
Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Key stage 4 learners in Welsh Language has improved from the previous year albeit showing a slight reduction against the initial target of 74.7%

Last Updated: 09-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year . Performance
Actual Indicator Target RAG

KPI Title Actual
Trend

CAMMS Page 60 of 123

13-Jun-2017



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

IP4.1.2.1M11 Percentage of Key Stage 3 learners achieving improved outcomes 80 96.8 ‘ 92.1

in Welsh (first language) GREEN

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion

Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Performance has improved for 2016/17 by 16.8% compared to 2105/16. We have also improved our national position in Welsh Language from 18th to 4th.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual
Trend

IP4.1.2.1M12 Percentage of Key Stage 2 learners achieving improved outcomes 86.4 84.3 ‘ 85.4
in Welsh (first language)

RAG

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion

Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target:

ogress Comment: 2016/17 has shown a drop of 2.1% compared to 2015/16. Flintshire is below the national and regional average and the lowest ranked in Wales. However, it should
Ere noted that this KPI is based on only 5 schools, 2 are small and 1 has a specialist resource for students with additional learning needs.

D
pepst Updated: 13-Jun-2017
()

laNlEEaVialaYaWl

Previous Year FEENIERGE Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual Trend RAG

IP4.1.2.1M13 Percentage of Foundation Phase learners achieving improved 91.2 88.1 ‘ 85.6
outcomes in Welsh

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion

Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Performance has dropped by 3.1%. Flintshire is below the wales average but slightly above the regional average. We have dropped 5 places to be ranked 20th in
Wales, however again this is based on only 5 schools. Welsh at Foundation Phase remains an on-going priority for improvement.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 61 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Previous Year PEUCITIENES Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual Trend RAG

IP4.1.2.1M14 EDU/003 The percentage of learners achieving the Core Subject 87.91 89.82 ‘ 87
Indicator at Key Stage 2.

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion

Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target: 89.10

Progress Comment: Performance has improved since 2015/16 by 2.2%. Flintshire is the best performing authority for this area in the GWE region, and have exceeded our benchmark
position going from 11th to 5th in Wales.

Last Updated: 07-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual
Trend

Pp4.1.2.1M15 EDU/004 The percentage of learners achieving the Core Subject 87.11 88.27 ‘ 86.5
Egdicator at Key Stage 3.

RAG

-fead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion

Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target: 89.30

Progress Comment: Performance in 2016/17 has seen an increase on 2015/16 by 1.3%. Flintshire is above the national and regional average in this area and has improved ranking from
7th to 6th in Wales.

Last Updated: 07-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

RAG

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target

Actual
CEue Trend

IP4.1.2.1M16 Improvement of outcomes in Capped Wider Points score, including 342.1 343.3 ‘ 362.7
an increasing proportion of A* and A grades

AMBER

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 62 of 123




Flintshire County Council

Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion
Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Performance of e-FSM pupils dropped slightly by 1.02 points. Remains above the GwWE average on this indicator.

Last Updated: 07-Jun-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator
Trend

Previous Year

KPI Titl
itie Actual

IP4.1.2.1M17 EDU/017 The percentage of pupils aged 15 at the preceding 31 60.61 61.85 ‘
August, in schools maintained by the local authority who achieved the Level 2

threshold including a GCSE grade A*-C in English or Welsh first language and

mathematics

69.9

Performance
RAG

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion
porting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

spirational Target: 65.10
ogress Comment: Performance during 2016/17 has improved against the 2015/16 outturn, but remains relatively static.

ast Updated: 13-Jun-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator
Trend

Previous Year
Actual

KPI Title

IP4.1.2.1M18 Improve performance of cohort of learners entitled to Free School 92.1 94.1 ‘
Meals in achieving the Level 1 Indicator (Five GCSE passes A* to C or vocational
equivalent including Mathematics and English and/or Welsh 1st Language)

96.6

Performance
RAG

AMBER

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion
Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Schools continue to target pupils entitled to free school meals through the pupil deprivation grant.

Last Updated: 12-Jun-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS

Page 63 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Previous Year PEUCITIENES Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual Trend RAG

IP4.1.2.1M19 Improve performance of cohort of learners entitled to Free School 35.2 33.6 ‘ 43.9
Meals (FSM) in achieving the Level 2+ Indicator (Five GCSE passes A* to C or

vocational equivalent including Mathematics and English and/or Welsh 1st

Language)

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion

Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: The percentage of e-fsm pupils attaining L2+ indicator dropped by 2.5% and below the Wales and regional average. The gap between performance of e-FSM and n-
FSM pupils has increased on this indicator by 2.8% to 33.6%. This is a key priority for improvement.

-ILst Updated: 13-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator
Actual RAG
Trend
ﬁ4.1.2.1M20 Improve performance of cohort of learners entitiled to Free School 308.1 308.4 ‘ 338.7
Meals (FSM) in The Capped Points Score Indicator (points achieved in best eight
course outcomes)

=

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion

Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Performance of e-FSM pupils dropped slightly by 0.03 points. Remains above the GWE average on this indicator.

Last Updated: 08-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Actual Indicator RAG
Trend

IP4.1.2.1M21 Improve performance of cohort of learners entitled to Free School 71.3 76.2 ‘ 76.5
Meals (FSM) in achievement of the Core Subject Indicator at Key Stage 3

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 64 of 123



Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion
Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: The performance of pupils who are entitled to Free School Meals continues to rise year on year. 2016/17 has seen a 4.9% rise.

Last Updated: 07-Jun-2017

Performance
x Performance
Actual Indicator Target
RAG
Trend

Previous Year

KPI Titl
itie Actual

40

IP4.1.2.1M22 The percentage of young people of school age in the youth justice 80 71 ‘
system that are offered 25 hours ETE

Lead Officer: Chris Clarke - Youth Justice Service Manager
Reporting Officer: Louisa Greenly - Performance Management & Information Officer

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: According to the latest data from the Youth Justice Board, 57% of Flintshire Youth Justice Service (YJS) school age young people are supervised in full time
jnployment, Training or Education (ETE) (Wales average is 46%). 71% are offered this level of provision. Flintshire is the 4th best performing Youth justice Service in Wales in this
Despect (out of 15). This is in contrast to 2 years ago when Flintshire was in 13th place. This has been as a result of the continued partnership working with our colleagues in schools
Und colleges to support young people in maintaining educational placements despite sometimes challenging behaviour or other difficulties. The move from Community Services to

%\/ithin the Education and Youth Portfolio has made the collaborative approach in this area more effective. Education attendance remains a priority for the service and is an area where
here are still improvements to be made.

f\6 HYa YO NN

’y)

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend

Performance
RAG

Previous Year

KPI Titl
e Actual

IP4.1.2.1M23 The percentage of young people above school age in the youth 75 58 ‘ 55
justice system that are offered 16+ ETE

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 65 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Chris Clarke - Youth Justice Service Manager

Reporting Officer: Louisa Greenly - Performance Management & Information Officer

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Engaging young people who are 16+ in education and training presents many challenges, particularly for those young people who display offending behaviours and
have been involved in the criminal justice system for some time. Flintshire Youth Justice Service (YJS) performed well in the most recently published Youth Justice Board data - 1st out
of 15 other services across Wales. However the number engaged in full time education, training or employment remains low and requires further joint work between the YJS and
Education. Of particular concern are those young people leaving custody. The service works with these young people prior to their release date to ensure that there is education
provision for them upon release.

The YIS encourages and supports young people to engage in training opportunities, and the Unpaid Work projects that many young people are engaged in enables them to gain
vocational qualifications (Agored Cymru) and skills to increase their employability in the future.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

RISKS

_|
SStrategic Risk
o

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER PPORTIN FFICER
OFFIC SUFFO G OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
jcal employers and learning providers do not work |Jeanette Rock - Principal Claire Homard - Senior e e Open
closely enough to identify and meet the skills based Education Officer Manager - School S -
needs of the future Inclusion Improvement

Potential Effect: Flintshire residents are not appropriately skilled to meet the labour market requirements.
Management Controls: i) Close links with providers and employers are maintained through a variety of forums. Each of these has representation from Flintshire Officers across a range
of portfolios.

ii) The development of the Flintshire Apprenticeship Board has provided a forum to share relevant information and concerns internally between Officers and Members to inform
appropriate actions.

Progress Comment: Labour Market Intelligence is feeding into the forums to provide further evidence of employee skill needs for the future. The Construction Industry Training Board
(CITB) have just started a pilot project which creates direct links between local schools and construction companies to develop awareness of the range of future employment
opportunities and the associated skills required.

Last Updated: 23-Feb-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 66 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

TREND
ARROW

RISK
STATUS

RISK INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK
TITLE LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING
Jeanette Rock - Principal
Education Officer
Inclusion

Claire Homard - Senior
Manager - School
Improvement

Training places will not match current or future
employer aspirations and needs

Potential Effect:

Management Controls: Labour market intelligence is shared by the North Wales Economic Ambition Board and is fed into meetings held between providers, Careers Wales and FCC
officers to support the development/commissioning of suitable training opportunities.

Progress Comment: Labour Market Intelligence generated by the North Wales Economic Ambition Board is circulated to providers to raise awareness of training requirements.
Discussions around the information are taking place through the existing forums.

Last Updated: 29-Nov-2016

INITIAL RISK ' CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
(Timescales of European Social Fund (ESF) Jeanette Rock - Principal Claire Homard - Senior i Open
:l'. ogrammes will not meet local targets and Education Officer Manager - School i -
requirements. Inclusion Improvement

dj;(cj)tential Effect: Reduced time to make best use of the ESF funding resulting in low project impact on young people who are at risk of disengagement and becoming NEET (Not in
ucation, Employment or Training).

ﬂlanagement Controls: Officers work collaboratively with the Regional Team to ensure information is submitted in a timely fashion to support the bid process. Staff roles within the
project are designed clearly to have maximum impact on the defined cohort with the time allocated.

Progress Comment: A training session has been held with school-based staff to review TRAC eligibility and systems. This has facilitated a greater understanding for the purpose of the
project along with processes that need to be undertaken to access and exit the provision. Full employee complement and greater process awareness should facilitate increased
participant involvement.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

LEAD OFFICER ~ SUPPORTING OFFICERS

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 67 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Schools do not receive and/or make best use of the Claire Homard - Senior Jeanette Rock - Principal i i Open
support they need from the Council and Gwasanaeth Manager - School Education Officer Inclusion s -
Effeithiolrwydd (GwWE) Improvement

Potential Effect: Schools are less well informed about developments and what their actions to ensure continued improvement should be. Progress in improving outcomes for learners is
reduced.

Management Controls: Regular reviews by LA Senior Manager, GWE Senior Challenge Adviser and monitoring by LA's School Standards Monitoring Group

Progress Comment: Schools considered to pose a risk because there is evidence they are not making best use of the support provided by the Council or GWE will be targeted as part of
the School Performance Monitoring Group and challenged to engage. Persistent failure to engage could result in the issuing of a Warning Notice by the Chief Officer to the school under
the Schools Causing Concern guidance from Welsh Government

Last Updated: 26-May-2017

RISK INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND

TITLE LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW
tumbers of school places not matching the changing | Damian Hughes - Senior
emographics. Manager, School
Planning & Provision

RISK
STATUS

Claire Homard - Senior
Manager - School
Improvement

@Otential Effect: Higher teaching ratios, unfilled places, backlog maintenance pressures

cRlanagement Controls: Continuation of school modernisation programme, will reduce unfilled places, reduce backlog maintenance, remove unwanted fixed costs and infrastructure
Progress Comment: Reducing unfilled school places via school organisation change is an ongoing process. School change projects can take between three and five years from inception
to delivery before reductions of unfilled places can be realised. This continues to be an ongoing process linked to the school modernisation programme. To supplement this the Council
will continue to work closely with schools to consider innovative ways for reduction in capacity on a school by school basis (i.e. alternative use of school facilities by other groups) with
the objective of meeting national targets of circa 10% unfilled places in all school sectors. The recent school organisation change determinations will result in a reduction in unfilled
places across both primary and secondary schools. As a snapshot, the Holywell Learning Campus project has reduced unfilled places in this area by around 450 places.

Last Updated: 17-May-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

13-Jun-2017 Page 68 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Limited funding to address the backlog of known Damian Hughes - Senior Claire Homard - Senior Open
repair and maintenance works in Education & Youth Manager, School Manager - School -
assets Planning & Provision Improvement

Potential Effect: The fabric of Education and Youth buildings will continue to decline.

Management Controls: Continuation of School Modernisation Programme, Continuation of Repairs & Maintenance planned maintenance programme, Capital Business Cases for School
improvement, Implementation of Band A and Band B 21st Century Schools programmes

Progress Comment: Continuation of the School Modernisation programme is one of the strategic options available to address the repair and maintenance backlog. The programme
continuation will also:

i) Support a reduction of unfilled places

ii) Provide a more efficient school estate and concentrate resources on teaching by removal of unwanted fixed costs in infrastructure and leadership

iii) Ensure that the condition and suitability of the school estate is improved.

Additionally, in future years capital business cases for improvement and repairs, and maintenance projects in schools will be submitted via the Council's business case process for
consideration.

Lpst Updated: 17-May-2017

e
INITIAL RISK ' CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS
RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Oeadership capacity does not match school needs Claire Homard - Senior Jeanette Rock - Principal i Open
Manager - School Education Officer Inclusion e =
Improvement

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 69 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Potential Effect: Downturn in school performance and underachievement

Management Controls: Regular Challenge Adviser monitoring visits through GwE.

Well defined and established links between senior officers in GWE and the Local Authority (LA) to support effective communication.

A comprehensive programme of training and intervention designed to support the development of leadership skills.

LA programme of School Monitoring meetings for schools causing concern, particularly in relation to leadership through the Governing Body and/or the headteacher.

Progress Comment: There are no unfilled Headteacher vacancies in Flintshire schools. When vacancies have occurred, governing bodies have been able to make strong appointments
despite the national trend of reducing numbers of applications for headships. Flintshire maintains good results in senior leaders aspiring to headship gaining the National Professional
Quialification for Headship which is currently mandatory in Wales, securing leaders for the future. There are two Acting Headteacher positions in Flintshire currently — one in primary
and one in secondary. These are both related to school reorganisation proposals. The secondary position will cease to exist by September 2017 due to the closure of John Summers High
School. School leaders in Flintshire continue to receive high levels of support from the Local Authority and the Regional School Improvement Service, GWE.

Risk rating should remain as Amber because insufficient leadership capacity has a serious impact on school performance and outcomes for learners and increases the risk of a school
being placed in a serious category of concern by Estyn.

Last Updated: 07-Jun-2017

86 usjepn]

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 70 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
100.00%

Sian Jones - Public Protection 31-Mar-2017

Manager

5.1.1.1 Develop a plan to deliver the key outcomes of
the North Wales Safer Communities Board (NWSCB)
Community Safety Plan.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
This action is complete. The North Wales Safer Communities Board Plan for 2016/17 has been approved. The plans of the Public Services Board (PSB) are consistent with and support
the regional plan.

Complet
ed

01-Apr-2016

Last Updated: 30-Nov-2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
100.00%

.1.1.2 Contribute to the delivery of the North Wales
sCommunity Safety Plan priorities

A CTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
The regional priorities have been embedded within the local 'People are Safe' delivery plan for 2016/17 under the guidance of the Public Services Board.

Sian Jones - Public Protection 31-Mar-2017

Manager

Complet
ed

01-Apr-2016

Last Updated: 03-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

100.00%

5.1.1.3 Reduce fear of crime by making use of the latest |Doug Dowling - CCTV and 31-Mar-2017

technologies including closed circuit television (CCTV)  [Campus Manager

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The feasibility study is complete and the consultants report has been received. An executive summary has been issued to Cabinet for consideration. Consultation with Town &
Community Councils and other Stakeholders is now complete. Relocation of the CCTV control room has been postponed. Progress to Stage Two of the consultants brief included
preparation of detailed technical specifications, proposals, drawings and tender documentation for the upgrade of the CCTV control room equipment from analogue to state of the art
digital technology and, the procurement of re-deployable cameras (where possible) to complement the static CCTV camera scheme if agreed. Revised Service Level Agreements with

Complet
ed

01-Apr-2016

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 71 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Town & Community Councils are overdue.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

00T usfepnlL

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 72 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Performance Indicators

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual . RAG
Trend
IP5.1.1.2M01 The percentage of high risk repeat victims of domestic abuse 20 14.3 ‘ 28

referred to the Flintshire MARAC

Lead Officer: Sian Jones - Public Protection Manager
Reporting Officer: Jackie Goundrey - Domestic Abuse Co-ordinator

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: The aim of the Multi Agency Risk Assessment Conference (MARAC) is to reduce repeat victimisation to those individuals at serious risk of harm. Cases are discussed

once unless there is a further incident, which would then require the case to be brought back to MARAC for further review.

The performance of the Flintshire MARAC throughout 2016/17 exceeded the national target of 28%, resulting in lower incidents of repeat victimisation.

—+pst Updated: 03-May-2017

1$5.1.1.2M02 Achieving a waiting time of less than 20 days from referral to 90.91 85.08 ‘ 80
tteatment (KPI 2)

Lead Officer: Sian Jones - Public Protection Manager

Reporting Officer: -

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Overall, waiting times have been consistent throughout the year. The indicator shows the percentage of referrals achieving the waiting time of less than 20 days.

This shows an improvement against our local target of 80%.

GREEN

TN

Last Updated: 26-May-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Actual Indicator Target RAG
Trend

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 73 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

IP5.1.1.2M03 Achieving the Welsh Government target for the percentage of 7891 77.69 ‘ 80

completed substance misuse treatments (80%) AMBER

Lead Officer: Sian Jones - Public Protection Manager

Reporting Officer: -

Aspirational Target: 80.00

Progress Comment: The number of completed treatments provided to those with substance misuse problems has fluctuated throughout the year. The overall average for 2016/17 is
77.69% which is just below the 2015/16 rate of 78.91%.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

. Performance
. Previous Year . Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual RAG
Trend
~4P5.1.1M02 Monitoring the number of formal consultations for public space 0 No Data N/A 0 el

», X
qprotection orders (PSPOs)

A
»

.u ogress Comment: Further work has been undertaken relating to the replacement of the 'dog control' areas. The Anti Social Behaviour (ASB) Co-ordinator has been working with a
cross-portfolio group. The mapping work on the different sites has also been completed. The Members workshop referred to at Q2 took place in January and the feedback from the
workshop will part of the consultation process when dog control orders are replaced with Public Space Protection Orders (PSPO). The work is progressing as planned. This was a

transitional year to establish systems and processes in readiness for the introduction of PSPOs hence why no actual outturn is recorded.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

RISKS

Strategic Risk

LEAD OEEICER SUPPORTING OEFICERS INITIAL RISK  CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Open

Lack of sustainable funding to deliver nationally Sian Jones - Public

Ambei
determined community safety priorities. Protection Manager ‘

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 74 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Potential Effect: Unable to deliver services
Management Controls: Develop suitable exit strategies
Progress Comment: All external grants were received during 2016/17 and appropriate financial claims and monitoring information were provided to the funders.

Last Updated: 16-May-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Retention of experienced and skilled staff due to the Sian Jones - Public s _— Open
short term grant funding regime. Protection Manager

Potential Effect: Staff shortages may impact on service delivery.
Management Controls: Appropriate support has been put in place to enable the officers to undertake their work effectively.
Progress Comment: The Community Safety Partnership received continued funding during 2016/17 which has enabled the services commission to be continued.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

€0T usfepny

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS

Page 75 of 123




Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

6 Poverty

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

31-Mar-2017

In 01-Apr-2016

Progress

Katie Clubb - Community
Support Services Manager

6.1.1.1 Provide advice and support services to help
people protect their income

haTaYall]

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
For the period 2016/2017, the successful outcomes from welfare rights interventions with Flintshire households generated additional benefit income of £1,579,380 for the year which

exceeds the target set. During the year the demand from residents for access to advice and support providers was managed, as effectively as possible, by the Advice and Housing
Support Referral Gateways. However, as the Universal Credit full service is introduced within Flintshire from the beginning of 2017/18, service planning is being undertaken to ensure
:Jvailable resources can, as far as practical, meet the increase demand from Flintshire residents who will become Universal Credit claimants during 2017/18.

D
M ast Updated: 15-May-2017

q

D
ACTION

STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

100.00%

LEAD OFFICER

Complet | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017

ed

6.1.1.2 Helping people to get closer to work and / or be [Katie Clubb - Community
work ready through a range of Government and Support Services Manager
European funded programmes.
ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
The Council and third sector providers have delivered support packages to households to enable them to get closer to work through the Supporting People Programme. During 2016/17
439 people successfully engaged in education or learning opportunities and 610 people engaged in employment or volunteering opportunities.

Last Updated: 08-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

6.1.1.3 Deliver energy efficiency measures to homes in |Leanna Jones - Home Energy Complet | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 100.00%
Flintshire. Conservation Officer ed

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
Action is complete for this year. The team has been successful in securing £35,000 Welsh Government Warm Homes funding for Whole-House Assessments on properties we intend to

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 76 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

submit for future funding for solid wall insulation, efficient heating, and other energy efficiency improvements. The Gas Infill projects remain on track, and further opportunities for
next financial year are being explored together with Capital Works. The Pilot project utilizing air source heat pumps, solar technology and battery storage installations are now
complete. Savings and usage information will be monitored for at least 2 years to monitor the real time benefits for tenants and determine the best options for off-gas properties. The
Affordable Warmth and Healthy Homes Healthy People projects continue to help those most vulnerable in our communities. We have allocated the full grant amount from National
Energy Action's (NEA) Warm and Healthy Homes Fund £325k and are now participating in evaluation work with NEA The domestic energy retrofit framework for Wales is now live which
should deliver savings, community benefits and a future income stream. Overall this year we have completed 1247 measures in 877 properties. Saving tenants £288k annually for the
lifetime of the measures, and a lifetime carbon savings of 33000 tonnes.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

GOT usfepnlL

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 77 of 123



Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Performance Indicators

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend

IP6.1.1.1M01 (WEL/001) Amount of additional Social Security and Tax Credits 2120315 1579380 ‘ 1499999.99
paid to Flintshire residents as a result of the work undertaken by FCC

Performance
RAG

Previous Year

KPI Titl
itie Actual

Lead Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager
Reporting Officer: Suzanne Pemberton - Supporting People Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: For the period 2016/17, the successful outcomes from welfare rights interventions with Flintshire households generated additional benefit income of £1,579,380

for the year which exceeds the target set.

Rast Updated: 13-Jun-2017

NN

IP6.1.1.1M02 Amount of discretionary housing payment (DHP) paid to support 290694.08 434668.55 ‘ N/A N/A
people to adjust to Welfare Reform changes

Lead Officer: Jen Griffiths - Benefits Manager
Reporting Officer: Claire Flint - Systems Team Leader (Revenue & Benefits)

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: We have continued to receive applications due to introduction of the reduced benefit cap in November 2016.

We have continued to be actively involved in solutions for customers and have made payments to cover rent arrears across all tenures.

Last Updated: 25-May-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend

Performance
RAG

Previous Year

KPI Titl
e Actual

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 78 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

IP6.1.1.1M03 Number of residents supported to better manage their financial 168 21 ‘ N/A N/A
commitments

Lead Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager

Reporting Officer: Suzanne Pemberton - Supporting People Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: For the majority of quarter 4, the Flintshire County Council Money Advice Officer was absent. During their absence residents have been supported by the Flintshire
Citizen Advice Service . The total number of residents supported during 2016/17 was 21

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

RAG

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target

Actual
. Trend

IP6.1.1.1M04 Speed of processing of Housing Benefit claims - new claims 81.02 84.06 ‘ 80

Lead Officer: Jen Griffiths - Benefits Manager

porting Officer: Anna Friend - Team Leader - Benefits
spirational Target:
rogress Comment: Performance was affected during the first half of the year due to vacancies, recruitment, and employee abstractions. The annual performance target has only been
st been missed due to the issues during quarter 1 and 2. Whilst we have just missed out our internal performance target, we have achieved the Department for Work and Pensions
DWP) performance target of 24 days.

st Updated: 13-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

RAG

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target

A |
ctua Trend

IP6.1.1.1M05 Speed of processing of Housing Benefit claims - change of 32.91 23.39 ‘ 32
circumstances

GREEN

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 79 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Jen Griffiths - Benefits Manager

Reporting Officer: Anna Friend - Team Leader - Benefits

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Performance has improved for quarter 4 and the target has been achieved. The overall performance has been consistent throughout the year exceeding the annual
target.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

. Performance
. Previous Year . Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator
Actual RAG
Trend
IP6.1.1.2MO01 (European Social Fund TRAC) Number of people entering No Data No Data N/A N/A N/A
__elmployment
E_ead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion
g eporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager
EBXspirational Target:
TProgress Comment: This measure was discontinued in April 2016 and no data is available.
I._\
%st Updated: 02-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Actual Indicator RAG
Trend

IP6.1.1.2MO04 (European Social Fund Adtrac) Number of people entering No Data No Data N/A N/A N/A
employment

Lead Officer: Jeanette Rock - Principal Education Officer Inclusion

Reporting Officer: Kim Brookes - Business Support Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: This measure was discontinued in April 2016 and no data is available.

Last Updated: 02-Jun-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 80 of 123




Flintshire County Council

Previous Year

KPI Titl
e Actual

IP6.1.1.2M07 (European Social Fund Opus) Number of people entering No Data
employment

Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Performance
Actual Indicator
Trend

No Data N/A N/A N/A

Performance
RAG

Lead Officer: Gail Bennett - Early Intervention Services Manager

Reporting Officer: Caryl Adams - Project Coordinator

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: This measure was discontinued in April 2016 and no data is available.

Last Updated: 01-Jun-2017

Previous Year
Actual

KPI Title

#°6.1.1.2M10 (European Social Fund - Communities 4 Work) Number of people No Data
2ntering employment

NN

Performance
Actual Indicator
Trend

4 N/A N/A N/A

Performance
RAG

ad Officer: Sharon Jones - Communities First Cluster Delivery Manager East
eporting Officer: -
|Aspirational Target:

ONT 11D
o]

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

[Progress Comment: This is a new European Funded project which was started in January and will continue into 2017/18.

Previous Year
Actual

KPI Title

IP6.1.1.2M13 (Families First) Number of people gaining a qualification or work No Data
relevant certification

Performance
Actual Indicator
Trend

No Data N/A N/A N/A

Performance
RAG

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS

Page 81 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Gail Bennett - Early Intervention Services Manager

Reporting Officer: Gary Greenhough - Performance Officer

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: This measure was discontinued in April 2016 and no data is available.

Last Updated: 23-May-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Actual Indicator RAG
Trend

IP6.1.1.2M14 (Families First) Number of people completing a work experience No Data No Data N/A N/A N/A
placement or volunteering opportunity.

“pad Officer: Gail Bennett - Early Intervention Services Manager

[Reporting Officer: Gary Greenhough - Performance Officer

%spirational Target:

progress Comment: This measure was discontinued in April 2016 and no data is available.
D

Last Updated: 23-May-2017

il HEaVYhiaYaYaW]

I

] Previous Year PRI G Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator

A | RA
ctua Trend e

IP6.1.1.2M15 (Flying Start) Number of people entering employment No Data No Data N/A N/A N/A

Lead Officer: Gail Bennett - Early Intervention Services Manager

Reporting Officer: Gary Greenhough - Performance Officer

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: This measure was discontinued in April 2016 and no data is available.

Last Updated: 23-May-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Actual Indicator RAG
Trend

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 82 of 123



Flintshire County Council

Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

IP6.1.1.2M16 (Flying Start) Number of people gaining a qualification or work No Data
relevant certification.

No Data

N/A

N/A

N/A

Lead Officer: Gail Bennett - Early Intervention Services Manager

Reporting Officer: Gary Greenhough - Performance Officer

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: This measure was discontinued in April 2016 and no data is available.

Last Updated: 23-May-2017

KPI Title Previous Year

Actual

IP6.1.1.2M17 (Flying Start) Number of people completing a work experience No Data
placement or volunteering opportunity

Actual

No Data

Performance
Indicator
Trend

N/A

N/A

Performance
RAG

N/A

Lead Officer: Gail Bennett - Early Intervention Services Manager
Reporting Officer: Gary Greenhough - Performance Officer
Aspirational Target:
ogress Comment: This measure was discontinued in April 2016 and no data is available.

_Pgast Updated: 23-May-2017

LI IY NN

KPI Title Previous Year

Actual

IP6.1.1.2M18 (Communities First) Number of people entering employment No Data

Actual

99

Performance
Indicator
Trend

N/A

N/A

Performance
RAG

N/A

Lead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager
Reporting Officer: Sharon Jones - Communities First Cluster Delivery Manager East
Aspirational Target:

supporting 99 people into full and part time employment.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

Progress Comment: Communities First has a number of initiatives ensuring people enter employment from weekly job clubs to annual jobs fairs. To date we have been successful in

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS

Page 83 of 123




Flintshire County Council

Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend

N/A N/A N/A

Performance
RAG

KPI Title Previous Year
Actual

IP6.1.1.2M19 (Communities First) Number of people gaining a qualification or No Data 247
work relevant certification

Lead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager
Reporting Officer: Sharon Jones - Communities First Cluster Delivery Manager East
Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Communities First have worked with clients to enable them to be as work ready as possible. By supporting them through a number of courses including Health and
safety. 247 clients gained a qualification throughout 2016/17.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

T™7T

. Performance
. Previous Year . Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual RAG
Trend
1P6.1.1.2M20 (Communities First) Number of people completing a work No Data 59 N/A N/A N/A

-é\b(perience placement or volunteering opportunity

N

Lead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager

Reporting Officer: Sharon Jones - Communities First Cluster Delivery Manager East
Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Communities First supports a number of initiatives ensuring that people are ready to enter the world of work. We do this by offering work placement, work
experience and volunteering opportunities. This project again is on track.

Last Updated: 01-Jun-2017

Performance

. Performance
Actual Indicator Target

RAG

KPI Title Previous Year

Actual

Trend

IP6.1.1.2M21 (Supporting People) * Number of people recording a positive No Data 1034 N/A 616

outcome under the outcome measure "Engaging in education and learning"

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 84 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager
Reporting Officer: Suzanne Pemberton - Supporting People Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: During 2016/17 439 people successfully engaged in education or learning opportunities and 610 people engaged in employment or volunteering opportunities,

totalling 1034 collectively.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual
Trend

IP6.1.1.2M22 (Supporting People)e Number of people recording a positive No Data 1049 N/A 0
outcome under the outcome measure "Engaging in employment/volunteering
opportunities"

RAG

Lead Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager

ﬂeporting Officer: Suzanne Pemberton - Supporting People Manager

HAspirational Target:

Progress Comment: During 2016/17 439 people successfully engaged in education or learning opportunities and 610 people engaged in employment or volunteering opportunities.

D
{ast Updated: 08-May-2017

B EaYhalaYal]
C

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual
Trend

IP6.1.1.3M01 Overall annual fuel bill reduction for residents 296030 288000 ‘ 150000

RAG

Lead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager
Reporting Officer: Leanna Jones - Home Energy Conservation Officer

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: The figure represents an annual energy bill savings figure, helping to reduce fuel poverty and increase disposable income to be spent in the local area

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 85 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Previous Year FEIENIEGE Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator
Actual RAG
Trend

IP6.1.1.3M02 The number of homes receiving energy efficiency measures 1356 877 ‘ 800

Lead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager

Reporting Officer: Leanna Jones - Home Energy Conservation Officer

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: In this financial year this measure covers all tenures of housing. See comments against "My Actions" for more detail on projects this year.

Last Updated: 23-May-2017

_PrISKS

étrategic Risk
QD

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER PPORTIN FFICER
OFFIC SUFFO G OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
[Demand for advice and support services will not be Katie Clubb - Community Pam Davies - Housing i _— Open
met. Support Services Options Team Leader =)
Manager

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 86 of 123



Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Potential Effect: Service providers with insufficient resources to meet demand will quickly build up long waiting lists and residents will not be able to access timely advice that prevents
problems from escalating to ones that require more costly specialist interventions.

Reduced access to advice and support will result in residents facing legal enforcement action, particularly those with debt problems and residents will be unable to gain entitlement to
their legal entitlement of social security income, impacting their ability to maintain their financial commitments, including housing costs.

Increase in demand from residents for access to emergency provision, such as foodbanks, Flintshire County Council provision, i.e., section 17 & 21 payments, etc.
Management Controls: The Flintshire Advice and Support Gateways are ensuring residents in need of help are referred to an appropriate service provider and maximising effective use

of resources as much as possible.

A social welfare training and development programme is enabling front line workers to increase their knowledge and skills and helping to manage the increase in demand from residents
for help with social welfare issues from immediately fall upon traditional service providers.

Delivering more initiatives that targeted early intervention of help and support to households preventing problems from escalating and needing specialist advice/support.

Progress Comment: From October 2016, the Council’s Welfare Rights Team have been based in the Citizen Advice Flintshire Mold office. The collaboration with Citizen
Advice Flintshire was introduced to maximise the efficient use of service resources and increase the number of households helped to access correct entitlement of social
security benefits. In addition, the Advice and Housing Support Gateways have continued to help providers to manage demand from households experiencing social
jelfare problems as a result of the ongoing transformation of the social security system.

LI IY NN

3
D
D

Da

st Updated: 15-May-2017

=
=

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Debt levels will rise if tenants are unable to afford to |Katie Clubb - Community Jen Griffiths - Benefits
pay their rent. Support Services Manager
Manager

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 87 of 123



Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Potential Effect: i) Rent arrears amongst Flintshire County Council tenants will increase if they are not able to manage the impact generated by the reduction in their Housing Benefit
award.

ii) Any reduction in income to the Housing Revenue Account negatively affects the Housing Service Business model.

Increase in court action for possession being taken against social housing tenants, particularly those with existing rent arrears which are worsened by the spare room subsidy. This will
create additional financial pressures upon the fulfilment of FCC statutory homeless duties.

Management Controls: The funding from the Department of Work and Pensions (DWP), within the 2016/17 Delivery Partnership Agreement, will ensure that Flintshire's Universal
Credit claimants have access to appropriate personal budgeting support during the current financial year.

FCCis negotiating with the Department for Work and Pensions over the level of funding, which will be available during the next financial year, when one, or more of the three
Jobcentres in Flintshire, commence delivering the Universal Credit Full (Digital) Service and the number of Flintshire residents claiming Universal Credit will increase .

Progress Comment: Due to the continued, slow introduction of Universal Credit within Flintshire in 2016/17, the number of claimants who are also tenants remains low and
there was little increase in the number of Universal Credit claimants during the year. The Advice and Housing Support Gateways refer cases to the Specialist Debt Officer
Where necessary and the personal budgeting service delivered by Citizen Advice Flintshire has coped with the demand from Universal Credit claimants.

91T Uofepn]

Last Updated: 15-May-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER PPORTIN FFICER
OFFIC SUFFO G OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
The local economy will suffer if residents have less Katie Clubb - Community Jen Griffiths - Benefits — _— Open
income to spend. Support Services Manager
Manager

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 88 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Potential Effect: Low income households predominately spend their income on local services and business. If these households cannot replace lost social security income with earned
income, or have their household income maximised in other ways, there will be less spending power within the Flintshire local economy. It is estimated that an increase of £1 million
income per annum amongst low income households may result in 12 jobs being created within a local economy. A loss of £1 million per annum creates pressures upon the sustainment
of such jobs and limits job creation.

Management Controls: Flintshire County Council continues to provide specialist advice services to assist residents to maximise their household income by supporting them to access
correct entitlement to social security benefits and tax credits, and/or through helping them to manage their financial commitments more effectively.

From October 2016, the Flintshire County Council Welfare Rights Team will be based in the Citizen Advice Flintshire's Mold office. The collaboration with Citizen Advice Flintshire aims to
promote the effective and efficient use of the Council’s income maximisation service resources, through streamlining referral processes, eliminating duplication of effort, improving the
customer experience, increasing the number of households who can be helped to access their correct entitlement of social security benefits.

Progress Comment: In 2016/17 Flintshire residents received specialist advice and support to access ongoing social security benefits worth £1,579,380, increasing the
spending power of these households within the local economy.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER PPORTIN FFICER
OFFIC SUFFO G OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
;ﬂesidents do not take up the energy efficiency Niall Waller - Enterprise e _— Open
pxeasures available. and Regeneration
~ Manager

Potential Effect: i) Available resources not used to their full potential

ii) Household energy bills higher than needed

iii) Fuel poverty remains higher than needed

Management Controls: Extensive publicity for the programme as well as direct contact with eligible households where appropriate.

Progress Comment: There has been a strong level of demand for energy efficiency measures and in particular for the external wall insulation offered in Deeside. All available resources
have been fully used.

Last Updated: 28-Apr-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS

RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 89 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Available funding for energy efficiency measures may | Niall Waller - Enterprise e Open
fall short of public demand. and Regeneration
Manager

Potential Effect: i) Public frustration, and reduced funding may impact on the Council's reputation.

ii) Opportunities to reduce household costs and fuel poverty may not be fully realised.

Management Controls: i) All potential sources of external funding proactively targeted for support.

ii) Use made wherever possible of innovative forms of finance.

iii) Managing public expectation as far as possible.

Progress Comment: There remains more demand for energy efficiency measures than the current level of funding allows, in particular for solar panels and external wall insulation.
Expectations are being managed as far as possible and other sources of funding to increase the level of provision are being actively considered.

Last Updated: 28-Apr-2017

gTT Uajepn

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 90 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

7 Environment

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

7.1.1.1 Access available funding to support Council Sue Price - Transport Policy 01-Apr-2016
priorities for accessing employment, health, leisure and |Officer

education

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The revised mapping system from Welsh Government has still not been delivered. There has also been a revision to the project timetable. Local Members and Community and Town
Councils will be invited to a choice of two drop in sessions to view and comment on the Active Travel Mapping proposals in June. This will be followed by a presentation of Active Travel
proposals at the Community and Town Councils Forum on the 28th June, followed by the commencement of the Statutory 12 week consultation in July. Informal engagement events
are currently being devised with Flintshire Disability Forum, Schools and the Local Access Forum. Stage 4 is not yet complete with a number of site assessments still to be undertaken
with a revised completion date for the end of April 2017 in accordance with the project as a whole. This will not impact on the delivery of the overall project to meet Welsh
_@overnment submission deadline dates and these do not coincide with Flintshire County Council financial years.

alaYall

a:ast Updated: 13-Jun-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

100.00%

Complet 31-Mar-2017

ed

lan Bushell - Technical and
Performance Manager

Q) 1.1.2 Prioritise the Council’s road infrastructure for 01-Apr-2016
repairs and maintenance and implement programmes
of work within available funding in order to improve the
resilience, efficiency and reliability of the transport

network.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Road infrastructure and repairs and maintenance are built up of 3 main contracts: i) Carriageway surface dressing from 01/04/16 to 01/05/16 - All works are complete. ii) Carriageway
resurfacing from 01/05/16 to 31/10/16 - All works are complete. iii) Carriageway patching from 01/04/16 to 31/03/17 - Part 1 of the works were completed 01/04/16 to 01/06/16 - Part
2 started on 01/02/2017 and scheduled for completion by 31/03/2017 - All works are complete.

Last Updated: 02-Jun-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 91 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

7.1.1.3 Use available funding to support the Council’s Lee Shone - Road Safety Officer | Complet | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 100.00%
priorities to improve road safety on the County’s ed
highway network.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
Welsh Government funding received for Road Safety Grant Schemes (2016/17) - i) A5026, Lloc - Junction Improvement - Completed ii) A5104 Penymynydd to Warren Hall - Route
treatment - Completed iii) Liverpool Road/Alltami Road - Route treatment - Completed

Last Updated: 11-Apr-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

.1.1.4 Work closely with the communities to develop
phnovative and sustainable community transport
schemes

In
Progress

Katie Wilby - Transportation and
Logistics Manager

01-Apr-2016 | 01-Apr-2017

DT 11999

CTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
§/orking groups were set up within the 21 communities that signed up to the project and group meetings took place throughout August and September 2016. The purpose of the
working groups was to organise public drop-in events within their communities, arrange publicity for the events and identify the demand within each area. A series of ‘drop in’ events
were held across the County during quarter 3 to engage with the wider community and stakeholders to explain how people can get involved in the project, understand the demand and
capacity within the areas and what support may be required in setting up the new initiatives. Drop in sessions continued throughout quarter 4. Work has been carried out within the
communities and, officers have attended Community Council meetings. Drop in sessions were organised and completed to help develop community transport schemes. Several
community transport schemes were identified and initiated during May and June. several schemes are due to commence in May and June. Close working with communities has enabled
innovative schemes to be identified and developed. Community transport has been introduced in the Higher Kinnerton area and close communication with the community is continuing
to ensure the success and sustainability of the scheme.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 92 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

7.2.1.1 Establish an Environment working Group to Andrew Farrow - Chief Officer - | Complet | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 100.00% @
ensure that the Council adopts an integrated approach [Planning and Environment ed GREEN
to service delivery which meets the aims and objectives
of the Single Environment Grant (SEG).

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The Single Environment Working Group (SEWG) was established in June and has met twice since. The Group has successfully co-ordinated the actions of the two portfolios to meet the
aims of the Single Environment Grant Claim (SEG) claim. SEWG are tracking the latest position on 2017/18 SEG level. Officers attended a Welsh Government workshop on 30.11.2016 to
gain advice on clarity for submitting future SEG claims and we will also be presenting in terms of our SEWG approach.

GREEN

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

7.2.1.2 Agree the Local Development Plan vision and
objectives, and options to accommodate growth

Andy Roberts - Planning
Strategy Manager

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

01-Apr-2016 50.00%

'I'Z'I' [ HEaYhialaYal]

:ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

onsultation on strategic options was completed in December 2016 and feedback reported to the Planning Strategy Group at its February 2017 meeting. Members agreed the preferred
)erowth and spatial option at this meeting in order to allow development of the preferred strategy. Members considered a draft of the emerging Preferred Strategy at the March 2017
DPlanning Strategy Group meeting and endorsed the emerging plan, including the vision, objectives, selected growth and spatial option, and draft strategic policies. Members gave

Dofficers delegated powers to proceed to complete the draft preferred strategy including the preparation of supporting documents ready for consideration in the summer, following the
~Eouncil elections.

—
Last Updated: 25-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

7.2.1.3 Reducing our Carbon footprint Paul Kindlin - Energy

Conservation Building Surveyor

Complet 31-Mar-2017

ed

01-Apr-2016 100.00%

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Overall energy consumption figures indicate a reduction for all fuel types as follows: Electricity -2.64 %, Gas -3.49%, Oil -38.72%, LPG -24.84%. Overall reduction in emissions is 3.69%
just 0.31% below the 4% target. In Absolute terms the County's carbon emissions reduced by 4.78% compared to 2015/16 figures. Activities completed during quarter 4 were lighting
refurbishment at Greenfield Business Centre and Hawarden Village School LED lighting, 3 PV installations at Derwen School, Mynydd Isa Infants and Broughton CP. An overall progress is
a 23.36% (weather corrected) cumulative reduction from base year 2007/08 has been achieved. Continued energy monitoring, energy efficient projects, installation of renewable
energy systems and the CAT programme for leisure services will play a major part in achieving next years target.

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 93 of 123



Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

31-Mar-2017

7.2.1.4 Reviewing the Flood Risk Management Strategy |Ruairi Barry - Senior Engineer Ongoing | 01-Apr-2016

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
In April 2017 Welsh Government advised that: "Local Strategies need to be updated over the next 18 months once the National Strategy has been updated and we recommend Lead

Local Flood Authorities (LLFAs) to plan ahead throughout2016/17 and 2018 to ensure resources are identified and that this additional piece of work build up to be included in a work
programme" This Action will remain as on-going subject to Welsh Government's review of the National Strategy.

+ast Updated: 13-Jun-2017
(=

STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

100.00%

LEAD OFFICER

Complet | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017

ed

Harvey Mitchell - Waste and
Ancillary Services Manager

~¥.2.1.5 Reducing the occurrence and impact of
nvironmental crime.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The year-long pilot with the specialist environmental enforcement company is nearing its end with in excess of 3900 Fixed Penalty Notices (FPN) issued (July “16-March’17). An outcome

on the impact and success of the pilot will be assessed once complete and a decision made on the option to formally contract out the enforcement of litter and dog fouling / control

offences. Informal consultation with elected members and approval from Cabinet has taken place on the introduction of a Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) to provide the

enforcement team with powers to further enforce fouling and dog control offences. The introduction of this PSPO will allow the enforcement team to enforce dog exclusion zones to

prevent fouling offences occurring in sensitive areas such as children’s play grounds or sports pitched.

— —

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 94 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Performance Indicators

. Performance
Previous Year

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual
Trend

IP7.1.1.2M01 (THS/012) - The percentage of principal (A) roads, non-principal (B) 4.02 3.35 ‘ 7
roads and non-principal (C) roads that are in overall poor condition

Performance
RAG

Lead Officer: Barry Wilkinson - Highways Networks Manager
Reporting Officer: lan Bushell - Technical and Performance Manager
Aspirational Target: 8.00

Progress Comment: Scanner Surveys of road conditions took place in September 2016 and findings made available to the Council in November 2016. These results again show a slight
improvement overall on the previous years figures.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual
Trend

—1P7.1.1.2M02 Percentage of inspections undertaken to ensure reinstatements No Data 15 N/A 12.5
I_meet required standards so as to improve the standard of works undertaken on
NBintshire's network.

Previous Year

Performance
RAG

)Pead Officer: Stephen Jones - Chief Officer - Streetscene and Transportation

Reporting Officer: Sam Tulley - Road Space Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: The average performance for the year has outturned at 15 % exceeding the set target of 12.5%. The inspections undertaken have a three fold effect in ensuring

standards for reinstatements are consistently high throughout Flintshire, reduction in repeat reinstatements which reduces the frequency and duration of roadworks on our networks
and reduction in the need for site revisits.

Last Updated: 13-Jun-2017

Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual
Trend

Previous Year

Performance
RAG

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 95 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

IP7.1.1.3M01 Road safety initiatives to reduce the risk of collisions of high risk 24 34 ‘ 27

groups: Older drivers GREEN

Lead Officer: Anthony Stanford - Highways Strategy Manager

Reporting Officer: Lee Shone - Road Safety Officer

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: 34 completed for the year against a target of 27. There was an increase in final figures in quarter 4 due to a change in local advertising. During this period an
advert was placed in a free county wide newspaper as opposed to previous quarters where the advert was placed in a newspaper which attracted a purchase charge.

Last Updated: 26-May-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual
Trend

4P7.1.1.3M02 Road safety initiatives to reduce the risk of collisions of high risk 43 29 ‘ 44

:,. roups: Newly qualified young drivers

RAG

Read Officer: Anthony Stanford - Highways Strategy Manager
Reporting Officer: Lee Shone - Road Safety Officer

Aspirational Target:
Brogress Comment: The yearly total of 29 shows an increase in the latter half of the year due to the actions undertaken following advice from the Young Persons Steering Group.
Attendance on the Pass Plus Cymru course has been in decline in previous years, with the decline acknowledged by the Young Persons Steering Group. The group is continuing to
consider alternative promotions with Flintshire to support any actions in an attempt to increase uptake.

Last Updated: 16-May-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual
Trend

IP7.1.1.3M03 Road safety initiatives to reduce the risk of collisions of high risk 63 65 ‘ 63
groups: Motorcyclists

RAG

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 96 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Anthony Stanford - Highways Strategy Manager

Reporting Officer: Lee Shone - Road Safety Officer

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Welsh Government funding has been secured for BikeSafe Motorcycle Training for residents of Flintshire. The BikeSafe workshop explores the main riding hazards
that a motorcyclist may encounter by delivering theory presentations and observed rides. A BikeSafe workshop will help motorcyclists discover their strengths and weaknesses and how
to further develop their road skills. In addition to the BikeSafe workshop, a First Bike On Scene (FBOS) First Aid for Riders course is available to residents of Flintshire. Scooter Safe and
Small Capacity motorcycle training is also available. The figure of 65 is the cumulative total for the year including residents from outside the area who undertake the training within
North Wales. This cross-border agreement caters for both residents and visitors who utilise the scenic routes across North Wales helping to reduce the number of accidents in the
County for this high risk group.

Last Updated: 11-May-2017

Previous Year Performance Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual RAG
Trend
IP7.1.1.4M01 Number of community transport "hubs" developed within available No Data 1 N/A N/A N/A

E‘_ﬂmding

Mead Officer: Stephen Jones - Chief Officer - Streetscene and Transportation

E!keporting Officer: Katie Wilby - Transportation and Logistics Manager

f%spirational Target:

'_\rogress Comment: Community transport has been introduced in the Higher Kinnerton area and close communication with the community is ongoing to ensure the success and

I[:\S}Jstainability of the scheme.

(Extensive work has been carried out within the communities, officers have attended Community Council meetings, organised and completed numerous drop in sessions within the
communities to develop community transport schemes. Several community transport schemes have been identified and several schemes are due to commence in 2017/18. Promotion
of the schemes and close working with communities has enabled innovative schemes to be identified and developed.

Last Updated: 01-Jun-2017

Previous Year Performance Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual RAG
Trend
IP7.2.1.3M01 (EEF/LM1) Carbon reduction Commitment - Reduce our carbon 1.14 No Data N/A 5 -
footprint through delivery of our Carbon Reduction Strategy (non-domestic
portfolio)

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 97 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Andrew Farrow - Chief Officer - Planning and Environment

Reporting Officer: Paul Kindlin - Energy Conservation Building Surveyor

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Final figures will not be available until June/July 2017 due to the number of buildings that require DECs and the complexity of calculating the ratings.

Last Updated: 16-May-2017

RISKS

Strategic Risk

TREND
ARROW

RISK INITIAL RISK ' CURRENT RISK

TITLE LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING
fficient funding to ensure our highways Stephen Jones - Chief
Bnfrastructure remains safe and capable of supporting |Officer - Streetscene and

lgconomic growth. Transportation

RISK
STATUS

Barry Wilkinson - Highways
Networks Manager

(halaYalll

otential Effect: Deteoriation of the condition of highways in Flintshire.

| Management Controls: Focussed investment through the funding of schemes that maintain or reduce the pace of deterioration of the condition of the main highway infrastructure.
\Boad Safety Scheme identification for improvement to routes through available funding.

DMaximize funding received through the quality of the bid submission by aligning submissions to follow successful bid model techniques.

Progress Comment: Preventative and corrective work has been completed across a number of improvement and maintenance schemes of the highest ranked sites within the network
as planned, in accordance with received funding.

O7T 11

Last Updated: 26-May-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER ~ SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Sustainable transport options do not remain Stephen Jones - Chief |Katie Wilby - Transportation
attractive to users. Officer - Streetscene and and Logistics Manager
Transportation

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 98 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Potential Effect: Increase in individual car usage. Increase in deteoriation of the highway. Not meet the requirements of the Active Travel Wales bill.

measures (e.g. CCTV mandatory), driver training, quality of passenger transport information, marketing and promotion of services

Last Updated: 01-Jun-2017

Management Controls: Develop initiatives around fares, ticketing interoperability, transport integration, vehicle standards, accessibility (low floor vehicles), safety and security

Progress Comment: Work is ongoing with Welsh Government and regional partners through the Local, Regional and National Transport Plans looking at transport interventions such as
integrated ticketing, quality partnerships, vehicle quality standards, infrastructure improvements and development of alternative services such as community based transport services.

RISK INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK
— LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING
Katie Wilby - Transportation

and Logistics Manager

Stephen Jones - Chief
Officer - Streetscene and
Transportation

Sufficient funding will not be found to continue to
provide subsidised bus services.

TREND
ARROW

RISK
STATUS

Potential Effect: Decrease in bus services to residents, particularly in rural areas.
Management Controls: Develop services so that they become more commercially viable

ogress Comment: Work is ongoing to make existing services more sustainable and provide support for the bus industry in partnership with Welsh Government with a Bus Summit
eld on 23.01.2017. The Bus Summit was facilitated by Welsh Government and aimed to bring together industry users, providers, and policy makers in devising a forward looking

ustainable strategy for the bus industry in Wales.
xisting supported bus services are operating within current financial levels for 2016-2017.

st Updated: 01-Jun-2017

INJ

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK
RATING RATING

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS

TREND RISK
ARROW STATUS

Reduction of the Single Environment Grant. Andrew Farrow - Chief
Officer - Planning and
Environment

Amber Amber

Open

Potential Effect: Potential reduction in future service provision
Management Controls: Following initial Welsh Government projections for the grant this is now being raised as pressure for 2017/18.

budget pressure for 2017-18.

Last Updated: 19-May-2017

Progress Comment: Reduction of the Single Environment Grant remains a risk as Welsh Government have continued with a reduced settlement for 2017-18. This has been raised as a

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS

Page 99 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Open

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS

Recycling programmes are not supported by the Stephen Jones - Chief [Harvey Mitchell - Waste and
public and employees. Officer - Streetscene and | Ancillary Services Manager
Transportation

Amber

Potential Effect: Decreasing income from resale of recyclates. Increased infraction charges. Carbon reduction targets not met.
Management Controls: Recycling information to public.

Employee recycling schemes in place.

Incentives for local business to recycle.

Marketing campaigns.

Targeting of areas with low participation rates.

Increase meet and greet service at HRCs.

rEarly stakeholder engagement.
Progress Comment: Recycling tonnages have improved on the previous year. A Countywide education campaign was carried out prior to Christmas to inform residents of an increase in

e range and type of materials we collect. Further food specific campaigns are planned for March. This will continue to be monitored given the increase in what can be recycled and
hat the public are becoming more aware of the range of materials that can now be collected.

Q4. Following the countywide education campaign prior to Christmas Flintshire residents have been presenting the additional range of recycling materials at the kerbs side for
\gpllection. This uptake will be continually monitored and will aid in sustaining the improved recycling tonnages into the coming year.

XDhe food specific campaign programmed for March ’17 did not take place.

OZT LAY N I
Louo 1 E

Last Updated: 02-Jun-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Limitations on suitable Council sites with sufficient Andrew Farrow - Chief i i Open
area for larger scale renewables schemes and suitable | Officer - Planning and e -
connections to the electric grid. Environment

Potential Effect: Unable to generate power through FCC controlled renewables sources. Continue to pay market prices for energy.

Management Controls: Continue to review the availability of sites.
Progress Comment: A list of potential sites has been generated in partnership with the Green Growth Wales team, these are being reviewed and a programme for each will established

during 2017-18.

Last Updated: 19-May-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 100 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Funding will not be secured for priority flood Andrew Farrow - Chief
alleviation schemes. Officer - Planning and
Environment

Potential Effect: Flood schemes will not be delivered

Management Controls: Review our approach to funding capital projects

Progress Comment: Grant availability continued to be monitored throughout 2016-17 and a capital bid to potentially address flood risk schemes was also developed. The Mold scheme
has been raised as a potential National Development Framework project which will provide greater strength when seeking capital. A review of the permitted Mold scheme is also in
progress.

Last Updated: 19-May-2017

INITIAL RISK ' CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
chustomer expectations around the delivery of flood Andrew Farrow - Chief i _— Open
dld|leviation schemes are not effectively managed. Officer - Planning and
D Environment

Rotential Effect: Flood schemes will not be delivered

anagement Controls: Review our approach to funding capital projects

ogress Comment: The customer expectation (which is improving) is that flood risk can be eliminated or managed through the delivery of flood alleviation schemes by the Local
Authority. This may not always be possible due to technical, environmental, financial or other constraints. Potential schemes must be able to demonstrate positive benefit cost ratios
and then be considered and prioritised on a national risk based approach. Considering the current pressures on public funding, the money available for addressing flood risk is unlikely
to be adequate and pressures will only increase with the rising future risk brought about by further development and a changing climate. As such flood risk management and local
resilience will need to be improved by everyone working together and by those at risk from flooding taking responsibility to protect and help themselves.

Last Updated: 19-May-2017

RISK INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

— LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 101 of 123



Flintshire County Council

Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Environmental crime programmes are not supported
by the public and employees.

Stephen Jones - Chief
Officer - Streetscene and
Transportation

Harvey Mitchell - Waste and
Ancillary Services Manager

Amber

Yellow

\

Open

Last Updated: 06-Jun-2017

Potential Effect: Continued problems with littering, graffiti and loss of environmental quality
Management Controls: Monitor the effectiveness of projects and clarify the purpose of schemes prior to implementation.
Progress Comment: Quarter 4- The introduction of a specialist environmental enforcement contractor is nearing the end of a year-long pilot. Since July, in excess of 3900 Fixed Penalty
Notices have been issued (July ‘16-March’17), 91 of which are for dog fouling offences. The anecdotal evidence continues to suggest a reduction in littering and positive support on

tackling environmental crime has been received from the community and elected members / Town Community Councils.

O€T usfepnlL

13-Jun-2017

CAMMS

Page 102 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
67.00%

31-Mar-2017

In
Progress

lan Bancroft - Chief Officer -
Organisational Change 1

8.1.1.1 Develop the Community and Social Sectors 01-Apr-2016
through developing and growing social enterprises in
Flintshire, in turn supporting and creating new forms of

local business

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

An activity plan for 2017 has been developed with a key group of social enterprises that aims to provide leadership and further support to the sector. ® The plan includes two specific
contracts that will be targeted to the sector.  Business support and dragons den sessions for the sector. ® A new business award in business week specific to the social enterprise
sector. ¢ The development of a community benefits policy for Flintshire. This is a three year plan which aims to be complete by 31st March 2018 and is currently 2/3rds of the way

through and on target.

H
[ ast Updated: 26-Apr-2017

T O

jon

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

31-Mar-2017

In
Progress

lan Bancroft - Chief Officer -
Organisational Change 1

01-Apr-2016

13.1.1.2 Encourage volunteers and active citizens
—

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Encouraging volunteers and active citizens is a longer-term programme. Initially there is the volunteering policy which has been shared with the Public Services Board (PSB). Work on
volunteering is being developed jointly by public sector partners under the "community resilience" priority of the Board. Evaluation will take place at the end of the year on take up of
the policy and use of volunteers by services. This will then complete work on this initial element of encouraging volunteers. The amber rating reflects the longer-term nature of

achieving this outcome.

Last Updated: 04-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 103 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

8.1.1.3 Ensure community benefit through our Arwel Staples - Strategic Complet | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 100.00% @C
commissioning of goods and services and their impact |Procurement Manager ed GREEN AMBER

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

A new set of Contract Procedure Rules (CPRs) has been approved by Council and will become operational on 1st November. As part of the new CPR there is a mandatory requirement to
include community benefit considerations for all contracts above £1m. To ensure community benefits are agreed and included a new commissioning form has also been developed and,
will be reviewed by the Corporate Procurement Unit prior to the commencement of each tendering exercise. Since the introduction of the new Contract Procedure Rules and use of the
Commissioning Form, the inclusion of Community Benefits in individual tender projects is increasingly being adopted.

Last Updated: 03-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

lan Bancroft - Chief Officer -
Organisational Change 1

01-Apr-2016

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

eisure and Libraries, Facility Management and Social Care Work Opportunities had the final implementation plans agreed at Cabinet during December 2016 and March 2017. Set up of
gach of the new delivery models is planned as follows: e Facilities Management on the 1st May 2017 e Libraries and Leisure on the 1st July 2017 e Social Care Learning Disability Service
on the 3rd July

Last Updated: 04-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

lan Bancroft - Chief Officer -
Organisational Change 1

8.1.1.5 Empower communities to run and manage 01-Apr-2016
facilities in their locality through Community Asset

Transfers CAT's)

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

For 2016/17 we have ten Community Asset Transfers that are either complete or nearing legal completion (plus an additional 3 that are not quite at this stage but will be soon and an
additional 2 that have been completed with schools and communities as Transfer of Control Agreements rather than Asset Transfers, if these are included it makes a total of 15 in
2016/17). To support existing transfers four monitoring visits have been completed with the remainder planned early in 2017/18. This is a three year plan which aims to be complete by
31st March 2018 and is currently two thirds of the way through and on target.

Last Updated: 04-May-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 104 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

8.1.1.6 Ensure our Armed Forces Community and their |Karen Armstrong - Corporate In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2018 50.00%
families are not disadvantaged when accessing Council [Business and Communications | Progress

Services Executive Officer

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Flintshire has been involved in a number of workstreams during the year with the aim of ensuring that the Armed Forces community are not disadvantaged when accessing Council
services. These have included a refresh of the Steering group which has active engagement from our Armed Forces partners and a review of our action plan to ensure that it captures
the workstreams and their impact. In addition Flintshire has been awarded the Ministry of Defence's Bronze award of Employee Recognition Scheme and is pursuing the Silver award.
Flintshire has also played an active role in preparing for regional funding (Covenant Fund 2016) that has been made available from the Ministry of Defence. This funding will support
two 2 year co-ordinator positions working across six authorities, concentrating on website development and engagement with the Armed Forces community. The regional group has
been notified that the application has been successful. The green status reflects that although this work cannot deliver the full intended impact within a single year; there has been
successful progress throughout the year. The successful recruitment of the co-ordinators will support future delivery of the Covenant's objectives.

ast Updated: 03-Apr-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG
100.00%

778.2.1.1 Develop and implement a three year financial
I("@Ian that reflects anticipated funding, costs and
(ndfficiencies to support strategic decision making.

Gary Ferguson - Corporate
Finance Manager

31-Mar-2017

Complet
ed

01-Apr-2016

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) has been adopted by Cabinet, with Overview and Scrutiny Committee input, and regular updates are provided. The provisional Local
Government settlement of Welsh Government is due mid-October. The amber outcome rating derives from uncertainty over the content of the settlement at this early stage. The
provisional Local Government settlement was received on 19th October 2016 and was more favourable than was forecast within the MTFS. This was due to the funding being mainly
flat lined to the 2016/17 level whilst the MTFS projection had assumed a cut of 1.5%. A stage 1 budget report was considered by Cabinet and Corporate Overview and Scrutiny
Committee in September and a Stage 2 report which will include further Corporate Financial Stewardship options was considered by Cabinet in November 2016. Q3) Corporate financial
stewardship efficiencies were approved by Council on 6th December 2016 with the final stage 3 report considered and approved by Cabinet on 14th February 2017.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

13-Jun-2017

Page 105 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

8.2.1.2 Implement the People Strategy to ensure the Sharon Carney - Lead Business In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 90.00% @
council has sufficient capability and capacity to operate |Partner Progress GREEN GREEN
effectively as a smaller organisation

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The updated People Strategy for 2016-19 was approved by Cabinet in November 2016. The strategy reflects organisational needs and aligns capacity to priorities. In the interim period
of strategy revision, resources have been prioritised to meet dominant organizational needs including service reviews, efficiency led service model changes, the transition to Alternative
Delivery Models, and workforce scale and cost reduction programmes.

Last Updated: 22-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

j.2.1.3 Rationalise the Council's use of corporate
pccommodation

PACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
Drhe Council's corporate accommodation is being rationalised through reducing floor space and the costs of occupied office accommodation, and increasing the number/percentage of

jmployees working in an agile way. Continued optimisation of space at both Flint Offices and Alltami progresses alongside phased County Hall rationalisation. The relocation of services

\yrom phase 4 to phases 1 and 2 has freed up an additional 3571 square metres within County Hall. The cumulative total vacated space is 5579 square metres.
AN

Last Updated: 16-May-2017

In
Progress

Lisa McLellan - Asset Manager 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2018

NN 1

-COT D
U

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

8.2.1.4 Optimise purchasing efficiencies through the use |Arwel Staples - Strategic
of regional and national procurement collaborations Procurement Manager
and through the increased use of electronic solutions

Complet 31-Mar-2017

ed

01-Apr-2016 100.00%

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

During the year progress has been made in delivering purchasing efficiencies through the use of regional and national procurement collaborations as a result of working with the
National Procurement Service as well as identifying joint collaborative opportunities with Denbighshire CC. However further on-going monitoring will be required to ensure efficiencies
continue going forward. The implementation roll-out of e-procurement solutions across the Council has been delayed due to resource capacity issues as a result of long-term sickness
absence to a key member of the Team. However, the largest spend service areas have continued to engage and make use of the Proactis Portal for day to day tendering activities. This
has resulted in greater compliance with the Contract Procedure Rules as well as delivering process efficiencies.

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 106 of 123



Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Last Updated: 26-May-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

31-Mar-2017

Rebecca Jones - Customer Ongoing | 01-Apr-2016

Services Team Leader

8.2.1.5 Embrace digital channels as the default in
service design where possible to provide access to
online services at a time and location convenient to the
customer.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The new Customer Service Strategy has been approved by Cabinet and sets out the Council’s plan to transform customer access to Council services over the next five years; this will
include a review of how customers currently access Council services and opportunities to modernise all face to face, telephone and digital access channels. The number of online digital
transactions increased with 11,142 customers choosing to correspond with the Council online via the website. There was also a 19% increase in the number of people using the
Council’s website. Customer Support Services continue to work closely with ICT to prioritise services for transformation.

Jlast Updated: 13-Jun-2017

GET usgfep

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 107 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Performance Indicators

. Performance
. Previous Year . Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual Trend RAG

IP8.1.1.1M01 The number of new social enterprises developed 5 11 ‘ 3

Lead Officer: lan Bancroft - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 1

Reporting Officer: Mike Dodd - Social Enterprise Development Lead Officer

Aspirational Target: 3.00

Progress Comment: Holywell Leisure Centre, Toe to Toe, Connah's Quay Nomads have formed a new social enterprise to take on Connah's Quay Youth Centre and Buckley Boxing Club

has formed a new social enterprise to take on Bistre Youth and Community Centre. Flintshire Counselling established to provide affordable counselling services to citizens who cannot

afcess mainstream provision. Beyond the Boundaries, a beauty salon developed specifically to create work and training opportunities for young people with disabilities. Emotional

Learning Foundation, aims to fundamentally change the way in which education is delivered with primary schools in order to educate young people to accept and deal with their
otions, both positive and negative. Art and Soul Tribe have developed to address the issue of bullying and use an alternative Fashion show to convey their messages. Cambria Band

ovide the opportunity for local people to learn to play instruments and become involved with social activities relating to the celebration of local events and activities. Pepperpot

$hildcare, this will be an inclusive wrap around childcare venture operating in Deeside. It will create 19 jobs, as well as training and work placement opportunities. Trelogan Community

' Gentre, manage a community building in the centre of the community for the benefit of local residents

D

Dhst Updated: 16-May-2017

OCT 1L1INNIYNN 1

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Trend

IP8.1.1.1M02 The number of social enterprises supported to thrive and prosper 12 24 ‘ 7
(support meetings held with Social Enterprises)

RAG

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 108 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

] OT uﬂnnnn 1

Lead Officer: lan Bancroft - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 1
Reporting Officer: Mike Dodd - Social Enterprise Development Lead Officer
Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: A wide range of business support, advice and guidance has been provided to 24 social enterprises operating within Flintshire over the last year, the beneficiaries of
this support are:

¢ Holywell Leisure Centre

® Toe to Toe

¢ Connah's Quay Nomads

* Buckley Boxing Club

¢ RainbowBiz

e West Flintshire Community Enterprises

¢ Groundwork North Wales

e Flintshire Counselling CIC

¢ Mold Rugby Club

¢ The Clocktower

¢ Beyond the Boundaries CIC

e Emotional Learning Foundation CIC

jAmser Babi Cymraeg

™ BREW

R Parkfields community Centre

B Neighbourhood Economics

;Art and Soul Tribe CIC

bCambria Band CIC

N

Last Updated: 16-May-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

RAG

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target

Actual
CEue Trend

IP8.1.1.2M01 Number of volunteers directly placed into volunteering placements 541 548 ‘ N/A N/A

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 109 of 123



Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Lead Officer: lan Bancroft - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 1
Reporting Officer: lan Bancroft - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 1

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Flintshire Local Voluntary Council directly placed at least 548 individuals into new placements in 2016/17

Last Updated: 25-Apr-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend

Performance
RAG

Previous Year
Actual

KPI Title

IP8.1.1.3MO01 Percentage of contracts awarded in the financial year over £1m No Data 100 N/A N/A N/A
with community benefit clauses included in contract documents

“pad Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

%eporting Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

spirational Target:
progress Comment: Since the introduction of the new Contract Procedure Rules (CPR's) and Commissioning Form in November 2016, all projects above £1m should now include

Lommunity Benefit clauses. The Commissioning Forms are being reviewed by the Corporate Procurement Team for all projects above £25k therefore the inclusion of Community
Benefits in contracts will be increasing.

)

However, there is still a requirement for officers to comply with the new CPR's and on going monitoring is in place.

OCT 1INV NN

Last Updated: 26-May-2017

Performance
Indicator Target
Trend

Performance
RAG

Previous Year
Actual

KPI Title

IP8.1.1.3M02 Percentage of contracts awarded in the financial year under £1m No Data 100 N/A N/A N/A
with community benefit clauses included in contract documents

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 110 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Reporting Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Since the introduction of the new Contract Procedure Rules (CPR's) and Commissioning Form in November 2016, all projects below £1m should include Community
Benefit clauses where relevant. The number of projects below £1m which include community benefits is determined on a case by case basis. However, as all projects above £25k now
require submission of a Commissioning Form it is expected that Community Benefits for low value projects will increase.

There is still a requirement for officers to comply with the new CPR's for which on going monitoring is in place.

Last Updated: 26-May-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Trend

IP8.1.1.4M01 The level of efficiencies alternative delivery models (ADMs) have 0 0 P 0
supported

RAG

ad Officer: lan Bancroft - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 1
porting Officer: Dawn Holt - Alternative Delivery Models and Transforming Social Services Programme Manager

pirational Target:
rogress Comment: The alternative delivery models in leisure and libraries, facilities management, and adult social care are due to be established in the year 2017-18, hence no target

or actual will be shown this year.

st Updated: 25-Apr-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Trend

IP8.1.1.4M02 The number of services sustained through delivery via alternative 0 0 PN 0
models

RAG

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 111 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: lan Bancroft - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 1
Reporting Officer: Dawn Holt - Alternative Delivery Models and Transforming Social Services Programme Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: The alternative delivery models in leisure and libraries, facilities management, and adult social care are due to be established in the year 2017-18, hence no target

or actual will be shown this year.

Last Updated: 25-Apr-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

RAG

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target

Actual Trend

IP8.1.1.5M01 The number of public assets transferred to the community No Data 10 N/A 15

AMBER

ad Officer: Neal Cockerton - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 2
eporting Officer: Dawn Holt - Alternative Delivery Models and Transforming Social Services Programme Manager
spirational Target:
rogress Comment: For 2016/17 we have ten Community Asset Transfers that are either complete or nearing legal completion (plus an additional 3 that are not quite at this stage but
Wwill be soon and an additional 2 that have been completed with schools and communities as Transfer of Control Agreements rather than Asset Transfers, if these are included it makes a
otal of 15 in 2016/17).

Last Updated: 25-Apr-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Actual Indicator RAG
Trend

IP8.2.1.1M01 Amount of efficiency targets achieved. 10612000 9557000 ‘ 10521000
AMBER

Lead Officer: Gary Ferguson - Corporate Finance Manager

Reporting Officer: Sara Dulson - Finance Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Total efficiency achieved for 2016-17 is £9.557m against a target of £10.521m which gives an overall achievement of 91% within the financial year. The overall risk
status of amber reflects that although this is an improvement on previous years, there is still not 100% achievement.

Last Updated: 16-May-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 112 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Previous Year PEUCITIENES Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual Trend RAG

IP8.2.1.2M01 Number of participants in Flintshire Academy Training and No Data 868 N/A N/A N/A
Development programme

Lead Officer: Heather Johnson - Learning and Development Adviser

Reporting Officer: Andrew Adams - Business Information and Compliance Adviser

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Flintshire Academi refers to a place of study or learning which covers Leadership & Management, general and/or Role specific personal development, Equality and
Diversity, Welsh Language, Health & Safety, First Aid, and ICT.

Last Updated: 31-May-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

RAG

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target

A |
ctua Trend

(DP8.2.1.2MO02 Increase percentage of staff that receive an annual appraisal No Data 65 N/A N/A N/A

ead Officer: Sharon Carney - Lead Business Partner

eporting Officer: Andrew Adams - Business Information and Compliance Adviser

spirational Target:

rogress Comment: Ongoing work is carried out to ensure appraisals take place in a timely manner and are recorded on iTrent. Appraisals are also scheduled for future completion.

Last Updated: 26-May-2017

Previous Year PEUCITIENES Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual Trend RAG

IP8.2.1.2M03 Percentage of employee turnover (excluding early retirement and 0 12.36 ‘ 8
voluntary redundancy)

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 113 of 123




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Sharon Carney - Lead Business Partner

Reporting Officer: Andrew Adams - Business Information and Compliance Adviser

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: The turnover percentage for the Council during 2016/17 is 12.36%. This shows a decline from the comparative figures for last year (10.64%). This partially due to
the inclusion of Community Playworkers and Alternative Service Models which have transferred from the Council.

Last Updated: 02-Jun-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

RAG

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target

Actual Trend

IP8.2.1.2M04 (CHR/002) The number of working days per full time equivalent 3 2.62 ‘ 2.33
_(_fTE) local authority employee lost due to sickness absence.

AMBER

ead Officer: Andrew Adams - Business Information and Compliance Adviser
ieporting Officer: -

Btspirational Target: 9.30

Progress Comment: Compared to the same quarter in 2015/16, there has been a significant improvement in the quarterly outturn, (2015/16 —3.01, 2016/17 — 2.62). This has meant the
annual outturn for 2016/17 equates to 9.87. Although the annual outturn did not meet the annual target of 9.30, there still has been significant improvement from the 2015/16 figure

@o.ao).

oy A ol HEaYh'aYaYall]

Please note: totals from previous quarters through the year total to 9.92, due to retrospective absence recordings, the true figure is 9.87.

Last Updated: 19-May-2017

. Performance
Previous Year Performance

KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Trend

IP8.2.1.3M01 The percentage reduction in the floor space (m2) of office 22 34 ‘ 25
accommodation occupied

RAG

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 114 of 123



Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Flintshire County Council

Lead Officer: Neal Cockerton - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 2
Reporting Officer: Lisa McLellan - Asset Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: The relocation of services from phase 4 to phases 1 and 2 has freed up an additional 3571 sqm within County Hall. The cumulative total vacated space is 5579sgm

which equates to 34% of the baseline figure.

Last Updated: 05-Apr-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend

Performance
RAG

Previous Year

KPI Titl
e Actual

25

IP8.2.1.3M02 Reduction in the running costs of corporate accommodation. 19.9 31 ‘

Lead Officer: Neal Cockerton - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 2
Reporting Officer: Lisa McLellan - Asset Manager

Aspirational Target:
ogress Comment: During this year the running costs of the remaining corporate accommodation was £1,324,861. This equates to a 31% reduction from the baseline figure. So the

quivalent figure for 2016/17 is a reduction of £604,139.00.

ast Updated: 10-Apr-2017

Performance
Actual Indicator Target
Trend

Performance
RAG

Previous Year

KPI Titl
e Actual

IP8.2.1.3M03 Agile working - desk provision as a percentage of staff (County Hall) 98 87 ‘ 89

Lead Officer: Neal Cockerton - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 2
Reporting Officer: Lisa McLellan - Asset Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Relates to County Hall. The 87% figure denotes a higher achievement than the target figure of 89% and is a result of a desk ratio of 819 desks to 944 staff.

Last Updated: 10-Apr-2017

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 115 of 123



Flintshire County Council

Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Previous Year PEUCITIENES Performance
KPI Title Actual Actual Indicator Target

RAG
Trend
IP8.2.1.4M01 Achievement of efficiency savings achieved due to the use of 1822470 640596 ‘ 400000
National, Regional and Sectoral procurement frameworks

Lead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Reporting Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager
Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: The annual total efficiency savings target of £400k has been surpassed with a total annualised efficiency savings of £640,596 having been delivered.

Last Updated: 18-Apr-2017

Performance
Actual Actual Indicator Target RAG
Trend

N/A N/A N/A

KPI Title Previous Year

Performance

:8.2.1.4M02 Efficiencies achieved through the use of end to end electronic
pRurchasing
]

200000 No Data

ead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Reporting Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager
Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: The E-procurement programme in Value Wales has been discontinued due to Welsh Government (WG) budget cuts. As a result the adoption of the Benefits
Realisation Toolkit has not been realised within Flintshire County Council (FCC). We therefore unable to report against this performance indicator.

Last Updated: 26-May-2017

Previous Year Performance Performance
KPI Title Actual Indicator Target
Actual RAG
Trend
IP8.2.1.5M01 Increase the number of transactional services online and via the No Data 50853 N/A N/A N/A
Flintshire app
13-Jun-2017 CAMMS

Page 116 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Lead Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager

Reporting Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: During 2016-17 the number of digital enquiries i.e. website, e-forms, Mobile App and Live Chat increased each quarter with over 31,000 online enquiries received
during the year. The final quarter saw the highest increase with 11,809 enquiries received compared to 7,460 to the previous quarter. Quarter 4 also saw a rise in the number of people
browsing the NEW Homes website with 1,421 users choosing to explore Housing opportunities online.

Last Updated: 10-May-2017

. Performance
. Previous Year . Performance
KPI Title Indicator Target
Actual RAG
Trend

IP8.2.1.5M02 Increase the take-up of online services No Data 1317256 N/A N/A N/A

Lead Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader
—Reporting Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader
E_ spirational Target:
qbrogress Comment: In 2016-17 website usage was consistent, over 765,000 people visited Flintshire’s website during the year. On average this equated to over 191,000 visitors each
(Pluarter. Over4.7 million web pages were viewed during the year. There was an increase in the number of users to the Council’s website in Q4. 214,196 users visited the website, with
I®ach user visiting on average 2.29 times during the quarter. Over 1.3 million web pages were viewed and this means, website users looked at around 6 pages during their visit to our
pwebsite.
iy
({Iast Updated: 10-May-2017

RISKS

Strategic Risk

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER ~ SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

The capacity and appetite of the community and lan Bancroft - Chief Dawn Holt - Alternative e Open
social sectors. Officer - Organisational Delivery Models and
Change 1 Transforming Social Services

Programme Manager

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 117 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Potential Effect: No increase in the number and strength in community and social sectors which in turn will limit the capacity for communities to assist in community asset transfer and
other programmes.

Management Controls: Careful business planning and capacity development with community partners.

Progress Comment: For 2016/17 we have ten Community Asset Transfers that are either complete or nearing legal completion (plus an additional 3 that are not quite at this stage but
will be soon and an additional 2 that have been completed with schools and communities as Transfer of Control Agreements rather than Asset Transfers, if these are included it makes a
total of 15 in 2016/17). In addition 5 services have now been agreed by Cabinet to progress into 3 Alternative Delivery Models. This demonstrates the capacity and appetite of the
community and social sectors to work with the council to sustain important services for local communities.

Last Updated: 26-May-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

lan Bancroft - Chief
Officer - Organisational
Change 1

Dawn Holt - Alternative
Delivery Models and
Transforming Social Services

Programme Manager

:I'he willingness of the workforce and Trade Unions to
imbrace change.
D

D

'i’otential Effect: Organisational change objectives cannot be met.

W, anagement Controls: Careful service and business planning with inclusivity of Trade Union and workforce input.

Progress Comment: Detailed work has taken place with staff and trade unions on the asset transfers and the five services that are establishing Alternative Delivery Models. In each case
an agreed position has been reached with staff and trade unions which demonstrates their appetite to work co-operatively on this agenda.

4T 1 1Y IYNN

Last Updated: 26-Apr-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Market conditions which the new alternative delivery lan Bancroft - Chief Dawn Holt - Alternative e Open
models face. Officer - Organisational Delivery Models and
Change 1 Transforming Social Services

Programme Manager

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 118 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Potential Effect: New Alternative Delivery Models will see a decrease in income and could be un-sustainable.

Management Controls: Realistic business plans and an increased commercialism of new organisations (e.g leisure and libraries), underpinned by sufficient financial acumen.
Progress Comment: Final diligence on all 5 services establishing ADM's is nearing completion. This has included final market assessments which demonstrate each of the three new
ADM's can compete and co-operate in the markets they are entering.

Last Updated: 25-Apr-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Limitations on public funding to subsidise alternative lan Bancroft - Chief Dawn Holt - Alternative Open
models. Officer - Organisational Delivery Models and
Change 1 Transforming Social Services

Programme Manager

Potential Effect: Alternative Delivery Models become unsustainable as it cannot meet costs with reduced funding from the Council.

Management Controls: Properly plan for reduced levels of council funding for each Alternative Delivery Model and contingency plans.

-An agreed funding model where the Council subsidises the ADM's over a limited period is built into the MTFS.

§ rogress Comment: Final diligence work for each of the three new Alternative Delivery Models shows that the level of public funding available in the foreseeable future is adequate to
)Jupport the new companies.

LIDNIYINNN 1
o|eR

Dast Updated: 26-May-2017
H

INITIAL RISK  CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Procurement regulations stifling our ability to develop | Arwel Staples - Strategic Closed
local community and third sector markets Procurement Manager

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 119 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Potential Effect: Unlikely increase in spend with Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs) and third sector suppliers

Management Controls: Introduction of a new and improved corporate procurement strategy.

Progress Comment: A new corporate procurement strategy has been developed. The strategy has now been approved and one of the key outcomes is local supplier development,
increased use of community benefits, and increased spend with Social Enterprises.

A number of Training Workshops have been undertaken to promote the new Strategy.

The introduction of the Commissioning Form will also facilitate consideration of SME and Third Sector friendly procurement initiatives for individual projects. As a result there should be
greater opportunities for the local and third sector markets due to relevant lotting of tenders as well as making tender documents more market friendly.

Last Updated: 18-Apr-2017

INITIAL RISK ' CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

ewa established Social Enterprises fail in their early lan Bancroft - Chief Dawn Holt - Alternative i e - Open
(Dtages of development Officer - Organisational Delivery Models and
D Change 1 Transforming Social Services
= Programme Manager, Mike
El% Dodd - Social Enterprise

Development Lead Officer

Potential Effect: New social enterprises are not sustainable and go into liquidation

Management Controls: i) Business development to the sector supported by the Council.

ii) Monitoring of performance of new Social Enterprise delivery.

iii) New network of social enterprise taking responsibility for increasing strength of the sector.

Progress Comment: Work on Alternative Delivery Models and Community Asset Transfers will result by early 2017 in four new large social enterprises operating in Flintshire. These
include: Cambrian Aquatics, Holywell Leisure Centre, Flintshire Leisure and Libraries, HF Trust. These organisations strengthen the social enterprise sector in Flintshire and will enable
through their learning and sharing of co-operative practice the sector to deal with issues in early stages of social enterprise start up. This will add to the work of the social enterprise
sector working group which has a plan to support the sector during 2017.

Last Updated: 26-May-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 120 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Newly established Community Asset Transfers fail in Neal Cockerton - Chief Dawn Holt - Alternative i - ‘ Open
their early stages of development Officer - Organisational Delivery Models and
Change 2 Transforming Social Services
Programme Manager

Potential Effect: New social enterprises are not sustainable and go into liquidation
Management Controls: Business development support for the sector; monitoring and management of performance of new Social Enterprise delivery; new network of social enterprises

taking responsibility for self-help.
Progress Comment: Monitoring of Community Asset Transfer (CAT) achievements in their first year has started. This includes meeting with each organisation discussing their financial

situation and achievement of community benefits. At this stage no significant risks of failure has been identified.

Last Updated: 15-May-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER  SUPPORTING OFFICERS

RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Sara Dulson - Finance
Manager

Gary Ferguson -
Corporate Finance
Manager

The scale of the financial challenge.

otential Effect: The Council does not have sufficient funding to meet it's priorities and obligations.
anagement Controls: i) The Council's Medium Term Financial Strategy and efficiency programme.
1) National negotiations on local government funding.
rogress Comment: The Final Local Government Settlement for 2017/18 has since been received and is more favourable than the figure projected within the forecast. The annual

dget for 2017/18 has now been set. The risks remain high for future budget years.

Last Updated: 24-Apr-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

The capacity and capability of the organisation to Sharon Carney - Lead
implement necessary changes. Business Partner

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 121 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Potential Effect: Organisational change objectives cannot be met.
Management Controls: Careful service and business planning with alignment of corporate resources supplemented with specialist external support where required. Reductions in

workforce are carefully planned and costed. Succession planning considerations are taken into account where relevant before decisions are taken.
Progress Comment: Organisational change programmes are broadly on time and on budget.

Last Updated: 01-Jun-2017

RISK
STATUS

TREND
ARROW

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK

RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING

TITLE RATING

Arwel Staples - Strategic
Procurement Manager

Gareth Owens - Chief
Officer - Governance

The pace of procurement collaborations and our
limited control over their development.

3Ij;:ttential Effect: Procurement efficiencies will not be realised.
Management Controls: Monitoring and management of the National Procurement Service (NPS) work programme and its benefits.
Progress Comment: The National Procurement Service (NPS) has increased the pace of procurement collaboration delivery with 30+ framework agreements in place and further

!ﬁ.rojects identified. The work programme delivery is being closely monitored.

%owever actual benefits to the Council from the NPS framework agreements is varied, therefore further monitoring of actual benefits is required going forward.
rther meetings have been held with the National Procurement Service to develop an Action Plan to determine if tangible efficiencies can be obtained from collaborative framework

Dereements already delivered.

I\I\'II: 1 |ennnn 1

Last Updated: 18-Apr-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Public attitude to accessing services on-line. Clare Budden - Chief Rebecca Jones - Customer o _— Open
Officer - Community and Services Team Leader -
Enterprise

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 122 of 123



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2016 To:31/03/2017

Potential Effect: Targeted efficiencies to be achieved through people switching to accessing services will not be met.
Management Controls: Connects will promote and assist with self-service for to enable a full digital shift.
Progress Comment: The new Customer Service Strategy has been approved by Cabinet and sets out the Council’s plan to transform customer access to Council services over the next five

years; this will include a review of how customers currently access Council services and opportunities to modernise all face to face, telephone and digital access channels. In quarter 4, the
Council continued to see the number of online digital transactions rise with 11,142 customers choosing to correspond with the Council online via the website. There was also a 19%

increase in the number of people using the Council’s website. Customer Support Services continue to work closely with ICT to prioritise services for transformation.

Last Updated: 10-May-2017

TGT uarepny

13-Jun-2017 CAMMS Page 123 of 123



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 5

Sir'y Fflint
("E!in!g!z.!re

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 20t June 2017
Report Subject Flintshire County Council’'s response to the Welsh

Government A55/A494/A548 Deeside Corridor
Consultation Document

Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Streetscene and Countryside
Report By Chief Officer (Streetscene And Transportation)
Type of Report Strategic

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

In their National Transport Finance Plan which was published in July 2015, Welsh
Government stated their intention to develop a scheme to improve the
A55/A494/A548 Deeside Corridor. The A55 and A494 both form part of the National
Trunk Road network and are owned and maintained by Welsh Government.

The A55/A494/A548 corridor currently carries more traffic than it was designed for
which results in regular congestion along the route which in turn has a significant
detrimental impact on the Council’s own Highway Network. The current route is
below modern standards with some of the junctions having slip roads that are too
short or too close to each other with poor or restricted visibility.

A consultation process is being undertaken by Welsh Government which began in
March 2017 on two possible options to improve this key route into North Wales from
England. The closing date for the responses was Monday 5th June 2017 however,
due to the impact of the Local Elections and the temporary suspension of Cabinet
and other official Council meetings, a formal Council response could not be provided
within this deadline. A request has been made by the Council to Welsh Government
for the consultation closing date to be extended in order that the response can be
considered by both Scrutiny and Cabinet, prior to submission.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. That Cabinet approves the Council’s own options appraisal for the two
proposed routes (shown in Appendix 1) and the proposed formal Council
response to the WG consultation shown in Appendix 2

Tudalen 153




REPORT DETAILS

1.00

BACKGROUND TO THE CONSULTATION PROCESS

1.01

Welsh Government (WG) is currently undertaking a period of consultation
on two options to improve the A55/A494/A548 Deeside Corridor. A number
of Public Consultation Exhibitions have taken place in the local area, which
provided residents and businesses with details on the two options that have
been developed and assessed by WG.

Details on the two routes (The Blue and Red routes) can be found on the
WG web-site and a copy of the consultation document is attached to this
report - Appendix 3.

Any individual or interested group can respond to the consultation
document however given the impact of this key route on both the economy
and road infrastructure within Flintshire, it was important that a full
assessment and comparison of the two routes was undertaken by the
Council. The internal study considered the benefits and disadvantages of
both options and reached a conclusion on the preferred route to be put
forward to WG - from Flintshire County Council’s perspective only.

1.02

Previous consultation by WG had set the key Transport Planning
Objectives for the project which were as follows:

1. To reduce journey time variability and enhance the transport
network resilience of the A55/A494 study corridor to periods of
high demand, incidents and maintenance events.

2.  Toimprove transport connections for businesses within the study
area to key economic centres and employment sites

3. To improve access between employment sites and workforce
catchment areas.

4. Toimprove the actual and perceived safety and personal security
of all transport users along the A55/A494 study corridor.

5. To improve the permeability across the A55/A494 corridor for
non-motorised modes at key points of desire.

6. To ensure that the study area transport network facilitates
necessary national and regional trip movements of people and
freight.

7. To reduce carbon emissions from transport along the A55/A494
study corridor.

8. To minimise adverse impacts on the human environment
including air, noise and light pollution, and landscape and
townscape.

9. To minimise adverse impacts on the natural environment
including local air quality, water and soil pollution, and biodiversity
impacts.

10. To maintain and make more efficient use of the existing transport
infrastructure along the A55/A494 study

Tudalen 154




1.03

The A55/A494/A548 study corridor has been assessed using the WelTAG
or Welsh Transport Planning Appraisal Guidance procedure. WelTAG was
developed by WG and is aimed at ensuring that public sector transport
proposals demonstrate the following criteria:

* A positive contribution to the objectives for transport;

* Represent good value for money;

* Provides overall economic, social and environmental benefits;
* Provides maximum benefit and minimal impact.

There are three main stages of the WelTAG process:

* The Planning Stage;
* Appraisal Stage 1;
* Appraisal Stage 2.

WG are currently at the Public Consultation Stage within WelTAG Stage 2
and responses from residents, Local Authorities and any other interested
bodies will be carefully considered by WG before further scheme
development can be undertaken.

1.04 | Summary of the proposed Blue Option includes:
» Widening the existing A55/A494 route;
« Junction improvements including at Ewloe Interchange;
* Parallel link roads;
* Removal, modification and improvement of junctions;
* 3 lanes in each direction;
» Approximate length 9.8km;
Summary of the proposed Red Option includes:
* Increased capacity along the existing A548;
* A new road between the A55 and A548;
* Modification and improvement of junctions;
* 2 lanes in each direction;
» Approximate length 13.0km — partly online improvement and partly new
alignment
Both Options will contain facilities for non-motorised network users,
consideration for the local landscape, ecological requirements and human
environmental factors.

1.05 | Therenewal of the A494 Dee Bridge is considered to be a separate scheme
and any improvement work to this structure will be carried out
independently of the outcome of the WelTAG Stage 2 assessment for the
Blue and Red route options.

1.06 | Whilst the outcome of Flintshire County Councils Option Appraisal favoured

the Red Route, there are a number of elements which were included within
the Blue Route Option that the internal study concluded would significantly
improve the overall network by their inclusion in the final design layout for
the overall project.

Tudalen 155




The internal study therefore recommended that the final decision should
not be a final choice of ‘one options over another’ but should be a hybrid of
the two options which would include key improvements along the route,
taken from both of the two options.

1.07

The study concluded that this wider approach to the improvements on the
National Trunk Road Network are essential if this ‘once in a generation’
improvement is to provide full benefit for the residents and road users within
Flintshire and provide a resilient Gateway to Wales for many decades to
come.

1.08

A full list of additional improvements suggested from the internal study are
shown within the Councils proposed formal response to the WG proposals
however the key elements include the following improvements:

¢ Additional ‘Crawler Lane’ along the incline West bound section of
the AS5 towards Halkyn.

e The existing A494 to remain within the Trunk Road Network on
completion of the Red Route in order to provide network resilience.

e The inclusion of some of the environmental and safety measures
along the Aston Hill section of the existing A494, which were detailed
within the Blue Route Option

e Amendments to the priority, design and capacity of Ewloe
interchange.

1.09

WG have agreed to extend the closing date for receipt of the Councils
response to July 7t 2017.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

The scheme will be funded by WG.

3.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01

A full consultation process has been undertaken by WG.

3.02

Flintshire County Council’s response has been shared with the Cabinet
Member.

3.03

Flintshire County Council’s response to the consultation document has been
prepared by Officers from the following Council services:

Streetscene and Transportation.
Highway Strategy

Planning

Regeneration

Housing

Pollution Control

Tudalen 156




4.00 | KEY RISKS AND MITIGATION
4.01 | The decision will impact on the local road network and will have a positive
impact on the economy of the County through improved transport links.
5.00 | APPENDICES
5.01 | Appendix 1 — FCC’s Options Appraisal
Appendix 2 — Response and preferred option
Appendix 3 — WG Consultation document
6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE DOCUMENTS
6.01 | Contact Officer: Stephen O Jones
Telephone: 01352 704700
E-mail: stephen.o.jones@flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 | None.

Tudalen 157




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



gi?y Fflint
("ch

Flintshire County Council

Appendix 1 — FCC Options Appraisal on the Welsh Government A494/A55/A548 Corridor, Red / Blue option consultation

process

Consideration Area

Blue Route

69T usepny

Economy and
Regeneration Potential

Red Route
Positives

o Improved access and marketability of DIP

o Enhanced connectivity for local businesses —
improves the long term viability and attractiveness
of the area to local, national and international
investors

o Improved visibility of profile for businesses already
located on DIP

o Improving capacity of interchanges on the existing
A548 will reduce congestion on DIP.

o The Red Route option provides improved access to
the A548 and opens opportunities for regeneration
in the areas both north and south of the estuary and
provides improved links to Mostyn Docks.

o Provide the opportunity to link Flint into the Deeside
Regeneration Area

o Allows Flintshire Bridge to become a national asset
rather than a Flintshire asset and will maximise the
benefit of this iconic structure.

o Opens up the potential of a Road/Rail link to the

Wrexham to Bidston line north of DIP and the
provision of a new station facility (Deeside

Positives

o Improves access to the Trunk Road network for
businesses along the existing route.

o Improved Trunk Rd network access for the Sandycroft
/ Broughton corridor and Airbus.

o Reduced congestion on strategic network will benefit
local business and Industrial park.

o No direct impact on DIP during construction.
Negatives.

o Provides little resilience during periods of disruption.




Parkway). This will improve access into the DIP.

o Increase the visitor/tourism economy to the north of
the Flintshire.

Negatives

o Disruption on DIP (A548) during construction period
with congestion and short term delays.

o Impact on the Rural economy South of the estuary.

09T usjepn|

Environmental Impact

Positives
o Reduced impact of noise and air quality along
proposed route due to low population density south of
the estuary.

o Opportunity for a truck stop on Public land within DIP
removing ASB along A55 corridor.

Negatives
o Loss of Green Barrier
o No noise barrier protection on Aston Hill
o Ecology, habitat and species impacts including air
quality, River Dee crossing, hedgerow, trees and

shrub impacts

o Direct loss of/impact on ancient woodland and
associated ancient meadow

Positives

o Short term reduction in noise levels adjacent to Aston
Hill due to proposed noise barriers

o Improved air quality due to realignment
Negatives
o Long term local increases in noise levels adjacent to
Aston Hill as traffic volumes increase above current

levels.

o Long term local increases in air quality as traffic
volumes increase above current levels.

Transport Impact and Road
Safety Including Active

Positives

Positives




19T usfepn|

Travel impact

o Improved resilience of the key road network into
Wales offering alternative routing and increased
capacity, and quicker journey times

o Reduced impact on local road network in period of
disruption - offers further route choice in the event of
a major incident on the network

o Improved access to DIP from N Wales

o Completes circular carriageway around Deeside
Corridor — potential to reroute traffic from the B5129

o Will reduce the traffic movements through Holywell
and Flint seeking to travel from A55 to A548 or the
opposite direction.

o Greatly compliments intermodal transport possibilities
within the DIP including the provision of
interconnected active travel measures.

o Creates a high profile strategic gateway into North
Wales and Flintshire.

Negatives

o Disruption during periods when Flintshire Bridge
closes for high winds

o No benefit to A55 West bound traffic without
improvements to Ewloe interchange.

o Improved safety on Aston Hill due to junction changes
o Improved infrastructure in the Aston area for local
traffic movements
Negatives

o Lack of resilience — high impact of local network
during periods of disruption on the network e.g. RTA

Impact During Construction
Period

Positives

o Significant levels of work will be off line with minimal

Positives

o Construction work will be over a limited section of the




disruption.
Negatives

o Extensive disruption during the construction of the two
tie in points.

network.
Negatives

o Long term delay delays during full period of construction

¢9T usjepn]

Society & Social Inclusion

Positives
o Reduces the impact of the community barrier which is
currently created by the trunk road running through
the Aston and Queensferry communities.

Negatives

o Creates community barrier and impacts on the
communities between Oakenholt and the existing A55

Positives
o Impact concentrated in one area rather than both the
affected areas of the alternative route.
Negatives
o A six lane urban motorway will exacerbate the existing

barrier between communities along the residential area
of Aston and Queensferry.

Equality, Diversity &
Human Rights

Positives

o No variance in the impact for either scheme

Negatives

o No variance in the impact for either scheme

Positives

o No variance in the impact for either scheme

Negatives

o No variance in the impact for either scheme




Siry
(. h !

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Flintshire County Council

Welsh Government A494/A55/A548 Corridor, Red / Blue option consultation process

Appendix 2 - Flintshire County Councils Response

Flintshire County Council considers that on balance, the most beneficial route to the
Council and North Wales would be the Red Route Option on the following basis:

O

The red route offers both strategic long term network improvements and
opportunities for modal inter-connectivity, as well as providing for improved
economic and social connectivity and benefits locally.

The route would provide improved network resilience and transport security by
the provision of a second gateway into Wales. It would also reduce the impact
on the Local Highway Network during periods of disruption on the Trunk Rd
Network.

There would be a significantly reduced impact on both the Local and Trunk Road
network during the construction period — The Blue Route option will involve traffic
interruption and diversions over the full period of the construction work, rather
than the significantly shorter period of disruption required whilst the two tie in
sections are completed for the Red Route option.

The Red Route option will remove the significant long term maintenance risks
associated with Flintshire County Councils continued ownership of Flintshire
Bridge.

The Red Route option provides improved access to the A548 and opens
opportunities for regeneration in the areas both north and south of the estuary
and provides improved links to Mostyn Docks.

The proposals will provide a complete circulatory ‘outer ring road’ of the B5129
Deeside Corridor and will have positive impact on traffic levels and subsequent
congestion levels along this key corridor.

The improved capacity of the interchanges (by the provision of grade separated
junctions along the new route) will improve access from/to DIP and reduce the
congestion at the current access points onto the A548 from the park.

The route will improve the business case for the development of the key
Rail/Road infrastructure at the proposed Deeside Parkway station within DIP.
The route provides the opportunity for a new Truck Stop on existing public land
within DIP. This will reduce the level of ASB associated with truck parking along
the existing A55 corridor.

The route provides an improved “Gateway to Wales” experience for visitors and
businesses.

The route removes the through traffic and a significant number of LGV vehicles
from the residential area of Aston/Garden City/Deeside.

Tudalen 163

Fflint



The Council considers that in order to maximise benefit from the overall project, the
following additional elements (some of which are contained within the Blue Route
option) should also be included within the final proposals.

O

There should be some limited junction realignment and rationalisation, together
with the provision of a short section of service road, along the existing route along
Aston Hill. This will improve road safety on this key section of the alternative
route.

The provision of the proposed noise barriers along Aston Hill should continue in
line with the proposals contained within the Blue Route option — this will provide
some noise protection for residents from the existing route traffic, particularly
during periods of disruption on the main route over Flintshire Bridge.
Remodelling of Ewloe Interchange to provide additional capacity and priority to
traffic from the A55 (from the Chester direction). This will remove the regular west
bound peak delays at this interchange and improve the safety of the existing
Ewloe interchange.

The existing A494 route should continue to be designated as a Trunk Road in
order to provide resilience to the national road network into Wales.

There will be a need for careful design considerations for the proposed grade
separated interchange at Northop - where the two routes will converge. The new
arrangement needs to ensure that there is sufficient capacity to deal with the
traffic flows from both the existing A55 and the new route over Flintshire Bridge,
without causing the delays which currently occur at Ewloe.

Hard shoulders should be provided along as much of the proposed route as
possible in order to provide refuge for vehicles in the event of emergency, without
creating delays for other road users.

The existing 50mph on Aston Hill should remain in force to encourage through
traffic to utilise the new route.

With either solution there is a significant risk that the gradient on the West bound
carriageway (before the Halkyn interchange) will cause delays which will result
in traffic tailbacks similar to those created by Aston Hill. A crawler lane is
therefore required for the West Bound traffic along the length of the hill.

The non-standard junctions on the North and South Bound A55 carriageway in
the Halkyn and Northop areas should be improved or closed on the grounds of
safety.

Improved Tourism signage (Brown signs) should be provided for all attractions in
the east of Wales e.g. Talacre, Hollywell etc.

Measuring and mitigating the environmental impacts by use of defra’s
Biodiversity Offsetting Metric to deliver biodiversity benefits in a measurable way.

Tudalen 164



Gwelliannau i'r A55 / A494 | A548 Coridor Glannau e Nae
Dyfrdwy Ymgynghoriad 13 Mawrth — 5 Mehefin 2017 A))/f)gﬁ
A55 [ A494 | A548 Deeside Corridor Improvement LY

Consultation 13th March - 5th June 2017 Llywodraeth Cymru

Welsh Government

Clwb Cymdeithasol Ewloe, Ffordd | Ewloe Social Club Dydd Mawrth 21 Mawrth 10:00am [8:00pm
yr Wyddgrug, Ewloe, Mold Rd, Ewloe Tuesday 21st March

Glannau Dyfrdwy, Deeside

Siry Fflint Flintshire Dydd Mercher 22 Mawrth 10:00am ([8:00pm
CH5 3AU CH5 3AU Wednesday 22nd March

Coleg Cambria / Coleg Glannua | Coleg Cambria - Deeside Dydd lau 23 Mawrth 10:00am [8:00pm
Dyfrdwy (Celstryn), Ffordd Kelsterton Road, Connah’s Quay | Thursday 23rd March

Celstryn, Cei Conna, Glannau Deeside

Dyfrdwy, Siry Fflint Flintshire Dydd Gwener 24 Mawrth 10:00am [8:00pm
CH5 4BR CHS5 4BR Friday 24th March

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT




Cyflwyniad

Nododd Llywodraeth Cymru yn y Cynllun Cyllid Trafnidiaeth
Cenedlaethol a gyhoeddwyd ym mis Gorffennaf 2015 y
bydd yn datblygu cynllun ar gyfer gwelliannau i'r A55/A494/
A548 Coridor Glannau Dyfrdwy. Yn dilyn Arddangosfeydd
Gwybodaeth i'r Cyhoedd a gynhaliwyd ym mis Medi

2015, mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn cynnal Arddangosfeydd
Ymgynghoriad Cyhoeddus yn yr ardal leol ar y ddau Ddewis
(Glas a Choch) sydd wedi cael eu datblygu a’u hasesu
ymhellach.

Hoffem gael eich barn am ddau ddewis ar gyfer yr A5S5/A494/
A548 Coridor Glannau Dyfrdwy. Bydd yr Arddangosfeydd
Ymgynghoriad Cyhoeddus yn esbonio’r dewisiadau’'n
fanylach.

Mae’r llyfryn hwn yn rhoi:

* Manylion am yr Arddangosfeydd Ymgynghoriad
Cyhoeddus sydd ar ddod (ar y clawr blaen)

* Gwybodaeth am yr astudiaeth a disgrifiadau o’r
dewisiadau gwella trafnidiaeth

* Manylion am sut gallwch wneud sylwadau ar y
dewisiadau

*  Gwybodaeth am y broses a beth fydd yn digwydd
nesaf

Diben yr astudiaeth

* Amlygu’r dewisiadau ar gyfer mynd i'r afael &’r
problemau trafnidiaeth ar hyd yr A55/A494/A548
Coridor Glannau Dyfrdwy

* Amlygu mesurau a fyddai’'n mynd i’r afael &’r
problemau hynny

* Ymgynghori’n eang, er mwyn clywed safbwyntiau sydd
gan randdeiliaid, pobl leol ac busnesaua ar y opsiynau.

* Arfarnu’r dewisiadau ac amlygu’r llwybr a ffefrir

Rydym ni wedi datblygu Amcanion Cynllunio Trafnidiaeth
wedi’u seilio ar y problemau a amlygwyd yn ardal yr
astudiaeth. Rhoddodd y rhain nodau eglur ar gyfer yr
astudiaeth, a ddefnyddiwyd i brofi'r dewisiadau a’r mesurau a
amlygwyd gennym.

Mae rhinweddau cymharol pob dewis wedi cael eu harfarnu
gan ddefnyddio Arweiniad ar Arfarnu Trafnidiaeth Cymru
(WelTAG). Crynhoir canlyniadau’r arfarniad yn y llyfryn hwn a
bydd mwy o fanylion amdanynt ar gael yn yr Arddangosfeydd
Ymgynghoriad Cyhoeddus.

Beth fydd yn digwydd os na wnawn ni unrhyw beth?

Rhagwelir y bydd y twf mewn traffig ar hyd y coridor yn

cynyddu tagfeydd ac amserau teithio ledled Glannau Dyfrdwy.

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT

f,& 7
N (ﬁ
Ve

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

The Welsh Government stated in the National Transport
Finance Plan published in July 2015 that it will develop a
scheme for improvements to the A55/A494/A548 Deeside
Corridor. Following on from Public Information Exhibitions
held in September 2015, Welsh Government is holding

Public Consultation Exhibitions in the local area on the two
Options (Blue and Red) that have been further developed and
assessed.

We would like your views on two options for the A55/A494/
A548 Deeside Corridor. The Public Consultation Exhibitions
will explain the options in more detail.

» Details of the forthcoming Public Consultation
Exhibitions (on the front cover)

* Information on the study and descriptions of the
transport improvement options

* Details on how you can make comments on the options

* Information on the process and what happens next

» To identify the options for addressing the transportation
problems along the A55/A494/A548 Deeside Corridor.

* To identify measures which would address those
problems.

» To consult with stakeholders, local people, and
businesses to obtain views on options

» To appraise the options and identify the preferred route

We have developed Transport Planning Objectives (TPOs)
based on the problems identified within the study area.
These gave clear aims for the study, against which the
options and measures we have identified have been tested.

The relative merits of each option have been appraised

using the Welsh Transport Planning and Appraisal Guidance
(WelTAG). The results of the appraisal are summarised in
this brochure and will be available in more detail at the Public
Consultation Exhibitions.

The growth in traffic along the corridor is predicted to increase
congestion and journey times throughout Deeside.




Gweithdrefnau i'w dilyn

Aseswyd coridor astudiaeth yr A55/A494/A548 gan
ddefnyddio gweithdrefn Arweiniad ar Arfarnu Trafnidiaeth
Cymru neu WelTAG.

Datblygwyd WelTAG gan Lywodraeth Cymru er mwyn ceisio
sicrhau bod cynigion trafnidiaeth sector cyhoeddus yn dangos
y meini prawf canlynol:

» Cyfraniad cadarnhaol at yr amcanion ar gyfer
trafnidiaeth;

» Gwerth da am arian;

» Buddion economaidd, cymdeithasol ac amgylcheddol
cyffredinol;

* Y budd mwyaf a’r effaith leiaf.

Mae tri phrif gam i’r broses WelTAG:

* Y Cam Cynllunio;
e Cam Arfarnu 1;
e Cam Arfarnu 2.

Rydym ni ar y Cam Ymgynghoriad Cyhoeddus ar hyn o
bryd o fewn Cam 2 WelTAG. Bydd ymatebion gennych

chi a’ch awdurdodau lleol a chyrff eraill & buddiant yn

cael eu hystyried yn ofalus gan Lywodraeth Cymru a'i
Hymgynghorwyr cyn i'r cynllun gael ei ddatblygu ymhellach.

‘3‘0 7
N (ﬁ
Ve

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

The A55/A494/A548 study corridor has been assessed using
the WelTAG or Welsh Transport Planning Appraisal Guidance
procedure.

WelTAG was developed by the Welsh Government and is
aimed at ensuring that public sector transport proposals
demonstrate the following criteria:

» A positive contribution to objectives for transport;

* Good value for money;

» Qverall economic, social and environmental benefits;
* Maximum benefit and minimal impact.

There are three main stages of the WelTAG process:

* The Planning Stage;
* Appraisal Stage 1;
* Appraisal Stage 2.

We are currently at Public Consultation Stage within WelTAG
Stage 2. Responses from you and your local authorities and
other interested bodies will be carefully considered by the
Welsh Government and its Consultant before further scheme
development.

|
2010 Hydref/ Cam Cynllunio /
2012 Cyhoeddwyd /

Cam 2 WelTEG /

1 8

2015 Arwaithynawr/ [

2017 Gwanwyn /

Cam 1 WelTEG / ]

Ymgynghoriad Cyhoeddus /

. 5

[ Cyhoeddiad y Gweinidog /

2017 Haf

Llwybr a Ffefrir /

)

Peidio & pharhau / ]

E =

Cam Allweddol 3/

Priffyrdd /

(Penodi Contractwr, gwneud y gwaith Dylunio
Rhagarweinol a'r Arddangosfa Gorchmynion

s =
Cam Allweddol 4 /

ary Penderfyniad /

(Ymchwiliad Cyhoeddus Lleol a Chyhoeddiad

E =
Cam Allweddol 6 /

Dyluniad Manwl ac Adeiladu /

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT




Amcanion: Pam rydym ni’n ystyried gwneud gwelliannau
i'r A55/A494/A548 Coridor Glannau Dyfrdwy?

Mae mwy o draffig yn teithio ar hyd coridor yr A55/A494/
A548 nag y'i dyluniwyd ar ei gyfer, sy’'n arwain at dagfeydd
rheolaidd. Mae'r coridor islaw safonau modern ac mae ffyrdd
ymuno/ymadael rhai o’r cyffyrdd yn rhy fyr neu’n rhy agos i'r
ffordd. Mae gwelededd gwael yn broblem barhaus hefyd.

Datblygwyd Amcanion Cynllunio Trafnidiaeth y Gweinidog ar
gyfer y Prosiect hwn gan dim yr astudiaeth a rhanddeiliaid
yn ystod cam Cynllunio WelTAG o adolygiad manwl o’r

problemau presennol, er mwyn gwella diogelwch gweithredol.

Amcanion Cynllunio Trafnidiaeth

1. Lleihau amrywiadau mewn amserau teithio a gwella
cydnerthedd rhwydwaith trafnidiaeth coridor astudiaeth
yr A55/A494 yn ystod cyfnodau prysur, digwyddiadau a
gwaith cynnal a chadw.

2. Gwella cysylltiadau trafnidiaeth ar gyfer busnesau
yn ardal yr astudiaeth i ganolfannau economaidd a
safleoedd cyflogaeth allweddol.

3. Gwella mynediad rhwng safleoedd cyflogaeth a
dalgylchoedd y gweithlu.

4. Gwella diogelwch a diogeledd personol gwirioneddol
a chanfyddedig yr holl ddefnyddwyr trafnidiaeth ar hyd
coridor astudiaeth yr A55/A494.

5. Gwella athreiddedd ar draws coridor yr A55/A494
ar gyfer dulliau difodur mewn mannau allweddol a
ddymunir.

6. Sicrhau bod rhwydwaith trafnidiaeth ardal yr astudiaeth
yn hwyluso teithiau angenrheidiol pobl a nwyddau yn
rhanbarthol ac yn genedlaethol.

7. Lleihau allyriadau carbon o drafnidiaeth ar hyd coridor
astudiaeth yr A55/A494.

8. Lleihau effeithiau niweidiol ar yr amgylchedd dynol
gymaint & phosibl, gan gynnwys llygredd aer, swn a
golau, ac ar y dirwedd a'’r treflun.

9. Lleihau effeithiau niweidiol ar yr amgylchedd naturiol
gymaint & phosibl, gan gynnwys ansawdd aer lleol,
llygredd dwr a phridd, ac effeithiau ar fioamrywiaeth.

10.Cynnal a gwneud defnydd mwy effeithlon o’r seilwaith
trafnidiaeth presennol ar hyd coridor astudiaeth yr A55/
A494.

Troednodyn — mae’r Amcanion Cynllunio Trafnidiaeth yn yr
holiadur ymgynghori wedi’u crynhoi o Amcanion Cynllunio
Trafnidiaeth y prosiect

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT

U

L

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

The A55/A494/A548 corridor experiences more traffic than it
was designed for resulting in regular congestion. The corridor
is below modern standards with some of the junctions having
slip roads that are too short or too close to the road and poor
visibility is an ongoing problem

The Minister’s Transport Planning Objectives for this Project
were developed by the study team and stakeholders during
the WelTAG Planning stage from detailed review of the
current problems, to improve operational safety.

1. To reduce journey time variability and enhance the
transport network resilience of the A55/A494 study
corridor to periods of high demand, incidents and
maintenance events.

2. To improve transport connections for businesses
within the study area to key economic centres and
employment sites.

3. To improve access between employment sites and
workforce catchment areas.

4. To improve the actual and perceived safety and
personal security of all transport users along the A55/
A494 study corridor.

5. To improve the permeability across the A55/A494
corridor for non-motorised modes at key points of
desire.

6. To ensure that the study area transport network
facilitates necessary national and regional trip
movements of people and freight.

7. To reduce carbon emissions from transport along the
A55/A494 study corridor.

8. To minimise adverse impacts on the human
environment including air, noise and light pollution, and
landscape and townscape.

9. To minimise adverse impacts on the natural
environment including local air quality, water and soil
pollution, and biodiversity impacts.

10.To maintain and make more efficient use of the existing
transport infrastructure along the A55/A494 study

Footnote — the Transport Planning Objectives (TPOs) in the
consultation questionnaire are summarised version of the
project TPOs




Y Cynigion

Mae’r Dewis Glas yn cynnwys:

* Lledu llwybr yr A55/A494

* Gwelliannau i gyffyrdd, gan gynnwys yng Nghyfnewidfa
Ewloe;

» Ffyrdd cyswillt cyfochrog

» Dileu, addasu a gwella cyffyrdd

» 316nir ddau gyfeiriad

* Oddeutu 9.8km o hyd

Mae’r Dewis Coch yn cynnwys:

*  Mwy o gapasiti ar hyd yr A548 bresennol;

» Ffordd newydd rhwng yr A55 a'r A548;

* Addasu a gwella cyffyrdd

e 216ni'r ddau gyfeiriad

* Oddeutu 13.0km o hyd — gwella’r un aliniad yn rhannol
ac aliniad newydd yn rhannol

Bydd y ddau Ddewis yn cynnwys cyfleusterau ar gyfer
defnyddwyr difodur; ystyriaeth o’r dirwedd leol; gofynion
ecolegol a ffactorau amgylcheddol dynol.

Mae adnewyddu Pont Dyfrdwy yr A494 yn gynllun ar wahan.
Bydd y gwaith hwn yn cael ei wneud yn annibynnol ar
ganlyniad asesiad Cam 2 WelTAG o’r Dewisiadau Glas a
Choch fel y disgrifir uchod.

Mae ‘Symud Gogledd Cymru Ymlaen’, a gyhoeddwyd ym mis
Mawrth 2017, yn amlinellu gweledigaeth Llywodraeth Cymru
ar gyfer rhwydwaith trafnidiaeth integredig ar draws Gogledd
Cymru a datblygu Metro Gogledd-ddwyrain Cymru. Bydd hyn
yn cynnwys datblygu canolfannau trafnidiaeth integredig a
gwella mynediad i Lannau Dyfrdwy trwy’r rheilffordd.

Mae’r ddogfen hefyd yn amlygu bod Gwelliannau i'r A55/
A494/A548 Coridor Glannau Dyfrdwy a Gwelliannau i Bont
Dyfrdwy yr A494 wedi cael eu datblygu.

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT

s
P

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

* Widening the A55/A494 route

» Junction improvements including at Ewloe Interchange;
» Parallel link roads

* Removal, modification and improvement of junctions

« 3 lanes in each direction

* Approximate length 9.8km

* Increased capacity along the existing A548;

* Anew road between the A55 and A548;

* Modification and improvement of junctions

* 2 lanes in each direction

* Approximate length 13.0km — partly online
improvement and partly new alignment

Both Options will contain facilities for non motorised users;
consideration for the local landscape; ecological requirements
and human environemntal factors

The renewal of the A494 Dee Bridge is a separate scheme.
This work will be done independently of the outcome of the
WelTAG Stage 2 assessment of the Blue and Red Options as
described above.

Moving North Wales Forward’ published in March 2017, sets
out the Welsh Government’s vision for an integrated transport
network across North Wales and the development of a

North East Wales Metro. This will include the development

of integrated transport hubs and improved rail access to
Deeside.

The document also identifies both the A55/A494/A548
Deeside Corridor Improvement and the A494 River Dee
Bridge Improvement as being developed.




P

Y Dewisiadau a Gynigir i\// =
Proposed Options -4

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

CYFNEWIDFA
W Sy i SHOTWICK
‘ ; - SV YO v SHOTWICK
\ 7 “ ', e Nl E INTERCHANGE
Parc Ddiwydiannol ; ; / \ B 4 /4
% Glannau Dyfrdwy . S ] /

; Celstn -
Kelsterton i
o

RHEILFFORDD
ARFORDIR )
GOGLEDD CYMRU

NORTH WALES
COAST LINE

0LT uarepnl

L CYNLLUN ADNEWYDDU
CYFFORDD 33 % PONT DYFRDWY YR A494
JUNCTION 33 : ¢ : ¢ 4 ; &N s 4
T \ \ o g ! L S ISKL NS A494 DEE BRIDGE
: : : { ; RENEWAL SCHEME

7 LEIN Y GORORAU

BORDERLANDS LINE
T Sancroft

ALLWEDD

OPSIWN GLAS BLUE OPTION
OPSIWN COCH RED OPTION
RHEILFFORDD RAILWAY
GORSAF DRENAU o RAILWAY STATION

AFON RIVER
BWRIAD Y CYNLLUN YMA YW DANGOS LINELL GANOLOG YR
OPSIWN LAS AC YR OPSIWN GOCH.

THIS PLAN IS INTENDED TO SHOW THE INDICATIVE MAINLINE
CENTRELINE OF THE BLUE OPTION AND RED OPTION.

Mas' map i yn sl ar ddeunycdy Arlwg Ordnans yd chanatsd
ol Orinans rran Rhecr Lyt € Hawrhy
ors

b gt o
00021674 100021874,

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT




e
Cyfyngiadau Amgylcheddol yﬁ/ff
Environmental Constraints /a3

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Legend 1. The Dee Estuary SPA, Ramsar, SSSI 6. Deeside and Buckley Newt sites SAC Buckley Claypits & Commons SSSI
Red Opti @mm— o otpath — Special Pi ion Al SPA) . ” 2. The Dee Estuary SAC, SPA, Ramsar, SSSI 7. River Dee SAC, SSSI
e s SNt (] g e T~ p—
==Cycle Route [T Local Nature Reserve [T_I| Special Area of Conservation (SAC) ? * Records of Great Crested Newt outside Designated Sites 5. Deeside and Buckley Newt sites SAC Connah's Quay Ponds and Woodland SSSI Y v avplls & tommens
N - N NS. ANANAVAUAWAN 2 N WA W NN SAE 77
* \\7,\\\% ININCAUR R NN NENININ TN NF =\ . % / /
AN N R A W ANAVANAN A A N A o A The Remote \
N ANRYANANIAN NN 2N )y
AN A NI N N W W N s
NN N ANANANAN Shotwigck
ANAN AN AN AN MM WM DA
N NS ATATAVAVAN g
AVANAN NN ) 1 h! / a ©
NN N \\\\\ \\\ AYINAN / <
> SR R T Y NN Mioat A all (000
! / 3 NEVAVANANAW PASKLRY 43 CNewt
> 9‘00 —- \\ ANAND N ShOtWiC'C( A ’S‘\\E}- p over<
@ INILET SES NN R Y - N (] S p \
3 7 ‘\,‘?:b \\\\T AN ANIAN . = h A
BapenMill NS y s N 2
- S /0 - > < v M 7 Shotw|
Oakgnholt: T (R oS p A g Fm
- N > % y/ d 4
i trial d 4
Ceagbr Hall XY/ "
all > N\Steel Works! i S
R N JERORVVOTKS, |5 stle H
IV i /(u ] S
V; Nga i 24
> elsterton 03' S ARDE— W \Qgso Park
5O ! N S < Castle
i S ==L T2 /4 {site of)
t? ), 2 (=) =z | g4
/ > (SIS £ % SES =2
Fligt e v Chéshir ”..S' N, S 1N = '['D //// / NS \DoD ’”
4 h & n NN i Q
— —\gar,reg & ””;%"V i’ ' Sch PIftyh AN e
4 Sch 4 3 N > / W
= =\ | s S, & e
5 E \B 7 /L/b \7\ NN 7~ .
jb) S dwin g’ &/ \ 7 , <D R PHAWARDEN | BRIDGE]
—~ ERee Y 2 ryddyn Plas Bellin A en pan
() Y= Edwin Y yday ) > Gard
- l}@”ezfpt"?i: Starke \g Wern (7 arden
uscHorticultural *T ‘n - [ ddu City +€ 5 o
- K College)’D * y P Bryn‘Saer, <§3Q0 Yy ~0o)
~l It A B o, 7 AGae N i
- Ig 5 [(#flaes-y-llan - % Mertlyn 55 o 0-g 'y
- -y~ 0 . S g
\7a Northep B Pont - N[0\ B 5126 Hillgrést Z~ Waterloo) 0 °
{5 /Celyn Sch pr ) : N 2 ' Fm Sealand
e Fm ndwr Einion 7\ vy /4 >
Hw i ~ Llotthophall A 3
3 The @ { 5 Apem 5 o > 2% Sealand Manor £
Y Green B MSa— . \ 4 f 4 ‘ S Vo CH
Y Highfield} GX¥chog e ferr,y\ L2
£ rth D/ = Hall & & N 78,0 Q 7 )
> - (Hotel) Bpyn- S ch 47 9N R _Shooting 2
bRl > lage rgain-.i i X orthe > D R g Ao S & School
i : A | 6 Q R0 g
z > & R . -
; S b Pentre S ; \\ngsme
g, Q N,
/
ol
Minfford Ewlo
STRR AN R, Sy it '
irlas T Y ¢ /0 /" Mancot ’
= = b y Z
A Q' Gemy7/-St-Deiniol's
MS, 7, Works, TIRGY/ Ash
1O
\ | o‘-
04 ol 118,
F
N “Hawarden

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT




Tabl Crynhoi’r Arfarniad

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Meini Prawf Arfarnu

Meysydd Effaith Cymru

Yr Economi

Crynodeb o arwyddocad / canfyddiadau ansoddol eraill
Dewis Coch

Effeithlonrwydd Economaidd Trafnidiaeth

Niwtral ( =)

Costau’r Cynllyn =£283.0m (S4,2015,Eithrio TAW ac
chwyddiant)

Gwerth Cost Presennol = £168.5m (Prisiau 2010)
Gwerth Budd-dal Presennol = £151.9m (Prisiau 2010)
BCR =0.90

Sylweddol Fuddiol (+ + +)

Costau’r Cynllyn =£255.4m (S4,2015,Eithrio TAW ac
chwyddiant)

Gwerth Cost Presennol = £152.9m (Prisiau 2010)
Gwerth Budd-dal Presennol = £423.5m (Prisiau 2010)

BCR =277

Effaith ar Leoliad a Gweithgarwch Economaidd (Effeithiau economaidd ehangach)

Ychydig yn Fuddiol ( +)
Amcangyfrif effethiau GVA rhwng £10.0 ac £16.3 miliwn
pob flwyddyn yng Nhymru yn gyfan yn 2032

Gweddol Fuddiol ( + +)

Amcangyfrif effethiau GVA rhwng £33.5 ac £36.3 miliwn
pob flwyddyn yng Nhymru yn gyfan yn 2032

Yr Amgylchedd

sv@ Ychydig yn Niweidiol ( -) Ychydig yn Fuddiol ( +)

Angswdd Aer Lleol Niwtral (0 ) Niwtral ( 0 )

AllBiadau Nwyon Ty Gwydr ('heb eu dosbarthu ) ( heb eu dosbarthu )

Titgpdd a Threflun Sylweddol niweidiol ( - - - ) i Ychydig yn Fuddiol ( +) Sylweddol niweidiol ( - - - ) i Niwtral (0 )

Biol\aerywiaeth

Adeiladu — Gweddol niweidiol ( - -)
Gweithredol — Niwtral ( 0) i Ychydig yn niweidiol ( - )

Adeiladu — Gweddol niweidiol ( - -)
Gweithredol — Gweddol niweidiol ( - - ) i niweidiol iawn (- --)

Treftadaeth Gweddol niweidiol ( - -) Gweddol niweidiol ( - - )
Amgylchedd Dwr Gweddol niweidiol (- -) Gweddol niweidiol ( - - )
Priddoedd Ychydig yn niweidiol ( - ) Ychydig yn niweidiol ( - )
Cymdeithas

Diogelwch trafnidiaeth Niwtral (0 ) Ychydig yn Fuddiol ( +)
Diogelwch personol Niwtral (0 ) Niwtral (0 )
Athreiddedd Niwtral (0 ) Niwtral (0 )

Ffitrwydd corfforol Niwtral (0 ) Niwtral (0 )
Cynhwysiant cymdeithasol Ychydig yn Fuddiol ( +) Niwtral (0 )
Cydraddoldeb, Amrywiaeth a Hawliau Dynol Niwtral (0 ) Ychydig yn Fuddiol ( + )

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT




Tabl Crynhoi’r Arfarniad

Appraisal criteria

Welsh Impact Areas

Economy

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Summary of significance / other qualitative finding

Red option

Transport Economic Efficiency

Neutral ( =)

Scheme Cost = £283.0m (Q4 2015, Exc VAT and Inflation)
Present Value Cost = £168.5m (2010 prices)

Present Value Benefits £151.9m (2010 prices)

Benefit Cost Ratio = 0.90

Significant Beneficial ( +++ )

Cost = £255.4m (Q4 2015, Exc VAT and Inflation)
Present Value Cost = £152.9m (2010 prices)
Present Value Benefits £423.5m (2010 prices)
Benefit Cost Ratio = 2.77

EALI (Wider economic impacts)

Slight Beneficial ( +)

GVA impacts are estimated at between £15.0 and £16.3 million per year
for Wales as a whole in 2032.

Moderate Beneficial ( ++ )

GVA impacts are estimated at around £33.5 and £36.3 million per year for Wales as a
whole in 2032.

Environment

Noise

Slight Adverse ( -)

Slight Beneficial ( + )

Logd! Air Quality

Neutral (0 )

Neutral (0 )

O .
Grg_ﬁnhouse Gas Emissions

( not classified )

( not classified )

Lag?dscape and Townscape

Substantial adverse ( - - - ) to Slight Beneficial ( +)

Substantial adverse ( - - - ) to Neutral (0 )

Bidgjversity
w

Construction - Moderate adverse ( - -)
Operational - Neutral( 0 ) to slight adverse ( - )

Construction - Moderate adverse ( - -)
Operational - Moderate adverse ( - -) to large adverse (---)

Heritage

Moderate adverse ( - -)

Moderate adverse ( - -)

Water Environment

Moderate adverse ( - -)

Moderate adverse ( - -)

Soils Slight adverse ( -) Slight adverse ( -)
Society

Transport safety Neutral (0) Slight Beneficial ( +)
Personal security Neutral (0 ) Neutral (0)
Permeability Neutral (0) Neutral (0)
Physical fithess Neutral (0) Neutral (0)

Social inclusion Slight Beneficial ( +) Neutral (0)
Equality, Diversity & Human Rights Neutral (0 ) Slight Beneficial ( +)

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT




Tabl Crynhoi’r Arfarniad - Cyfyngiadau Amgylcheddol

Swn Traffig:

Glas — Ni ddisgwylir i effaith swn traffig newid llawer ar y rhan
fwyaf o eiddo preswyl. Fodd bynnag, byddai cyffyrdd newydd
ac wedi’'u hailfodelu yn cynyddu swn traffig ar hyd rhai ffyrdd

lleol.

Coch — byddai’'n dod & chefnffordd newydd trwy ardal
wledig nad yw’n agored i swn traffig agos ar hyn o bryd,

ac yn ychwanegu traffig at lwybr presennol yr A548. Bydd
effaith swn ar eiddo preswyl yn dibynnu ar leoliad yr eiddo,
ond gallai mesurau lliniaru mewn lleoliadau strategol leihau
effeithiau swn ar yr eiddo yr effeithir arno fwyaf.

Ansawdd Aer Lleol:

Glas — ni ddisgwylir iddo gynyddu’r nifer fach o leoliadau
derbynnydd sensitif yn fwy nag amcanion ansawdd aer
cymedrig blynyddol (NO2) yn ystod y flwyddyn agoriadol
(2022) gan ddefnyddio rhagfynegiadau ceidwadol ar gyfer
cerbydau.

Coch — byddai'n lleihau traffig ar yr A55 a'r A494 ac felly’'n
lleihau crynodiadau NO2 a gronynnau (PM10) ar gyfer
preswylwyr cyfagos, ond yn cynyddu allyriadau traffig (NO2 a
PM10) mewn llecliadau ger y Dewis Coch.

Ni fyddai lefelau PM10 yn mynd yn fwy na’'r amcanion mewn
unrhyw leoliadau yn y naill Ddewis na’r llall, a rhagwelir y
bydd mireinio’r aliniad a gwelliannau i allyriadau cerbydau yn
y dyfodol yn lleihau amlygiad i NO2 a PM10.

Allyriadau Nwyon Ty Gwydr:

Cynnydd bach o dan y ddau Ddewis o ganlyniad i fwy o
deithiau, sy’n gorbwyso’r buddion o ran allyriadau a ddaw yn
sgil gwella llif traffig.

Tirwedd a Threflun:

Glas — bydd ffermydd ac anheddau’n cael eu colli a llwybrau
troed cyhoeddus yn cael eu gwahanu. Bydd yn arwain at
golli llystyfiant, arwyneb ffordd ychwanegol, codi cyffyrdd,
goleuadau ychwanegol a newidiadau tebyg.

Coch — byddai hefyd yn arwain at golli tir amaethyddol a
choetir hynafol rhwng Llaneurgain a Chelstryn.

Byddai mesurau lliniaru yn cynnwys ailgyflwyno nodweddion
tirwedd a gollir yn sgil y gwaith gwella, a byddai coetir newydd
yn cael ei blannu mewn ardaloedd sylweddol wedi'u targedu
a fyddai’'n datblygu’n raddol i ddisodli neu wella sgrinio.

Bioamrywiaeth:

Byddai’r ddau Ddewis yn arwain at golli cynefin o safleoedd
a warchodir a ddangosir ar dudalennau 8 a 9; bydd mesurau
lliniaru yn hanfodol.

Byddai'r ddau Ddewis yn arwain at golli cynefin glaswelltir
a choetir ar hyd y coridor, a fyddai’n debygol o effeithio ar
rywogaethau a warchodir a rhywogaethau eraill. Byddai

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT

U

L

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Blue - At most residential properties, traffic noise is not
expected to change noticeably. However, new and
remodelled junctions would increase traffic noise along some
local roads.

Red - would bring a new trunk road through a rural area not
currently exposed to traffic noise in close proximity, and add
traffic to the existing A548 route. Noise impacts at residential
properties depend on location, however mitigation at strategic
locations may achieve a reduction in the noise effects at
properties most affected.

Blue - is not expected to increase the small number of
sensitive receptor locations exceeding annual mean air
quality objectives (NO2) in the opening year (2022) using
conservative predictions for vehicles.

Red - would reduce traffic on the A55 and A494 and so
reduce both NO2 and particulates (PM10) concentrations for
nearby residents, but introduce increased traffic emissions
(both NO2 and PM10) at locations near the Red Option.

No locations would exceed the objectives for PM10

with either Option, and refining the alignment and future
improvements in vehicle emissions are predicted to reduce
exposure to both NO2 and PM10.

Increased slightly under both Options as a result of an
increased number of journeys which outweighs the emission
benefits of improvement to traffic flow.

Blue - affected by loss of farmsteads and dwellings and
severance of public footpaths. Vegetation loss, additional
road surface area, elevation of junctions, additional lighting
and similar changes.

Red - would also cause a loss of agricultural land and ancient
woodland between Northop and Kelsterton.

Mitigation by reinstatement of landscape features lost to

the improvement, and substantial, targeted areas of new
woodland planting would develop progressively to replace or
improve screening.

Both Options would lead to a loss of habitat from protected
sites shown on pages 8 and 9, mitigation will be essential.
Both Options would lead to a loss of woodland and grassland
habitat along the corridor, likely to affect protected and other
species. New habitats and connections would be created as
mitigation where possible.




Tabl Crynhoi’r Arfarniad

cynefinoedd a chysylltiadau newydd yn cael eu creu fel
mesurau lliniaru lle y bo’n bosibl.

Safleoedd treftadaeth:

Mae coridorau’r ddau Ddewis yn cynnwys safleoedd ar ffurf
adeiladau yn bennaf na fyddai'r cynigion yn effeithio arnynt yn
uniongyrchol, neu nodweddion o arwyddocad isel.

Amgylchedd dwr:

Byddai'r ddau Ddewis yn golygu bod angen rhai cwlfertau
newydd a dargyfeirio cyrsiau dwr. Byddai camau lliniaru
trwy gynllunio i gydbwyso llifoedd, diogelu ansawdd dwr ac
ailgyflwyno cynefinoedd yn cyfyngu’r effeithiau negyddol.

Priddoedd a daeareg:

Y ddau Ddewis: fydd priddoedd amathyddol yn cael ei cadw
ac ei ailddefnyddio, felly ni ragwelir newid o ran ansawdd a/
neu ddefnydd pridd y tu allan i’r gwaith, o ran nodweddion
daearegol na dyfrhaenau, a dim effaith fesuradwy ar bobl,
priddoedd, adeiladau nac ecosystemau eraill yn codi o
halogi'r ddaear.

Cymunedau a Defnydd Tir:

Glas — byddai’'n debygol o effeithio ar oddeutu 12.5ha o dir
amaethyddol a busnesau fferm. Byddai mesurau lliniaru yn
cynnwys iawndal ariannol ac adeiladwaith hwylustod. Byddai’r
angen i ddefnyddio tir yn effeithio’n uniongyrchol ar 7 eiddo
preswyl a phum eiddo masnachol, a byddai iawndal ariannol
yn cael ei ddarparu.

Glas — byddai’'n tresmasu ar sawl rhwystr gwyrdd a
ddynodwyd yn lleol. Byddai’n effeithio ar lwybrau troed,
llwybrau beicio a throedffyrdd, a byddai darpariaeth amgen yn
cael ei darparu. Fydd ‘Glas’ yn ymyrryd ar nifer rhwystrl lleol
gwyrdd a ddynodwyd yn UDP Sir y Fflint er cyfygu pentrefi
ymuno gyda’l gilydd.

Coch — byddai’'n debygol o effeithio ar oddeutu 56ha o dir
amaethyddol a busnesau fferm. Byddai mesurau lliniaru yn
cynnwys iawndal ariannol ac adeiladwaith hwylustod. Byddai’r
angen i ddefnyddio tir yn effeithio’n uniongyrchol ar 1 eiddo
preswyl, y fferm solar newydd yn Shotwick a thir a neilltuwyd
ar gyfer diwydiant, a byddai iawndal ariannol yn cael ei
ddarparu.

Coch — byddai’'n croesi sawl rhwystr gwyrdd a ddynodwyd

yn lleol. Byddai’'n croestorri llwybrau troed, llwybrau beicio,
llwybrau ceffylau a nifer o droedffyrdd dynodedig, gan greu
gwahaniad newydd a fyddai’n cael ei liniaru trwy ddarparu

llwybrau amgen

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT

f,& 7
N (ﬁ
Ve

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Both Option corridors contain sites which are mainly in the
form of buildings which would not be directly affected, or
features of low significance.

Both Options would require some new culverts and diversions
of watercourses. Mitigation by designing to balance flows,
protect water quality and reinstate habitats would limit the
negative effects.

Both Options: agricultural soils would be conserved and re-
used, so there is no predicted change in soil quality and/ or
use outside the works, in geological features or aquifers, and
no measurable effect on humans, soils, buildings, or other
ecosystems, arising from ground contamination.

Blue - likely to affect about 12.5ha of agricultural land

and farm businesses. Mitigation would be by financial
compensation and accommodation works. 7 residential
properties and five commercial properties would be directly
affected by the need to use land, and financial compensation
would be provided.

Blue - would encroach into several locally designated green
barriers in the Flintshire UDP and intended to prevent
coalescence of settlements.Footpaths, cycleways and
footways would be affected, and alternative provision would
be made.

Red - likely to affect about 56ha of agricultural land and farm
businesses. Mitigation would be by financial compensation
and by accommodation works. 1 residential property, the new
solar farm at Shotwick and land allocated for industry would
be directly affected by the need to use land, and financial
compensation would be provided.

Red - would cross several green barriers. It would intersect
designated footpaths, cycleways, bridleways and numerous
footways, creating new severance which would be mitigated
by the provision of alternative routes




Crynodeb a beth fydd yn digwydd nesaf

Sut gallwch chi helpu?

Gallwch leisio’ch barn am y dewisiadau trwy ddychwelyd yr
holiadur erbyn dydd Llun 5 Mehefin 2017

Argymhellwn eich bod chi’n gofyn cwestiynau i’r staff yn
yr Arddangosfa Ymgynghoriad Cyhoeddus hon. Bydd
cynrychiolwyr o Lywodraeth Cymru a’i Hymgynghorwyr
ar gael i esbonio’r dewisiadau’n fanylach ac ateb unrhyw
gwestiynau a allai fod gennych.

Gellir gweld yr Adroddiad Asesu Cynllun Rhagarweiniol yn
ystod oriau busnes arferol mewn sawl Adeilad Dinesig ac
adeiladau cyhoeddus eraill yn ardal Glannau Dyfrdwy.

Yn ystod y cyfnod ymgynghori hwn, gellir gweld gwybodaeth
am bob Dewis ar wefan Llywodraeth Cymru lle y gallwch
lenwi holiadur ar-lein i gyflwyno eich safbwyntiau. Dyma
gyfeiriad y wefan:

https://consultations.gov.wales/

Mae gwaith cymorth | EIA ac AIES/HRA yn parhau ac fydd
dogfennau cychwynnol ar gael yn gynnar yn mis Ebrill.

Beth fydd yn digwydd nesaf?

Bydd ymatebion gennych chi a’ch awdurdodau lleol a

chyrff eraill & buddiant yn cael eu hystyried yn ofalus gan
Lywodraeth Cymru a’i Hymgynghorwyr cyn i'r cynllun gael ei
ddatblygu ymhellach.

Sut i ymateb a gofyn cwestiynau

Cysylltwch a Llywodraeth Cymru i roi adborth neu ofyn
cwestiynau trwy:

* Fyndiun o’r Arddangosfeydd Ymgynghoriad
Cyhoeddus yn

* Dychwelyd yr holiadur yn yr amlen ragdaledig

» Ysgrifennu i'r cyfeiriad RHADBOST — RHADBOST,
Llywodraeth Cymru, Sarn Mynach, Cyffordd
Llandudno, Conwy LL31 9RZ

Mynediad at Wybodaeth

Bydd Llywodraeth Cymru yn defnyddio’r holiaduron hyn

i ddarparu tystiolaeth ar gyfer datblygu ffyrdd o wella
trafnidiaeth yn ardal Glannau Dyfrdwy a’r cyffiniau. Bydd

yr holiaduron yn cael eu gwaredu’n ddiogel ar 6l iddynt
wasanaethu eu diben. Bydd crynodeb o’r ymatebion

i'r ymgynghoriad yn cael ei gyhoeddi ac, er mwyn rhoi
hygrededd i'r ymarfer, bydd rhestr o drefi post (e.e. Ewloe) y
rhai sydd wedi ymateb yn cael ei chynnwys.

Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn ddarostyngedig i Ddeddf Rhyddid
Gwybodaeth 2000 a Rheoliadau Gwybodaeth Amgylcheddol,
sy’n golygu y gallai’r holiaduron gael eu rhyddhau mewn
ymateb i gais am wybodaeth. Fodd bynnag, bydd yr holl
wybodaeth bersonol ynddynt yn cael ei thrin yn unol &'n
rhwymedigaethau o dan Ddeddf Diogelu Data 1998.

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT

U

L

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

You can give your views on the opinions by returning the
questionnaire by Monday 5th June 2017

We recommend that you direct your questions to the staff at
this Public Consultation Exhibition. Representatives from
Welsh Government and its Consultants are available to
explain the options in more detail and answer any questions
you may have.

The Preliminary Scheme Assessment Report can be
inspected during normal business hours at various Civic
Buildings and other public buildings in the Deeside area.
During this consultation period, information on each Option
can be viewed on the Welsh Government website where you
will also find a questionnaire to fill in-on-line to capture your
views. The website address is as follows:

https://consultations.gov.wales/

Work to support EIA and AIES/HRA process continues and
initial reports will be made available in early April 2017.

Responses from you and from your local authorities and
other interested bodies will be considered carefully by Welsh
Government and its Consultants before future scheme
development.

Contact Welsh Government with your feedback or queries by:

» Attending one the Public Consultation Exhibitions

* Returning the questionnaire in the prepaid envelope

*  Writing to FREEPOST address — FREEPOST, Welsh
Government, Sarn Mynach, Llandudno Junction,
Conwy LL31 9RZ

Welsh Government will use these questionnaires to provide
evidence for developing ways to improve transport in and
around Deeside. The questionnaires will be disposed of
securely after they have served purpose. A summary of the
responses to the consultation will be published and to give
credibility to the exercise, a list comprising postal towns (e.g.
Ewloe) of those who have responded will be included.

Welsh Government is subject to the Freedom of Information
Act, 2000 (Fol) and Environmental Information Regulations
(EIRs) which means that the questionnaires may be released
in response to a request for information. However, all
personal data contained within it will be treated in line with
our obligations under the Data Protection Act, 1998.




Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 6

Sir'y Fflint
("E!En!g!z.!re

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 20t June 2017
Report Subject Active Travel Plan
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Streetscene and Countryside
Report By Chief Officer (Streetscene And Transportation)
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Active Travel (Wales) Act 2013 aims to make non-vehicular travel the most
attractive option for most people’s short journeys. Its purpose is to enable more
people to choose active travel rather than using their cars, where it is suitable for
them to do so.

A report was presented to Cabinet on 1st September 2015, detailing the duties
placed on Local Authorities under the Active Travel (Wales) Act 2013 and explained
that the duties were placed on the Authority as a whole, not just the Highways
Authority.

This report provides an update on progress in delivering those duties and advises
Cabinet on the commencement of the formal consultation period for the Councils
own planned future integrated network map.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. That Cabinet approves the content of this report and the forthcoming
consultation period on the Councils Planned Integrated Active Travel
Network Maps - which will commence in July 2017.

Tudalen 177



REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE ACTIVE TRAVEL ACT

1.01

The Statutory Guidance for the delivery of the Active Travel (Wales) Act
2013 states how Welsh Government (WG) expect Local Authorities to
comply with the requirements within the Act. It also includes details of the
prescribed settlement areas within Wales in which the associated
requirements of the Act will apply.

1.02

The Act requires Local Authorities in Wales to produce active travel maps
for the defined settlement areas and deliver year on year improvements on
active travel routes and the active travel facilities within them. It also requires
Highway Authorities in Wales to make enhancements to the routes and to
consider facilities for pedestrians and cyclists in all new road improvement
schemes and to have regard to the needs of walkers and cyclists in a wide
range of other Highway Authority and Planning functions. It also requires
Welsh ministers and Local Authorities to promote active travel journeys in
exercising their functions under the Act.

1.03

The Act requires two sets of maps to be produced for each settlement area:

1. The existing active travel route map.
2. The planned future integrated network map.

The existing route maps are primarily intended to inform the public of the
existing safe and suitable routes for active travel and were submitted to WG
for approval in January 2016.

The integrated network maps are intended to set out the plans of the Local
Authority for the next 15 years and were required to be submitted to WG for
approval by 24 September 2017.

1.04

Flintshire County Council submitted its existing active travel route maps to
WG in January 2016 and subsequently received approval of their content in
August 2016. Details of the maps have now been published on the Council’s
website.

1.05

The Act requires each Authority to undertake active and effective
consultation and engagement in the preparation of their planned future
integrated network map which will set out the plans for walking and cycling
infrastructure for the next 15 years and will become a basis for future grant
funding opportunities.

1.06

On the 7t December 2016, Rebecca Evans AM, Minister for Social Services
and Public Health issued a direction to all Local Authorities revising the
deadline date for submission of the integrated network maps as it was
considered the original timetable posed significant problems for many Local
Authorities, due to the Local Government Elections on 4 May and the
difficulty to consult on the draft maps during the pre-election period. The
revised date for submission of the maps was put back to 3 November 2017.

1.07

The Streetscene and Transportation portfolio has now developed the

raddiern 170




County’s planned integrated network maps which are now ready for informal
engagement and consultation. The development of the routes was
achieved by utilising the network planning principles contained within the
WG Design Guidance and the support of a group of officers from
Streetscene, Highways Development Control, Public Rights of Way,
Regeneration, Planning Policy and Sustrans.

Suggestions for walking and cycling interventions have also been included
from the joint Regional Transport Plan and from route suggestions made
during the consultations on the existing route map in 2016.

1.08

A series of informal engagement events with key stakeholders have been
ongoing since March 2017 on the planned integrated network maps ahead
of the statutory consultation process with the wider public, which will be
promoted on the Council’s website and in the local press.

1.09

Prior to submitting the integrated network map to WG by the 3 November
2017, a report will be submitted to Cabinet in October 2017 seeking approval
of the planned future integrated network map and accompanying schedules
of proposed walking and cycling improvements that are required on the
network — following the consultation period.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

In 2016/17 Welsh Government provided £10,000 to Flintshire to create and
consult on the active travel maps required as part of the duty in the Act. For
2017/18 a further £10,000 has been provided for development of the
integrated network map.

3.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01

Between March and April Streetscene Officers have undertaken informal
engagement events with Flintshire Disability Forum in Mold, Shotton and
Buckley.

3.02

On the 24t April Sustrans held an Active Travel Journey Planner
engagement event in Mold Alun School with the support of Streetscene
Officers.

3.03

An informal engagement event was held with the Local Access Forum on
5th May at Wepre Visitor Centre and the proposals on the integrated network
map were received positively.

3.04

Streetscene will hold drop in events for Council Members and Town and
Community Councillors on the 30t and 31t May in County Hall.

3.05

A presentation will be delivered on the draft integrated network map at the
Town and Community Council Forum on the 28th June 2017.

Tudalen 179




3.06

The 12 week statutory consultation on the integrated network map will begin
in early July. During this period the consultation will be available on the
Council’s website and will be promoted through social media, press releases
and further drop in events which will be advertised on the Council’s website
and in the press. Stakeholders will be emailed the link to the consultation
and will be asked for their feedback on the proposals.

4.00

KEY RISKS AND MITIGATION

4.01

Meeting the WG deadline date for submitting the Active Travel Integrated
Network Map to Ministers by 3@ November 2017.

Mitigation. Gantt Project Planner has been completed to monitor activities
and timescales.

5.00

APPENDICES

5.01

None.

6.00

LIST OF ACCESSIBLE DOCUMENTS

6.01

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2013/7/contents
http://gov.wales/docs/det/policy/141105quidanceen.pdf

Contact Officer: Stephen O Jones
Telephone: 01352 704700
E-mail: stephen.o.jones@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

None.

Tudalen 180



http://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2013/7/contents
http://gov.wales/docs/det/policy/141105guidanceen.pdf

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 7

Sir y Fflint
"'E!En&%!z.ire

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 20t June 2017
Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 12)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This monthly report provides the final revenue budget position for 2016/17 for both
the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account.

The final outturn will be reported in July following the completion of the closure of
the accounts for 2016/17.

Council Fund

. The net in year position comprises of an operating deficit of £0.836m; an
increase in the deficit of £0.131m from the position reported at Month 10.

. The overall projected in-year position includes £2.886m due to the change
in accounting policy for MRP as agreed by County Council. This has the
effect of eliminating the operating deficit and net spend is projected to be
£2.050m lower than budget.

. Projected contingency reserve balance of £5.144m.

Housing Revenue Account

. Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.047m greater than budget
. Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2017 of £1.050m

Tudalen 181




RECOMMENDATIONS

1

To note the overall report and the projected Council Fund contingency sum

as at 31st March 2017.

2 To note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue
Account.
3 To approve the carry forward requests included in Appendix 6.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE MONTH 12 POSITION

1.01

Council Fund Latest in Year Forecast

The table below shows the position by portfolio

TOTAL EXPENDITURE | Original | Revised |Projected| In-Year
AND INCOME Budget | Budget | Outturn Over/
(Under)
spend
£m £m £m £m
Social Services 58.534 60.551 60.821 0.270
Community & Enterprise 12.035 12.492 11.868 (0.624)
Streetscene & 27.011 28.556 29.364 0.808
Transportation
Planning & Environment 4.978 5.052 5.368 0.316
Education & Youth 11.225 11.389 11.196 (0.193)
Schools 86.162 87.751 87.751 0.000
People & Resources 4.319 4.660 4.574 (0.086)
Governance 8.159 7.722 7.779 0.057
Organisational Change 1 5.560 6.042 6.112 0.070
Organisational Change 2 2.244 2.423 1.967 (0.456)
Chief Executive 3.204 2.930 2.892 (0.038)
Central & Corporate 28.558 22.423 20.250 (2.174)
Finance
Total 251.990| 251.990| 249.940 (2.050)

Tudalen 182




1.02

The operating deficit reported is £0.836m above budget which is an
increase of £0.131m from the deficit reported at Month 10. The reasons
for the variance to month 10 are included in appendix 1.

1.03

The operating deficit in-year is in effect ‘written-off’ by the change in the
Council’s policy for accounting for Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP)
which was reviewed and approved by Council on 6 December 2016 as
part of the 2017/18 budget proposals. This has resulted in a positive
impact of £2.886m on the 2016/17 budget as part of providing a major
efficiency for 2017/18, and means that the projected spend is now
£2.050m less than the budget.

1.04

Significant Budget Movements between Original and Revised

Budget

An amount of £0.138m has transferred to the Central & Corporate
Finance budget from Social Services to reflect the current accounting
treatment of pensionable pay budgets.

An amount of £0.136m has transferred from the Organisational Change 2
Portfolio to distribute the Repairs and Maintenance budget in line with
repairs and maintenance expenditure with the other portfolios.

1.05

Programme of Efficiencies

The 2016/17 budget contains £11.282m of specific efficiencies which are
being tracked and monitored. An amount of £0.761m was approved from
the Contingency Reserve in the month 4 report to meet the impact of
conscious decisions to change proposals for household recycling centres,
community asset transfers, town centre car parking charging and
workforce essential car user allowances resulting in a revised efficiency
target of £10.521m.

1.06

Appendix 3 provides detail on the latest position where there is a variation
to the level of efficiency achievable compared to the budget.

1.07

It is projected that £9.557m (91%) of planned efficiencies will be achieved.
This is an improvement of 1% since month 10. The changes in efficiency
assumptions since month 10 are summarised below:

Original Month 10 Current Increase/
Efficiency Revised Month (Decrease)
Efficiency Revised between
Efficiency months
Portfolio 2016/17 2016/17 2016/17 2016/17
£(m) £(m) £(m) £(m)
Central & Corporate Finance
Essential Car User Allowance 0.500 0.500 0.494 (0.006)
Additional Income Generating 0.500 0.200 0.092 (0.108)
Activities
Chief Executive




Voluntary Sector Grants 0.070 0.076 0.072 (0.004)
review

People & Resources

Finance Modernisation 0.135 0.120 0.103 (0.017)

Education & Youth
School Modernisation 0.187 0.123 0.187 0.064

Organisational Change 2

CCTV - Staff reductions 0.040 0.020 0.040 0.020
Campus Management 0.030 0.015 0.030 0.015
Maintenance 0.005 0.015 0.005 (0.010)

Community & Enterprise

Telephone Contact Centre 0.100 0.000 0.069 0.069
Energy Efficiency Framework 0.050 0.030 0.000 (0.030)
Council Tax Reduction 0.329 0.638 0.742 0.104
Scheme

Planning & Environment

Staffing & Service Review 0.127 0.088 0.127 0.039

1.08 Inflation
Included within the 2016/17 budget are provision for pay (£0.936m),
targeted price inflation (£0.573m) and income (£0.185m).

1.09 Following the allocation to portfolios of the provisions described in
paragraph 1.13 there is a remaining balance of £0.070m which is included
within the overall outturn figure.

1.10 No provision has been made for non-standard inflation (NSI) in 2016/17.
Areas that may be subject to NSI increases will be monitored throughout
the year and any emerging pressures will be considered in future reports.
Reserves and Balances

1.11 Un-earmarked Reserves
The 2015/16 outturn reported to Cabinet on 19 July 2016 showed un-
earmarked reserves at 31 March 2016 (above the base level of £5.769m)
of £4.375m.

1.12 Taking into account the current projected overspend at Month 12 and

previously agreed allocations the balance on the Contingency Reserve at
31 March 2017 is projected to be £5.144m as detailed in appendix 4.

Tudalen 184




1.13

Earmarked Reserves

The Council adopted a reserves protocol in September 2015 which set
out the principles around how the Council determines, manages and
reviews its level of reserves. Within the protocol is reference to regular
reporting of the latest position to Cabinet and Corporate Resources
Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

1.14 A summary of earmarked reserves as at 1 April 2016 and the 2016/17
year-end balance will be included in the Outturn report.

1.15 Requests for Carry Forward of Funding
A number of requests to revenue carry forward funding into 2017/18 are
included in Appendix 6 and are recommended for approval.

1.16 Housing Revenue Account (HRA)
The 2015/16 Outturn Report to Cabinet on 19 July 2016 showed an un-
earmarked closing balance at the end of 2015/16 of £1.178m.

1.17 The 2016/17 budget for the HRA is £31.979m which includes a movement
of £0.080m from reserves.

1.18 The Month 12 monitoring for the HRA is projecting in year expenditure to
be £0.047m higher than budget and a closing balance as at 31 March
2017 of £1.050m, which at 3.2% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent
approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring Report reflects the planned use of the
financial resources of the Council for the current financial year and details
the variations in the first ten months and the risks as known.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | As we are nearing the closure of the 2016/17 accounts it is not anticipated

that there are any significant risks to the Final Outturn which will be
reported to Cabinet in July. The summary of in-year risls are therefore not
included.

Tudalen 185




5.00

APPENDICES

5.01

Appendix 1: Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 10
Appendix 2: Council Fund — Budget Variances

Appendix 3: Council Fund — Programme of Efficiencies

Appendix 4: Council Fund — Movement on Un-earmarked Reserves
Appendix 5: Housing Revenue Account Variances

Appendix 6: Carry Forward Requests

6.00

LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01

None required

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service levels
in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

Council Fund: the fund to which all the Council’s revenue expenditure is
charged.

Financial Year: the period of twelve months commencing on 1 April.

Housing Revenue Account: the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) is a
local authority account showing current income and expenditure on
housing services related to its own housing stock. The account is separate
from the Council Fund and trading accounts and is funded primarily from
rents and government subsidy.

Projected Outturn: projection of the expenditure to the end of the
financial year, made on the basis of actual expenditure incurred to date.

Reserves: these are balances in hand that have accumulated over
previous years and are held for defined (earmarked reserves) and general
(general reserves) purposes. Councils are required to regularly review the
level and purpose of their reserves and to take account of the advice of the
Chief Finance Officer.

Revenue: a term used to describe the day-to-day costs of running Council
services and income deriving from those services. It also includes charges
for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

Tudalen 186



mailto:sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Underspend: when referring to expenditure the actual expenditure
incurred is less than budget. Shown as a —ve. When referring to income
the actual income achieved exceeds the budget. Shown as a —ve.

Variance: difference between latest budget and actual income or
expenditure. Can be to-date if reflecting the current or most up to date
position or projected, for example projected to the end of the month or
financial year.

Virement: the transfer of budget provision from one budget head to
another. Virement decisions apply to both revenue and capital expenditure
heads, and between expenditure and income, and may include transfers
from contingency provisions. Virements may not however be approved
between capital and revenue budget heads.

Medium Term Financial Strategy: a written strategy which gives a
forecast of the financial resources which will be available to a Council for a
given period, and sets out plans for how best to deploy those resources to
meet its priorities, duties and obligations.

Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP): A charge made to the Council
Fund to repay borrowing taken out for capital expenditure. Authorities
must determine their own prudent MRP charge each year, taking into
consideration statutory guidance issued by the Government.

Tudalen 187




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Budget Monitoring Report
Council Fund Variances

MONTH 12 - SUMMARY

Appendix 1

Service Movement between |Narrative for Movement between Periods greater
Period 10 and Period |than £0.025m
12
(Em)

Social Services

Older People

Localities 0.072)Increased demand for Residential & Nursing Care
(£0.114m) offset by £0.040m reduction in Domiciliary
Care costs offset by other minor changes £0.002m.

Reablement Services {0.083)|Additional Continuing Health Care (CHC) income

Resources & Regulated Services {0.126)|Additional income from Intermediate Care Fund

Other Minor Variances 0.008 This variance comprises of a number of service
variances each less than £0.025m.

Disability Services

Resources & Regulated Services 0.033|Increase in costs of externally provided Supported
Living

Disability Services {0.065)|Reduced costs of college placements for Transition
service users

Forensic budget 0.112]Impact of 2 additional service users

Administrative Support {0.065)|Movements of staff to various other service areas

Other Minor Variances 0.014|This variance comprises of a number of service
variances each less than £0.025m.

Mental Health Services

Residential Placements 0.119]Impact of 2 new placements

Employment & Occupation (0.0273|Salaries reallocations

Other Minor Variances 0.013]This variance comprises of a number of service
variances each less than £0.025m.

Children's Services

Grants {0.032)|Reduced contributions to the Integrated Family
Support Service

Early Years & Family Support 0.082{Impact of historic NOVUS grant claw back

Prevention & Support 0.054Increased accommodation costs for children in leaving
care

Out of County Placements 0.218}Increase due to 5 new placements

Other Minor Variances 0.003{This variance comprises of a number of service
variances each less than £0.025m.

Development & Resources

Other Minor Variances 0.009|This variance comprises of a number of service
variances each less than £0.025m.

Total Social Services 0.333

Community & Enterprise

Customer And Housing Services 0.028|Additional expenditure in respect of homelessness
£0.063m. Other minor variances (£0.035m).

Council Fund Housing {0.028}| There are a number of minor variances within this
service which have resuited in the overall variance
from Month 10.

Regeneration 0.038|There are a number of minor variances within this
service which have resulted in the overall variance
from Month 10.

Revenues & Benefits {0.098;|Further underspend on the Council Tax Reduction
Scheme provision (£0.104m). Counci! Tax Collection
Fund increased surplus (£0.029m). HB Subsidy
budgeted shortfall £0.078m. Other minor variances
(£0.043m).

Housing Programmes 0.024|Minor variance.

Total Community & Enterprise {0.036)

Streetscene & Transportation

Ancillary Services & Performance

Waste Collection 0.030Minor variances within the service

Business & Strategy 0.022Minor variances.

Other Minor Variances {0.017}{This variance comprises of a number of service

variances each less than £0.025m.

Tudalen 189



Appendix 1

Highways Network

Highways Network

0.043

£0.032m shortfall in recovering expenses incurred by
the service for corporate events such as Mold Food
Festival Cycle Tour of GB, Wales Rally GB,
Remembrance Parade and Jade Jones Event. In
previous monitoring periods, it was assumed that this
cost was to be corporately funded in 2016/17.

Transportation & Logistics

Logistics & Resource Services

0.095

Fleet insurance recharge of £0.085m above the
budgeted level for the service creating an adverse
movement very late in the financial year. Not notified
of the recharge amount until 06.04.17.

Other Minor Variances

0.018)

This variance comprises of a number of service
variances each less than £0.025m.

Total Streetscene & Transportation 0.158

Planning & Environment

Business

Pollution Control 0.051|2 Environmental Health Officer posts were taken on

due to service demands and internal funding had
been anticipated to fund these in previous reports.
However this was not available and the cost has had
to be been borne by the service.

Minor Variances

(0,027

This variance comprises of a number of service
variances each less than £0.025m.

Community

Licensing

0.065

Licence income received during the year now
identified as 3 year or 5 year multi licences - therefore
rolled forward into 2017/18 as receipts in advance

Minor Variances

{0.003)

This variance comprises of a number of service
variances each less than £0.025m.

Development

Highway Development Control

{0.062

e

Iintroduction of Plan Vetting and Supervision Fee
income from completed schemes

Development Management

0.055

Further increase to planning fee shortfall

Minor Variances

0.010

This variance comprises of a number of service
variances each less than £0.025m.

Access

Minor Variances

0.013

This variance comprises of a number of service
variances each less than £0.025m.

Shared Services

Minor Variances

(0.023)

This variance comprises of a number of service
variances each less than £0.025m.

Strategy

Minor Variances

(0.018)

This variance comprises of a number of service
variances each less than £0.025m.

Management Strateqy

Portfolio Admin

(0.014)

Commitment challenge - internal recharges actuals
lower than committed

Other Minor Variances

0.023

This variance comprises of a number of service
variances each less than £0.025m.

Total Planning & Environment 0.046
Education & Youth
Inclusion & Progression {0.034}|Minor variance.

Integrated Youth Provision

(0.002)

Minor variance.

School Improvement Systems

(0.038)

Variance largely relates to Early Entitlement and is
from a reduction in support applications. Includes
other minor variances.

Business Change & Support

{0.062)

Variance relates to delays in implementation/purchase
of new School Admission software, costs to be met in
the new financial year and also includes other minor
variances less than £0.025m.

School Planning & Provision {0.000}|No variance.
Total Education & Youth {0.138)
Schools 0.000{No variance.

People & Resources

Tudalen 190



Appendix 1

HR & OD

0.011

Minor variances.

Corporate Finance

{(0.058)

Variance due to receipt of a loan fee from New
Homes.

Total People & Resources {0.048)
Governance
Legal Services 0.004[Minor variances.

Democratic Services

0.005

Minor variances.

Internal Audit (0.000} Minor variances.

Procurement {0.004)|Minor variances.

Business Support {0.001)|Minor variances.

ICT {0.0173{Minor variances.

Total Governance 0.012)

Organisational Change 1

Public Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events {0.0173Minor variances.

Museums 0.001{Minor variances.

County Archives (0.008yMinor variances.

Leisure {0.001}{Minor variances.

Community Assets 0.007 [Minor variances.

Total Organisational Change 1 {0.018)

Organisational Change 2

Administrative Buildings {0.031)|(£0.024m) Backdated Service charges from Mold
Town Hall. (£0.019m) Utilities savings due to Office
Rationalisation.

Property Holdings {0.031}|£0.031m Non-Domestic Rates Rebate at Terig House.

CPM & Design Services 0.202|£0.102m Additional Repair and Maintenance works at
Deeside Leisure Centre. £0.100m CERA contribution
for Target Hardening Countywide

Industrial Units {0.08531£0.057m windfall income from Deeside Power Station.

Minor Variances {(.039)| This variance comprises of a number of service
variances each less than £0.025m.

Total Organisational Change 2 0.016

Chief Executive 0.004{Minor variances.

Central and Corporate Finance {0.1753|Central Loans and Investment Account, movement
down of (£0.088m) due to increased investment
income and reduction in estimated interest costs.
Coroners recharge overspend of £0.030m.

Windfall income increase of (£0.107m) due to
recovery of legal costs, and NDR charges.

Pension Fund Deficit recovery has improved
(£0.103m) due to realignment of budget from another
portfolio.

Reduced external Audit fees (£0.039m)

Provision made of £0.030m for Employment tribunal
costs.

Additional Income Generating activities, under
achievement has increased to £0.108m.

Support Services Recharge exercise has resulted in
an increased shortfall of £0.101m.

Remaining Euticals Provision balance (£0.131m), the
site has now been sold.

Grand Total 0.131

Tudalen 191



Tudalen 192



‘pieog yilesH AlsIoAlun Jpejempen
Islog WoJ) aWwooul DHO [euopippe Aq
paouanjur Asow si puadsiapun ayj

(5z00)

(801'0)

162°0

S0V 0

S90INIBG JUBLIB|gEaYy

(wpzo'03)

0} JUNOLWE SaOUBLIEA JOUIW J8U ||BIBAD
‘sBuiAes AOUBOEBA W8] LIOYS O} anp
(WQ20°03) j0 puadsiapun pajoafoid

e s109)ja. Bulyels swea A)jeoo
(W/$0°03) Jo puadsiepun pajosfoid e
sey aie) [euapisay (Wg| | 03F) Wes)
SS900Y JO JUtod 8iBuIg By} UIylm Wod}
sBuines Aoueoen Jeahk |jn) jo ynsal e
Se aig spuadslapun oYy 'Sasealou]
29} Jopinoid [BUIBIXS 0] BINQLIU0D

0} 4D} 9y} WoJdf paAleoal usag 0s|e
SBY 8LWOoou| J0-8U0 [eUORIPPY (JDI)
pun4 ales ajeipawuialu] eyl Ag 1w
Bulag Ajualing S| puswap |20} UoIYM
Jo} (W990'03) suoneidepy Jouly
apn[oul puadsiapun pajoafoid siy} uo
soousnjuy Juesyiubis ey ‘siepiaoad
[euiaixe Buloayje si0}oe) uojualal
pue juswiinIoal Aq pasusnijjul

S| pue s1asn asiales Bulsixe

uo paseq (WQOEL 03F) Jo puadsiapun
pajosiold e sjospl alen Aleiioiwog

{069°0)

(619°0)

€206l

26961

S Celey

ajdoa 18pI0

S3JIAIaG |B100G

patinbay uonay

asueueA Jofepy Jo osnen

(wgz)
2auBLIBA

0l potiad

(w3)

soueLIBA

(w3)
winpno
paloaloid

(wgz)
1ebpng
pasianoy

aoiAleg

¢ XIpusddy

AHVINNNS - 21 HLNOW

$§aoueliep pung [iouanoy

yodey Bunoiiuop yobpng

Tudalen 193



‘e B2 AlelIo1Wwop pue sjuswadeld
abajjoo |enuspisal Ui Ajulew

- POOU}INPY OJU| UORISUBI] UO SIBABD)
Jo0YDS U0 puadsiano psjosfold

L1110

¢G0'0

€140

0990

$901M9G Ajjjigesig

2INSSoId o) oonpal

0} paple g0z |udy wol) siepinoid
8le0 [BUIDIXD 0] 9pBW SOSeaJoul

oy} Jsuiebe ||BjLIOYS B J98W O} 9AI9SSl
ABaielis 196pnq sy} Wol osealou;
99} sJopiAcid [BUIBIXS 10} WG| 0F

JO uoneoo|je ay] ‘pasiaal suooafold
pue paubijeal pue pamelrsl

uaaq aAey seale 196png Jo Jaquinu
v "uoisiaold 186png jusuind JO SS80XD
Ul S| |9AS]| PUELUSP JOSN 32IAI18G

8960

2650

cslgl

095/1

SBOIAIBG peleNbay % $80IN0sey

seojAIaS ANJIqESIq

(6000

{(zoo'0)

92¢¢ o

820

saouBLIBA IOUIN

‘sawoy ale) [eluspisey je sefbieyoal
Buneyeo jeulaiul jo) suonoafoid
pasnpa. snjd sawsyds aleo

BIIXO puB S90IAIBS 84ed Aep Joapiaoid
uiyim sbuines Aoueoea wis} Uoys

(zez'0)

084G

8E6'G

$80IAI9g palenBay w S80IN0say

‘plemio]

Buiof nH 4 Wol uonngUILoD JO |3A3|
paonpal e uf Bupinsad pajepdn uaag
aAey siauped JO S|BAS| UORNGUIUOD
ay} (STOM3IN) 210}S Juawdinby
Aunwiwon) sajepA 1Se YUON

ay) Jo} Juswealbe diysiauped g¢
uonoag pajepdn ue jo uonelusWajdwy
pue jo majaal Buimojjo

(¥SL0)

{£510)

$2e0

LV Q

uoinguuo) juswdinby Ajunwwo)

paiinbay uonoy

29ueLiep J0fey JO asne)

(w3z)

9oURLIEA
0l potlad

(w3)

2oUeLIBA

(w3)
wnuno
poj)osloid

(wgz)
19bpng
pasinay

asinleg

¢ Xipusddy

AUVWNNS - 21 HLNOW

SSoUBLIBA pun4 [IounoH
jioday Bunicyuoy yobpng

Tudalen 194



(ss4l)
2oiAleg Hoddng Ajjwe pejeibajui
8Y} 0] suojNqUIUOD Ul Uojonpay

(920°0)

(gs0°0)

020

65920

sjuRIS)

sasuadxa pajeel
pue syjuaweoeid Buualsoy 10} puewap
ubiy sy} o} sejejal puadsiano siy

990°0

Gso0o

616°¢C

¥9v'¢

uawaoeld Ajwed

S80IAIaS S,UdIp[Iys

(+00°0)

(810°0)

¢ccle

ovie

saoueuR,\ JOUIN

‘pasinal suoloafold pue pamsiasl
u2aq aney seale Jebpng Jo Jaqwinu
Vv uoisiaold 186png jus.ung JO $S80X8
Uuj SI |9A8] puBLIap Jasn 90IAISS

9€0°0

¥SL°0

8660

¥¥8°0

SIUBLIBOR| [BNUSpPISeY

$80IAI8S Y)|ea} [ejualy

(oe00)

(ZZ20'0)

0990

¢89°0

saoueLEA JOUIN

"S8SED Yons 10} sseo04d seyndsip
AyiBus| B 10 8WO2IN0 84} S| PUE GLOZ
[Hdy Wouy siasn 99IAI8s { 0] Saje|al
awoodul 8y (gHND4a) pieog yyeaH
AlisloAun Jpeempe)) islag wody
awoou Buipuny juiof [leuonippe Ag
paouanjjul usaq sey pusadsiapun siyj

(082°0)

(655°0)

(6¥2°0)

L0

Hoddng sajessuIwpY

*0ISUBI04 0}

abeyoed a1ed B JO UOKEDILSSE|0-3. By}
Buimoljo} z| pouad e paonpal usaqg
sey sabexoed aled papuny juiol wouy
awWoouUl pasealoul pue s1sod pajoafold
JUB.LIND uo paseq (W180'03) o
puadsispun pajosloid ueouubis ay L

(eel o)

(Lo’

8vy0

6250

18bpnq oisuslo-

padinbay uonoy

T

aoueLieA Jofe| Jo asned

(w3)
9ouBLIEA

0l pollad

(w3)

souBLIBA

(w3z)
winno
pejosioid

(w3)

j96png
posinay

29IAIDg

7 xipusddy

AJVINANS - 21 HINOW

S8DUBIIE) pund [IDUNoy

ji6day BuLiojitop) yobpng

Tudalen 195



(c90°0) 0.2°0 L2809 166709 SBDIAIBG [BID0S [BJO]
(0p0°0) €000 0.8°€ 98¢ SooueLeA JOUIN
“Suonesiuen.o
Aieunjona o} sjuswAed Ui
suopnonpal pue sbuiaes Aouedea wis}
Moys o} anp Ajuiew s| puadssepun 8y |(/90°0) (£80°0) 11270 098°0 Yi[eaH pooo
sjuswissasse
[BIDUBUI 19SN 921AIBS UIUIM
sp.ebaisip 0} sabueyo jo joedw||($0°0) (#$0°0) (960°7) {(z00'2) awoou Aoljod Buibley)
$82.1n0saY B jusudojarag
9000 2800 LIz 0clL’L SOOUBLIBA JOUIN
suoneulwLlap [eba|inoo jo 108fgns
By} Uaaq aAey / UoIym JO sjuawadeld
g Buiaq ‘syusweaoe|d jusied
pUB P[IyD JO Jaquinu 8y} ul 8sealoul
pajuspaocaldun ue usag sey alayligza'0 S8 0 TAN bep'e sjuswvoeid Alunod o INo
'SAID 8yl ulylim
sjuswAed 10a4ip pue s1s090 [Ebs| ale
sasuanjuy Juesyiubis Jeyund ‘woddng
pue uopuaaald pue (Sq|D) seoineg
Auiiqesiq pejeiBbajuj s,uaipiiyd
Buipnjoul swea) o Jaquinu B UIylim
sainssaud Buiyels pasusnjul puews|zZse'o GHE0 p¥1°S 008V Uoddng [euoissajold
sBuIABs 1aylo AQ 19SH0 YZ8F 10 3oeq
mejo Jueib SNAON 2HO3SIY jo Joedw||(G70°0) 1500 28€°0 5Z'0 Joddng Ajiwe @ sies A Ale3
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aoueLIBA wniuno jobpng
paiinbay uonay aoueLiep Jolep] Jo esnen| oL poulad | 9sueiiep | pajosfoid pesiay 8oIAIeg

¢ Xipuaddy

AUVINNNS - 2L HINOW

S8DUBLIE/, pUn4 [IoUN0Y
Jiodoy Buniojluoyy jobpng

Tudalen 196



TWOL0 03) JO SedUeHeA Jouj
JAUIO "W H0 03 SWooU| siedsie |
paonpal pue Wggo 0F siedal pue
aseyound uswdinba woly Bugnsel
a.e08j9 | U0 sainssaid 8y} }8syo
0} paynuap! (WyZL 03) jo sbuiaes
Aoueoea Jloddng UONEPOWILIOIDY

{ee00)

(L80°0)

(56£°0)

{gee0)

Buisnoy pund [iounod

(weeo'03)

jo sBuiaes aoja18s Jojo pue Aoueden
woly Bupinsal paynuap; saouaIdiye
S90IAJ9g BuisnoH pue lswolsny
1BYI0 "WEYQ 0F SSOUSSI|aLLoH

10 10adsal ul aunyipusdxs

[euolippy (W#0"03) jo swoodu
uone|suei] US|\ [BUOlIppE pue
awoou; sieljsifal [eUolIppE '$1S00
Buiuuny psonpal 0} anp SaIoUBIoIYS
sa9IAI9g Jawolsny (Wss0'03)
Kousolye syo8uue) allysiul4
"WQOL"03F 4O lleptoys e uj Buginsal
Jeak |eroueuly /1/9102 94} Jo pus 8y}
spiemo) uibaq o} pajoadxa S| mainay
21ua7) 10BJUON By} JO uohejuswaduwy)

¢000

6200

424

A

$80IAI8G BUISNOH puYy Jawolsny

asudiajug = Ajuniion

paiinbay uonoy

(w3)
SOUBLIBA

aoueLle Jofepy jo asne)

0l pouiad

(w3z)

aouRLIBA

(w3)
winuno

(w3z)
}ebpng

pejoofol

pasiAay

LIV TS

Z Xipuaddy

AUVIHIANS - 21 HLNOW

SSOUBLIEA pun4 [1ounoy
jiodsy Buliouoc) 1ebpng

Tudalen 197



(Wgo0 03) seoueleA Joulw

J8UI0 "WgL0 03 JO |jejoys pajebpng
Apisgnsg yyauag BuisnoH (Wsy0"03)
20JAI9S SBNUBAal 8y} Ul sBuines
Aoueoen Jeak-u| (WGRE 0F) 10 pund
UO[03J[0D) Xe] [Iauno) ay) uo snjding
(We Ly 03) Jo dWaYDS uononpay

Xe] JIounon ayj Joj uoisiaoid
palebpng ey} uo puadsiepun

{G/9°0)

(£22°0)

9001

1€8°0l

sjjousg 9 SeNUBASY

(WL00’03) sedueUeA JoulW

1BYI0 (W Lo 03) JeaA ul diysiosuodg
1nogepunoy jo joadsal ul

aWooUl [BUOHIPPY "WOGO 03 ‘spiemuo
81/410¢ Wolj paasiyde aq [jim
Aousiolye ay) - sseooud uswalinoold
8y} 0} anp pakejep ylomaweld
Aousioiyg ABisug (WLE003) swuelb
2l109ds 0} Wi} J821J0 JO uofedo|eal
ay) 0} anp Aousiolye uojjeisuabay
‘@lel SWEeS sy} Je pasea.oul

Jou aney sabieyd atoym Uesh

yoea uoiefjul yum auyj ul Buisesuoul
sjafie} awiooul 0} anp s}exeW

Ul Wy 0’03 JO IBfHOYS pajewfsy

0100

8v0°0

¥9v°0

9y 0

uonessusbay

padinbay uonay

aoueLIEA Jolel JO 9sneD

(wgz)
aoueLIEA

0l polied

(w3z)

aoueLIEA

(w3)
wnuno
pelosafoid

(w3)
1ebpng
posinay

LITVETS

Z Xipusddy

AHVINIANS - 21 HINOW

SSIUEBLIBA pund [IoUN0H

jioday Buiiojiuo Jobpng

Tudalen 198



(8gs0) yzoo) 898°L1L zev'el asidiajug @ Ajunwiwio) [ejo |
‘w0003
SaouBeA JouiW JBUID ‘WGZ0 03
sjuswdwWedsuUs sI3||aAel) pasuoyineun
j0 dn uea|o ay} jo 10edsal Ul
S1S0O [BUOIIPPY "WQZ0 0F JO 9ouBLEA
B Ul pajjnsal Sey Yomawel} JHVHS
ay) Jo uoissalboud ayy ut Aeep v
"9}IS UOHELS 80110 JUljd 3y} Je SHIoMm
Alljiqiseay} 0} Bunejal swweiboid

dHVHS 9yl uo W] 80’03 Jo 8Inssald 6010 €eL’0 £62°0 0240 sawweibold BuisnoH

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
9oUBLIBA wnino yobpng
paJinbay uonsy aoueliep Jofely Jo asnen| g polad | soueliep | peojoslody posinay 29IAleg

7 Xipusday

AMVININNS - 21 HLNOW

S9OUBIIEA pun4 J1ounon
jioday BULIG}ILIO)] jabpng

Tudalen 199



uelb

U] Ul UoNONpPal 9, /"¢ B PaWILU0D
aney AN Juelb gg3 ay) o) Bunesl
g1//10zZ Ui ainssald 196png "iaoel}
awwelbold ul peuoday "paolnosino
9Q 0) 821AI8S 8} 4o} pasedsid Buisqg
S]OBAUOD pUE AJYJUOW paiojuow

"W/ 90 03 JO SOINISS BJSEM

UIL}IM SBOUBLIEA JOUIW BAJB|NWND
pue wogo 03 jo aus Bulisoduioo

puUE DXH PIa1UsaIg) e SIS0 aliy
jueld [euolippy "WSG0 0F S9US OHH
WOl 31SEM Snoplezey Jo [esodsip

1o} s1S00 [eUOHPPY (WQ8L 03)

10 awoou| BuipAsal woly uoyisod
paaoidw| (WOl 03) suiq ¥oelq

10§ Buimolloq [enuapnud jo JuswAed
paonpal Jeak-led |euld "sa)s

[lHPUE [JiLpjoo.g pue piepuelg su

1e uonoelxa seb jo sjeas| Bujonpsl
woJj sajes AJIou1o8|a paoanpai o)
Bunejes WQLE 03 JO 9OUBLIEA SSIBAPY
"wO80 03 40 |[ejHoys Jeah-ur ue

ul Bunnsal '18qoio0 WoL padUsWILIoD

Buiaq aie s[@As| awooul auibus seo [lypue Je uoponpold ABlauz Jejos|00e 0 0€€°0 688/ 6667/ uonos||0D s)seM
aoUBWLIOLIBd 9 SBdIAIBS Aiel1ouy
uonenodsuelf R dUSIS)OVIS
(wz) (w3z) (wgz) (w3z)
oouBLIEA wanno 18bpng
pasinbay uonoy agueLiep Jole|y jo asnen| oL pollad | oouenep | pejosioid | pesiasy 2a2IAlBg

¢ Xipusddy

AHVIAINNS ~ 21 HLNOW

SoouBleA pund [I0UN0H

ji0doay BuniGliuoy 19bpng

Tudalen 200



Jaxoel] swwelibold Ul payoday
"S41IN Jo Led se maiaal Japun doay

"BaJE 9DIAIDS 8]} SS0IoB SSoUBUEA
JoulWw 0] 8)e[a) SpUadsIano Jaypn4
‘afieyoal [eul} JO uOKEDIIIOU B)E|

0] anp juswanow asianpe ue Buneald
901AI9S 8y} JoJ [9A8)] pajebpnq sy}
aA0Qe WG 0F Jo abieysal soueInsul
1994 ‘WSO 03 Jued isiepads aleys
o1 Buypm jou saguoyiny BuunoqubieN

0800

G610

669V

yesy

S9OIAIBG 82IN0SaY ¥ SoNsIBoT

sansibo- 9 uonelodsuel]

1ajoei} awwelbold ui psuoday
‘SH41A Jo Led se malaal japun dasyy

‘anlasal
aouBUSIUIBW JBJUIM BU) Ag pagiosqge
aq [|IM YyoIym wse0'0F Aq Juads Jano

2q 0} swuwesboid aduBUSIUBW JBJUIAN

‘WOEO 03 Jo saotnias shkemybiy uiyym
S9OUBLIEA JOUIL SAIBINWIND "SHIOM
aoueusuew Buiobuo 1o swea)

eale ayj Ag dn payoid Bulaq (s swi

JJEIS puUB S1S00 |[BUORIPPY "swweliboud

abeulelp pue| ay} ul pasieydes
uasq sey usna Buipooy 1jibeg

ay) uo sylom Jusweacldwi jo W90 03

"wos0 03 Buljieloy ‘pajedionue ueyy
13je| pajuawsidwll a4 [[Im U800

JB)IT 82IAI8G UOlBqOoLd “pajuaLa|dull

u23q 194 J0U SeY WSO 0F

Buljje1o} sj1ounoD) AHUNWWOD/UMO |
0) SBUBIBWY) 10} pallajsuen

Buiaqg Aljigel| soueuajulewl ay}
Ys1yD) sdajsuel] 19ssy Ajunwiwiod
uo suolssnasip BuloBuo o} eng

YELD

L1410

€69/

LIy L

slomvN sAemybiy

yiomiaN sAemybBiH |

paiinbay uonoy

—t

(w3)

souenep Jole Jo asnen

29uURLIEA
0l poliad

(w3)

o9uRLIEA

(w3)
winno
pelosfoid

(wz)
Jobpng
posiney

29IAI0g

Z Xipusddy

AHVININNS - 21 HLNOW

S@sUBLIEA purig [1o0UN0Y
jicday Bulioyiuoyy 19bpng

Tudalen 201



0590 808°0 P9€°62 966°8¢ uoljellodsuel | g 8UdIS}BAIS [BJO L
(0v0°0) {(0so0) 6.€°1 621l S90UBLIBA JOUIN 1BUI0
"pauIaou0d SaloYINyY oy}
LM suoissnosip Buimojjo) wggL 03
0] dn aA1@28l [iM DD 18U} pauLjuod
uaaq sey I abejs siyl 1e ysiym
Jo ‘sanuoyiny sejep UHON syl o) L1
-910¢ Ul papleme Uaaqg sey wooe 03
10 Bulpuny) anusaal snqg |[euolippy
‘SBIN0J SODIAISS |BIDISWLIOD JBWI0)
10 S]S0D 3Ly} sepnjoul siy| "WGeZ 0F
josyle J0 uonepinbiy ojul Buiob Auedwos
JedA [Ny jo Junoooe Buel ‘/1/910Z 8] BUIMO}|0] SBDIAIRS YHE) JaULIO)
Jaye Bujwooyyiog st Buipun) oan] Bulleaod 1o} juswainoold-al Buimoy|o}
Ou 1 g1/.10¢ Sd1N Ul uofelapisuo) 1800 Apisgns [BUORIPPE Palew}s3|880°0 .00 L00'¢C 1261 uojjepodsuel |
"103J19 JESA [|n] JO JUNODJE
Buitey 81/£102 S4LIA 8y} Ul paainbal
aq [{IM UoljBIBPISUOD ‘Bl0jaiay | ‘WGZ L 03 jo uonepinbif ol
‘sjuswalinbad uojsinoid Aloymelg| Buiob Auedwoo sy} Buimojjo) Lodsuely
0} anp Adjijun Ajlybiy Bulpuny [00YDS 10} S82IAIBS YHE) Jowio)
‘S1S00 [BUONIPPE 841 Buipun} 0} piebal| Buuanoo 1oj Juswainooid-al Bulmoyjoy
Ulim uodn pajnsuod uaag aney HM S1S00 Apisgns [euolippe palewisd|gel 0 S¥L0 LIS CLBY Jodsuel] [ooyos
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
oouUBLIEA winno jobpng
palinbay uojoy aouelieA Jolep Jo asnen| () pousd | saueuep | pejoeloid posinay EL[TVET

Z XIpusddy

ASVINAINS - 21 HLNOW

S8DUBLIEA pun4 [IoUN0YH
jiodoey Buiiojuol J@bpng

Tudalen 202



EENENRS
paiejdwoo wolj awosul a3 Buillap

ue|d pue uolsiaedng jo LORONPOAULIGN0"0 gsoo) G/L0 0£Z°0 |oquog awdoersq Aemybil

juswdojanaqg

"WOG0 03 UBL) S$8] SBoUBLIBA JOUIN{00L°0) {8£0°0) £68°0 1680 $80UBLEBA JOUIN

Ayunwwosn

"WNS0'0F UBYL SS8] S8OUBLIBA JOUINH{EZ0 0) (0s0°0) 1601 Iyl $80UBLIBA JOUIN
ERTVESETIW.
sul0q Usaq sey 1s00 8Y) pue sjqe|leAe
10U SBMm SIU} Jeaamoy ‘pajedionue
usag pey bulpunj [euleiu| "spuewsp
20IAIBS 0] 3Np U0 usye] slam

s150d JB0IO Yl[eaH [BlusWuUoIAUT Z|£Z0°0 $.0°0 60 0.¥°0 jonuon uolnjjod

ssauisng

juslILONIAUT %y Buluue|d

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
oJUeLIEA uwinnung uwmﬁ:m
—umh_:—umm Uonay aoueLiep ._O.EE 10 asnen . () polad SDURLIEA —umuow_.o._& posinay 80IAleg

¢ Xipusddy

AUVININNS - 2L HLNOW

SBOUEBIIEA pung jIounos

ji6doy Buiiojiuopy jobpng

Tudalen 203



‘paoipa.d Aisnolaald

uey} penlwgns Buieqg suofjeo|jdde

10 S8WN|OA J8SSa| B Ul p8)|nsal sey
Silj] "PAAI9Oa) aWO0dU| 83) B} Joaje
[T uin} Ul yoiym suofieoidde enjea
ybBiy awos Jo uoIssians ay) pshelep
sey uoneoljdde ue Bugwgns o} Joud
sAep gz jo pouad e 10oJ UoNE}NSUOD
a.d ojut Jejus 0} siadojonsp

Jofew Joj sjuswialinbal JusWUIBA0D)
USIaA 10 Joedwl 8y} “1sesalo) pey
ug|d ssauisng JesA ¢ oy} Uom Jusixa
3y} 0} JOAGDISI O} PONUKUOGD JoU Sey
AWou023 ay) Se WOSE 03 1B pasijeul)
S| [legdoys awoou| a3 Bujuued

B} SWIJUOD UINNO [BUOISIACIL YOE 0 8LY0 ¥10°0 (Gre o) awsbeueyy Juswdoas(
T (wg) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aoueHep wning 19bpng
poaiinbay uonoy aouelieA tole 1o asnen| o} poied | 9sueniep | peayosfold pasiAay 82IAlBg

7 Xipusddy

AHVINNNS - 21 HINOW

S85UBLIBA pun4 jIounoy

}10day buoyuop obpng

Tudalen 204



0.2°0 9Le’0 89€'S [AT JuswiuoIIAUT %} Buluue|d [e10]

‘Ajuo

128A-Ut g 0} pajoadx3 "selousioly
Buiuue|d ssauisng pansiyoeun|180'0 1900 Aa A 08€°0 ABejeng juswoabeuely
‘WSO’ 0F Uey) SS3| S@dUBLIEA JOUIN|(800°0) (1z0°0) 0280 L¥8°0 S9oUBLIEA OUIN
Absjens
"WQGQ 03 Uey) sss| saouelieA JOUIN 0000 (£20°0) 6EL'0 2910 SadueleA JOUIN
S89IAIDS paieYS
‘WSO 0F Uey) SSO| S8OUBLIEA JOUIN[(890°0) (650°0) ¥9Z°1L B6lE’L SSOUBLIEA JOUIN
§S990Y
"WOGO 0F UBY) SSB| SIOUBLIBA JOUIN(900°0) ¥00°0 (9v00) (6v0°0) SOQUBLIEA JCUIN

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aJUBLIEA wniung 196png

paiinbay uonoy aoueLiep Jole Jo asnes| o) pollod | eouenep | pajosfold | pasiney aoslAleg

¢ xipusddy

AYVIAINNS - 21 HINOW

SOOUBLIBA pung [1ounoH
jioday Buniontoy jobpng

Tudalen 205



|

0000 000°0 _anﬂw 162718 sjooyos

{160°0) (£61°0) 96L°LL 68€°L1 YinoA 3 uoljeonpy [gjoL

"AJUO SSDUBLIBA JOUIN|000°0 0000 ¥19°0 7190 uoIs|A0ld g Buiuue|d j0oyog
"SS0UEBUEA JOUiW
Jayjo sepnoul 'gL/.10¢ Ui jsw 8q
0] S1S00 ‘8JBM}OS UOISSILIPY |00UoS
mau jo uonejuawsa|dwt ay) ul shesp
0} s8jejal WGe0 03 Alleuonippy
amo Aq papuny ‘210Z [Hdy
wioJ} @91A19s Uoljeloge|joo [euoibal
B JO 9DoUBAPE Ui JUSWPUODSS JUSLIND

B 0} Sejefal Wep('0F Jo souelep|(/700) (601°0) £0€°0 9Ly 0 poddng 1 abuey) ssauisng
"S@oueleA Joulw
JaY1o sepnou| ‘suonesidde Joddns
Ul UOJIONpal B WOJJ St pue juswspug

Ale3 o) sejejal Ajabue} aoueleA |(S000) {(1v0°0) epeL 881 SWIBISAG Juswanodul) [00YdS

‘Ajuo soueleA JoUIN [(620°0) (1LE00) ¥9c’L G6E°L uOoISIAOId YINoA pajelbajul

"Ajuo @dueuen JOUIN|ZZ0'0 (c100) 190/ 0802 uoissaibold g uoisnjou|

Yino, g uoneonpy

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
SoueLIBA winjuno 1ob6png
padinbay uonoy aoueLiep Jofe Jo asnen| o) poliad | souenep | pajosiodd posinoy 22iAleg

7 Xipusddy

ALVINNANS - 21 HINOW

SOJUBHIEA pung [jlounon
Ji0d5y Bulioyuop 39bpng

Tudalen 206



690°0 150°0 6LLL el L 2OUBULLIBAOY) [BlO L
"seouBLeA JOUIN|(¥10°0) (1e00) 9.6% 109V ike]
‘S0UEUEA JOUIIN|000°0 (1oo'0) 000°0 1000 Moddng ssauisng
"S4LN 8} jo Hed
SE PaiapisSuod ag 0} pasu [[IM Udiym
ainssald BuioBuo ue uj }nsal [[Im
jenod Buiseyound s,jouno Ajunod
aJIys}ulid4 0) SS900E 0} G3F sieyddns
Buibieys sabuoj ou jo oedw ay ‘Buibleyo Jsiiddns wouy swooul ON|LE00 880°0 $GZ°0 9910 uswalndoly
‘Aioeded psonpal Y)Im passsesse
Buiag s| 80inJas JO [9A8] Y} 3|ium Jeak
[BIoUBUY BY] JO PUS 8} [jUN JUBDEA ‘SODUBHEBA
ulewa. 0} pajoadxs ale SalouedeA| 8oJopliom O} anp st puadsiapun ayy [(890°0) (B90°0) [o1eToly) Y0 1pny [eussiu|
"Sa0UBLEA JOUIN|(£00°0) €000 S.8°L cl8°1 SadInI9g dijeidowed
"palinou|
S)s00 [e63| 0} 8Nnp S| puadsiano 8y |e90'0 /90°0 6040 Zv9'0 s80inag [efan
SOUBRLLIBAOL)
(820°0) {980°0) viSY 0997 s82.nosay B a|doad [ejo)
'S9OUBLEBA JOUINIEEQ 0 {(gzo'0) 214 08E'C aoueuld ajeiodio)
‘S@oUBLEA
82I0pjJ0M 0} anp s puadsepun ayy|(420°0) (090°0) 0z2'C 0822 do % yH
$892IN0SaYy R 9|dosdd
(w3z) wz) (wz) (w3z)
souBLIEA wnpng 1ebpng
palinbay uonoy aoueliep Jolep jo esnen| ol polled | 9ouelep | pajosfoid posingy aginleg

¢ Xipusddy

AUVININNS - 21 HLNOW

SBOUBLIBA pund [IoUNos)
jioday buniojiuoyy 1obpng

Tudalen 207



=

8800 0,00 ZLi'9 v0'9 | @bueys [euonesiuebliQ |e3o L

‘'S8oUBLEA JOWINIE00 0 0100 €00 S20°0 sjassy Ajjunwiwon
‘wigo03
‘'suoljeledo JeaA jsiiy suopesiuebio 10 S3OUBLERA JOUIW JBYIQ "JBdA 8y)
3y} pue QY Seueigli] pue| Ul Jales payodal pue paljjusp sem
aInsie] a8y} Jo uonedwo9 [BIoUBUL|USIYM £ L/9L0Z Ul WQ/0°0F jo ainssald
By} Jo 1oadsal ut sansst Buibiawa| e Ul paynsal ‘uolierado jo Anuyuod
Aue a)ebpiw 0] anlesey NQV| e4nsus o] ‘Ajunuiwod sy} 0} Jsaopuey
21//10Z aU) spiemo) ‘alinssald |y [|n4 0} Joud [IounoY e se aljued
ayy Buipnjoxs ‘syabpnq salieiqr] pue ay} ayesado o) Buinuyuod /102
ainsiaT ey} uc puadsiapun ay Bulsq [4dy IS 1B pala|dwod sem anus)

‘WES0 03 plemio) Alied 0} Jsanbay| ainsia [emAIOH Je Jajsuel} 1O 9Y1|860°0 160°0 6vlv LS0'¥ a2InsiaT

"'S90UEUEA JOUINI0000 (600°0) [AX40 18¢°0 S9AIYOIY AJjunoD

‘S@uUelLIBA JOUIN|E00°0 00°0 8900 7900 swinasniy

‘SeoueleA JOUIN|(G10°0) (2c0°0) 885°1 029'L Sjuang g 2inyNnQ 'SHY g Salelql] olgnd

1 obueyy jeuonesiuebigQ]

(w3) (w3) (w3) (wg)
aouUBLIBA winnnp 19b6png
paiinbay uonoy ooueliep Jolep jo asnen! gl polad | 9ouelLiep | paidsfold posiney 20IAleg

¢ Xipuaddy

AYVINIANS - 2L HINOW

SasuUBLEA pung [IoUnNoy
jiodsy Buliojluoyy Jabpng

Tudalen 208



(2v00) (8e0°0) 7682 0£6'C 3AlIN29XJ JalyD

(zivo) (96v°0) 196°L £Zv'e Z ebueyy jeuonesiuebliQ [e3o1

0000 (5L00) 0520 G920 saouele/ Jouly

'S90UBLEA JOUIN{800°0 900°0 8610 2610 saoedg uadQ 9 ALOD

"saoueUeA JOUIN|(0F0°0) (Ev0'0) (820°0) G000 Buiues|n

"S90UBLIEA JOUIN|100°0 #00°0 €020 00Z0 OH sanijioed

"sooUBLEA JOUIN[(800°0) (900°0) ¥82°0 0610 Bupsie)
"UonElS lamod
OpIS98(] U] WOoJ) SWOUI {jejpuim
(w50 3) "sbuiaes Aiejes JeaA Ul

Aq jesyjo si [ejual Ul [lepoys WG L 03(981°0 1040 (gel'1) (2ez'1) S)un [euisnpuj
1ebie] swooul anoge pajesauab

sea4 ubisaq [euolippe (WOs0 03)|(£62°0) (060°0) €20 ey soolnleg ubisa( @ INdO
soouelEA JoulW (WEEO'03F) "ainonas
Buiyyes pasodold ayj Jo }nsal

e se sbuines Asejes JeaA ul (WO9Z'03)|(1620) (667°0) 682°0 8850 juswdons(] puy Jassy Auadold

"s@0UBLEA JOUIN|{0000) (Le00) (£00°0) €200 sbuipjoH Auedold

"S90UBLIEA JOUIN|Z00°0 (100 (181°0) (8910 sejejs3 [enjnolby
‘uoliesijeuoiey 19ssy 01 anp sbuines
AN (WsH0°03) “lieH UMOL PIO WOy

sebieyo aoineg pajepyoegd (Wyz0 03){(8£0°0) (690°0) £82°1 25¢8°L sBuipling eAleSiUIWPY

Z abueys jeuonesiuebip)

(w3) (w3z) (wgz) (w3)
aueLiep winuno uwm_u:m
6&.::60% uonay. aoueLieA ao_.ms_ joosnen: (L poLiad ooUueLIEA —omuow_.o..& PasIADY BOIAIBG

Z Xipuaddy

AIVINNNS - 21 HLNOW

SoOUBLIEA pund |IoUNoy
jiodey BuLioniuoyy 19bpng

Tudalen 209



ainssald
18bpng 81//10Z & se papniou|

‘woeo 03
uoisinotd jeunguy juswAojdwy

‘weeo 03
10 sebieyD yueg Ul 8sealou|

‘oljojuod

Jayioue wouj 12Bpng jo Juswubijesl
0} anp Wiyl 03 0} pednpal

sey ainssald Alanooal J1oyap uoisuad

‘Auadoud jeroJawcD
paidnoooun ue uo sajjige
0} 8Np W/G1°03 Jo ainssald yo suQ

(wov L 03)
JO 2W0oU| 81eqal XjewW [BUOIHPPY

‘paalbe se Aayjod

(dHIN) UOISINOIH BNUDASY WINWILIA]
ay) o) sabueyo oy anp si (W/88°Z3F)
‘SJUBLLISBAU] Wo4) swoosul pejosfoud
uey} Jaybiy pue ‘Buimouloq Jo |ane|
paonpal 0} anp sI (WG L 03F) ‘1Unoooy
JUBWIISBAU] PUB SUBOT [BIJUDD BU)

aoueUl4 9jei0dioN pue jelU3D

uiyim (W9gn'¢3) Jo puadsiapun uy|(866'L) (v112) 052°02 £ev'ee
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aouBlIBA winuno 19bBpng
paiinbey uonoy aoueliep Jolep Jo asnen| o} pouad | eouelep | pejoeloid | pesiney

a91Alag

¢ Xiptaddy

AYVINANS - 21 HLNOW

SBoueliep pun [IoUnon

jloday bunojuol Jebpng

Tudalen 210



(112}

{050°7)

0v6°6vZ 066°L5¢ |BJO] PUEID

ainssaud
196png g1/, 102 B se papnjouj

(WZ L0 0F) SeoUBLEA JOUIN

"anuaAal

0] psuIN}al ussg Mou sey uoisinold
ayy) Ul Bululewal aoueleq ay} pue

plos Usag mou sey alis au) (Wil 03)
80UBjEq UOISIADLd [0)NT Buluieway

‘pasealdsp aney
se0iAleg oddng 404 SIS0 ‘W2 03
10 |iejloys 196png e uj pajnsal
aney saoialag poddng oy sebiey)

‘weoy 03
O JUSWaASIYORISPUN U ‘SBNIALCE
Bupelauab awoosu; |eUONIPPY

‘Wg/Z 03 Jo JUsWaAsIyoRISpUN
ue ‘S81oUsIolIe 92I0PI0 A

(w/zi'03)
J0 $894 }Ipny uo puadsiapun Jeak uj

poiinbay uonoy

aoueLiep 1o0le| o asnen

(w3z)
oouBLIBA

0l poldad

(w3)

asuBLIEA

ST b

(wz)
bpng
poasinoy

(w3z)
winpno

pa1oalfoid 30IAIDG

¢ xipusddy

AYVINANS - 21 HLNOW

S8OUEBLIBA pund [1oUnc?y
jioday BulLic)IUCH Jobpng

Tudalen 211



Tudalen 212



2016/17 Efficiencies OQutturn - Under or Over Achieved

Appendix 3

- . . . . {Under)/Over
Original Efficiency Revised Efficiency Achievement

Portfolio 2016/17 2016/17 2016/17

£(m) £(m) £(m)
Central & Corporate Finance
Additional Income Generating Activities. 0.500 0.092 (0.408)
Essential Car User Allowance. 0.500 0.494 (0.0086)
Workforce Efficiency. 0.500 0.224 (0.276)
Total Central & Corporate Finance 1.500 0.810 (0.690)
Chief Executive's
Voluntary Sector Grants review. 0.070 0.072 0.002
Total Chief Executive's 0.070 0.072 0.002
People & Resources
Finance Modernisation 0.135 0.103 (0.032)
Total People & Resources 0.135 0.103 (0.032)
Organisational Change 1
Community Asset Transfers. 0.544 0.474 (0.070)
Total Organisational Change 1 0.544 0.474 (0.070)
Community & Enterprise
Telephone Contact Centre savings. 0.100 0.069 {0.031)
Energy Efficiency Framework. 0.050 0.000 (0.050)
SHARP Framework. 0.020 0.000 (0.020)
Galw Gofal Contract Fees. 0.030 0.015 (0.015)
Council Tax Reduction Scheme. 0.329 0.742 0.413
Total Community & Enterprise 0.529 0.826 0.297
Streetscene & Transportation
Shared Specialist Plant with neighbouring authority. 0.050 0.000 (0.050)
Introduce non-generic streetscene roles (3 year plan). 0.115 0.085 (0.030)
Develop energy production at landfill. 0.100 0.020 (0.080)
Remove the existing policy of returning for missed bin waste collections. 0.075 0.035 (0.040)
Construction of a waste handling and biomass production facility at
Greenfield. 0.100 0.080 (0.020)
Charge maintenance of Bus Shelters to Community & Town Councils. 0.020 0.000 (0.020)
Externalise the Stores Managed Service. 0.050 0.020 (0.030)
Pass Maintenance Liability and Cleanliness of Cemeteries to Town &
Community Councils. 0.050 0.000 (0.050)
Probation Service to take on Litter Collections in some areas. 0.100 0.050 (0.050)
Total Streetscene & Transportation 0.660 0.290 (0.370)
Planning & Environment
Various Planning Efficiencies. 0.101 0.000 (0.101)
Total Planning & Environment 0.101 0.000 (0.101)

Y% £

Total 2016/17 Budget Efficiencies 11.282
Met from Contingency Reserve 0.761
Revised Efficiency Target 100 10.521
Total Projected 2016/17 Budget Efficiencies Underachieved ] 0.964
Total Projected 2016/17 Budget Efficiencies Achieved 91 9.557

Tudalen 213



Tudalen 214



APPENDIX 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2016

Less - Base Level

Total Reserves above base level available for
delegation to Cabinet

Less - allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to meet historic child claims

Less - allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to meet costs of summer play
schemes

Less - allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to meet shortfall in the essential car
user allowance efficiency

Less - allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to meet shortfall in the community
asset transfers efficiency

Less - allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to meet shortfall in the rationalisation
of household recycling centres efficiency
Less - allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to meet shortfall in the Flint car park
income efficiency

Less - allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to meet shortfall in the County Hall
car park income efficiency

Less - allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to meet the resource requirements
for specialist social work for child protection
Less — allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to support a Flintshire play scheme
programme for 2017

Less — allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to support initial set up costs and
final technical support for the Community
Asset Transfer (CAT) of Holywell Leisure
Centre and Alternative Delivery Model (ADM)

Tudalen 215

£m

10.144

(5.769)

£m

4.375

(0.154)

(0.076)

(0.211)

(0.200)

(0.250)

(0.100)

(0.100)

(0.100)

(0.040)

(0.050)



Plus - projected underspend as at Month 12 2.050

Total projected Contingency Reserve as at

31st March 2017 5.144

Tudalen 216



CEREDELY
Joulw 0) S21EjRI W 10’03 Buiuiewsal
BUL "JUNODOR SBO) YSHug BpIM [1oUnod
8y} JO uaLWa)}es 0} SajeRl W/ /0'03

0600

990°0

€421

4021

S)S00) 9IIAIDS pJojpUET

S0UBLEA JIOUIN

L1100

2000

LESTL

0es'L

Juswabeuep 81813

paonpaJ Ajuedijiubls ose sey

paidnoo0o aoeds 8140 jO JUNoWe oy} se
paonpail osje sey abieyo uoi}EPOWLIOID.
8y | "vHH aul o1 Ajpoalip pableyd mou aie
Uoiym swiayl jo Jequinu e Ag paonpal usaq
sey pue pamalaal uaaq sey ableysal

ey -ebieyoal seoiaies poddns sjelodiod
peajoafoid 8yy 0} seiejes W80 0F
‘wnpualiaal 11X3Hg ayl bumoijoy

sajed 1saJ8lul Ul Uolonpal ay) pue
Juswannbas Bumoilog {B10) salysiul 4

ut uohonpal ayl 0} anp st siy ] "vydH a8y} 0}
pauolodde s1s00 Bumoulog pajedpnue
By} Ul uoljonpai e 0) salejal Wz0z 03

(p62°0)

(8z'n)

S00°L

G8C'L

sebleyn ueo - Bupueuld jeyden

SYIUETIER

Joulw o} sajefal W0 03 Buurewal

a8y -snjdins iajem [euoliippe 0}

Solejal W8y 03 "siealie jo uowabeuew
Jep8g ybnouy} pauoddns si pue

JueJ UO sigep peq Joj uoisiaoid palosdxe
Sy} Ul UoBNPaL B 0) Saleel WEEL' 03
‘e)idsal jo S}S00 pue Xej [IDUNod se

yons seiuadosd pioa uo sbuiaes 0) sejelad
wGE0 03 pesinbal sabuol ou st ysiym
aouejeq Apisqns Yy H OUOISIY B jO asn
ay) 0] s8)e|al JUBWBAOLW BY) JO WEE00F
‘WEHY 03 SI puadsiapun pejosfoid ey

{517 0)

By 0)

(Gpzze)

(96271)

8woou|

JUNOS9Y anuandy Buisnoy

aoueliep Jofel Jo asnen

(w3z)

BouUBLIBA UIUOW IS

(w3)

20UBLIEA

(wz)

wnino pojoslold

(wz)
jobpng pasinoy

20IAI9G

Tudalen 217

g Xipusddy

AUVIAINS - T1 HLNOW

S3JUBLIEA JUNOODY oNUBASY BUISNOH

Hoday buiiojiuolp 1ebpng



000°0

0000

000°0

JUNO22Y eNUBABdY DUISNOH [2}01

{rr00)

{20°0)

{gz10)

{080°0)

S9AI9S9Y (Wol4) / 0] uopNgLIUG)

“TeNdes oy

8nusAal WoJ) ainjipuadxse Jo uoledISSE[D
-84 B 8| Siy| - "ainipuadxe SOHM

jeden spJemo) 81ngriuoo [jIM yoium
YHIO Ul 9SESIOUI UB 0) SOIRj0) WEZL L3

G260

€ch'l

00211

100}

(VH30) enusnay woi4 ainjipuadxy [eyded

‘'SOOUBLIBA JOUIW O) sa)ejal
wi L0 03 Buutewsi sy -pasosdde atem
Sawayas se pasieides usaq aaey asay)

SB dHVYHS 2y} 10} sea} uoyebiysaaul

2)IS U0 puadsiapun ue o} sajejel
WSO 03 sabieyoas ayelodioo iayjo
pue uolEpOWLLI0sDE 321440 0} Bunejal
afieyoas saoiales poddns ajelodiod
ay) Ul uoloNpal B 0) SalB|al WZ /003

{1¥0°0)

{ze1°0)

G60°¢

[4344

seoIAeg poddng ¥ Juswabeuey

"SHOUBLIEA JOUIW 0) S818[3) W L0 03
Buiuielual oy ‘s1ebpng Jojoenuoogns
uo sBuiaes o) sale|al WOEZ 03
"sjuewpedap Jaylo o) sebieyoas uj
uononpal e 0} sejejal WiEL 03 'sjeuslew
U0 ainypuadxe paseatou; 0) soje|al
ws/0°03 'pesiendes aq ueo suoieidepe
pejgesip uo yiom o) Bugejel ainypuadxs
aU} JO BUWOS asneoaq s siyl "sebleyoal
99|} uo sBulaes 0} sajejal WOEO 03
‘SUOI)ISOd JUBDBA JO BSN20a(q SIS00

1e1s uo sBuiaes wigy | 03 O SISISuUoD
we/z 03 1o pusdsiapun paosfoid ay |

{(£070)

Br2°0)

192°6

9vS'6

souBUBURIN ¥ sileday

gouetieA Jofejy jo asnen

(w3z)

aouRLIEA UIUO 1SET]

(w3z)

souBLIEA

(wz)

winynO pajosiodd

(w3z)
18Bpng pasiaay

LT T

gxipusady

AUVINANS - 21 HLNOW

SadueLIBA JUNODJY anusAay buisnoy
Hoday bulloliuoyy 1abpng

Tudalen 218



Appendix 6

Carry Forward Requests
2016/17 Requests
Education & Youth

Youth Justice; to support transition arrangements due to reduction of grant income in
2017/18 (£0.052m).

School Modernisation; to support for various school modernisation projects (£0.082m).

People & Resources

Corporate Health Standard; to fund the Employee Assistance Scheme which launched
on 01/04/2017 (£0.010m).

Flintshire Trainees; for the continuation of the funding strategy for the Flintshire Trainee
programme (£0.060m).

Technical Finance; to contribute to training and professional advice for finance including
training for Tax, VAT and Private sector Accounting Practices (for ADMs) (£0.004m).

Technical Finance; for feasibility studies in 2017/18 associated with developing the long
term capital strategy (£0.041m).

Corporate Finance; to contribute to training requirements associated with the Corporate
Finance Modernisation project (£0.017m).

Governance

ICT; to fund one off Microsoft software licensing costs which will be incurred in 2017/18
from planned service underspend (£0.071m).

Education ICT; to offset the borrowing requirement for the new delivery model, the service
model is set for 4 years and borrowing will be required over a shorter time frame
(£0.051m).

Chief Executive

Community Chest; to be included as part of the 2017/18 allocation to voluntary
organisations (£0.001m).

Organisational Change 1

Leisure; to mitigate any emerging issues in respect of the financial completion of the
Leisure and Libraries ADM and the organisations first year operations (£0.059m)

Tudalen 219



Appendix 6

Organisational Change 2

Repairs & Maintenance; for Repairs and Maintenance works at Deeside Leisure Centre
(£0.050m).

Central & Corporate Finance

Estimated balance remaining at the end of March for the ongoing investment programme
in relation to organisational change (£0.687m).

Balances currently held which are no longer required which are requested to be
transferred to the Contingency Reserve

Governance

ICT - the amount for new communication lines to be installed to reduce the cost of calls
is no longer required (£0.010m).

ICT — for Windows Server 2003 is no longer required (0.017m).

Chief Executive

Corporate Communications — cost of promotion and advertising of the URDD Eisteddfod
for 2016/17 (£0.025m).

People & Resources

Welsh Language Training - to fund learners on Summer school which falls in August
(£0.005m).

Other Changes of Use

Social Services — an amount previously agreed to support Social Enterprise initiatives to
be used to support transition arrangements for the Learning Disability Work Opportunities
ADM which will commence later than originally planned (£0.027m).

Tudalen 220



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 8

Sir y Fflint
("ﬂimgbjre

CABINET
Date of Meeting 20 June 2017
Report Subject North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Streetscene and Countryside
Report Author Chief Executive
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project (NWRWTP) procurement
process has now drawn to a close and a contract has been signed with Wheelabrator
Technologies Inc (WT]I) for the construction and operation of the Parc Adfer waste
treatment facility on Deeside.

Parc Adfer will process the non-recyclable domestic waste collected by Conwy,
Denbighshire, Flintshire, Gwynedd and Ynys Mon councils. The facility will provide
a modern, safe and cost-effective process for treating non-recyclable waste in
accordance with national environmental policy. The facility will help the five councils
to meet their waste diversion and recycling targets and avoid the punitive costs of
Landfill Tax charges.

The contract term with Wheelabrator Technologies Inc is 25 years. The five partner
authorities have also signed an Inter Authority Agreement which formalises their
partnership for the duration of the contract.

Construction of the facility has now begun. The facility will be fully operational by
2020.

WTI have already been engaging with the local community and this will continue
throughout the construction process and beyond.

Tudalen 221



RECOMMENDATIONS

1.

Note the award of contract.

2.

Note the scheduled operational date for Parc Adfer.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

Background

1.01

The North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project (NWRWTP)
procurement process came to a successful conclusion in December 2016
with a contract being awarded to Wheelabrator Technologies Inc (WTI) and
Financial Close being reached.

1.02

The formal Contact Award to WTI represents the conclusion of a six year
procurement process. Parc Adfer will process the non-recyclable domestic
waste collected by Conwy, Denbighshire, Flintshire, Gwynedd and Ynys
Mon councils.

The facility will provide a modern, safe and cost-effective process for treating
non-recyclable waste in accordance with national environmental policy. The
facility will help the five councils to meet their waste diversion and recycling
targets and avoid the punitive costs of Landfill Tax charges. Members have
been advised previously that the final gate fee payable by the partner
authorities would only be confirmed and set at Financial Close. It can now
be confirmed that the final gate fees payable are lower than the guideline or
‘bid’ price set at the outset. There is therefore a financial benefit to the
partner authorities as a consequence of the competitiveness of the
procurement process and the robustness of the client position during
commercial negotiations.

1.03

The project has been supported by the Welsh Government throughout.
Following the submission of a detailed Final Business Case, Welsh
Government has committed financial support for the contract of a value to
the partnership of £140m over the 25 year contract term.

1.04

As the gate fees and the Welsh Government contribution are now set the
partner authorities have certainty of costs for longer-term budget planning.

1.05

WTI have begun construction of the facility which has been named Parc
Adfer. Parc Adfer is due to be commissioned in late spring 2019 reaching
full operational capacity by 2020.

At the time of writing the initial ground works are nearing completion,
including preparing the main entrance to the site, levels and the waste
bunker pit. The main site offices, welfare and parking are now in situ, with
“turnstile” security access (via fingerprint reader) onto site being installed. A
visitor walkway around the site has been constructed.

Tudalen 222




The main focus of site activity at present is the concrete piling and
concreting the waste bunker to allow the bunker wall to be constructed.
Completion of the bunker wall will allow certain steelworks to begin. The
main steelworks are planned to commence later in the year. Conditions and
progress on site are good and all is progressing as per programme.

1.06

WTI have been working with their subcontractors to identify supply chain
opportunities which are estimated to be valued at more than £40 million over
the life of the contract. As part of this process WTI and their sub-contractors
have held two “meet the buyer” with a positive response from the contractor
base across the region.

The construction process will provide over 200 jobs (300 at peak) with
around 30 permanent jobs being created for the operation of the facility,
which will be able to treat 200,000 tonnes of waste.

WTI and their sub-contractors recently held a jobs fair at Coleg Cambria to
attract as much local employment as possible, with a positive level of
interest in local employment opportunities. More jobs fairs are planned as
the construction progresses and the facility becomes operational. WTI and
their sub-contractors are already engaging as many local companies as
possible for various goods and services.

The facility will also make a contribution of up to 7% of the partner councils’
recycling figures through recycling of the bottom ash and a small amount of
metals. The facility will also generate 18.8 MW (gross) of electricity which is
sufficient to power the equivalent of 30,000 homes.

1.07

It should be noted that the timing of the commencement of the
commissioning of the facility (which is when the authorities’ waste will go
into the facility) is a crucial part of the contract and contract management to
ensure that existing residual waste treatment contracts will dovetail with
Parc Adfer. The contract manager provides monthly written progress reports
on the construction and on top of this will immediately report movement of
the commissioning date to the authorities. All partner authorities have
organised their existing residual waste treatment contracts to coincide with
the construction timetable with flexibility built in for movement in the
programme.

As noted in 1.03 above, the NWRWTP is financially supported by Welsh
Government. The grant provided by Welsh Government will be paid to all
partner authorities, including Flintshire, on a per tonne basis based on the
actual tonnage delivered to the facility by each authority. The grant is
calculated based on the cost of the facility itself, plus the cost of transporting
the waste from the partner authorities plus the cost of operating the waste
transfer stations within the partner authorities over the life of the contract.
This means that the grant amount paid to Flintshire includes the elements
that cover the operation of waste transfer stations within the other partner
authorities and transport of the waste to the facility.

1.08

When Parc Adfer becomes operational (see 1.05 and 1.06 above), a
Community Benefit Fund will commence. This fund will have a value of
£230k per annum, with £180k coming from the partner authorities and £50k

fudalen 225




from Wheelabrator themselves. The fund will be available to community
projects in the Deeside area. The grant conditions and criteria are currently
being developed in time for the start of Parc Adfer’s operations.

The Partnership also made a commitment to ensure that the emissions of
fine particulate matter (referred to “PM 2.5”) from the Parc Adfer facility is
monitored at a frequency far over and above the requirements under the
Environmental Permit issued by Natural Resources Wales.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | As noted in 1.04 above the gate fees for the five partner authorities are now
known. Therefore, the authorities are now able to forecast budgets based
on estimated tonnes of waste collected annually. The confirmed gate fees
are lower than first forecast. The charges for use of the facility will therefore
be within budget estimates.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | The North Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee (on which all five partner
authorities are represented) have overseen the procurement process and
has engaged the cabinets and scrutiny committees of the partner authorities
at key stages of the process. The Environment Overview and Scrutiny
Committee has received regular updates on the project throughout the
process including a most recent briefing in December.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | The North Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee has directly and
successfully managed the project risks supported by a Project Board
(represented by a senior officer from each partner authority and chaired by
Flintshire’s Chief Executive).

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | None

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Contact Officer: Steffan Owen

Telephone: 01352 704915
E-mail: steffan.r.owen@flintshire.gov.uk

Tudalen 224




7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Gate fee: a set fee payable to the contractor (WTI) for the treatment of each
tonne of residual waste (waste that is left over after recyclable and
compostable waste has been collected).

Financial Close: the process of setting the final rates of borrowing for the
capital expenditure for the build. The rates of borrowing have had no impact
on the cost to the authority as it was risk borne by WTI. Also at this point
exchange rates are also set (a proportion of the capital expenditure is in
Euros). This process is only carried out once the contract is signed so final
figures can only be confirmed at this point.

Commissioning: the process whereby a facility is tested to ensure it will
operate as it should and safely. Waste is put through the facility in varying
amounts and throughputs to test its equipment and systems. The facility
must be validated by a specialist technical expert that is independent of the
contractor - known as an Independent Certifier - before it can be operational.

Tudalen 225




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 9

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%h.ire

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 20t June 2017
Report Subject Renewal of North Wales Construction Framework
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Education and Cabinet Member for

Corporate Management and Assets

Report Author Chief Officer (Education and Youth) and Chief Officer
(Organisational Change)

Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The North Wales Construction Framework was established in 2014, primarily to
deliver the construction of new school buildings, or the remodelling and
refurbishment of existing school buildings, under the Welsh Government’s 21st
Century Schools programme.

The Framework is a partnership between the six North Wales Authorities with
Denbighshire County Council acting as the lead Authority. The Framework can
and has also been used by other public sector organisations in the region to
deliver some of their construction projects. The current framework agreement
expires in May 2018, and this report outlines the proposed approach for renewing
the Framework Agreement.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That Cabinet endorses the approach outlined to procure the next
generation North Wales Construction Framework.

Tudalen 227




1.00

THE CURRENT FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT EXPIRES IN MAY 2018,
AND THIS REPORT OUTLINES THE PROPOSED APPROACH FOR
RENEWING THE FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT.

1.01

The Existing Framework

North Wales Construction Framework was established in 2014, primarily to
deliver the construction of new school buildings, or the remodelling and
refurbishment of existing school buildings, under the 21st Century Schools
programme.

1.02

The Framework provides a streamlined, cost-effective and collaborative
mechanism to secure contractors for construction projects in schools and
other public buildings across North Wales.

1.03

The current Framework has three value lots with six contractors: Balfour
Beatty; Galliford Try; Kier; Read Construction; Wilmot Dixon and Wynne
Construction and there are currently 20 “live” construction projects being
progressed across the region with a contract value in excess of £200
million.

1.04

Projects which have been delivered or are currently being developed
through the Framework within Flintshire are as follows:

« Holywell Learning Campus — Completed on time and within budget

+ Deeside 6 — Coleg Cambria — Completed on time and within budget

« Connah’s Quay High School Modernisation — At development stage

+ Penyffordd — New Primary school (on one site) — At development stage

1.05

Aside from the benefit of a collaborative approach and early contractor
engagement, one of the main benefits of the framework is the delivery of
community benefit.

1.06

The 20 regional projects have delivered the following community benefits:

. Over 900 hours of work experience

. Over 1,000 training hours delivered

. 320 NVQ/Apprenticeship weeks delivered

. 9 Graduates recruited

. 17 permanent new jobs created for unemployed people

. 4,000 school pupils involved in engagement events

. 70 community engagement events, with 900 attendees

. On average, 80% of the construction supply chain comes from
within a 30 miles radius of the project/s

. 30 work placements for NEET (Not in Employment, Education or
Training) individuals in partnership with the Princes Trust

1.07

The Proposed Next Generation North Wales Construction Framework

Renewing the Framework will ensure an effective mechanism for
delivering the next phase of the 21st Century Schools programme, as well
as the construction or major refurbishment of other public buildings.

Tudalen 228




1.08

Details of the next generation North Wales Construction Framework are
set out in the Business Case attached as Appendix 1.

1.09 | The approach is to build on the strength and success of the current
Framework, whilst making some changes to improve performance. Key
changes include:

. A change in the way projects are “lotted” by value to provide more
opportunities for smaller contractors;

. Greater emphasis on the delivery of community benefits, such as
training requirements and developing local supply chains;

. Introducing a framework charging fee to reduce the cost of the
Framework to the six local authorities, whereby contractors will be
charged a fee per project won. Charges are detailed in the
Business Case — Appendix 1(Section 6 provides further details on
costs).

1.10 | The new Framework proposal is for more lots and lower value thresholds
and by adopting this approach it is hoped that more contractors will be
attracted to the new Framework and that it will increase competition and
pricing competitiveness.

1.11 | There is a requirement for an enhanced Framework Management Team.
This team will continue to be hosted by Denbighshire County Council, and
this continuity will ensure that collaboratively North Wales Authorities can
build on the success of the initial Framework Agreement and improve the
impact of the framework in terms of:

. Engaging with contractors to maximise community benefits and
support and develop local supply chains.

. Working with economic development teams to develop local
companies where gaps in supply chain exist; and

. Continuing to work with educational organisations to provide
improved training and development opportunities and work
placements.

1.12 | The Framework renewal will have an overall positive impact on future
generations within Flintshire and the wider North Wales region, through:

. the development of new and improved school buildings (and other
public buildings)

. up-skilling the workforce through the numerous training and work
placement opportunities; and

. developing the local economy by providing opportunities for local
contractors.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | The cost of setting up the new Framework arrangements will be met

through the funding arrangements for the existing framework, whereby
each Authority had previously agreed the sum of £15,000 each year as a
management fee to Denbighshire County Council.

Tudalen 229




2.02

The new Framework will require the same level of financial commitment
(£15,000 per annum) from each Local Authority.

2.03

Under the previous Framework Flintshire’s annual contribution was paid
from the 21st Century Schools programme. It is proposed that the same
principle should apply to the renewed framework.

2.04

Decisions on how any surplus income generated through the Framework
will be spent will be agreed by the Framework’s Strategic Management
Board, which has Senior Officer representation from all six North Wales
Authorities. Such income (which is of low value) could be spent on
additional training or supply chain initiatives, or potentially shared out
between the partner authorities.

3.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01

The proposals for the renewal of the North Wales Construction Framework
have been developed through the involvement and engagement with
senior officers, construction and procurement professionals within the six
partner North Wales local authorities, as well as other public sector
organisations who are keen to utilise the Framework.

3.02

There has also been involvement from contractors on the existing
framework and other local contractors who are interested in being involved
in the new Framework arrangements.

4.00

RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01

Risks around the framework are managed through the Framework’s
Strategic Management Board to which each Local Authority has Senior
Officer representation from all six North Wales Authorities.

5.00

APPENDICES

5.01

Appendix 1 — Framework Business Case (Denbighshire County Council).

6.00

LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01

N/A

Contact Officer: Damian Hughes
Telephone: 01352 704135
Email: damian.hughes@flintshire.gov.uk

Tudalen 230



mailto:damian.hughes@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

North Wales Construction Framework — Is an innovative collaborative
working solution, which has been developed to support the delivery of the
21st Century Schools programme and other public buildings in the North
Wales region. Instigated by the Welsh Government and supported by
Construction Futures Wales, the Framework is made up of the six North
Wales Authorities and seven main construction companies, hosted by
Denbighshire County Council.

21st Century schools programme - Is a collaboration between the Welsh
Government (WG), the Welsh Local Government Association (WLGA) and
local authorities. It is a major, long-term and strategic capital investment
programme with the aim of creating a generation of 21st century schools in
Wales. The programme will focus resources on the right schools in the
right places, for early years through to post-16

Community Benefits - Delivery of added value through Community
Benefits Policy are part of 215t Century schools funding criteria and is also
linked to the procurement of contractors on the 21st Century Schools
programme and must be an integral consideration. They ensure wider
social, environmental and economic issues are also taken into account
during the project life cycle.

Lot/Lotted - One of a number of categories of goods or services which a
single procurement process has been divided into. In this case monetary
amount associated with construction value.

Tudalen 231




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Appendix 1

North Wales Construction Framework (NWCF)

Future of the Framework

Business Case for the renewal of the North
Wales Collaborative Construction Framework

May, 2017

0
Tudalen 233 Sgswoawsj.docx



Appendix 1

Introduction

Part 1 - Existing framework
Background
Achievements

Part 2 — Option appraisal
Procurement Strategy and proposed changes
Resources and funding

Part 3 — Delivery Arrangements
Timescale
Cost
Project Management
Risk

Recommendation

Preferred Option

1
Tudalen 234 Sgswoawsj.docx



Appendix 1

INTRODUCTION

This paper presents the achievements of the existing collaborative construction framework with options of
how we propose to renew the framework for the next strand of construction projects across North Wales.
The paper presents the outline procurement strategy together with the resources required to fund and
manage any new arrangements.

PART 1 — EXISTING FRAMEWORK

BACKGROUND

The NWCEF is the first generation of Collaborative Frameworks in the region. It was instigated by the Welsh
Government to aid the delivery of the 21st Century Schools Programme in North Wales and was
collaboratively developed by the 6 North Wales Local Authorities (NWLA) lead by Denbighshire and Flintshire.

The NWCF is was established to deliver value for money and the benefits associated with a long term
collaborative relationship. We undertook a unique approach of early engagement with clients, contractors
and construction bodies via workshops that helped us to define its structure.

It was been built on an ethos of openness, transparency and flexibility achieved by continuous
communication and engagement with stakeholders through our Forums and special interest groups (SIGs)
These have been invaluable in ensuring that common processes and tools have been established and
implemented across the framework for the benefit of the individual projects and ultimately the clients.

The SIGs enable us to improve de understanding and delivery of Building Information Management (BIM),
Community Benefits, Collaboration and Standardisation.

Outcomes from the SIGs include:

e Building an environment that facilitates Trust culminating in an open transparent relationship

e Delivery of Targeted Community Benefits and Social Value

e Upskilling of Clients and their regional Supply Chains,

e A better understanding of BIM processes and the development of tailored Employers Information
Requirements.

e Fair payment practices form part of the framework to ensure that the supply chain members are also
paid in line with these practices.

e Test new initiatives in the region and disseminate lessons learned such as Project Bank Accounts

e Performance and achievements are monitored through an established set of KPIs across the
Framework projects which are regularly reviewed with the aim of improved performance.

e Case studies are part of the process of sharing good practice and knowledge.

e The Early Contractor Involvement, two stage procurement and the use of collaborative forms of
contact (including NEC Option C), are actively promoted.

2
Tudalen 235 Sgswoawsj.docx



Appendix 1

Current Framework lotting strategy

Lot | Project Contractors on the NWCF1 | Type of Works
value bands
1 £4.348m > | Wynne Construction e new build
£7.5m Kier Construction e re-modelling
Balfour Beatty e refurbishments
Galliford Try The above may potentially include (but not be
Read Construction limited to):
2 £7.5>£15m | Wynne Construction e listed buildings
Kier Construction e external works
Balfour Beatty e contract design (design and build)
Galliford Try e other construction works (e.g. structural work,
Willmott Dixon asbestos removal, demolition, modular /
3 £15m+ Kier Construction volumetric construction etc.)
Balfour Beatty
Galliford Try

Impact of the existing framework

The Framework has significant impact on the way major projects are procured in North Wales, reducing the
cost and time of the procurement exercise and introducing a more collaborative way of working with the
private sector resulting in a less adverse relationship.

The framework’s biggest impact is on the delivery of Community Benefits, Targeted Recruitment and Training
(TR&T), Supply Chain development and management of the environmental impact, delivering in line or above
industry standard in each individual project.

It has also played a major role on the development of the Building Information Management (BIM)
understanding. Through the Framework some of the first projects using BIM level 2 were delivered in the
region creating a culture planning for the lifecycle of the building and supporting with the upskilling and
integration of the supply chain in the region.

All of the above working practices are embedded within the Framework working processes

ACHIEVEMENTS

The existing Framework has delivered to Dec 2016 a number of benefits as below
e Over 900 hrs work experience
e 9 graduates recruited
e 320 NVQ/Apprenticeship weeks
e 17 permanent new jobs created for unemployed people
e Engagement events reaching over 4000 pupils

3
Tudalen 236 Sgswoawsj.docx




Appendix 1

35 events to upskill the supply chain

70 Community Engagement Events — 900 stakeholder attendees

3 local SMS’s have reported that they have grown on the back of projects procured through the
Framework

The contractors who have delivered works confirm that the programme has both created and
sustained employment both directly and indirectly

80% of the supply chain comes from within 30 miles radius on average

4 Case studies have been developed to date

Recognised with awards as a framework and for projects.

2 of the NWCF1 projects have achieved “exemplar” status

Standardisation of Employer Information Requirements for BIM in the region

2 (30 persons) cohorts of the Princess Trust Community Programme are planned to give work
placement to individuals “Not in Employment Education or Training (NEET)”

Cultural change to a partnership approach to delivering construction projects

2 Regional meet the buyer event — with over 150 SME suppliers in attendance

2 additional events to engage with the smaller supply chain through the Contractors and Sub
consultants are planned for June.

Training hours exceeding 1000 hours

The framework hosts a Construction skills Academy on behalf of the LA customers and stakeholders.
At least 98% of waste is being diverted from landfield on each project

Awards

Winner of the Integration and Collaborative Working Award from CEW
Finalist for Integration and Collaborative Working Award from CE (UK)
Framework exemplar project wins national BIM award 2016

Income and Savings

Income generation of £24,000 to offset against the Framework management cost for attracting new
clients to use the Framework.

Reduced cost to running the Framework from £90K estimated to £70K due to savings on marketing
and Framework management team. NWCF2 will be seeking other fund avenues to deliver regional
engagement and training.

Free sharing portal provided by Read Construction as part of their collaborative programme.

A competitive procurement process following a full EU procedure costs an average of £45,200 a
significant reduction to this cost has been achieved by both clients and contractors by avoiding
individual procurement.

Appendix 1 — ‘Organisations supporting the delivery of Community Benefits’

Appendix 1a — ‘Operation and Best Practice’

In order to realise the full benefits of having a regional Framework in place we joined the National Association

of Construction Frameworks becoming the first welsh partner. This has enabled us to exchange knowledge

with our counterparts nationally.

4
Tudalen 237 Sgswoawsj.docx



Appendix 1

PART 2 — PROPOSAL GOING FORWARD

PROCUREMENT STRATEGY AND PROPOSED CHANGES

We proposed to reprocure a NWCF2 Framework applying the lessons learnt and addressing its shortcomings

to improve its operation and delivery and enhance Value and increase beneficial outputs from the framework

activities. For Denbighshire County Council to continue to be the lead authority and host the Framework

Management Team.

See appendix 2 — ‘Initiation of Project for the Procurement of NWCF2’ for details.

The five options were considered were:

1.

Let Framework expire and authorities to choose the way they want to move forward
a. LA have now acquired a consistent approach to delivering major projects, the expertise
created will be lost, the use other options could be more costly and time consuming.

Renew the Framework exactly as it is now
a. We would fail to incorporate the lessons learned and improvements generated by the first
iteration, however we will have more certainty on cost and use expertise acquired. It may
not be sufficient to deliver the type of projects that the 215t Century School Programme Band
B will require.

Let another authority take the lead
a. Willingness of another LA to take the Lead against backdrop of efficiency savings.

Consider the National Procurement Service (NPS)
a. NPS may be looking at setting up a major projects national Framework
b. Timeline is unknown. This option would impact on local SME involvement at a Tier 1 level.

Tap into other existing Frameworks
a. Cost and locality agenda may not be met, we wouldn’t have control over the mini tender
process and management of the Framework. Inconsistent CB and SVA activity and not
aligned to WG policy and drivers.

High Level Strategy of NWCF2

A Collaborative and integrated framework, building on the foundations of a successful NWCF 1 harvesting

benefits and savings from use of technology, improved processes, collaborative working, supply savings and

efficiencies through fairness, transparency and competitive collaboration on projects.

Maximising local community impact through SME engagement and intelligent quality based selection
and clearly defined targets and benchmarked performance.

A strong commitment to supporting and developing the local supply chain through training and best
practice sharing

5
Tudalen 238 Sgswoawsj.docx



Appendix 1

e Finding market gaps and encouraging companies to backfill those gaps.

e Working alongside supporting agencies and education establishments providing avenues for training,
development and directing them to funding available to upskill Local SMEs

e  We will align our outputs to the Well Being of Future Generations Act measuring the Framework and
project performance in line with the Act.

e Fair payment practices are and will continue to be built into the Framework as well as the
commitment to train and develop future generations and promoting sustainable development.

We are committed to exceeding the performance and outputs from NWCF1, with enhanced value for the
Customers, Stakeholders and communities.

Being the “go to” procurement solution for public bodies in north Wales.
Project Pipeline

Whilst the exact detail of the anticipated spend is unconfirmed, Government spend projections and
extrapolation of the performance of the NWCF1 indicate that a likely spend of some £400m is anticipated.

Partners such as Glyndwr University and Coleg Cambria have confirmed a potential pipeline of over £70m
Adjusting for growth from the planned Business Development activity the OJEU will be issued with a ceiling
value of £550m to £600m.

Proposed Changes

Tender
e Use arestricted procedure to undertake the procurement exercise
o Two stage tender process (PQQ followed by ITT).
o Improve the evaluation mechanism to speed to which the Framework is evaluated and
encourage SME to bid for it.
e Simplifying the tender documents and rationalise the quality questions (tailored set of questions for
lower value bands proportional to the value)
e Proposed lotting strategy agreed by Operational Management Board (this may alter when Band B
projects are known)
e Toinclude projects below the OJEU threshold from £250K
o give smaller local contractors the opportunity to be part of the Framework
o reduce the time it takes to appoint a contractor to a major project
o split smaller lots in regions to increase opportunities to local SMEs
e Consider having contractors on a reserved list
o With a busy market in the region give us the opportunity to ensure we always have a
minimum number of bids
o Gives companies that were close to the mark the opportunity to be part of the Framework
Need to check the legalities of operating a reserve list in the event of continued failure of
contractors to submit bids or in the event of withdrawal.
o Ensure a minimum number of bids in each mini tender taking into account the conditions of
the market.

6
Tudalen 239 Sgswoawsj.docx



Appendix 1

o Consider an effective strategy to manage this set of contractors to keep them engaged for
four years.

Price / Quality Split during mini competitions should be at the discretion of the authority within the
established range and in accordance with their individual CPR’s initial proposal is 70/30 to 30/70 Q/P
range.
Aggregation — we need a mechanism to limit the number of projects that any one supplier can win
i.e. no more than 3 times the maximum limit of the lot, for example, Lot 3 max number of project up
to a total value of £7.5m (£2.5m x 3). (Need to check the legalities of doing this).

o Help limit LA exposure by not appointing one contractor to too many projects.

e Restrictions — We will used the principles of restriction to ensure,

o Have a more balanced spread of projects between contractors to limit LA exposure.
o Keep contractors interested in the Framework and encourage competition
o Increase the number of contractors bidding in the Framework as they can concentrate on

the lots that they are genuinely interested on.

e Pricing — consideration to the detail of the pricing documents. Direct call off unlikely therefore do we

need a detailed Bill of Quantities

o Avoid asking information that we will not use.

o

Use average pricing methodology

e Monitor contractor performance regularly through a set of relevant KPIs, using the knowledge

acquired on NWCF1 to inform targets.

e Two sets of ITT one for lower value lots and another one for higher value lots

O

Ensuring that the financial criteria on which contractors are evaluated is proportional to the

value of the works and lot that they are applying for.

Table 1 Suggested Lotting Strategy

Value Bands Number of
Contractors

£250k > fim > £2.5m > £5.5m > Over per Lot
fim £2.5m £5.5m £10m £10m

West Lot 1 10

East Lot 2 10

Regional Lot 3 10

Regional Lot4 6

Regional Lot 5 6

Regional Lot 6 4

There we will have a minimum of 16 and up to 46 contractors in NWCF2, a well-resourced Framework

management team is paramount to its success.

In comparison NWCF1 has 6 contractors over three lots.

Tudalen 240

7

Sgswoawsj.docx



Appendix 1

Framework Operation

Governance — simplify governance arrangements and decision making
o Opting for a Client Management Board with co-opt appointed members with particular
expertise as when required (similar to company board of directors with non-executive
members requires shared sense of purpose and commitment from all involved)
Simplified terms of reference with clear accountability matrix.
Reduction in the number of meetings with the decision making process more concise.
Targeted themes for improvement to be delivered through SIG’s

Mini Tender competitions
o Standardise further the mini tender competitions set core questions
o Q/P split

Actively Marketing and promotion of the Framework
o Establish a clause within the Framework agreement where the Contractors will bring work
to the Framework.
Framework Contractors to support financially the establishment of a dynamic KPI tool
Get new clients for the Framework to become self-sustaining.

RESOURCES AND FUNDING

Framework Management Team

1 Framework Manager

1 Innovation and Development Manager

1 Administration Assistant

The Innovation and Development Manager is a new post created to continue developing best practice at

Framework level and disseminating them across the six authorities some of the themes this post will be

developing are

Support incorporating Supplier Past Performance in Construction Contracts
Implementing Practices against Modern Day Slavery

Promoting Life cycle costing

Fair payment

Contract Management

Feedback on the Financing Models in Construction (Mutual Investment Model)??
And other initiatives as needed.

This post is paramount to the success of the above initiatives and the overall management of the increased

number of contractors in the Framework and the increase volume of potential work procured through it.

8
Tudalen 241 Sgswoawsj.docx



Appendix 1

NWCF2
Organisational Chart

Strategic Management
Board
| Rebecca Maxwell - Chair

onal Board

Framework Nangement

Framework

Forum

FUNDING

The funding arrangements will change under the new framework arrangements. Under the existing
framework, each partner authority contributes £15,000 per annum to support the framework management
costs, with additional income generated from a framework access fee paid by other public sector
organisations who use the framework.

Partner Authorities and Contractors

Under the new framework, contractors on the framework will pay a fee per project won on the basis of the
rates detailed in the tables below.

It is also proposed that each partner authority will continue to allocate £15,000 per annum, payable at the
end of the financial year for the year just gone.

Fee rate for partner local authorities

LOT | Fee

0.35%

0.35%

0.25%

0.15%

0.12%

0.10% Up to £15m

AN EAWIN|=

0.08% £15m +

9
Tudalen 242 Sgswoawsj.docx



Appendix 1

The income derived through this mechanism in a financial year will be allocated on an equal basis between
the six partner authorities, and this sum deducted from the £15,000 annual contribution (i.e. each authority
will be invoiced for £15,000 less their share of the income derived from the framework). The decision on the
use or reallocation of any surplus income in the situation where the full £15,000 per authority has been
recovered in a financial year will be subject to decision by the Strategic Management Board.

Over time the income generated should significantly reduce or even remove the requirement for the annual
£15,000 contribution, but to ensure continuity between the new and old framework arrangements and to
guarantee that the framework management costs can continue to be supported throughout the lifetime of
the framework, the annual contribution will remain a requirement for partner authorities (subject to the
“refund” arrangements detailed in the preceding paragraph).

Non-Partner public sector organisations

In the case where other non-partner public sector organisations access the framework, the following charging
rate will apply:

Fee rate for non-partner public sector organisations

LOT Fee

0.40%

0.40%

0.30%

0.20%

0.15%

0.12% Up to £15m

AN A WIN -

0.10% £15m +

Unlike the partner authorities, the non-partner organisation will not be required to contribute t £15,000 per
annum, but equally will not be entitled to any future share of the income.

General arrangements

For both partner and non-partner organisations, the fee for a programme of work which is subject of a
single client mini competition will be based on the aggregated programme value and not on the separate
project values. If the programme of work is split into separate contractual arrangements for each project
within it then the charge will be based on the relevant fee applicable to each project within that
programme, and payable as soon as any contractual arrangement (including a pre-construction contract) is
entered into for a project.

In all circumstances, in the event of a project stopping at the pre-construction contract (i.e. not progressing
into a building contract) NWCH can recover the fee based on the value of a pre-construction contract on

the basis of the fees set out below:

Fee rate for pre-construction charging

Value (£) of the | Fee
Pre Construction

10
Tudalen 243 Sgswoawsj.docx



Appendix 1

Contract
1- 250K 0.70%
251K - 500K 0.60%

This funding mechanism will fully resource the team to provide Framework management and support to
meet the needs of the current strategy. This model will enable NWCF2 to operate efficiently and will make
provisions to set up new procurement vehicles at the end of the cycle.

Forecast income

On the basis of the charges detailed above the following income is forecast for NWCF2 (as of May 2017):

Potential work Income

subject to BC approval Average charge of
0.12% of Construction
Cost

NWLA

215t C school programme

£70m x 6 = £420m (Full programme) £504K

£45m x 6 = £210m (Part programme) £252K
Glyndwr University
Project 1 £5m
Project 2 £5m
Project 3 £20m £36K

Sub-Total £30m
Coleg Cambria
project 1 £12.0m
project 2 £4.2m
project 3 £5.2m
project 4 £4.8m
project 5 £1.6m £50K
project 6 £6.2m
project 7 £3.85m
project 8 £3.5m

Sub-Total £41.35m
Part Programme total £252.35m £338K

Full Programme total £481.35m £590K

Additional projects identified and using the framework over its lifetime will increase income.

Costs and resource of the Framework management structure

11
Tudalen 244 Sgswoawsj.docx



Appendix 1

The new Framework will be twice the size in value than the current Framework, the number of individual

projects using will significantly increase and the number of contractors involved could be up to 46 contractors

with a minimum of 16.

The below proposal seeks to ensure that the Framework is resourced adequately to manage the significant

increase in the volume of works.

Core Structure Annual Cost
Framework Manager £57,000.00
Part fund - Innovation and Development Manager £33,000.00
Sub total £90,000.00
Funded by Framework Income

Part fund - Innovation and Development Manager £13,000.00
Admin Support £16,000.00
Travel expenses £ 3,000.00
Events and Marketing (request contribution from

contractors when tendering the Framework) £ 3,000.00
KPI tool (to be funded by the contractors) £ 5,000.00
Allocation for setting up next Framework £20,000.00
Sub total £60,000.00
TOTAL £150,000.00

PART 3 — DELIVERY ARRANGEMENTS

Tudalen 245

12
Sgswoawsj.docx



Appendix 1

TIMESCALE FOR DELIVERING NWCF2

Ta: |Task Mame Duratior |Start Firish
0 M- < < <  per [21 January  [11 June |01 Novernber |21 March  [11 Aug
19/12[27/02][08/05 [17/07 [ 25/09 [04/12 [12/02 [ 23/04 | 02/07 [ 10/
1 S ENWCF Phase 2 339 days Wed 22/02/17 Mon 11/06/18 o= v
2 = Project Brief and Start Up 28days Wed 22/02/17 Fri31/03/17 =
5 = Project Initiation / Business Case 53 days Thu 16/03/17 Tue30/05/17 '-—'
11 = Engagement 56 days Mon 13/03/17 Tue 30/05/17 p——y
plan/resources/PIN/Sell2Wales notica :
18 S EProcurement Phase 293 days Thu 27/04/17 Mon 11/06/18 e =
13 = Cabinet Briefing/ Approval [if 18days Tue06/06/17 Fri30/06/17 w=p 30/06
regquired)
26 = Legal input 53 days Thu 27/04/17 Mon 10/07/17 —y
29 = Prepare POQLYITT 41 days Tue11/07/17 Tue 05/08/17 § T
24 = Puklish QJEU Notice 19days Wed 08/09/17 Meon 02/10/17 =y
40 = PQQ and ITT published (2 stage) 130 days Tue 03/10f17 Mon 02/04/18 P
48 = Tender Award Stage 50days Tue03/04/18 Meon 11/06/18 : p—
58 = Publish QJEU Contract Award Notice 16 days Tuel2/06f18 Tue 03/07/13 =y
62 = Lessons Learnt 13 days Wed 04/07/18 Fri 20/07/18 W 20/07
COST FOR DELIVERING NWCF2
Cost of delivering the 2nd Phase of NWCF
Area Fees Detail
PM support one day extra a week (arrange reviews with OMB, chair/organise supply
£20,000 |chain and potential clients engagement meetings, ensure information is on time for
Project Management approval, cabinets, etc.)
Construction Advice £10,000 |External procurement advice on Framework specific matters.
£30,000 OJEU and PID notices, review of PQQ&ITT documentation, advice and review of the
Procurement ! tender returns
Legal £25,000 |Preparation of legal documents Framework agreement, 1AA, etc.
Events +Engament £2,000 |Events, engagement with supply chain
TOTAL £87,000 |Capped
Cost of managing the current NWCF
Cost of Framework Mgt 2017-18 £3,686 |As per 160727 construction Framework Cash Flow 2016-17 plus £1200 PT and LGA
Cost of Framework Mgt 2016-18 £72,703 |As per 160727 construction Framework Cash Flow 2016-17
TOTAL £76,389
TOTAL Cost delivering both
Cost of Framework Management £76,389 |As per 160727 construction Framework Cash Flow 2016-17
Cost of 2nd Phase £87,000
Total Cost £163,389
Billing Proposal
The cost of setting up the new Framework and Managing the Current one is
Total Cost per LA 2016 -17 £13,616 |included within the agreed contribution from LA in the Inter Authority Agreement
Total Cost per LA 2017 -18 £13,616 |and notin addition to.
PROJECT MANAGEMENT ARRANGEMENTS
13

Tudalen 246

Sgswoawsj.docx



Appendix 1

The delivery of the new Framework Agreement will be managed by the Framework management team this
will be the best way to ensure that the lessons learned are applied appropriately to the next reiteration.

The FM team will project manage the delivery of the new Framework and continue to managing current
Frameworks.

Additional support and review of the JD’s is required.

e 50% Framework Manager will be dedicated to project manage the new Framework

e Framework support time will increase and take on some of the Framework Management role
continuing giving support to the current Frameworks.

e Additional support is needed for administrative tasks such as booking rooms arranging meetings,
raising orders, etc.

[ ]

External advice may be required at pre procurement stage and/or during implementation

Communication Plan

MWLA Cabinet/ Approval Process
Sponsor

NWCF2 Communication Plan

SMB —

Rebecca Maxwell — OB
Project Board Project Executive Senior User
Market Meeting on a need basis Monthly updates Ieeting on a nee basis
Engagement
———_
ey Project Elaine Rizzi — Tania Silva -
ﬁ ~ < Management Project Team Project Manager
s & Team Structure <
NWWCF Forum s 5 \
= Coming soon @ N\ } Framework
\\ : Procurement specialist advise Legal
1
Special Interest NWCF ‘Needs N v
Groups i You’ Introduction A te s MNorth Wales
e CB1I" May = to NxVCFZ \ Construction Forum
s BiM 77 May 8" & 158" June 17 \ R PO R
\\ Economic Ambition Hotel, StAsaph
Meet the Framework Board ™
Regional Events j_ N & 77 May 2017 0 -
o Julyitugust 217 - ~Nd W»$= 1 ---———- >
+» Local Authority
Other s Confractors gﬁ;;iﬁsg{a
engagement weh pages/
official apportunities social media

Advertisement

+  Sell2Wales
—

= EU PIN Notice
——

RISKS

I External Stake
4 holders updates

Tudalen 247

g.> Advertising

&

Media - Radio,
Point FM &
Local stations

General 2
=1
Press - Daily Post

& Local
Mewspapers

* Construction

Magazmes

@)

* Trade Counters

14
Sgswoawsj.docx



Appendix 1

The second reiteration North Wales Construction Framework will be different in size and value. The
landscape of the programme of works will change (refurbishments & extension projects) and proposed sub
OJEU lots ranging from £250k to OJEU (currently £4.22m) and potentially reviewing the geographical split of
the lots below OJEU.

No clarity on the value of Band B, percentage contribution from WG or the impact of benchmark costs.

Unless changes are properly controlled, the time, cost and quality goals of the framework may never be
achieved and our customer NWLA may not maximise their demonstrable delivery to Policy drivers such as,
Social Value act, Well being agenda, BIM and delivering the Wales we Want.

e Welsh Government not funding projects, higher percentage claw back on grant conditions of those
funded

e |AA not agreed by the 6 North Wales Local Authorities. (Governance structure, roles &
responsibilities, accountability)

e Framework not being used by other public bodies

e Partners not commissioning due to economic climate

e Contractors not tendering for work

e Legal challenges on setting up next generation framework from Contractors as to procurement
process followed

e Legal challenge from unsuccessful contractors

e Continuous improvement not meeting expectations due to number of contractors on lots and driving
efficiencies

e Not achieving Value for Money

e Failure to measure & incorporate social value (community benefits) into framework commissioning
& procurement processes

e Framework Management not properly resourced

e Clients and Contractors not fully engaged in Framework ethos

e Lack of practical application of Whole Life Cost (WLC) & Life Cycle Cost (LCC) into framework projects

e Lack of standard approach to construction procurement

e Increased framework management due to revised lotting arrangements and number of contractors
involved

NWCF2 builds on NWCF1 successes and allows us to develop a more sustainable model into the future whilst
reducing costs and driving value.

NWCF2 will embed lessons learned from NWCF1 and provide a collaborative vehicle harvesting benefits of
scale and integration, whilst enabling local Customer aspirations and policies. The framework provides a
vehicle to work in an All Together better way — reducing duplication and enabling common standards to be
applied and efficiencies to be harvested.

The increased phasing in off user charging will reduce the framework cost to the stakeholders and enhance
the value for the Client led activity whilst protecting the obligations attaching to transparent competitive
procurement.

RECOMMENDATION

15
Tudalen 248 Sgswoawsj.docx



Appendix 1

To establish a new collaborative framework that considers the proposed changes highlighted in Part 2 which
will be funded by a contribution of £15k from each of the six authorities with any remaining costs to be
funded via the contractor percentage payment mechanism presented in Part 2 (b). The cost of setting up the
framework has been covered by the final year subscription of the 6 Local Authorities, with the annual running

cost of the framework estimated at £150k per annum. Any shortcomings would need to be underwritten by
the collective Authorities

16
Tudalen 249 Sgswoawsj.docx



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 10

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%!z.ire

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday 20" June 2017
Report Subject Measured Term Contract - Minor Refurbishment Works
2017 to 2021
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Corporate Management and Assets
Report Author Chief Officer (Organisational Change)
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The existing Measured Term Contract 2015/16 is due to expire on the
28t September 2017 and the Capital Programme for 2017/18 has projects that
require a call off procedure in lieu of traditional tendering procedures.

A number of Measured Term Contracts have been successful since 2010 and over
the last 7 years these have consistently delivered FCC’s Capital Programme on
time, on budget and to a high quality standard. The Measured Term Contract 2017
to 2021 will continue with this approach.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 Cabinet approval to proceed with the specification, procurement and
delivery of a new Measured Term Contract covering the period 2017 to
2021.

Tudalen 251




REPORT DETAILS

1.00

BACKGROUND & OVERVIEW

1.01

The Council has, over a number of years, developed and procured a
Measured Term Contract (MTC) to assist and support it in the delivery of
its capital and maintenance programmes. These contracts provide it with
a mechanism to quickly call off work from a contractor without formally
tendering each work package on the basis that there has been an upfront
procurement exercise which has effectively tested the construction market.

1.02

The existing Measured Term Contract 2015/16 is due to expire on the
28t September 2017 and the Capital Programme for 2017/18 has projects
that require a call off procedure in lieu of traditional tendering procedures.

1.03

The MTC is effectively a flexible medium-to-long term procurement
“framework” or “term” agreement. The benefits of utilising the MTC are as
follows:

a) Fast track construction process with completion of works by the
required date. This procurement method saves between 8 to 12
weeks in lieu of traditional tendering procedures. The timetable for
each Contract Order will be demanding. In particular, the school
building works will require commencing at the start of the summer
holidays and with the completed areas fully operational at the start
of the new term

b) Facilitates early contractor involvement & collaboration and allows
the Contractor to contribute towards the design process in respect
of buildability and completeness of design information, which
reduces risks within the construction phase.

c) A Partnering Charter ensures that all parties work together to
achieve the project aims i.e. to ensure that the minor refurbishment
works are completed within the restrictive timeframe whilst quality
and “best value” are obtained for the Council. As a dedicated
member of the “partnering” team the Contractor will become fully
involved in all aspects of the programme including, design details,
shared problem solving, continuous improvement, the logistics of
running the programme on site, health and safety, supply chain
issues and financial planning

d) Value engineering procedures can be adopted during the design
stage to achieve a Contract Order Value within the authorised
budget.

e) Flintshire County Council is committed to deliver ‘community
benefit’ outcomes from its procurement activity to ensure that wider
social and economic issues are taken into account when spending
public money in order to achieve the very best value for money in
the widest sense. The appointed Contractor will maximise the
opportunities for both employment and training of residents of the
region and are encouraged to employ locally based Sub-
Contractors wherever possible.

Tudalen 252




1.04

Due to the implementation of the revised Contract Procedure Rules (CPR)
in November 2016, it is a requirement under CPR rule 2.7.2 iii) that Works
valued over £2,000,001.00 is approved by Cabinet via recording on a
Cabinet Report with an accompanying Procurement Commissioning Form
detailed in CPR 2.5. The Commissioning form is included at appendix A.

1.05

The adoption of an MTC provides the Council with another route to
procure construction/refurbishment services in addition to other routes that
it can use, for example individual tendering on a project by project basis,
framework contracts such as the North Wales Procurement Service
framework used to deliver 21st Century Schools.

1.06

The approach supports the wider Property Service medium term strategy
as it develops its Commissioning Client service enabling it to move away
from an historic position which relied on a traditional design/architectural
service to one of commissioning and contract management. This route
has formed part of its approach to creating ongoing service efficiencies
through more streamlined delivery.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

The anticipated spend under the Measured Term Contract is £1M / year
and will mainly deal with the following sub-elements of the Councils Capital
Programme:

a) Statutory / Regulatory Section:
e DD Act - Individual pupils (£250K / year)
e School building works (£100K / year)
e Corporate property works (£300K / year)
b) Retained Assets Section:
e School building works (£1M / year)
e Corporate property works (£300K / year)

3.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01

Not applicable.

4.00

RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01

The Property & Design Service has industry standard procedures for
managing overall risk. The preferred Contractor will have responsibility for
site specific risks and these will be monitored by Project Team Leaders /
Officers and Construction (Design & Management) Advisors / Principal
Designers during the Construction Phase.

The Pre-Qualification Questionnaire / Invitation To Tender (Open) follows
industry standard procedures and includes (but not limited to) the
following:

Tudalen 253




Supplier Acceptability

Freedom of Information
Economic and Financial Standing
Insurance

Equal Opportunities

Health and Safety

Sustainability

Capacity and Capability
Management

The selection of a competent Contractor is essential to minimising site
risks and any potential risks to the Council.

5.00 | APPENDICES
5.01 | Appendix A, Procurement Commissioning Form.
6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 None
Contact Officer: Neal Cockerton
Job Title: Chief Officer (Organisational Change)
Telephone: 01352 703169
E-mail: neal.cockerton@flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 | Measured Term Contract (MTC) — An MTC is a flexible medium-to-longer

term procurement “framework” or “term” agreement. It is appropriate for
use where the Employer has a regular flow of maintenance and/or minor
works (including improvements) by a contractor over a specified contract
period. Orders for such work are placed on an agreed basis with the
Contractor who undertakes to fulfil them, with payments calculated in
accordance with a schedule of rates or (where appropriate) a schedule of
hourly charges.

Tudalen 254



mailto:neal.cockerton@flintshire.gov.uk

Commissioning Form

sir ddinbyc
denblghshlre

County Tnu

Agperdine A

Sir y Fflint
“ Flintshire

E l i
(RSP LR N

This form is to be completed by the commissioning service or department for all procurement

proposals with a total value above £25,000.

If you are you seeking an exception from Contract

Procedure Rules or exception from the requirement to tender, you must complete an Exception

Form.

Title | MTC - Minor Refurbishment Works 2017 to 2021 PROCUREMENT TEAM USE ONLY
Head of Service: | Neal Cockerton Officer Simon Beech
Manager: | lan Edwards Priority Med
Report Completed by: | Howard Parsonage Category Works
Date: | 24" April 2017 Received 15/05/2017
Total Estimated Value: Complete by | 18/05/2017
£4,000,000 (excluding VAT) Est Hrs
Required 10

Type Copy and paste: v
Goods

Services: services not subject to the ‘light touch regime’ (i.e. most services)

LTR: certain social, health, education & other services subject to the ‘light-touch regime’

Works v
Does the proposal include Land contracts or the appointment of Yes No v
developers?

If Yes, has the Monitoring Officer (Legal) been consulted? Yes No

If Yes state the Monitoring Officer’s advice. If No, state why not:

Does the proposal include Information & Communication Technology, Yes v No v
property or works?

If Yes, has the relevant council service been involved? Yes v No

If Yes state the services’ involvement. If No, state why not:

Procurement Level
Intermediate Value: £25,000 to OJEU threshold*
High Value: above relevant OJEU threshold*

Copy and paste:

NS

Procurement Process Copy and paste: v

Is there a corporate purchasing arrangement or National Procurement Yes v No
Service framework or other framework agreement relevant to your
proposal?

If Yes, state which below:
SCAPE (Minor Works) currently with Kier Group Plc (Single Supplier)

Tudalen 255




Are you planning to make use of any corporate purchasing arrangementor  Yes No v
framework agreement identified above?

If Yes, will the process be direct award or mini competition?

If No, state the relevant grounds to justify an exemption:

The SCAPE (Minor Works) is a national framework, whereas the MTC is a localised / job
specific “framework” or “term” agreement. The MTC procurement will be aimed at local
Contractors to Flintshire and the surrounding counties, who have the experience, knowledge
and resources for working on FCC'’s buildings, especially schools. This procurement route will
provide better local spend and a higher use of local labour. We will however be utilising the
SCAPE when appropriate.

Are you using a competitive market process? Yes |V No

If yes, indicate which process. Open Tender v Restricted Tender

Competitive Dialogue Dynamic Purchasing System E-Auction

Competitive Procedure With Negotiation Innovation Partnership

Don’t know

Timescales

Date Milestone

28/04/2017 Authorisation of Commissioning Form

16/06/2017 Final contract terms, specification & evaluation methodology agreed by
Procurement/Legal

19/06/2017 Tender advertised

14/07/2017 Tender closed to responses, start evaluation

4/08/2017 Evaluation finalised (start of 10 day standstill period)

21/08/2017 Contract award

18/09/2017 Contract start

Outline
Briefly describe the proposal Copy and paste: v

The proposed Measured Term Agreement 2017 to 2021 is for Minor Refurbishment Works to
Flintshire County Council’'s Buildings.

Are there any links to other existing or planned commissions, projects or Yes No v
programmes or is this part of a multi-phase project (internal or external)? If
yes please specify.

Need / Demand

Briefly explain your evidence for the need or demand for this proposal.

Tudalen 256

Commissioning Form/Ver 1.3/Sep 16



The existing Measured Term Agreement 2015/16 is due to expire on the 28" Sep 17 and the
Capital Programme for 2017/18 has projects that require a call off procedure in lieu of traditional
tendering procedures due to limited Departmental resources

Output / Benefit
What will the output and benefit of the proposal be? What will it deliver? What will it achieve?
A number of Measured Term Agreements have been set up since 2010 and over the last 7 years

these have consistently delivered FCC’s Capital Programme on time, on budget and to a high
quality standard. The Measured Term Agreement 2017 to 2021 will continue with this tradition.

Options Copy and paste: | V'
Has a zero cost option been considered? Yes No |V
Has a reduced cost option been considered? Yes No | v/

State whether and why zero and/or reduced cost options have been adopted or discounted:

Not applicable for construction works.

Price / 50% | Quality Weighting 50 %

Please state the percentage weightings being given to price and quality in your tender evaluation:-

Price Quality

Welsh Language Standards

All advertisements in Sell2Wales and, where relevant, in the Office Journal of the European Union
(OJEU), must be published bilingually in Welsh and English. The advertisement must state that
quotations or tenders may be submitted in Welsh, and that a quotation or tender submitted in Welsh
will be treated no less favourably than a quotation or tender submitted in English.

It is a requirement that all tender and contract documents are produced in Welsh in the following
circumstances:-

a) If the subject matter of the tender for a contract suggests that it should be produced in Welsh,
or

b) If the anticipated audience, and their expectations, suggests that the documents should be
produced in Welsh.

Copy and paste: |

Is there a requirement to produce the documents in Welsh? Yes No | v~

State why you have selected either Yes or No:

From experience, the majority of tendering contractors have returned their submissions in
English and no request for a Welsh version has ever been received.

Tudalen 257 Commissioning Form/Ver 1.3/Sep 16



Procurement Checklist Copy and paste: v
Has a Sustainability / Wellbeing Impact Assessment been Yes No v N/A
completed?

Have you identified and mitigated any potential conflicts of Yes No N/A v
interest?

Have you conducted market dialogue, research, analysis? Yes No N/A
Have you consulted stakeholders, partners and/or end users? Yes No v N/A
Have you consulted the Insurance and Risk Manager on Yes No v N/A
potential insurance issues?

Have you instructed the legal team to develop contract terms? Yes No v N/A
Have you sought advice on safeguarding issues? Yes No v N/A
Have you sought advice on any TUPE, IPR or other legal Yes No N/A v
issues?

Have you specified contract management & information Yes No N/A
requirements?

Have you determined whether to use lots (e.g. to encourage Yes No N/A v
SMEs)?

Have you considered how to encourage subcontractors or Yes No N/A
consortia?

Could you reserve the contract for public mutuals or social Yes No v N/A
enterprises?

Have you completed the tender specification? Yes No N/A
Have you developed evaluation criteria & scoring methodology?  Yes No N/A
Have you identified the scorers/evaluators? Yes v/ No N/A
Have you drafted questions and guidance to bidders & scorers? Yes No N/A

Will you need to arrange interviews, presentations, site visits Yes No v N/A
etc.?

Have you drafted the tender advertisement? Yes No N/A

Is this proposal funded wholly or in part by EU grant? Yes No v N/A

If you wish to expand on any of your responses to these questions please give details in the box
below:

Tudalen 258 Commissioning Form/Ver 1.3/Sep 16



The corporate Sustainability Assessment to follow in due course

Finance Copy and paste: v
HELE:

Capital Funding Source Amount g_ % é
2 25

Capital Programme for 2017/18 £1,000,000 v

Capital Programme for 2018/19 £TBC

Capital Programme for 2019/20 £7BC

Capital Programme for 2020/21 £7BC

Total Capital Funding: £TBC (currently £1M)

Revenue Funding Source Amount

Not applicable £

£

Total Revenue Funding: £

Estimated Total Value: £4,000,000

Estimated Annual Value £1,000,000

Cost Code Project by Project basis

If the contract is a collaboration with external partners the figures quoted should include
the total contract value not just the Local Authority element.

*N.B: Approved — written approval exists; Applied for — no written approval but application
made,; Approached - initial approach to or by funding body but no application submitted

Contract

Provide basic details of any contract to be awarded

Type of contract:

Fixed Term with Option to Extend

Terms and Conditions:

General Terms & Conditions (Works)

Proposed Start date:

18/09/2017

Proposed End date:

18/09/2019 (or 2020)

Proposed options for extension (if any):

+ 1 year + 1 year (or + 1 year)

Maximum duration (including extensions):

4 years

Tudalen 259 Commissioning Form/Ver 1.3/Sep 16



Community Benefits Copy and paste: v

Are you including community benefits? Yes | V' No

If Yes, provide details below: If No, state why community benefits have not been included

Method Statement 5: Community Benefits

Flintshire County Council is committed to deliver ‘community benefit’ outcomes from its
procurement activity to ensure that wider social and economic issues are taken into account
when spending public money in order to achieve the very best value for money in the widest
sense

The Contractor should maximise the opportunities for both employment and training of residents
of the region. Contractors are encouraged to employ locally based Sub-Contactors wherever
possible...

The Local Economy Copy and paste: v

Have you considered ways in which this proposal might benefit Yes | vV No
the local economy and increase opportunities for local
businesses?

If Yes, provide details below: If No, please state why not.

Local supply chain / local labour clauses / local spend

Risk Assessment

What is the total estimated value of the proposal? Over £2m

How many external organisations are involved in developing the proposal? | None

Has the Local Authority done this kind of thing before? Many times
If things go wrong, what is the operational risk to the Local Authority? Low

If things go wrong, what is the reputational risk to the Local Authority? Medium

If things go wrong, what is the financial risk to the Local Authority? Low

Tudalen 260 Commissioning Form/Ver 1.3/Sep 16



PROCUREMENT TEAM ASSESSMENT

N.B: This section is to be completed by the Procurement Team following receipt of an
appropriately completed form from the commissioning service.

Section Sign-Off? Comments
Yes No

Type Works

Procurement Level

Procurement Process

Timescales Achievable

Outline

Need / Demand

Output / Benefit

Options

Price/Quality Weighting

contractors to be made aware of Welsh
language standards requirements in relation to
any signage used

Welsh Language

Procurement Checklist

Finance

Contract Suggested 2 years +1 +1

Community Benefits Core Scored

The Local Economy

N ARMAMANA A NI NAA IAVANA R AVNANRASN

Risk Assessment

PROPOSED START DATE 16/05/17 TARGET END DATE 21/08/17
RECOMMENDATIONS:

As the OJEU threshold for works contracts is £4.1m and the estimated value of this framework being
£4m it is imperative the spend on this framework does not exceed the OJEU threshold. If we feel it
might an above OJEU framework may need to be considered as a precaution however this would
make the timescales even tighter. Cabinet approval is required for this project before the tender can
be issued.

Tudalen 261 Commissioning Form/Ver 1.3/Sep 16



ORANGE | YELLOW GREEN v
PROCUREMENT OFFICER Simon Beech | DATE | 26/05/17
AUTHORISATION

N.B: This section is to be completed by the commissioning service following the completion and

return of the Procurement Team Assessment (above).

For details of authority to decide procurement strategy and invite competitive bids see CPR 2.7.2

Response to Corporate Procurement Team Assessment

Please detail your response and plan of actions to the Corporate Procurement Team’s assessment.
In particular, if you are choosing not to abide by their recommendations please state why not.

Subject to compliance with the instructions above, the undersigned authorise the commissioning

proposal described in this document to go ahead.

HEAD OF SERVICE/CHIEF OFFICER: (Mandatory)
(or Service Manager if within their spend authorisation limit)

Signature '\l _/_: ‘ 4

Date

20/05 /203

SECTION 151 OFFICER (Finance): (Mandatory for all contracts above £250,000)

Signature g 4’”}('/
(4 \v \

Date

3i/s7i7

MONITORING OFFICER (Legal): (Mandatory for all contracts above £250,000)

Signature Date So/g’ /:?
Z |
LEAD CABINET MEMBER: (Mandatory for all contracts above £1,000,000)
Date

Signature

N.B: Contracts over £2,000,000 also require Cabinet approval and the completion of a

Cabinet report

Tudalen 262

Commissioning Form/Ver 1.3/Sep 16




Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 11

EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS — DECISIONS TAKEN

Organisational Change

Facility Management Services — Sign off of Conditions to Enable Transfer
of Services to Newydd the Local Authority Trading Company

Work comleted to enable the signing off of the conditions to enable the transfer
of services to Newydd to the new Local Authority Trading Company from 1st
May 2017.

Community Asset Transfer of Holywell Leisure Centre (Canolfan
Hamdden Treffynnon), Holywell

The transfer of Holywell Leisure Centre including the land edged red on the
plan to the new organisation ‘Holywell Leisure Centre’

Former Perth Y Terfyn Infants School, Halkyn Road, Holywell
The property is to be sold to Wales and West Housing Association for the
development of an Extra Care facility.

Former Llanfynydd C.P. School, Llanfynydd
The property is to be sold to a purchaser who intends to convert the premises
into a Business Centre with Conference facilities.

Acquisition of Land Adjoining St Andrew’s Church, Sealand Avenue,
Garden City

The subjects comprise a parcel of land adjoining St Andrew’s Church to be
developed for affordable housing by the SHARP programme in conjunction with
the adjoining site of the former Garden City Library owned by the Council.

Land Adjacent to 29 Brynford Street, Holywell
Subject comprises a small parcel of land extending to approximately 59 square
metres adjacent to the purchasers existing garden.

Sewer at Tudor Court, Fagl Lane, Hope, Flintshire

To accept the transfer of the requisite land, easements and maintenance sum
(the Sum) to the Council relating to surface water sewer (the Sewer) at Tudor
Court, Fagl Lane, Hope, Flintshire in accordance with the terms of a
Settlement Agreement dated 26 September 2016.

Copies of the Delegated Powers reports are on deposit in the Team Leader’s
Room, Committee Services.

Tudalen 263



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME ITEMS
COUNCIL, CABINET, AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE & SCRUTINY
1 June 2017 TO 30 November 2017

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
June
Audit Committee 12/06/17 Governance Forward Work Programme All Report Types Not Applicable
To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Internal
— Audit Department.
c
Audit Committee 12/06/17 Governance Action Tracking All Report Types Not Applicable
2 To inform the Committee of
D . .
-] the actions resulting from
N points raised at previous Audit
8 Committee meetings.
Audit Committee 12/06/17 Governance External Assessment - All Report Types Not Applicable

PSIAS Compliance

To inform the committee of the
results of the external of
conformance with the Public
Sector Internal Audit
Standards (PSIAS).

us|beyy J,| peipoly



COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

CHIEF OFFICER
PORTFOLIO

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF
REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only)

Audit Committee

12/06/17

Governance

Internal Audit Progress
Report

To present to the Committee
an update on the progress of
the Internal Audit Department.

All Report Types

Not Applicable

Audit Committee

D9¢ usfepny

12/06/17

Governance

Internal Audit Annual Report
To inform members of the
outcome of all audit work
carried out during 2016/17
and to give the annual Internal
Audit opinion on the standard
of internal control, risk
management and governance
within the Council.

All Report Types

Not Applicable

Audit Committee

12/06/17

Chief Executive's

Annual Review of Strategic
Risks

To endorse the approach to
risk management and how
current risks are being
managed.

Operational

Not Applicable

Audit Committee

12/06/17

Chief Executive's

External Regulation
Assurance

To endorse the summary of all
external regulatory reports
received during 2015/16 along
with the Council’s response.

Operational

Not Applicable




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

CHIEF OFFICER
PORTFOLIO

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF
REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only)

Audit Committee

12/06/17

Chief Executive's

Annual Governance
Statement 2016/17

To endorse the Annual
Governance Statement for
2016/17.

Operational

Not Applicable

Audit Committee

12/06/17

Organisational
Change

Asset Disposal and Capital
Receipts generated 2016/17
Report covering the Councils
asset disposals for 2016/17
including amounts and value
ranges.

All Report Types

Not Applicable

1

nvironment
verview &
crutiny Committee

L9¢ U

16/06/17

Streetscene and
Transportation

Waste Collection Rounds
and new operating
arrangements at Household
Recycling Centre (HRC)
Sites

To advise the Committee of
the proposed changes to the
waste rounds and seek
approval of the new operating
model at the HRC sites.

Operational

Cabinet Member
for Streetscene
and Countryside




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Environment 16/06/17 Streetscene and Update on Provision of Operational Cabinet Member
Overview & Transportation Residents Parking Schemes for Streetscene
Scrutiny Committee and Disabled Bays on the and Countryside
Highway Network
To review the Residents
Parking Policy and confirm the
process for the provision of
marked disabled bays on the
:I public highway.
nvironment 16/06/17 Streetscene and Update on the Council’s Car | Operational Cabinet Member
%verview & Transportation Parking Strategy for Streetscene
=Scrutiny Committee To confirm the date for the and Countryside
N introduction of charges in
8 Flint. To review the
Pedestrianisation Order for
Buckley and Holywell town
centres. To agree the pilot
arrangements for trialling free
parking arrangements across
the county.
Environment 16/06/17 Streetscene and Active Travel Plan Operational Cabinet Member
Overview & Transportation To update the Committee for Streetscene
Scrutiny Committee ahead of the formal and Countryside

consultation period on the
Active Travel Plan.




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Environment 16/06/17 Streetscene and Integrated Transport Operational Cabinet Member
Overview & Transportation Unit/Procurement Project for Streetscene
Scrutiny Committee To update Scrutiny on the and Countryside
outcome of the tendering
exercise and adoption of the
new contracting
arrangements. This will
include a review of the Home
to School Transport policy and
all of the current discretionary
arrangements and a review of
— the hazardous routes to
CCL school.
D
%nvironment 16/06/17 Streetscene and Revised Enforcement Operational
rQverview & Transportation Arrangements
%crutiny Committee To advise the Committee of
the single outsourced contract
for Environmental and Car
Parking Enforcement.
Environment 16/06/17 Streetscene and Flintshire County Council’s | All Report Types Cabinet Member

Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

Transportation

response to the Welsh
Government A55/A494/A548
Deeside Corridor
Consultation Document

To consider Flintshire County
Council’s response to the
Welsh Government
consultation.

for Streetscene
and Countryside




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 20/06/17 Community and Business Rates — High Strategic Cabinet Member
Enterprise Street Rate Relief scheme for Corporate
Cabinet to approve the Management and
introduction of a Welsh Assets
Government funded relief
scheme aimed at high-street
retailers in Wales.
_Clabinet 20/06/17 Chief Executive's Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the
c 2016/17 (Month 12) Council and
Q This regular monthly report Cabinet Member
Q . :
o provides the latest revenue for Finance
) budget monitoring position for
N 2016/17 for the Council Fund
a' and Housing Revenue
Account. The position is
based on actual income and
expenditure as at Month 12,
and projects forward to year-
end.
Cabinet 20/06/17 Chief Executive's Council Well-being Strategic Cabinet Member

Objectives

Consider and re-accept the
Council's well-being objectives
prior to adoption by County
Council

for Corporate
Management and
Assets




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

CHIEF OFFICER
PORTFOLIO

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF
REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only)

Cabinet

20/06/17

Chief Executive's

Improvement Plan 2016/17
End of Year Report

Endorse summary of progress
against the aims and
objectives contained within the
Improvement Plan 2016/17

Strategic

Cabinet Member
for Corporate
Management and
Assets

Cabinet

1/¢ usfepnlL

20/06/17

Organisational
Change

Measured Term Contract -
Minor Refurbishment Works
2017 to 2021

There have been a number of
measured Term Contracts
(MTC) used over the last six
years to procures building and
construction work from the
Councils capital programme.
This report seeks support to
develop and procure a new
MTC contract on the basis
that he current one will expire
at the end of this current
calendar year.

Operational

Cabinet Member
for Corporate
Management and
Assets

Cabinet

20/06/17

Streetscene and
Transportation

Active Travel Plan

To update Cabinet ahead of
the formal consultation period
on the Active Travel Plan

Strategic

Cabinet Member
for Streetscene
and Countryside




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 20/06/17 Streetscene and Flintshire County Council's | Strategic Cabinet Member
Transportation Response to the Welsh for Streetscene
Government A55/A494/A548 and Countryside
Deeside Corridor
Consultation Document
To consider Flintshire County
Council's response to the
Welsh Government
:I Consultation
%abinet 20/06/17 Community and Housing (Wales) Act 2014 — | Strategic Deputy Leader of
o Enterprise Homelessness the Council and
S An update on how the council Cabinet Member
N is meeting the duties of the for Housing
S new legislation and to propose
solutions to manage the
projected additional
pressures.
Cabinet 20/06/17 Organisational Leisure and Libraries Operational Leader of the
Change Alternative Delivery Model Council and
To finalise minor structural Cabinet Member
changes required prior to for Finance,
transfer of services and Cabinet Member
progress with capital schemes for Education
Cabinet 20/06/17 Education and Youth Integrated Youth Provision Operational Cabinet Member

To update on the
management structure for the
Integrated Youth Provision
service

for Education




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)

Cabinet 20/06/17 Chief Executive's North Wales Residual Waste | Operational Cabinet Member
Treatment Project for Streetscene
(NWRWTP) and Countryside
Project update and
operational implications for
Flintshire

Cabinet 20/06/17 Education and Youth North Wales Construction Operational Cabinet Member
Framework (NWCF) for Education,
To consider options for the re- Cabinet Member
procurement of the NWCF for Corporate

Management and

EI Assets

&Iintshire County 20/06/17 Governance Schedule of Remuneration

@ouncil For Council to approve the

> Schedule of Remuneration for

B elected and co-opted

w Members for 2017/18 for
publication, now all
appointments have been
made.

Flintshire County 20/06/17 Chief Executive's Flintshire Public Services

Council

Board and the Well-being of
Future Generations Act
(Wales) 2015

Adoption of the Council’s well-
being objectives and progress
of the work of the Public
Services Board.




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)

July

Environment 11/07/17 Planning and Planning Enforcement Strategic

Overview & Environment Policy

Scrutiny Committee To consider the proposed
changes to the policy

Environment 11/07/17 Overview and Scrutiny | Quarter 4/Year-End Strategic Cabinet Member

-Qverview & Improvement Plan for Corporate

Scrutiny Committee Monitoring Report 2016/17 Management and

QO To enable Members to fulfil Assets

C:D their scrutiny role in relation to

—. performance monitoring.

Environment 11/07/17 Overview and Scrutiny | Forward Work Programme Operational

Overview & (Environment)

Scrutiny Committee The Committee is asked to
consider, and amend where
necessary, the Forward Work
Programme for the
Environment Overview &
Scrutiny Committee.

Corporate 13/07/17 Finance Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the

Resources 2016/17 (OUTTURN) Council and

Overview & This report provides the Cabinet Member

Scrutiny Committee revenue budget outturn for Finance

position for 2016/17 for the
Council Fund and Housing
Revenue Account




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)

Corporate 13/07/17 Finance Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the
Resources 2016/17 (Month 11) Council and
Overview & This regular monthly report Cabinet Member
Scrutiny Committee provides the latest revenue for Finance

budget monitoring position for

2016/17 for the Council Fund

and Housing Revenue

Account. The position is

based on actual income and

expenditure as at Month 11,

and projects forward to year-
EI end

orporate 13/07/17 Finance Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the
%esources 2016/17 (Month 12) Report Council and
verview & This regular monthly report Cabinet Member

NScrutiny Committee provides the latest revenue for Finance
a budget monitoring position for

2016/17 for the Council Fund
and Housing Revenue
Account. The position is
based on actual income and
expenditure as at Month 12,
and projects forward to year-
end.




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Corporate 13/07/17 Overview and Scrutiny | Quarter 4/Year-End Strategic Cabinet Member
Resources Improvement Plan for Corporate
Overview & Monitoring Report 2016/17 Management and
Scrutiny Committee To enable Members to fulfil Assets
their scrutiny role in relation to
performance monitoring.
Education and 13/07/17 Overview and Scrutiny | Quarter 4/Year-End Strategic Cabinet Member
Youth Overview & Improvement Plan for Corporate
Scrutiny Committee Monitoring Report 2016/17 Management and
8— To enable Members to fulfil Assets
o) their scrutiny role in relation to
=) performance monitoring.
Education and 13/07/17 Overview and Scrutiny | Forward Work Programme Operational
SPouth Overview & (Education & Youth)
Scrutiny Committee The Committee is asked to
consider, and amend where
necessary, the Forward Work
Programme for the Education
& Youth Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.
Education and 13/07/17 Education and Youth Early Intervention Hub and Operational Cabinet Member

Youth Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

ACEs (adverse childhood
experiences)

To update on new multi-
agency arrangements for early
intervention to address
adverse childhood
experiences.

for Planning and
Public Protection




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

CHIEF OFFICER
PORTFOLIO

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF
REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only)

(Cabinet only)

Corporate 13/07/17 Overview and Scrutiny | Forward Work Programme Operational
Resources (Corporate Resources)
Overview & The Committee is asked to
Scrutiny Committee consider, and amend where

necessary, the Forward Work

Programme for the Corporate

Resources Overview &

Scrutiny Committee.
Organisational 17/07/17 Overview and Scrutiny | Quarter 4/Year-End Strategic Cabinet Member
Change Overview & Improvement Plan for Corporate
§|crutiny Committee Monitoring Report 2016/17 Management and
c To enable Members to fulfil Assets
8- their scrutiny role in relation to
D performance monitoring.
S abinet 18/07/17 Planning and Food Service Plan for Operational Clir Chris Bithell
B Environment Flintshire County Council
~ 201718

The Food Service Plan
provides an overview of the
Food Service. It sets out the
aims and objectives for the
forthcoming year and how
these are to be achieved. The
Plan also contains a review of
performance of the Service
against the Food Service Plan
2016-17. The Service Plan is
put before Cabinet for
members to approve.




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)

Cabinet 18/07/17 Governance Executive Bodies Operational Cabinet Member
Purpose — to note the for Corporate
membership of the Executive Management and
Bodies and to delete those Assets
bodies that are no longer
required

Cabinet 18/07/17 Chief Executive's Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational

= 2016/17 (Outturn)

Q This report provides the

% revenue budget outturn

> position for 2016/17 for the
N Council Fund and Housing
~ Revenue Account

Cabinet 18/07/17 Chief Executive's ‘Council’ Plan 2017-23 Strategic Cabinet Member
Endorse draft Council Plan for Corporate
2017-23 Management and

Assets
Cabinet 18/07/17 Governance Procurement Strategy Strategic Cabinet Member
To approve the action plan for Corporate
Management and
Assets
Cabinet 18/07/17 Governance Digital Strategy Strategic Cabinet Member

To approve the action plan

for Corporate
Management and
Assets




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)

Cabinet 18/07/17 Education and Youth | School Transport Policy Strategic Cabinet Member
To commission consultation for Planning and
on discretionary school Public Protection
transport policies.

Cabinet 18/07/17 Education and Youth Early Intervention Hub and Operational Cabinet Member
ACEs (adverse childhood for Planning and
experiences) Public Protection
To update on new multi-
agency arrangements for early
intervention to address
adverse childhood

EI experiences.

&abinet 18/07/17 Chief Executive's Prudential Indicators - Operational Leader of the

D Actual 2016/17 Council and

i’) To provide Members with Cabinet Member
~ 2016/17 (actual) Prudential for Finance

(@)

Indicator figures as required
under the Prudential Code for
Capital Finance in Local
Authorities (the Prudential
Code).




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)

Audit Committee 19/07/17 Chief Executive's Treasury Management Strategic Leader of the
Annual Report 2016/17 Council and
The report presents the draft Cabinet Member
Treasury Management Annual for Finance
Report 2016/17 for review and
seeks the Committee’s
recommendation for approval
to Cabinet.

_|

CC,_ The report provides an update

QL on matters relating to the

@ Council’s Treasury

-] .

N Management Policy, Strategy

00 and Practices 2017/18 to the

© end of May 2017.

Community and 19/07/17 Overview and Scrutiny | Quarter 4/Year-End Strategic Cabinet Member

Enterprise Improvement Plan for Corporate

Overview & Monitoring Report 2016/17 Management and

Scrutiny Committee

To enable Members to fulfil
their scrutiny role in relation to
performance monitoring.

Assets




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

CHIEF OFFICER
PORTFOLIO

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF
REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only)

(Cabinet only)

Community and 19/07/17 Overview and Scrutiny | Forward Work Programme Operational

Enterprise (Community & Enterprise)

Overview & The Committee is asked to

Scrutiny Committee consider, and amend where

necessary, the Forward Work
Programme for the
Community & Enterprise
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.

Social & Health 20/07/17 Overview and Scrutiny | Quarter 4/Year-End Strategic Cabinet Member
are Overview & Improvement Plan for Corporate
crutiny Committee Monitoring Report 2016/17 Management and

8— To enable Members to fulfil Assets

o) their scrutiny role in relation to

> performance monitoring.

Bugust

|_\

September

Cabinet 26/09/17 Education and Youth Free Childcare Offer Strategic Cabinet Member
To update on the developing for Planning and
free childcare offer Public Protection
programme.

Cabinet 26/09/17 Chief Executive's ‘Council’ Plan 2017-23 Strategic Cabinet Member

Endorse final draft Council
Plan 2017-23 prior to adoption
by County Council

for Corporate
Management and
Assets




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

CHIEF OFFICER
PORTFOLIO

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF
REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only)

(Cabinet only)

Cabinet 26/09/17 Education and Youth School Organisation Strategic Cabinet Member
Update on Federation and for Planning and
other school organisation Public Protection
proposals.

Flintshire County 27/09/17 Governance Appointments to Outside

Council Bodies

EI To inform the Council of

Q progress which has been

D made on our appointment of
D h

S members to national and

N regional Outside Bodies.

(o)

Nlintshire County 27/09/17 Chief Executive's ‘Council’ Plan 2017-23

Council Adoption of the Council’s Plan
2017-23

October

Education and 5/10/17 Education and Youth School Organisation Strategic Cabinet Member

Youth Overview &

Scrutiny Committee

Update on Federation and
other school organisation
proposals.

for Planning and
Public Protection

November




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 211117 Chief Executive's ‘Council’ Plan mid-year Operational Cabinet Member

report

Endorse progress made
against the aims and
objectives of the ‘Council’ Plan
at the mid year point

for Corporate
Management and
Assets

€8¢ usfepnlL




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 12

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 285



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 13

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 293



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 301



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 365



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 367



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 369



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 371



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 373



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



	Rhaglen
	3 Cofnodion
	4 Cynllun gwella 2016/17 adroddiad alldro
	Improvement Plan Appendix

	5 Ymateb Cyngor Sir y Fflint I Ddogfen Ymgynghori Llywodraeth Cymru ar Goridor Glannau Dyfrdwy A55/A494/A548
	Enc. 1 for Flintshire County Council's Response to the Welsh Government A55/A494/A548 Deeside Corridor Consultation Document
	Enc. 2 for Flintshire County Council's Response to the Welsh Government A55/A494/A548 Deeside Corridor Consultation Document
	Enc. 3 for Flintshire County Council's Response to the Welsh Government A55/A494/A548 Deeside Corridor Consultation Document

	6 Cynllun Teithio Llesol
	7 Monitro Cyllideb Refeniw 2016/17 (Mis 12)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 12)

	8 Prosiect Trin Gwastraff Gweddillol Gogledd Cymru (PTGGGC)
	9 Fframwaith Adeiladu Gogledd Cymru (NWCF)
	Appendix 1 - Framework Business Case (Denbighshire County Council)

	10 Contract Tymor Penodol – Mân Waith Ailwampio, 2017-2021
	Enc. 1 for Measured Term Contract - Minor Refurbishment Works 2017 to 2021

	11 YMARFER PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG
	 RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL - Y CYNGOR SIR, CABINET, PWYLLGOR ARCHWILIO A'R PWYLLGORAU TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU - ER GWYBODAETH
	12 Model Amgen ar gyfer Darpariaeth Gwasanaethau Hamdden a Llyfrgelloedd
	13 Darpariaeth Ieuenctid Integredig
	IYP App 1
	IYP App 2
	IYP App 3a
	IYP App 3b
	IYP App 3c
	IYP App 3d


